$_{\text{ection}}$ 1

Agency Orientation/Department Policies

1.1 – 1.4 COMPETENCY REQUIREMENTS

	Contents						
1.1	Agency-Specific Training						
1.2	Agency Orientation						
1.3	Community Orientation/Geographic Locations						
1.4	Support Services						
List of	Subtopics						
Attesta	ation						
Instructions to Administrators							
Instruc	ctions to FTOs						

Note to Administrators

In order for POST to review and approve your agency's Field Training Manual, you MUST submit the following electronic files:

- 1) POST-approved Field Training Application (Form 2-229)
- 2) Your department's Policy & Procedure Manual
- 3) Your completed Guide (Volumes 1 & 2), including ALL competency requirements covered in Part 5, Sections 1–18.

LIST OF SUBTOPICS

1.1.01 Firearms/Weapons Qualification (including Shotgun) 1.1.02 **Arrest and Control Techniques** 1.1.03 Impact Weapons Qualification **AGENCY ORIENTATION** 1.2.01 Overview Agency Directives, Rules, and Regulations 1.2.02 **General Orders** 1.2.03 1.2.04 Work Area 1.2.05 **Authorized Equipment Unauthorized Equipment** 1.2.06 Uniforms/Equipment Damage 1.2.07

1.3 COMMUNITY ORIENTATION/GEOGRAPHIC LOCATIONS

- 1.3.01 Community Facilities1.3.02 Problem Areas
- 1.3.03 Roadways
- 1.3.04 Agency Jurisdiction

1.4 SUPPORT SERVICES

- 1.4.01 Municipal Agencies and Departments
- 1.4.02 Special Teams/Units

1.1

1.2.08

AGENCY-SPECIFIC TRAINING

Procurement and Use

SECTION	1 AGENCY ORIENTAT	ION/DEP	ARTMENT POLI	ICIES						
	СНЕСК (ONE ONLY	: PHASE 1	PHASI	E 2	PHASE 3	PHASE 4 PI	IASE 5		
Trainee					FTO					
,					-					
1.1	AGENCY-SPECIFIC TRAINII	NG								
	During the orientation period, the trainee shall be given an opportunity to become familiar with the specific training requirements of his/her agency. The trainee shall have successfully completed the following training prior to starting the uniformed patrol field training program.									
1.1.01	Firearms/Weapons Qualification	ation (inclu	ding Shotgun)							
Reference(s	5):							Case # (If o	applicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Re						Reme	Remedial Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, pr	rint full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, p	rint full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:						Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:						Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)	<u>, </u>					•		•	
Additional	Information:									
1.1.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applical	ble (600 char	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A
	Policy 300- Use of Force Policy 304- Conducted Ene Policy 306- Firearms	ergy Weap	on							
1.1.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill exnand automa	tically)						
1.1.01	Tares Agency Training Dec	uns grera w	m expana aatoma	acany						

1.1.02	Arrest and Control Technique	es							
Reference(5):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)			1				1	
Additional	Information:								
1.1.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	licies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	rimum)				□ N/A
	Policy 300- Use of force								
	Policy 302- Handcuffing an	d restrain	ts						
	Policy 303- Control Devices								
1.1.02	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ils (field w	ill expand automatically)						
1.1.02	rait b - Agency Training Deta	iis (jieiu W	iii expaila aatoillaticaliy)						

1.1.03	Impact Weapons Qualification	n									
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform		
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test		
Trainee:					Verbal Test				Verbal Test		
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
1.1.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	licies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 303- Control Devices	and Tech	nniques								
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		•								
1.1.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ils (field w	ill expand automatically)								

1.2	AGENCY ORIENTATION								
1.2.01	Overview The trainee will discuss his/h of command, and rules and r		nd obligations, and demonstrat	e a working	knowledge of the	agency's organizatio	n, function:	s, work sc	hedule, chain
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #									
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat		How		al Training		How
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)								
Additional	Information:								
1.2.01	Part A - Reference Agency Pe	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A
	Policy 200- Organizational Policy 201- Interim Directi		and Responsibility						
1.2.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)						

4 2 02	2.02 Access Directives Bules and Bernletine										
1.2.02	Agency Directives, Rules, and	_									
	The trainee shall discuss the a	igency's dir	rectives, rules and regulations,	including:							
	A. Standard of conduct on a	nd off duty	(values, ethics, principles)		E. Interaction with associated law enforcement agencies						
	B. Rules governing outside	employmer	nt	ı	F. New media release laws, rules and regulations						
	C. Regulations on carrying w	veapons of	f-duty	(G. Security of ager	ncy facilities					
	D. Hours of all shifts and abs	-	•	1	H. Any additional agency specific directives, rules and regulations						
	D. Hours of an sinite and abo						_				
Reference(s	:):				Case # (If ap	plicable)	Incident #				
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated				How	Remedia	l Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform		
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test		
Trainee:					Verbal Test				Verbal Test		
Comments (field will expand automatically)											
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,										
Additional	Information:										
Additional	mormation.										
1.2.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	licies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				∐ N/A		
	Policy 100- Law Enforceme	nt Authori	ity								
	Policy 103- Policy Manual		•								
	Policy 104- Law Enforceme	nt Code o	f Ethics								
	,										
1.2.02	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ils (field wi	ill expand automatically)								

1.2.03	General Orders										
1.2.03		مامان مامان		da.							
	The trainee shall review and	explain dep	partment general orders related	i to:							
	A. Use of Force				F. Protective Orde	ers					
	B. Use and Discharge of Fir	earms			G. Hate Crimes						
	C. Domestic Violence				H. Child Abuse Inv	estigations					
	D. Emergency Vehicle Oper	rations			. Any additional	agency-specific dire	ctives, rules.	and regu	ulations		
	E. Use of Less-lethal Weapons										
Reference(s	·):						Case # (If ap	plicable)	Incident #		
, ,	,										
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated				How	Remedia	al Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform		
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test		
Trainee:					Verbal Test				Verbal Test		
Comments	(field will expand automatically)			1			<u> </u>				
	,,,										
Additional	Information:										
1.2.03	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)				□ N/A		
	A) Policy 300- Use of Force	e. B) Policy	306- Use of Firearms, C) Po	licv 310- D	omestic Violence	. D) Policy 308- De	putv Respo	nse to C	alls. H) Policy		
	•		H) Policy 601- Sexual Assault	•		•					
	Child Abuse	,	•	· ·		. ,	,	•	,		
1.2.03	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)								

1.2.04	Work Area The trainee shall be oriented to the work area, including:										
	A. Introduction to personne		k area, including.		B. Equipment and	supply locations					
Reference(s):						Case # (If a)	oplicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	al Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test		
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)										
		aliaina /Dua	and was if anylinghla (COO shor		eina e en l						
1.2.04	Professionalism Answering the Phone Tidy Work Space	oncies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	amum)				∐ N/A		
1.2.04	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								

1 2 25										
1.2.05	Authorized Equipment									
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	peration of a	and agency policy regarding au	thorized pe	ersonal equipment,	safety equipment, a	ind agency o	equipmen	it used by	
	officers in the field:									
	A. Authorized personal equ	ipment								
	B. Safety equipment									
	C. Agency equipment									
Reference(s							Case # (If ap	plicable)	Incident #	
	· ·									
1	Received Instruction	_	Competency Demonstrat		How		l Training	_	How Remediated?	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date		
FTO:		1			Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play	
					Written Test				Written Test	
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test	
Comments (field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:									
1.2.05	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A	
	Policy 1023- Uniform Regu	lations								
4 0 0 0		11 (6: 1.1								
1.2.05	Part B - Agency Training Deta	alls (field wi	II expand automatically)							

1.2.06	Unauthorized Equipment The trainee shall review and explain what constitutes unauthorized equipment.									
Reference(s			·				Case # (If applicable)	Incident #		
FTO: Trainee: Comments	Received Instruction When completed, print full name (field will expand automatically)	Date	Competency Demonstrat When completed, print full name	ed Date	How Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	Remedia When completed, print	Il Training full name Date	How Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test		
	V,,									
Additional	Information:									
1.2.06	Part A - Reference Agency Po	licies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)			☐ N/A		
	Policy 1023- Uniform Regul	ation								
1.2.06	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ils (field w	ill expand automatically)							
			,							

1.2.07	Uniforms/Equipment Damage The trainee shall review and explain agency policy on uniforms and equipment damage.										
Reference(5):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction When completed, print full name	Date	Competency Demonstrat When completed, print full name	ed Date	How Demonstrated?	Remedia When completed, prin	al Training t full name Date	How Remediated?			
FTO: Trainee:					Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
1.2.07	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	ximum)			□ N/A			
	Policy 1023- Uniform Regu Policy 323- Report Prepara										
1.2.07	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)								

1.2.08	Procurement and Use							
	The trainee shall demonstrate	e the proce	dures for obtaining and using t	he followir	ng items:			
	A. Vehicle			I		ent [helmet, face sh	ield, gas mask, ole	oresin capsicum
	B. Hand-held radio				(OC) spray, etc.	.]		
	C. Firearms/weapons			I	F. Report forms			
	D. Flares							
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training	How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play
					Written Test			Written Test
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test
	(field will expand automatically)							
Additional	Information:							
1.2.08	Part A - Reference Agency Po	licies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)			☐ N/A
1.2.08	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ils (field wi	ll expand automatically)					

1.3	COMMUNITY ORIENTATIO	N/GEOGF	RAPHIC LOCATIONS							
1.3.01	Community Facilities									
	The trainee shall know how to	o locate the	e following facilities which serv	ice their ag	gency's jurisdiction:					
	A. Hospitals				D. Community ser	vice organizations				
	B. Firehouses E. Park and recreation areas									
	C. Schools									
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If ap	oplicable)	Incident #	
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:					Written Test				Written Test	
	(field will expand automatically)				☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test	
	, , ,									
Additional	Information:									
1.3.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	kimum)				☐ N/A	
	Policy 203- Training									
1.3.01	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)							

1.3.02	Problem Areas The trainee shall identify and discuss locations and businesses that may attract crime and require frequent police response. These locations may include:									
	•		ations and businesses that ma		•		se. mese io	cations in	ay ilicidde.	
	A. Bars and taverns, nightcl		c"		0 0		tion activity	,		
	B. Local "hang outs" and/or "hot spots" D. Areas known for drug and prostitution activity Case # (If applicable) Incident #									
Reference(s	5):						Case # (IJ U)	рисаысу	meident #	
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:					Written Test				Written Test	
					☐ Verbal Test				Verbal Test	
Comments	(field will expand automatically)									
A al aliti a a l	Information.									
Additional	Information:									
1.3.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				☐ N/A	
	Policy 203- Training									
1.3.02	3.02 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)									

1.3.03	Roadways							
	The trainee shall know the names	and locations of imp	portant types of r	oadways in	the community or	assigned area, inclu	ding:	
	A. Major arteries			[). Freeways			
	B. "Through streets"			E	E. Fire trails or oth	ner special access ro	utes	
	C. Dead-end streets							
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction	Comp	etency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training	How
	When completed, print full name Da	ate When comple	ted, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)				Verbarrest			Verbai rest
	()//							
Additional	Information:							
1.3.03	Part A - Reference Agency Policie	s/Procedures, if app	olicable (600 char	acters max	imum)			☐ N/A
	Policy 203- Training							
1.3.03	Part B - Agency Training Details (f	field will expand aut	omatically)					

1.3.04	Agency Jurisdiction The trainee shall know the ju	risdictional	boundaries, beats, districts, or	sector ass	ignments utilized by	the agency.			
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If app	licable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction	al Training		How					
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)								
Additional	Information:								
1.3.04	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	ximum)				□ N/A
	Policy 203- Training								
1.3.04	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)						

1.4	SUPPORT SERVICES										
1.4.01	Municipal Agencies and Departments										
	A. City Hall or Count	Administration	Building	J	. State and Fede	ral law enforcement	agencies:				
	B. County/City Jail(s				1. Bureau of	Alcohol, Tobacco, an	d Firearms (ATF)				
	C. District Attorney's	Office			2. Bureau of	Narcotic Enforcemer	nt (BNE)				
	D. Emergency Hospi	al (including em	ergency entrance, psychiatric		3. California Highway Patrol (CHP)						
	facilities and entr utilized rooms or		ing area, and any other agency-		4. Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV)						
			w's Office		5. Federal Bureau of Investigations (FBI)6. Immigration and Naturalization Service (INS)						
	E. Health Departme F. Juvenile Hall	t and/or corone	ii 3 Office								
		r and luvenila (Courts		7. Military Police8. Postal Inspectors						
	G. Municipal, Superi		Lourts		 Postal Insp Railroad Po 						
	H. Probation Depart				10. Secret Serv						
	I. Welfare Departm	nt									
	11. US Marshall Service K. Additional support services [e.g., Service Centers, Child Protective										
Service(s)]											
5.6	Case # (If applicable) Incident #										
Reference(s	5):										
	Received Inst	uction	Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training	How			
	When completed, print full i	ime Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play			
					Written Test			Written Test			
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automat	cally)									
Additional	Information:										
1.4.01	Part A - Reference Ag	ncy Policies/Pro	ocedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)			□ N/A			
	Peer Support										
	Mobile Crisis										
	Policy 203- Training										

1.4.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)							
1.4.02	Special Teams/Units									
	The trainee shall explain the	proper util	ization of agency special teams,	/units, incl	uding:					
	A. SRT SWAT				C. Search and Res	cue				
	B. K-9 D. Additional agency-specific units (Mental Health Units/Liaisons, Bomb Squad, etc.)									
Reference(s	Case # (If applicable) Incident #									
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:					Written Test				Written Test	
	10.11.W				☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test	
Comments	(field will expand automatically)									
Additional	Information:									
1.4.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters ma	ximum)				□ N/A	
	Policy 404- Crisis Response	e Unit								
	·									
1.4.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)							

See next page for Attestation

FIELD TRAINING PROGRAM MANUAL - VOLUME 2

PART 5. POST FIELD TRAINING MODEL

Part 5 - Section 1: Agency Orientation/Department Policies

ATTESTATION FOR SECTION 1

TO ENTER YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE:

- Export your file as a PDF. (Go to File > Export > Create PDF/XPS Document)
- Click on "Fill & sign" > Click on "Sign" icon at top of page > Click on "Add signature"
- Click on the "Image" icon > Click "Select image" > Locate your signature file > Click "Apply" to place your signature.
- Enter your full name next to your signature.

YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES VERIFY that the Field Training Officer (FTO) and trainee attest to the following:

- 1. The FTO(s) provided all instruction, training, and related feedback/comments to the trainee in accordance with the agency's training requirements for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 2. The trainee demonstrated all competencies required for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 3. If remedial training was performed, the results were reviewed by the appropriate FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.
- 4. The final evaluation of the trainee's performance for this portion of the Field Training Program were approved by the FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.

Primary Field Training Officer:	X	Print Full Name:
Trainee:	X	Print Full Name:

IMPORTANT: After signing the Attestation, the file will be "locked" and **CANNOT BE MODIFIED**. If you need to make changes, both signatures must be removed and re-entered after the final revisions have been made.

To remove the electronic signature: Click on the signature > Click on the trash icon.

See the following pages for Instructions for Administrators and FTOs

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR ADMINISTRATORS

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section is provided as a separate file on the POST website. Prior to submitting your FTP Manual to POST for review, you must complete all 18 Sections and include them as part of your Manual.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep a Master copy of each Section file for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for agency-specific entries.
- 2. For each Section (1–18):
 - Open the applicable file and add agency name and date (M/Y) at the top of page 1. (Do NOT alter any other portions of the file, with the exclusion of Parts A and B.)
 - For each subsection, complete Parts A and B.
 - Part A: Input relevant policy references from Department Policy Manual (ex. Sacramento SD Policy: Use of Force).
 - Part B: Input agency training details.
- 3. After completing ALL sections (1–18), you are required to submit the following materials via email to POST for review and approval (do NOT send printed copies):
 - 1) Volume I and Volume II (Sections 1-18)
 - 2) POST 2-229 Form (scanned copy of signed original)
 - 3) Department Policy Manual
- 4. Mail your POST 2-229 Form to:

Commission on POST Field Training 860 Stillwater Road, Suite 100 West Sacramento, CA 95605

See next page for Instructions for Field Training Officers

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FIELD TRAINING OFFICERS (FTOs)

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section has been customized by your agency administrator(s) to include references to policies and procedures and training details to meet your agency's Field Training Program requirements. Each file is provided as a separate file. For each Section (1–18), complete all tables for each topic.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep an unchanged copy of each section file as a master for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for your training sessions.
- 2. Tracking your training sessions:
 - Upon completing each competency, enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was demonstrated, into the applicable tables.
 - Enter any note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 3. If trainee requires remedial training:
 - Enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was remediated, to show that each competency was completed.
 - Enter any additional note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 4. **Attestation:** After all competencies have been performed, including any remedial training, the primary FTO and Trainee MUST enter their electronic signatures on the Attestation page (see instructions) to verify that the trainee has completed this portion of the Field Training Program.

End Section

$_{\text{section}}$ 2

Officer Safety Procedures

2.1 – 2.3 COMPETENCY REQUIREMENTS

	Contents
2.1 2.2 2.3	Contact and Cover Body Armor Officer Survival
List of Attesta	Subtopics

Note to Administrators

In order for POST to review and approve your agency's Field Training Manual, you MUST submit the following electronic files:

- 1) POST-approved Field Training Application (Form 2-229)
- 2) Your department's Policy & Procedure Manual
- 3) Your completed Guide (Volumes 1 & 2), including ALL competency requirements covered in Part 5, Sections 1–18.

LIST OF SUBTOPICS

2.1 CONTACT AND COVER

- 2.1.01 Contact Officer Tactics and Responsibilities2.1.02 Cover Officer Tactics and Responsibilities
- 2.1.03 Roles During and After Pursuits and Stops
- 2.1.04 Contact/Cover Officer Positions

2.2 BODY ARMOR

2.2.01 Protective Body Armor

2.3 OFFICER SURVIVAL

2.3.01 Physical, Mental, and Emotional Conditioning

5.2 Officer Safety Procedures Page 2 of 12

SECTION	I 2 OFFICER SAFETY PF	ROCEDUR	ES					
	CHECK (ONE ONLY	: PHASE 1 PH	ASE 2	PHASE 3 P	HASE 4 PHASE 5		
Trainee				FTO				
2.1	CONTACT AND COVER							
2.1.01	Contact Officer Tactics and I	Responsibil	ities					
	The trainee shall explain and	safely dem	onstrate contact officer tact	ics and respo	nsibilities, including			
	A. Primary responsibility de	ealing with	the situation, suspect(s), vict	im(s),	D. Issuing all citat	ions		
	witness(es), and reporting	_	The state of the s		_	dence and contraband		
	B. Documenting incident in	nformation	(reports, field interviews (FIs), etc.)	_	ne radio communications		
	C. Performing pat down an	d custody s	earch of suspect(s)		•	ent information to cover offic	er and med	lical personnel
Reference(Case # (If	applicable)	Incident #
nejerence(.	7)· 							
	Received Instruction		Competency Demons	rated	How	Remedial Training		How
				D-4-	Demonstrated?	When completed, print full name	Date	Remediated?
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	_	when completed, print full name	Date	
FTO:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Field Perform	when completed, print full name	Date	Field Perform
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	_	when completed, print rull name	Date	Field Perform Role Play Written Test
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Field Perform Role Play	when completed, print rull name	Date	Role Play
Trainee:	When completed, print full name (field will expand automatically)	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Field Perform Role Play Written Test	when completed, print rull name	Date	Role Play Written Test
Trainee:		Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Field Perform Role Play Written Test	when completed, print rull name	Date	Role Play Written Test
Trainee:		Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Field Perform Role Play Written Test	when completed, print rull name	Date	Role Play Written Test
Trainee:		Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Field Perform Role Play Written Test	when completed, print rull name	Date	Role Play Written Test
Trainee:		Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Field Perform Role Play Written Test	when completed, print rull name	Date	Role Play Written Test
Trainee:	(field will expand automatically)				Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	when completed, print rull name	Date	Role Play Written Test
Trainee: Comments Additional	(field will expand automatically) Information:	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 co		Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	when completed, print rull name	Date	Role Play Written Test Verbal Test

5.2 Officer Safety Procedures Page **3** of **12**

FIELD TRAINING PROGRAM MANUAL - VOLUME 2

PART 5. POST FIELD TRAINING MODEL

PART 5. POST FIELD TRAINING MODEL

2.1.02	Cover Officer Tactics and Re	sponsibiliti	es								
	The trainee shall explain and	safely dem	onstrate cover officer tactics ar	nd responsi	bilities to include:						
	A. ApproachB. Cover positions with veh	nicles(s)/pe	rson(s)		nonverbal sign	ns with contact offic als) nce, if needed, duri		gnals, othe	er verbal and		
	C. Position of advantageD. What to watch for:					nce as directed by c	_	er			
	 Hands in pockets or otherwise concealed Weapons or contraband Hostility or anger Approach of other persons or vehicles Symptoms of intoxication or illness Potential reactions and escape Case # (If applicable) Incident #										
Reference('s):						cuse ii (i) u	ррпсиыс	medere "		
	Received Instruction When completed, print full name	Date	Competency Demonstrat When completed, print full name	ed Date	How Demonstrated?	Remedi When completed, prin	al Training	Date	How Remediated?		
FTO: Trainee:					Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test				Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test		
	Comments (field will expand automatically)										

5.2 Officer Safety Procedures Page **4** of **12**

Additional	Information:									
2.1.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)			□ N/A		
	Policy 203- Training Policy 308- Deputy Respon	nse to Calls	5							
		** (6: 1.1								
2.1.02	Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)									
2.1.03	Roles During and After Purs									
	The trainee shall discuss the	roles of the	e contact and cover officers dur	ing and aft	er a pursuit, felony	car stop, or foot cha	se. These shall inc	ude:		
	A. Radio responsibilities					ime after the vehicle	e or person is stop	ped		
	B. Firearms/weapons systems D. Officer to officer communication									
Reference(5):						Case # (If applicable	e) Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training	How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test		
Comments	 (field will expand automatically)							Vensur rest		
Additional	Information:									
2.1.03	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)			☐ N/A		
	Policy 307- Vehicle Pursuit	ts								

5.2 Officer Safety Procedures Page **5** of **12**

2.1.03	Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)								
2.1.04	Contact/Cover Officer Posit								
		effectively o	demonstrate the responsibilitie	s of both t		r officer positions du	ıring the fol	lowing:	
	A. Calls for Service				D. Traffic stops				
	B. "In-progress" calls E. High-speed pursuit, felony stops, and/or foot chases								
	C. Pedestrian stops								
Reference(s	s):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	al Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print		Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)	·		1	•				l
Additional	Information:								
2.1.04	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters ma	ıximum)				∐ N/A
	Policy 308- Deputy Respo	nse to Call	S						
2.1.04	Part B - Agency Training Det	tails (field w	vill expand automatically)						
	5 , 6 -	· ·	, ,,						

5.2 Officer Safety Procedures Page 6 of 12

2.2	BODY ARMOR								
2.2.01	2.01 Protective Body Armor								
	The trainee shall discuss the	benefits, lir	mitations, and characteristics o	f protective	e body armor, includ	ding:			
	A. Wearing versus not wear	ring			C. Level of protec	tion against firearm	S		
	B. Types of body armor				D. Level of protec	tion against knives a	and other p	enetrating	weapons
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If a	ipplicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction	ed	How	Remedial Training		How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					☐ Written Test				Written Test
	10.11.11				☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test
Comments (field will expand automatically)									
Additional Information:									
2.2.01	2.01 Part A - Reference Agency Policies/Procedures, if applicable (600 characters maximum)						□ N/A		
	Policy 1011- Body Armor								
2.2.01	2.2.01 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)								

5.2 Officer Safety Procedures Page **7** of **12**

2.3	OFFICER SURVIVAL								
2.3.01	Physical, Mental, and Emotional Conditioning								
	The trainee shall identify and explain the importance of physical, mental, and emotional conditioning in officer survival, and shall understand the organizational resources available to assist in counseling due to traumatic incidents. This discussion shall minimally include:								
	A. Concept of tactical retrea	at		D	. Weapon retent	ion			
	1. Pre-planning (menta	l scenarios		Е	. Employee Assis	tance Program			
	2. Reduction of unnece	essary risks	(stress management, "keeping	cool")	1. Counseling	through Human Re	Resources and/or contracted		
	B. Mental conditioning				profession	als			
	1. Will to live				Critical inci	dent stress debriefi	ngs		
	2. Continue to fight, re	gardless of	odds			ement Chaplains			
	3. Mental alertness			F	. Peer Counseling	g			
	4. Self-confidence								
	C. Physical conditioning								
	 Agency policy on phy 	ysical fitnes	s and officer standards						
	2. Role of good health	and nutrition	on						
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #	
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedial Training		How	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:					Written Test			Written Test	
					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test	
Comments	(field will expand automatically)								
Additional	Information:								
2.3.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters maxi	mum)			□ N/A	
	Policy 203- Training								
	Policy 308- Deputy Response to Calls								
	Policy 340- Off-Duty Law Enforcement Actions								

5.2 Officer Safety Procedures Page 8 of 12

2.3.01 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)

See next page for Attestation

5.2 Officer Safety Procedures Page **9** of **12**

Part 5 - Section 2: Officer Safety Procedures

ATTESTATION FOR SECTION 2

TO ENTER YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE:

- Export your file as a PDF. (Go to File > Export > Create PDF/XPS Document)
- Click on "Fill & sign" > Click on "Sign" icon at top of page > Click on "Add signature"
- Click on the "Image" icon > Click "Select image" > Locate your signature file > Click "Apply" to place your signature.
- Enter your full name next to your signature.

YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES VERIFY that the Field Training Officer (FTO) and trainee attest to the following:

- 1. The FTO(s) provided all instruction, training, and related feedback/comments to the trainee in accordance with the agency's training requirements for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 2. The trainee demonstrated all competencies required for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 3. If remedial training was performed, the results were reviewed by the appropriate FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.
- 4. The final evaluation of the trainee's performance for this portion of the Field Training Program were approved by the FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.

Primary Field Training Officer:	X	Print Full Name:	
Trainee: <u>.</u>	Χ	Print Full Name:	

IMPORTANT: After signing the Attestation, the file will be "locked" and **CANNOT BE MODIFIED**. If you need to make changes, both signatures must be removed and re-entered after the final revisions have been made.

To remove the electronic signature: Click on the signature > Click on the trash icon.

See the following pages for Instructions for Administrators and FTOs

5.2 Officer Safety Procedures Page 10 of 12

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR ADMINISTRATORS

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section is provided as a separate file on the POST website. Prior to submitting your FTP Manual to POST for review, you must complete all 18 Sections and include them as part of your Manual.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep a Master copy of each Section file for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for agency-specific entries.
- 2. For each Section (1–18):
 - a. Open the applicable file and add agency name and date (M/Y) at the top of page 1. (Do NOT alter any other portions of the file, with the exclusion of Parts A and B.)
 - b. For each subsection, complete Parts A and B.
 - Part A: Input relevant policy references from Department Policy Manual (ex. Sacramento SD Policy: Use of Force).
 - Part B: Input agency training details.
- 3. After completing ALL sections (1–18), you are required to submit the following materials via email to POST for review and approval (do NOT send printed copies):
 - 1) Volume I and Volume II (Sections 1-18)
 - 2) POST 2-229 Form (scanned copy of signed original)
 - 3) **Department Policy Manual**
- 4. Mail your POST 2-229 Form to:

Commission on POST Field Training 860 Stillwater Road, Suite 100 West Sacramento, CA 95605

See next page for Instructions for Field Training Officers

5.2 Officer Safety Procedures Page 11 of 12

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FIELD TRAINING OFFICERS (FTOs)

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections5. Each Section has been customized by your agency administrator(s) to include references to policies and procedures and training details to meet your agency's Field Training Program requirements. Each file is provided as a separate file. For each Section (1–18), complete all tables for each topic.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep an unchanged copy of each section file as a master for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for your training sessions.
- 2. Tracking your training sessions:
 - a. Upon completing each competency, enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was demonstrated, into the applicable tables.
 - b. Enter any note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 3. If trainee requires remedial training:
 - c. Enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was remediated, to show that each competency was completed.
 - d. Enter any additional note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 4. **Attestation:** After all competencies have been performed, including any remedial training, the primary FTO and Trainee MUST enter their electronic signatures on the Attestation page (see instructions) to verify that the trainee has completed this portion of the Field Training Program.

End Section

5.2 Officer Safety Procedures Page 12 of 12



3.1 – 3.2 COMPETENCY REQUIREMENTS

	Contents			
3.1	Ethical Standards			
3.1	Ethical Standards			
3.2	Agency Orientation			
List of Subtopics				
Attestation				
Instructions to Administrators				
Instructions to FTOs				

Note to Administrators

In order for POST to review and approve your agency's Field Training Manual, you MUST submit the following electronic files:

- 1) POST-approved Field Training Application (Form 2-229)
- 2) Your department's Policy & Procedure Manual
- 3) Your completed Guide (Volumes 1 & 2), including ALL competency requirements covered in Part 5, Sections 1–18.

5.3 Ethics Page **1** of **15**

LIST OF SUBTOPICS

3.1 ETHICAL STANDARDS

3.1.01	Ethical Decision Making
3.1.02	Accepting Responsibility
3.1.03	Ethical Conduct
3.1.04	Responsibility Regarding Unlawful/Unethical Acts by Othe Officers
3.1.05	Handling Unethical or Criminal Conduct by Other Officers
3.1.06	Problems Associated with Unethical Decision Making
3.1.07	General Orders

3.2 DECISION MAKING

3.2.01	Limitations of Authority
3.2.02	Consequences of Inappropriate Discretionary Decisions
3.2.03	Demonstrating Decision Making

5.3 Ethics Page 2 of 15

SECTION	I 3 ETHICS											
	CHECK (ONE ONLY	: PHASE 1	PHASI	E 2	PHASE 3	РНА	SE 4 PH	ASE 5			
							_					
Trainee					FTO							
3.1	ETHICAL STANDARDS											
3.1.01	Ethical Decision Making											
	The trainee shall identify law enforcement ethical standards (Law Enforcement Code of Ethics, Code of Honor, and the Code of Conduct) and explain or demonstrate how they apply to ethical decision-making.											
Reference(s):								Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #	
	Received Instruction		Competen	ncy Demonstrat	ed	How		Remed	ial Training		How	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, pr	rint full name	Date	Demonstrate		When completed, print full name Date			Remediated?	
FTO:						Field Perfo Role Play	rm				Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:						Written Te					Written Test Verbal Test	
Comments	(field will expand automatically)	1			,	1				'		
Additional	Information:											
3.1.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applica	ble (600 char	racters max	kimum)					N/A	
	Policy 104- Law Enforceme			,		,						
	Policy 100- Law Enforcement											
	Policy 203- Training											
3.1.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automa	tically)								

5.3 Ethics Page **3** of **15**

3.1.02	Accepting Responsibility The trainee shall demonstrate the ability to accept responsibility for his/her actions.											
	The trainee shall demonstrate	e the abilit	y to accept responsibility for his	s/her action	าร.							
Reference(s):						Case # (If ap)	plicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
					Written Test				Written Test			
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
3.1.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 100- Law Enforceme	nt Author	rity									
	Policy 104- Law Enforceme		•									
	Policy 203- Training											
2.4.02	Dont D. Annual Tools' D. L.	:1- (6:-1.1	::!!									
3.1.02	Part B - Agency Training Deta	alis (Jieid w	ili expana automatically)									

5.3 Ethics Page 4 of 15

3.1.03	Ethical Conduct												
	The trainee shall illustrate, the	rough expl	anation or example, the follow	ing aspects	s of ethical conduct:								
	that reflect discredit on disrepute, or impair its B. Officers shall conduct the cooperation among merocourtesy, and profession C. Officers shall not use land or intimidate another. (F. D. Officers shall conduct the	the officer, efficient an nemselves in the nalism in the guage or eacher to age emselves to timplies a	n a manner that will foster e department, showing respect, heir dealing with one another. Ingage in acts that demean, hara incy policy) Diward the public in a civil and service orientation and that wil	ass,	 E. Officers shall treat violators with respect and courtesy, shall guard against employing an officious or over-bearing attitude, shall not use language that may belittle, ridicule, or intimidate the individual, and shall not act in a manner that unnecessarily delays the performance oduty. F. While recognizing the need to demonstrate authority and control over criminal suspects and prisoners, officers shall adhere to the department's policy regarding use-of-force, and shall respect the civil rights of and protect the well-being of those in their charge. 								
Reference(s	rence(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
-,	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated				How	Remedial Training		How					
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test				Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)												
Additional	Information:												
3.1.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	ximum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 100- Law Enforcement Authority Policy 104- Law Enforcement Code of Ethics Policy 203- Training												
3.1.03	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.3 Ethics Page **5** of **15**

3.1.04	The trainee shall recognize his/her responsibility to intervene to stop offenses (unlawful/unethical acts) by other officers in order to maintain or restore professional control over a given situation or to improve the professional quality of future interactions.											
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	nt full name Date		Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
3.1.04	Part A - Reference Agency Pe	olicies/Prod	edures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 100- Law Enforcement Policy 104- Law Enforcement Policy 203- Training											
3.1.04	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

5.3 Ethics Page 6 of 15

3.1.05	Handling Unethical or Criminal Conduct by Other Officers The trainee shall identify and evaluate methods for handling unethical or criminal conduct on the part of a fellow officer.											
Reference(s):						Case # (If ap	plicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How		al Training		How			
FTO:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated? Field Perform			
Trainee:					Role Play Written Test Verbal Test				Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
3.1.05	Part A - Reference Agency Po	licies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 100- Law Enforceme Policy 104- Law Enforceme Policy 203- Training		•									
3.1.05	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ile (field w	vill overand automatically)									
3.1.03	rait b - Agency Training Deta	ins (Jieiu w	т ехрини айсотансину)									

5.3 Ethics Page **7** of **15**

3.1.06	3.1.06 Problems Associated with Unethical Decision Making											
	The trainee shall identify and	discuss pro	oblems associated with some c	ommon un	ethical decisions, in	cluding:						
	A. Non-enforcement of spe	cific laws b	by personal choice		C. Acceptance of	gratuities						
	B. Disproportionate enforc	ement targ	geting specific groups by persor	nal	D. Misuse of sick	time, etc.						
	choice											
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training											
	When completed, print full name	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name	Date	How Remediated?						
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Turkana				Written Test								
	Trainee: Verbal Test Verbal Test											
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
3.1.06	Part A - Reference Agency Po	licies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)				☐ N/A			
	Policy 100- Law Enforcement Authority Policy 104- Law Enforcement Code of Ethics Policy 203- Training											
3.1.06	3.1.06 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)											

5.3 Ethics Page 8 of 15

3.1.07	General Orders The trainee shall review and explain the General Orders and/or policy and procedures associated with conduct both on and off duty.											
Reference(·	· · · · ·	· ·			Case # (If ap		Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedi	al Training		How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
3.1.07	Part A - Reference Agency Po	licies/Prod	edures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	ximum)				☐ N/A			
	Policy 300-349											
3.1.07	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ils (field w	ill expand automatically)									

5.3 Ethics Page **9** of **15**

3.2	DECISION MAKING											
3.2.01	Limitations of Authority											
	The trainee shall explain the	most comm	non limitations of their discreti	onary auth	ority to include:							
	A. Law				D. Community exp	pectations						
	B. Department policy and p	rocedure			E. Officer safety							
	C. Department goals and ol	bjectives										
Reference(Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training											
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	How Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
					Written Test				Written Test			
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test			
	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
3.2.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 100- Law Enforcement		•									
	Policy 104- Law Enforcement Policy 203- Training	ent Code o	T ETNICS									
	Folicy 203- Hairing											
2 2 01	Doub D. Annua Training Dat	aila (fiala)	ill averaged average artically.									
3.2.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	alis (field w	iii expana automatically)									

5.3 Ethics Page **10** of **15**

3.2.02	Consequences of Inappropriate Discr	etionary Decisions										
3.2.02	The trainee shall identify the potentia	•	discretiona	rv decision making.	including:							
	A. Death or injury	and the second second		D. Discipline	0							
	B. Additional crime			•	t to department							
	C. Civil and vicarious liability				ith the community							
	,					Case # (If applicable)	Incident #					
Reference(s):					,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,						
	Received Instruction	Competency Demonstrate	How	Remedia	al Training	How						
	When completed, print full name Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated?					
FTO:				Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play					
				Written Test			Written Test					
Trainee:				☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test					
	Comments (field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
3.2.02	Part A - Reference Agency Policies/Pr	ocedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	aimum)			☐ N/A					
	Policy 100- Law Enforcement Auth Policy 104- Law Enforcement Code Policy 203- Training											
3.2.02	Part B - Agency Training Details (field	will expand automatically)										

5.3 Ethics Page **11** of **15**

3.2.03	Demonstrating Decision Ma	king									
	Given various scenarios, simu	ulated incid	lents, or calls for service the tra	inee shall i	dentify and conclud	le which of the follo	wing are ac	ceptable o	decisions:		
	A. Arrest				D. Give verbal wa	rning					
	B. Cite and release				E. Take no action						
	C. Give a referral										
Reference(s):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training										
	When completed, print full name	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?					
FTO:		Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform					
			Role Play Written Test								
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test		
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
3.2.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 100- Law Enforceme Policy 104- Law Enforceme Policy 203- Training		•								
3.2.03	Part B - Agency Training Det	<mark>ails</mark> (field w	'ill expand automatically)								

See next page for Attestation

5.3 Ethics Page **12** of **15**

Part 5 - Section 3: Ethics

ATTESTATION FOR SECTION 3

TO ENTER YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE:

- Export your file as a PDF. (Go to File > Export > Create PDF/XPS Document)
- Click on "Fill & sign" > Click on "Sign" icon at top of page > Click on "Add signature"
- Click on the "Image" icon > Click "Select image" > Locate your signature file > Click "Apply" to place your signature.
- Enter your full name next to your signature.

YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES VERIFY that the Field Training Officer (FTO) and trainee attest to the following:

- 1. The FTO(s) provided all instruction, training, and related feedback/comments to the trainee in accordance with the agency's training requirements for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 2. The trainee demonstrated all competencies required for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 3. If remedial training was performed, the results were reviewed by the appropriate FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.
- 4. The final evaluation of the trainee's performance for this portion of the Field Training Program were approved by the FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.

Primary Field Training Officer:	_X	Print Full Name:
Trainee:	Χ	Print Full Name:

IMPORTANT: After signing the Attestation, the file will be "locked" and **CANNOT BE MODIFIED**. If you need to make changes, both signatures must be removed and re-entered after the final revisions have been made.

To remove the electronic signature: Click on the signature > Click on the trash icon.

See the following pages for Instructions for Administrators and FTOs

5.3 Ethics Page **13** of **15**

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR ADMINISTRATORS

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section is provided as a separate file on the POST website. Prior to submitting your FTP Manual to POST for review, you must complete all 18 Sections and include them as part of your Manual.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep a Master copy of each Section file for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for agency-specific entries.
- 2. For each Section (1–18):
 - a. Open the applicable file and add agency name and date (M/Y) at the top of page 1. (Do NOT alter any other portions of the file, with the exclusion of Parts A and B.)
 - b. For each subsection, complete Parts A and B.
 - Part A: Input relevant policy references from Department Policy Manual (ex. Sacramento SD Policy: Use of Force).
 - Part B: Input agency training details.
- 3. After completing ALL sections (1–18), you are required to submit the following materials via email to POST for review and approval (do NOT send printed copies):
 - 1) Volume I and Volume II (Sections 1-18)
 - POST 2-229 Form (scanned copy of signed original)
 NOTE: Guides submitted without this form will NOT be reviewed.
 - 3) Department Policy Manual
- 4. Mail your POST 2-229 Form to:

Commission on POST Field Training 860 Stillwater Road, Suite 100 West Sacramento, CA 95605

See next page for Instructions for Field Training Officers

5.3 Ethics Page **14** of **15**

How to Complete Part 5 (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FIELD TRAINING OFFICERS (FTOs)

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section has been customized by your agency administrator(s) to include references to policies and procedures and training details to meet your agency's Field Training Program requirements. Each file is provided as a separate file. For each Section (1–18), complete all tables for each topic.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep an unchanged copy of each section file as a master for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for your training sessions.
- 2. Tracking your training sessions:
 - a. Upon completing each competency, enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was demonstrated, into the applicable tables.
 - b. Enter any note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 3. If trainee requires remedial training:
 - c. Enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was remediated, to show that each competency was completed.
 - d. Enter any additional note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 4. **Attestation:** After all competencies have been performed, including any remedial training, the primary FTO and trainee MUST enter their electronic signatures on the Attestation page (see instructions) to verify that the trainee has completed this portion of the Field Training Program.

End Section

5.3 Ethics Page **15** of **15**

section 4 Use of Force

4.1 – 4.2 COMPETENCY REQUIREMENTS

4.1 Legal and Ethical Issues 4.2 Force Options List of Subtopics Attestation Instructions to Administrators Instructions to FTOs

Note to Administrators

In order for POST to review and approve your agency's Field Training Manual, you MUST submit the following electronic files:

- 1) POST-approved Field Training Application (Form 2-229)
- 2) Your department's Policy & Procedure Manual
- 3) Your completed Guide (Volumes 1 & 2), including ALL competency requirements covered in Part 5, Sections 1–18.

LIST OF SUBTOPICS

4.1 LEGAL AND ETHICAL ISSUES

- 4.1.01 Legal and Ethical Considerations
- 4.1.02 Agency Policy and Liability
- 4.1.03 Ethical Conduct

4.2 FORCE OPTIONS

4.2.01 Explanation of Force Options and Examples

5.4 Use of Force Page **2** of **10**

SECTION	4 USE OF FORCE											
	CHECK	ONE ONLY	: PHASE 1	PHAS	E 2	PHASE 3	PHA	ASE 4 PHA	SE 5			
Trainee					FTO							
Trainee					110							
4.1	LEGAL AND ETHICAL ISSU	ES										
4.1.01	•											
	The trainee shall review and discuss the legal and ethical considerations pertaining to the use of force and "reasonable force."											
Reference(s): Penal Code 835, 835a, 843, 198 Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How											
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name							full name	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:						Field Perform	rm				Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:						Written Test					Written Test Verbal Test	
Comments						Versus rest	·					
Additional	Information:											
4.1.01	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applica	ible (600 char	acters max	rimum)					□ N/A	
	Policy 300- Use of Force											
	Policy 301- Use of Force R	eview Boa	rds									
4 1 01	Dart P. Agancy Training Dat	eaile (field	ill ovnand sutares	atically)								
4.1.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ans (Jieid w	ıllı expana automo	itically)								

5.4 Use of Force Page **3** of **10**

4.1.02	Agency Policy and Liability									
		ncy policy re	egarding the use of physical for	ce or dead	ly force, and the leg	al ramifications and	civil liability	/ for both	the officer and	
	the agency.								T	
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incider										
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How						al Training		How	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play	I			Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test	
Comments	mments (field will expand automatically)									
Additional	Information:									
4.1.02	Part A - Reference Agency Pe	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	(imum)				□ N/A	
	Policy 300- Use of Force									
	Policy 301- Use of Force Re	eview Boar	ds							
4.1.02	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field wi	ill expand automatically)							

4.1.03	Justification of Deadly Force										
	The trainee shall identify and	evaluate si	tuations that do and do not jus	stify the use	e of deadly force.						
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	etency Demonstrated		Remedia	al Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform		
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test		
Trainee:					Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test		
Comments	(field will expand automatically)	,									
Additional	Information:										
4.1.03	Part A - Reference Agency Pol	icies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 300- Use of Force										
	Tennesee v. Garner										
	Graham v. Connor										
4.1.03	Part B - Agency Training Detail	ils (field wi	ill expand automatically)								
		0.2.2.	,								

4.2 FORCE OPTIONS

4.2.01 Explanation of Force Options and Examples

The trainee shall explain what is meant by 'force options' and provide examples of each that would fall within legal and moral limits, to minimally include:

- A. Nonverbal/police presence
- B. Verbal (tactical communication)
- C. Physical (weaponless)
- D. Less lethal weapons, including:
 - 1. Chemical Agents
 - a. The trainee shall explain the regulations governing the use of chemical agents, including the follow-up procedures for those to whom they have been applied, and the reporting procedures in cases where they were used.
 - 2. Impact Weapons
 - b. The trainee shall know when and how to effectively use the police baton and other impact weapons in an authorized manner.
 - c. The trainee shall identify the areas of the body recognized as baton/impact weapon "target" areas.
 - d. The trainee shall identify those vital body areas that are potentially lethal when struck by a baton/impact weapon.

- 3. Additional Less-Lethal Weapons
 - e. The trainee shall identify additional agency-approved lesslethal weapons (e.g., Stun guns, TASER®, PepperBall®, and/or bean bag weapons, etc.)
- E. Deadly force

The trainee shall explain considerations to be made when determining whether or not to resort to the use of deadly force. These considerations shall minimally include:

- 1. Type of crime and suspects(s) involved
- 2. Threat to the lives of innocent persons
- 3. Laws and agency policies
- 4. Officer's present capabilities
- F. Capabilities of officer's weapon

Reference(s):									Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedia	l Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)								

FIELD TRAINING PROGRAM MANUAL - VOLUME 2

PART 5. POST FIELD TRAINING MODEL

PART 5. POST FIELD TRAINING MODEL

Additional Information:

4.2.01	Part A - Reference Agency Policies/Procedures, if applicable (600 characters maximum)							
	A) Policy 300- Use of Force, C) Policy 302- Handcuffing and Restraints, D) Policy 303- Control Devices and Techniques, D) Policy 304- Co Energy Weapon, E) Policy 306- Firearms							
4.2.01	Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)							

See next page for Attestation

Part 5 - Section 4: Agency Orientation/Department Policies

ATTESTATION FOR SECTION 1

TO ENTER YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE:

- Export your file as a PDF. (Go to File > Export > Create PDF/XPS Document)
- Click on "Fill & sign" > Click on "Sign" icon at top of page > Click on "Add signature"
- Click on the "Image" icon > Click "Select image" > Locate your signature file > Click "Apply" to place your signature.
- Enter your full name next to your signature.

YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES VERIFY that the Field Training Officer (FTO) and trainee attest to the following:

- 1. The FTO(s) provided all instruction, training, and related feedback/comments to the trainee in accordance with the agency's training requirements for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 2. The trainee demonstrated all competencies required for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 3. If remedial training was performed, the results were reviewed by the appropriate FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.
- 4. The final evaluation of the trainee's performance for this portion of the Field Training Program were approved by the FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.

Primary Field Training Officer:	X	Print Full Name:
Trainee:	X	Print Full Name:

IMPORTANT: After signing the Attestation, the file will be "locked" and **CANNOT BE MODIFIED**. If you need to make changes, both signatures must be removed and re-entered after the final revisions have been made.

To remove the electronic signature: Click on the signature > Click on the trash icon.

See the following pages for Instructions for Administrators and FTOs

5.4 Use of Force Page **8** of **10**

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS TO ADMINISTRATORS

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section is provided as a separate file on the POST website. Prior to submitting your FTP Manual to POST for review, you must complete all 18 Sections and include them as part of your Manual.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep a Master copy of each Section file for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for agency-specific entries.
- 2. For each Section (1–18):
 - a. Open the applicable file and add agency name and date (M/Y) at the top of page 1. (Do NOT alter any other portions of the file, with the exclusion of Parts A and B.)
 - b. For each subsection, complete Parts A and B.
 - Part A: Input relevant policy references from Department Policy Manual (ex. Sacramento SD Policy: Use of Force).
 - Part B: Input agency training details.
- 3. After completing ALL sections (1–18), you are required to submit the following materials via email to POST for review and approval (do NOT send printed copies)
 - 1) Volume I and Volume II (Sections 1-18)
 - 2) POST 2-229 Form (scanned copy of signed original)
 - 3) **Department Policy Manual**
- 4. Mail your POST 2-229 Form to:

Commission on POST Field Training 860 Stillwater Road, Suite 100 West Sacramento, CA 95605

See next page for Instructions for Field Training Officers

5.4 Use of Force Page 9 of 10

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS TO FIELD TRAINING OFFICERS (FTOs)

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section has been customized by your agency administrator(s) to include references to policies and procedures and training details to meet your agency's Field Training Program requirements. Each file is provided as a separate file. For each Section (1–18), complete all tables for each topic.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep an unchanged copy of each section file as a master for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for your training sessions.
- 2. Tracking your training sessions:
 - a. Upon completing each competency, enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was demonstrated, into the applicable tables.
 - b. Enter any note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 3. If trainee requires remedial training:
 - c. Enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was remediated, to show that each competency was completed.
 - d. Enter any additional note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 4. **Attestation:** After all competencies have been performed, including any remedial training, the primary FTO and trainee MUST enter their electronic signatures on the Attestation page (see instructions) to verify that the trainee has completed this portion of the Field Training Program.

End Section

5.4 Use of Force Page **10** of **10**



Patrol Vehicle Operations

5.1 – 5.6 COMPETENCY REQUIREMENTS

	Contents										
5.1 5.2	Patrol Vehicle Inspections Patrol Vehicle Operation Safety	List of Subtopics Attestation									
5.3	SAFE Driving	Instructions to Administrators									
5.4	Use of Seatbelts	Instructions to FTOs									
5.5	Emergency Vehicle Operations/Pursuits										
5.6	Vehicle Operation Liability										

Note to Administrators

In order for POST to review and approve your agency's Field Training Manual, you MUST submit the following electronic files:

- 1) POST-approved Field Training Application (2-229 Form)
- 2) Your department's Policy & Procedure Manual
- 3) Your completed Guide (Volumes 1 & 2), including ALL competency requirements covered in Part 5, Sections 1–18.

LIST OF SUBTOPICS

5.1	PATROL '	VEHICLE INSPECTION	5.4	USE OF SEATBELTS				
	5.1.01	Purposes of Vehicle Inspections		5.4.01	Seatbelt Use during Routine and Emergency Driving Conditions			
	5.1.02	Vehicle Components			and Tactical Seatbelt Removal			
	5.1.03	Requests for Vehicle Service	5.5	PATROL VEHICLE OPERATION SAFETY				
	5.1.04	Vehicle Maintenance		5.5.01				
5.1.05 Pro	Pre-Shift Inspection			Agency Policy				
	D.4.TD.01	VELUCIE ODEDATION CAPETY		5.5.02	Driver Tactics			
5.2	PATROL	VEHICLE OPERATION SAFETY		5.5.03	Continuing vs. Terminating Pursuits			
	5.2.01	Approved Driving Techniques		5.5.04	Handling Emergency Response or Pursuit			
	5.2.02	Stopping Distance	5.6	VEHICLE	OPERATION LIABILITY			
	5.2.03	Defensive Driving		5.6.01	"Rules of the Road"			
	5.2.04	Driver Attitude		5.6.02				
					Vehicle Code Exemptions			
5.3	SITUATIO	DN-APPROPRIATE, FOCUSED, EDUCATED (SAFE) DRIVING		5.6.03	Exemption Requirements			
	5.3.01	Applying SAFE Driving Techniques		5.5.04	Liability for Death, Injury or Property Damage			
	5.3.02	Ongoing Driving Instruction/Training						
	5.3.03	Potential Risks Related to Inappropriate Driving						
	5.3.04	Driver Fatigue						
	5.3.05	Driving Safely						

5.5 Patrol Vehicle Operations Page **2** of **28**

SECTION	5 PATROL VEHICLE O	PERATIO	NS					
	CHECK (ONE ONLY	: PHASE 1 P	HASE 2	PHASE 3 P	HASE 4 PHA	SE 5	
Trainee				FTO				
5.1	PATROL VEHICLE INSPECT	IONS						
5.1.01	Purposes of Vehicle Inspecti	ons						
	The trainee shall explain the	purposes o	f a vehicle inspection prior	to driving. The	se shall minimally in	nclude:		
	A. Prevention of accidents				C. Reduction of m	naintenance and rep	air costs	
	B. Promotion of operationa	al efficiency			D. Location of cor	ntraband, evidence,	or property	
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #
	Paralled Instruction Community of the Co					al Training		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full nam		How Demonstrated?	When completed, prin		How Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform			Field Perform
					Role Play Written Test			Role Play Written Test
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test
Comments								
Additional	Information:							
5.1.01	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600	characters max	kimum)			□ N/A
	Policy 203- Training							
	,							
5.1.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill aynand automatically)					
5.1.01	rait b - Agency Training Det	ans (jieid W	т ехрана аасотансану)					

5.5 Patrol Vehicle Operations Page **3** of **28**

F 4 02	Mahiala Canananan											
5.1.02	Vehicle Components The trained shall describe the	o location o	nd use of the following:									
	The trainee shall describe th	e location a	nd use of the following:									
	A. Rear door locks				G. Radio							
	B. Trunk and hood release				H. Spare tire							
	C. Firearms/weapon releas	se systems			 Spare tire relea 	ise						
	D. Emergency lights and sir	en switche	5		J. Jack and handle	e						
	E. Flares				K. Engine fluid co	mpartments and dip	sticks					
	F. First-aid equipment											
	Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
Reference(s):						(1) (4)	μποαστοή				
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin		Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform			
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test			
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				Verbal Test			
Comments												
Additional	Information:											
5.1.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 203- Training	•			•							
	Policy 205- Halling											
- 4 00												
5.1.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

5.5 Patrol Vehicle Operations Page **4** of **28**

5.1.03	Requests for Vehicle Service The trainee shall explain agency policy regarding requests for vehicle service in the field.										
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedial Training		How			
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments				I			1	ı			
Additional	Information:										
5.1.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	acters max	rimum)			□ N/A			
	Policy 203- Training										
5.1.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								

5.5 Patrol Vehicle Operations Page **5** of **28**

5.1.04	Vehicle Maintenance The trainee shall explain agency policy regarding proper maintenance of police vehicles. This explanation shall minimally include:											
	_			-	•	·						
	-		ance and service of patrol vehic		C. Completion of	proper forms/documentation						
	B. The procedure for turning in and requesting repair for a damaged or mechanically deficient vehicle											
	Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
Reference(s):												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training											
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:					Written Test			Written Test				
	□ Verbal lest □ Verbal lest											
Comments	Comments:											
Additional	Information:											
5.1.04	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)			☐ N/A				
	Policy 203- Training											
	Poilcy 702- Vehicle Mainte	enance										
5.1.04	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

5.5 Patrol Vehicle Operations Page 6 of 28

5.1.05	Pre-Shift Inspection									
	The trainee shall conduct a p	re-shift insp	ection of the patrol vehicle, to	include:						
	A. Visual check of vehicle e	xterior for d	amage		E. Inspection of the firearms/weapons release systems					
	B. Tires for wear and prope	er inflation			F. Inspection of vehicle interior that includes checking behind the sun					
	C. Inspection of the trunk f	or the spare	tire and required equipment		_	love box, and benea			aband,	
	D. Operations check of the vehicle equipment (lights, horn, etc.), and the emergency equipment (light bar, siren, public address system, etc.)									
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Inci									Incident #	
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play	
					Written Test				Written Test	
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test	
Comments										
Additional	Information:									
5.1.05	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	racters ma	ximum)				□ N/A	
	Policy 203- Training									
5.1.05	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field wi	ll expand automatically)							

5.5 Patrol Vehicle Operations Page **7** of **28**

5.2	PATROL VEHICLE OPERAT	TION SAFE	ТҮ							
5.2.01	Approved Driving Techniques									
	The trainee shall review and explain agency policy on approved driving techniques, including:									
	A. Backing D. Passing									
	B. Parking E. Excessive speed									
	C. Right-of-way violations									
Reference(s	Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #									
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play	
					☐ Written Test				Written Test	
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test	
Comments										
Additional	Information:									
5.2.01	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A	
	Policy 417- Field Training Program Policy 703- Vehicle Use									
5.1.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ıll expand automatically)							

5.5 Patrol Vehicle Operations Page 8 of 28

5.2.02 Stopping Distance										
3.2.02										
	The trainee shall discuss the factors which influence the overall stopping distance of a vehicle, including:									
	A. Driver condition			E. Reaction time and distance						
	B. Vehicle condition				F. Braking distant	ce				
	C. Environmental condition	ns, including	g road surfaces		G. Knowledge of a	anti-lock braking sys	tem			
	D. Vehicle speeds									
							Case # (If ap	nlicable)	Incident #	
Reference(s):						Case # (IJ up	plicable	meident #	
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ad		Pomodi	nedial Training			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	How Demonstrated?	When completed, prin		Date	How Remediated?	
	Whom completed, printeral name	Buto	When completed, print run hame	Buto	Field Perform	When dempleted, prin	Cran Harrie	Date	Field Perform	
FTO:					Role Play				Role Play	
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test	
Comments					verbal rest				verbal rest	
Comments	•									
Additional	Information:									
5.2.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				☐ N/A	
	Policy 703- Vehicle Use									
	Tolicy 703 Verliele 03e									
5.2.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)							

5.5 Patrol Vehicle Operations Page **9** of **28**

5.2.03	E 2 02 Pofonsivo Duiving									
3.2.03										
	The trainee shall identify the components of defensive driving, including:									
	A. Driver attitude C. Vehicle capability									
	B. Driver skill D. Seat belt usage									
Reference(s):									Incident #	
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedial Training			How	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test	
Comments	•									
Additional Information:										
5.2.03	Part A - Reference Agency Pe	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				☐ N/A	
	Policy 703- Vehicle Use									
5.2.03	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	rill expand automatically)							
	.									

5.5 Patrol Vehicle Operations Page **10** of **28**

5.2.04	.2.04 Driver Attitude									
3.2.04	The trainee shall identify driver attitudes that can contribute to the occurrence of traffic accidents, including:									
	A. Overconfidence C. "Road rage"									
	B. Impatience D. Self righteousness									
Reference(s):									Incident #	
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedial Training			How	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test	
Comments	:									
Additional	Information:									
5.2.04	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A	
	Policy 703- Vehicle Use									
5.2.04	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)							

5.5 Patrol Vehicle Operations Page **11** of **28**

5.3	SITUATION-APPROPRIATE, FOCUSED, EDUCATED (SAFE) DRIVING									
5.3.01	Applying SAFE Driving Techn The trainee will understand a	=	trate the application of SAFE d	riving durir	ng routine and eme	rgency situations. Th	ne elements of	SAFE d	Iriving include:	
	officers to modify their dencountered in a patrol of the control o	riving for the driving enving enving enving the drivers of the drivers and the drivers are the drivers of the d	ronment, for example: ing riving d commercial/ business/industi nood streets	 ing routine and emergency situations. The elements of SAFE driving include: B. The trainee will understand that the "appropriateness" of his/her driving style for the conditions present is also dictated by agency policy. FTOs, supervisors, managers, and department heads will reinforce what driving attitudes are "appropriate" for specific situations. C. "Focused" – addresses the many concerns related to roadway position/conditions, distractions, fatigue, multi-tasking, equipment, and driver capabilities. D. "Educated" – refers to training (academy, FTO, in-service/ongoing) and policy, and the need for the trainee to continually apply knowledge gained in these areas to his/her daily 						
					driving habits.	,			, ,	
Reference(s):						Case # (If applied	cable)	Incident #	
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ed	How	Remedia	nedial Training		How	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?	
FTO: Trainee:					Field Perform Role Play Written Test				Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	
Comments:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test	
Additional	Information:									
5.3.01	-	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)				□ N/A	
	Policy 703- Vehicle Use									
5.3.01	Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)									

5.5 Patrol Vehicle Operations Page 12 of 28

5.3.02	5.3.02 Ongoing Driving Instruction/Training								
	The trainee will understand the importance of the following critical areas of driving instruction and be able to explain how ongoing exposure and training in								
	each area can benefit the trainee in the application of SAFE driving:								
	A. Use of Law Enforcement Driving Simulators in addition to Emergency C. Night driving								
		_	oing and in-service training	,		ence vehicle(s) to si	mulate actu:	al roadwa	y conditions
	Vehicle Operations Courses in ongoing and in-service training D. Use of interference vehicle(s) to simulate actual roadway conditions B. Speeds officers are expected to encounter in routine and emergency								
	driving			,					
							0 !! /!	! ! ! . \	1
Reference(s):						Case # (If a)	орисавіе)	Incident #
	Received Instruction	1	Competency Demonstrat	1	How		ial Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	nt full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play
					Written Test				Written Test
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test
Comments	:								
A -1 -1242 1	luf-marking.								
Additional	Information:								
5.3.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters ma	ximum)				☐ N/A
	Policy 203- Training								
	Policy 703- Vehicle Use								
	rolley 703- Verlicle 03e								
5.3.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)						
		-	,,						

5.5 Patrol Vehicle Operations Page **13** of **28**

5.3.03	Potential Risks Related to In	appropriate	e Driving									
	enforcement officer. There is	a real and	tine and emergency patrol drivever present risk of injury or de or beyond the capabilities of t	eath to offi	cers and members o			-				
			vere injured or killed in traffic a and/or organization as a resul			ddition, severe crimi	nal and/or	civil sanct	ions can be			
	The trainee will be made aware of these facts and will relate the importance of SAFE driving to the FTO. The trainee will continually demonstrate SAFE driving practices throughout the FTO program in preparation for continued SAFE driving throughout his/her law enforcement career.											
Reference(s	Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date When completed print full name Date When completed print full name Date											
-	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments:												
Additional	Information:											
5.3.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 703- Vehicle Use											
F 2 02	Doub D. Annua V Tuelo'. D. I	-:1- /6:-1-/	III a constant and a									
5.3.03	Part B - Agency Training Det	aiis (Jield Wi	ıı expana automaticaliy)									

5.5 Patrol Vehicle Operations Page **14** of **28**

5.3.04	Driver Fatigue										
	The trainee shall discuss the	effects of d	river fatigue, including:								
	A. Lower visual efficiency				E. Lack of awaren	iess					
	B. Slower reaction time				F. Mood changes						
	C. Reduced attentiveness				G. Reduced judgn	nent ability					
	D. Memory lapses H. Risk of falling asleep at the wheel										
Reference(Case # (If applicable) Incident #										
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How										
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
					Written Test				Written Test		
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test		
Comments											
Additional	Information:										
5.3.04	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 703- Vehicle Use										
5.3.04	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	rill expand automatically)								

5.5 Patrol Vehicle Operations Page **15** of **28**

5.3.05	Driving Safely The trainee shall drive the vehicle in a safe and alert manner complying with all laws, regulations, and policies.										
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated? Field Perform		
FTO:					Role Play				Role Play		
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test		
Comments	Information:										
5.3.05		licies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)				□ N/A		
l	Policy 703- Vehicle Use										
5.3.05	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ils (field w	ill expand automatically)								

5.5 Patrol Vehicle Operations Page **16** of **28**

5.4	USE OF SEATBELTS												
5.4.01	Seatbelt Use during Routine	and Emerg	gency Driving Conditions and Ta	actical Sea	tbelt Removal								
			garding the use of seatbelts wh amatically increases the chance						e seatbelt in				
	The state of the s	if such prac	e seatbelt as the patrol vehicle sectice is allowed by agency policy the seatbelt.		•	-							
	The FTO will continually monitor seatbelt use (and tactical removal of the seatbelt when appropriate) to ensure that the trainee is habitually wearing the seatbelt while on patrol, and is only removing it during a safe and opportune time, given the situation at hand.												
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If o	applicable)	Incident #				
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How												
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Remediated?					
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test				
Comments:													
Additional	Information:												
5.4.01	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters ma	ximum)				☐ N/A				
	Policy 703- Vehicle Use												
5.4.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.5 Patrol Vehicle Operations Page **17** of **28**

5.5	EMERGENCY VEHICLE OPE	ERATIONS	/PURSUITS							
5.5.01	Agency Policy									
	The trainee shall review and	explain the	agency's policy concerning pu	rsuits and (Code 3 driving.					
Reference(s):										
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play	
					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test	
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test	
Comments										
Additiona	Information:									
5.5.01	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	ximum)				□ N/A	
	Policy 307- Vehicle Pursuit Policy 308- Deputy Respor		5							
5.5.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)							

5.5 Patrol Vehicle Operations Page **18** of **28**

5.5.02	Driver Tactics								
3.3.02		and a second							
	These tactics shall minimally		t should be utilized by the drive	er of an em	ergency venicie wni	lie in a pursuit or du	ring any oth	ier emerg	ency response.
	•								
	A. Slowing for intersection	S				ness for any unfores			
	B. Careful observation at c	ross streets			E. Using a well pla	anned route of trave	el in emerge	ncy respo	nse situations
	C. Caution when passing or	ther vehicle	S						
							Case # (If a	nnlicable)	Incident #
Reference(s):						Case # (IJ U	ppiicabic	modent #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted		Remedi	al Training		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	How Demonstrated?	When completed, prin		Date	How Remediated?
FTO:		2000			Field Perform	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			Field Perform
FTO:					Role Play				Role Play
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test
		ļ			☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test
Comments	:								
Additional	Information:								
5.5.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters ma	ximum)				□ N/A
	Doliny 702 Vahiala Usa								
	Policy 703- Vehicle Use								
5.5.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)						

5.5 Patrol Vehicle Operations Page 19 of 28

5.5.03	Continuing vs. Terminating I											
	The trainee shall discuss tho	se factors to	consider in determining whet	her to cont	inue or terminate/a	abandon a pursuit. T	hese factors shall m	nimally include:				
	A. Amount of other traffic	(vehicular a	nd pedestrian)		E. Seriousness of	crime(s) in relation t	o potential likelihoo	d of injury to				
	B. Road hazards and road of		,			ns or damage to pro	= -	, ,				
	C. Environmental condition				F. Whether vehicl	le or driver can be id	entified					
		-										
	D. Capability and condition	or patrol ve	enicle and driver									
Reference(s	Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	ll Training	How				
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform			Field Perform				
					Role Play Written Test			Role Play Written Test				
Trainee:					Verbal Test			☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				
Comments:												
Additional	Information:											
5.5.03	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)			☐ N/A				
	Policy 307- Vehicle Pursuit	ts										
		** (6: 1.1	.,, ., ., ,,									
5.5.03	Part B - Agency Training Det	alls (field w	iii expand automatically)									

5.5 Patrol Vehicle Operations Page **20** of **28**

5.5.04	Handling Emergency Response or Pursuit Given a simulated or an actual emergency response or pursuit, the trainee shall demonstrate safe and effective driving practices.											
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #				
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training	How				
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test				
Comments	Information:						1	1				
5.5.04		olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)			□ N/A				
	Policy 307- Vehicle Pursuit											
5.5.04	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

5.5 Patrol Vehicle Operations Page **21** of **28**

5.6	VEHICLE OPERATION LIAB	ILITY										
5.6.01	"Rules of the Road" The trainee shall discuss how driver.	an officer	operating a patrol vehicle unde	er non-eme	rgency conditions is	s subject to the same	e "rule of the road"	as any other				
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training											
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				
Comments												
Additional	Information:											
5.6.01	Policy 307- Vehicle Pursuit	ts	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	kimum)			□ N/A				
	Policy 308- Deputy Respor Policy 703- Vehicle Use	ise to Calls	•									
5.6.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

5.5 Patrol Vehicle Operations Page 22 of 28

5.6.02	2 Vehicle Code Exemptions										
		situations i	n which the driver of an author	ized emerg	ency vehicle is exer	mpt from the Vehicle	e Code prov	visions list	ed in Section		
	A. Responding to an emerg	ency call			C. In pursuit of a v	violator					
	B. Engaged in a rescue ope	ration			D. Responding to	a fire alarm					
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction	al Training		How							
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name D										
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test		
Comments											
Additional	Information:										
5.6.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				☐ N/A		
	Policy 307- Vehicle Pursuits Policy 308- Deputy Response to Calls Policy 703- Vehicle Use										
5.6.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								

5.5 Patrol Vehicle Operations Page 23 of 28

5.6.03	Exemption Requirements							
	The trainee shall explain the	exemption	requirements of the Vehicle Co	ode regardi	ing the use of red lig	ghts and siren under	Sections 21055(b)	and <u>21807</u> .
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable	e) Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	al Training	How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test
Comments				,			,	
Additional	Information:							
5.6.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	ximum)			□ N/A
	Policy 307- Vehicle Pursuit	S						
	Policy 308- Deputy Respon	se to Call	5					
	Policy 703- Vehicle Use							
5.6.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)					

5.5 Patrol Vehicle Operations Page **24** of **28**

5.6.04	Liability for Death, Injury or	Property D	amage									
	The trainee shall explain the	conditions	under which he/she and/or the	ir agency r	nay be held liable fo	or deaths, injury or p	roperty damage wh	ich occur while				
	an emergency vehicle is bein	g operated	with red lights and siren (Code	3), includi	ng:							
	A. Failure to drive with due	regard for	the safety of all persons		D. When not respo	onding to an emerge	ency call, not in the i	mmediate				
		•	a written policy on police pursu		•		olator of the law, or					
	compliance with Vehicle	•		1103 111	responding to o	other emergencies.						
	C. A negligent or wrongful	act or omis	sion by an employee of a public	:								
	entity.											
							Case # (If applicable)	Incident #				
Reference(s	erence(s):											
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How											
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	How Demonstrated?	When completed, print		How Remediated?				
	When completed, print fall hame	Duto	Whom completed, print run hame	Dute	Field Perform	When completed, print	Date Date	Field Perform				
FTO:					Role Play			Role Play				
Trainee:					Written Test			Written Test				
					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test				
Comments:												
Additional	Information:											
5.6.04	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)			□ N/A				
	Policy 307- Vehicle Pursuit	:S										
	Policy 308- Deputy Respor											
	Policy 703- Vehicle Use											
	,											
5.6.04	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

See next page for Attestation

5.5 Patrol Vehicle Operations Page **25** of **28**

Part 5 - Section 5: Patrol Vehicle Operations

ATTESTATION FOR SECTION 5

TO ENTER YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE:

- Export your file as a PDF. (Go to File > Export > Create PDF/XPS Document)
- Click on "Fill & sign" > Click on "Sign" icon at top of page > Click on "Add signature"
- Click on the "Image" icon > Click "Select image" > Locate your signature file > Click "Apply" to place your signature.
- Enter your full name next to your signature.

YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES VERIFY that the Field Training Officer (FTO) and trainee attest to the following:

- 1. The FTO(s) provided all instruction, training, and related feedback/comments to the trainee in accordance with the agency's training requirements for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 2. The trainee demonstrated all competencies required for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 3. If remedial training was performed, the results were reviewed by the appropriate FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.
- 4. The final evaluation of the trainee's performance for this portion of the Field Training Program were approved by the FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.

Primary Field Training Officer:	X	Print Full Name:
Trainee:	Χ	Print Full Name:

IMPORTANT: After signing the Attestation, the file will be "locked" and **CANNOT BE MODIFIED**. If you need to make changes, both signatures must be removed and re-entered after the final revisions have been made.

To remove the electronic signature: Click on the signature > Click on the trash icon.

See the following pages for Instructions for Administrators and FTOs

5.5 Patrol Vehicle Operations Page 26 of 28

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR ADMINISTRATORS

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section is provided as a separate file on the POST website. Prior to submitting your FTP Manual to POST for review, you must complete all 18 Sections and include them as part of your Manual.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep a Master copy of each Section file for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for agency-specific entries.
- 2. For each Section (1–18):
 - a. Open the applicable file and add agency name and date (M/Y) at the top of page 1. (Do NOT alter any other portions of the file, with the exclusion of Parts A and B.)
 - b. For each subsection, complete Parts A and B.
 - Part A: Input relevant policy references from Department Policy Manual (ex. Sacramento SD Policy: Use of Force).
 - Part B: Enter your agency's training details.
- 3. **After completing ALL sections (1–18),** you are required to submit the following materials via email to POST for review and approval (do NOT send printed copies):
 - 1) Volume I and Volume II (Sections 1-18)
 - 2) POST <u>2-229</u> Form (scanned copy of signed original)
 - 3) **Department Policy Manual**
- 4. Mail your POST 2-229 Form to:

Commission on POST
Field Training
860 Stillwater Road, Suite 100
West Sacramento, CA 95605

See next page for Instructions for Field Training Officers

5.5 Patrol Vehicle Operations Page 27 of 28

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS TO FIELD TRAINING OFFICERS (FTOs)

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section has been customized by your agency administrator(s) to include references to policies and procedures and training details to meet your agency's Field Training Program requirements. Each file is provided as a separate file. For each Section (1–18), complete all tables for each topic.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep an unchanged copy of each section file as a master for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for your training sessions.
- 2. Tracking your training sessions:
 - a. Upon completing each competency, enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was demonstrated, into the applicable tables.
 - b. Enter any note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 3. If trainee requires remedial training:
 - c. Enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was remediated, to show that each competency was completed.
 - d. Enter any additional note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 4. **Attestation:** After all competencies have been performed, including any remedial training, the primary FTO and trainee MUST enter their electronic signatures on the Attestation page (see instructions) to verify that the trainee has completed this portion of the Field Training Program.

End Section

5.5 Patrol Vehicle Operations Page 28 of 28



Community Relations/Professional Demeanor

6.1 - 6.6 COMPETENCY REQUIREMENTS

	Contents
Attesta	Community Relations and Service Professional Demeanor and Communications Cultural Diversity Racial Profiling Crime Prevention COP/POP Subtopics
Instruc	ctions to FTOs

Note to Administrators

In order for POST to review and approve your agency's Field Training Manual, you MUST submit the following electronic files:

- 1) POST-approved Field Training Application (Form 2-229)
- 2) Your department's Policy & Procedure Manual
- 3) Your completed Guide (Volumes 1 & 2), including ALL competency requirements covered in Part 5, Sections 1–18.

LIST OF SUBTOPICS

0.1	COMM	JNITY RELATIONS AND SERVICE	6.4	KACIAL	PROFILING
	6.1.01	Agency Responsibilities		6.4.01	Racial Profiling Prohibited and Damaging
	6.1.02	Community Service		6.4.02	Profiling Behavior
	DDOFFC	CIONIAL DENGEANOR AND CONMINUENTIONS		6.4.03	Constitutional Amendments
5.2	PROFES	SIONAL DEMEANOR AND COMMUNICATIONS		6.4.04	Community History
	6.2.01	Professional Principles		6.4.05	Agency Policy
	6.2.02	Citizen Evaluations		6.4.06	Focusing on Behavior
	6.2.03	Inappropriate Verbal Language/Communication			
	6.2.04	Inappropriate Nonverbal Language/Communication	6.5	CRIME I	PREVENTION
	6.2.05	Explaining Actions to Citizens		6.5.01	Citizen Support
	6.2.06	Phone Communication		6.5.02	Forms of Crime Prevention
	6.2.07	Other Forms of Communication	6.6	сомми	UNITY-ORIENTED/PROBLEM-ORIENTED POLICING (COP/POP)
5.3	CULTUR	AL DIVERSITY		6.6.01	Community/Problem Oriented Policing and Community Priorities
	6.3.01	Community Cultures		6.6.02	The Crime Triangle
	6.3.02	Cultural Motivations and Biases		6.6.03	Working with the Community to Solve Problems
	6.3.03	Increasing Trust within Communities		6.5.04	Leadership in Community-Developed Problem Solving
				6.5.05	Problem-Solving Model

SECTION	6 COMMUNITY RELA	TIONS/PI	ROFESSIONAL E	DEMEANOR	2						
	CHECK (ONE ONLY	: PHASE 1	PHASI	E 2 🔲 I	PHASE 3	PH	ASE 4 PHA	ASE 5		
Trainee					FTO						
6.1	COMMUNITY RELATIONS	AND SERV	/ICE								
6.1.01	Agency Responsibilities The trainee shall explain the	agency's re	esponsibilities to co	ommunity ser	vice.						
Reference(s):								Case # (If a	ipplicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction	ı		ncy Demonstrat		How			al Training	1	How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, p	rint full name	Date	Demonstra		When completed, pri	nt full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:						Field Pe					Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:						Written Verbal T					Written Test Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
6.1.01	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applica	ble (600 char	acters max	imum)					☐ N/A
	Policy 301- Use of Force R Policy 318- Victim and Wit Policy 320- Standards of C Policy 343- Community Re	ness Assis onduct									
6.1.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	<mark>ails</mark> (field w	rill expand automa	itically)							

6.1.02	Community Service							
	The trainee shall identify the	agency's ro	les and responsibilities in provi	iding comm	nunity service. Thos	se roles may include:		
	A. To protect life and prope	erty		(G. Community par	rtnerships, such as:		
	B. To maintain order	•		ı		iented Policing Servi	ces (COPS)	
	C. Crime prevention			ı	Police Athletic	League/Police Activi	ties League (PAL)	
	D. Public education			J	J. Drug Abuse Res	sistance Education (I	DARE)	
	E. Delivery of service			ŀ	K. Any other agen	icy-approved progra	ms	
	F. Enforcement of laws							
Reference(s	:):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ed	How	Remedia	ll Training	How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print		Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play
					Written Test			Written Test
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)							
Additional	Information:							
6.1.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)			□ N/A
	Policy 343- Community Re	lations						
	Tonoy o to Community the							
6.1.02	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field wi	ll expand automatically)					

6.2	PROFESSIONAL DEMEANO	OR AND CO	MMUNICATIONS							
6.2.01	Professional Principles The trainee shall identify the enforcement.	basic princi	ples that generally apply to pro	ofessions, a	nd discuss how tho	se principles relate t	to the profes	ssion of la	aw	
Reference(s):						Case # (If ap	plicable)	Incident #	
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform	
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test	
Trainee:					Verbal Test				Verbal Test	
	Comments (field will expand automatically) Additional Information:									
6.2.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A	
	Law Enforcement Code of Policy 343- Community Re									
6.2.01	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field wi	ll expand automatically)							

6.2.02	Citizen Evaluations The trainee shall explain the	various me	ethods by which citizens evalua	e law enfor	cement agencies a	nd their officers.		
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training	How
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform	Signature	Date	Remediated? Field Perform
FTO:					Role Play			Role Play
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test
Comments							,	
Additional	Information:							
6.2.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	acters max	imum)			□ N/A
	Policy 343- Community Re	lations						
6.2.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)					
			. ,,					

6.2.03	Inappropriate Verbal Language/Communication										
	The trainee shall identify ver	bal factors	which could contribute to a neg	gative respo	onse from the publi	c, including:					
	A. Profanity				C. Offensive term	s regarding gender,	race, ethnic	ity, sexua	l orientation,		
	B. Derogatory remarks				nationality, reli	gion, and/or socioed	conomic sta	tus			
Reference(5):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:	Written Test										
Comments	Talliee. Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test										
Additional	Information:										
6.2.03	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 322.1- Department	Use of Soc	ial Media								
	Policy 343- Community re	lations									
6.2.03	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								

6.2.04	Inappropriate Nonverbal Lar	nguage/Coi	nmunication									
	The trainee shall identify non	verbal fact	ors which could contribute to a	negative r	esponse from the p	oublic, including:						
	A. Officious and disrespectf	ul attitude			C. Improper cultu	ral response						
	B. Improper use of body language											
							Case # (If o	applicable)	Incident #			
Reference((s):						(9 -					
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How			
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date											
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:	\times \											
Comments	(field will expand automatically)			l	Terbar rest				☐ Verbal Test			
	() ···· -· -· - · - · · · · · · · · ·											
Additiona	Information:											
6.2.04	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	kimum)				☐ N/A			
	Policy 343- Community Re	lations										
6.2.04	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

6.2.05	Explaining Actions to Citizens								
	The trainee shall discuss why i	t may be b	peneficial to explain the reason	s for his/he	er actions to inquiring	ng citizens.			
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test
Trainee:					Verbal Test				Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)								
Additional	Information:								
6.2.05	Part A - Reference Agency Po	licies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A
	Policy 343- Community Rela	ations							
6.2.05	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ils (field w	ill expand automatically)						

6.2.06	Phone Communication								
	The trainee shall conduct pho	ne convers	ations in a professional manne	er.					
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If ap	plicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)	*		-					
Additional	Information:								
6.2.06	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A
	Policy 316.13 Training								
	Policy 322.1- Department I	Jse of Soc	ial Media						
6.2.06	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill evnand automatically)						
0.2.00	Tare be Agency Hamming Deco	ans grera wi	iii expaira datoiridacuity)						

6.2.07	Other Forms of Communicat	ion						
6.2.07								
			y to communicate with any seg	ment of the	e public in such a wa	ay as to enhance pol	ice service and com	munity attitudes
	toward the police. This may l	oe demons	trated through:					
	A. Community contacts			I	D. Positive role mo	odeling		
	B. Business contacts			1	E. Mentoring			
	C. Community involvement							
							C # //f !: - -	In did not #
Reference(s	:):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training	How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print		Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform			Field Perform
					Role Play			Role Play
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)							
Comments	greta wiii expana aatomaticany)							
Additional	Information:							
6.2.07	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)			☐ N/A
	Policy 322.1- Department U	Use of Soc	ial Media					
6 2 07	Paul P. Annuau Turini - D. I	:1- (f:-1-)	ill account of acceptance of the All A					
6.2.07	Part B - Agency Training Deta	aiis (fieia w	iii expana automatically)					
6.2.07	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)					

6.3	CULTURAL DIVERSITY										
6.3.01	Community Cultures										
	The trainee shall explain how the culture of the community can have an affect on the community's relationship with his/her agency.										
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction	l Training		How							
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test		
Comments	(field will expand automatically)			·			,				
Additional	Information:										
6.3.01	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 319.3.1- Hate Crime Policy 343.9- Training	es									
6.3.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								

6.3.02	Cultural Motivations and Bia	ses							
	The trainee shall identify cult	ural motiva	tions and biases that may affe	ct professio	onal ethics.				
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If ap	oplicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedia	l Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)						,		
Additional	Information:								
6.3.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A
	Policy 319.3.1- Hate Crime	S							
	Policy 343.9- Training								
6.3.02	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)						
	0,	U	, , , ,						

6.3.03	Increasing Trust within Communities The trainee shall assess and explain ways in which he/she can increase the trust of the community he/she serves.									
Reference(s		Apiaiii way	3 iii Willeli iie/3iie cali iiiciease	the trust o	Title community ne	73116 361 763.	Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #	
nejerence(s										
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedia	l Training		How	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	nt full name Date		Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform	
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test	
Trainee:					Verbal Test				Verbal Test	
Comments	(field will expand automatically)									
Additional	Information:									
6.3.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	licies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)				☐ N/A	
	Policy 343- Community Rel	ations								
6.3.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ils (field w	ill expand automatically)							
3.3.33		().c.a ()	2							

6.4	RACIAL PROFILING										
6.4.01	Racial Profiling Prohibited and Damaging The trainee will review and discuss Penal Code 13519.4, which states in part, "Racial profiling is the practice of detaining a suspect based on a broad set of criteria which casts suspicion on an entire class of people without any individualized suspicion of the particular person being stopped." The trainee shall recognize that racial profiling: A. Is prohibited by law D. Causes community distrust and harms police relations with the community society" E. May have legal consequences C. "Is abhorrent and cannot be tolerated"										
Reference(s	:):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ed	How	Remedia	al Training	How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
6.4.01	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)			□ N/A			
	Policy 343- Community Re	elations									
	. 55, 55										
6.4.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	rails (field w	vill expand automatically)								
3.4.01	Tare being framing bet	ans prera w	iii expana aatomaticany)								

6.4.02	Profiling Behavior The trainee shall explain why effective police work profiles a person's behavior and not a person's race.										
Reference(s		,					Case # (If applicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction Signature	Remedia Signature	Il Training	How Remediated?							
FTO: Trainee:		Date	Signature	Date	Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments				1		1	1	_			
Additional	Information:										
6.4.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	imum)			□ N/A			
	Policy 343- Community Re	elations									
6.4.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)								

6.4.03	Constitutional Amendments										
	The trainee shall explain the 4th Amendment and 14th Amendment of the U.S. Constitution and how they define law enforcement activities that pertain to racial profiling.										
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If ap	plicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction	al Training		How							
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test		
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
6.4.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	amum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 319- Hate Crimes Polciy 319.1.1- Hate Crime	!S									
6.4.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field wi	ll expand automatically)								

6.4.04	Community History The trainee shall discuss how	Community History The trainee shall discuss how the history of the community can have an affect on the community's relationship with his/her agency.									
Reference(s		the mistory	of the community can have a	ranect on	the community sie	iacionsinp with may i	Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #		
nejerence(s	5).										
	Received Instruction	Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedia	l Training		How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	nt full name Date		Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform		
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test		
Trainee:					Verbal Test				Verbal Test		
Comments	(field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
6.4.04	Part A - Reference Agency Po	licies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)				☐ N/A		
	Policy 343- Community Rel	ations									
6.4.04	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ils (field w	ill expand automatically)								
3	Agoney Hamming Deta	Jiera W	o.p.a.ra aacomatoony								

6.4.05	Agency Policy The trainee shall review and be able to summarize the agency's policy regarding racial profiling.										
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrated		How		l Training	1	How		
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test		
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
6.4.05	Part A - Reference Agency Poli	icies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 343- Community Rela Policy 319- Hate Crimes	tions									
6.4.05	Part B - Agency Training Detail	ls (field wi	ill expand automatically)								

6.4.06	Focusing on Behavior The trainee shall demonstrate the ability to perform effective police work focusing on behavior rather than race.											
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedia	l Training		How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated? Field Perform			
FTO:					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test			
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				Verbal Test			
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
6.4.06	Part A - Reference Agency Po	licies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 343- Community Rel Policy 319- Hate Crimes	ations										
6.4.06	Dout D. Agonou Tuoining Data	ile /fiold ····	ill overand automatically)									
6.4.06	Part B - Agency Training Deta	iis (Jieia Wi	ii exparia automaticaliy)									

6.5	CRIME PREVENTION											
6.5.01	Citizen Support											
	The trainee shall demonstrate the knowledge and skills necessary to gain citizen support and participation in the prevention of crime.											
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training											
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	How Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			
	Comments (field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
6.5.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)				☐ N/A			
	Policy 318- Victim and Wit	ness Assis	tance									
6.5.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									
0.5.01	rait b - Agency Iraning Dec	alis (Jielu W	т ехрана авготансану)									

6.5.02	.5.02 Forms of Crime Prevention											
	The trainee shall give exampl	es of genera	al forms of crime prevention, in	ncluding:								
	 A. Advice concerning mechanical and electronic devices (alarms, locks, and target hardening) B. Control of conditions (lighting, access, and architecture) C. Public awareness D. Property identification (marking, engraving, etc.) E. Neighborhood watch programs											
Reference(s	Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training											
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	How Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
6.5.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				☐ N/A			
	Policy 203- Training											
6.5.02	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field wi	ll expand automatically)									
5.5.02	O2 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)											

6.6	COMMUNITY-ORIENTED/PROBLEM-ORIENTED POLICING (COP/POP)												
6.6.01	Community/Problem Orient	_	·					and familia					
	on specific violations, crimes,		e agency's concept of communit stances.	.y/problem	oriented policing as	s it relates to community priori	ties and n	eeds, focusing					
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedial Training		How					
 	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print full name	Date	Remediated?					
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play					
		Role Play Written Test Written Test											
Trainee:	☐ Verbal Test ☐ Verbal Test												
Comments	field will expand automatically)												
Additional	Information:												
6.6.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)			□ N/A					
	Policy 343- Community Re	lations											
6.6.01	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	rill expand automatically)										

6.6.02	The Crime Triangle								
	The trainee shall explain the	crime triang	gle (offender, victim, and locati	on).					
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name Date		Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)								
Additional	Information:								
6.6.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)				□ N/A
	Policy 308- Deputy Respon	se to Calls							
	Policy 203- Training								
	Pollicy 318- Victim and Wit	tness Assis	tance						
6.6.02	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)						
0.0.02	rait b - Agency Training Deta	ans greru Wi	iii expaina aatomaticany)						

6.6.03	Working with the Community to Solve Problems											
	The trainee shall describe the	e advantage	es of working with the commun	ity to find s	solutions to problen	ns related to commi	unity safety	and quali	ty of life issues.			
Reference(s	;):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
					Written Test				Written Test			
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)	·										
Additional	Information:											
6.6.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 343- Community Pol	licing										
6.6.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

6.6.04	Leadership in Community-Developed Problem Solving											
	The trainee shall demonstrate	e leadershi	p in facilitating, assisting, and n	notivating o	community member	rs to develop solution	ns to their	problems				
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
					Written Test				Written Test			
Trainee:					Verbal Test				Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)	·										
Additional	Information:											
6.6.04	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 343- Community Re	lations										
6.6.04	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

6.6.05	Problem-Solving Model												
0.0.05	_	agency's nr	oblem-solving model [e.g., The	SARA Mo	del (Scanning Analys	sis Resnance and A	ssassmant)	landhea	able to:				
	A. Learn the service needs			JANA IVIO		with citizens to addr							
			n gathered from various commu	ınitv		ens to assess the res			or problems				
	sources	miormation	gatherea from various comme	arricy	2. WORK WICH CITIZE	ens to assess the re-	oures or tire	il Citoris					
		ime and disc	order problems, and distinguisl	h									
	them from incidents												
Reference(s	Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training												
	When completed, print full name	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name	Date	Remediated?					
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:					Written Test				Written Test				
					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)												
A -1 -1:4: 1	Information.												
Additional	Information:												
6.6.05	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters ma	ximum)				☐ N/A				
	Policy 343- Community Re	lations											
	Policy 203- Training												
6.6.05	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

See next page for Attestation

Part 5 – Section 6: Community Relations/Professional Demeanor

ATTESTATION FOR SECTION 6

TO ENTER YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE:

- Export your file as a PDF. (Go to File > Export > Create PDF/XPS Document)
- Click on "Fill & sign" > Click on "Sign" icon at top of page > Click on "Add signature"
- Click on the "Image" icon > Click "Select image" > Locate your signature file > Click "Apply" to place your signature.
- Enter your full name next to your signature.

YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES VERIFY that the Field Training Officer (FTO) and trainee attest to the following:

- 1. The FTO(s) provided all instruction, training, and related feedback/comments to the trainee in accordance with the agency's training requirements for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 2. The trainee demonstrated all competencies required for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 3. If remedial training was performed, the results were reviewed by the appropriate FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.
- 4. The final evaluation of the trainee's performance for this portion of the Field Training Program were approved by the FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.

Primary Field Training Officer:	X	Print Full Name:
Trainee: -	X	Print Full Name:

IMPORTANT: After signing the Attestation, the file will be "locked" and **CANNOT BE MODIFIED**. If you need to make changes, both signatures must be removed and re-entered after the final revisions have been made.

To remove the electronic signature: Click on the signature > Click on the trash icon.

See the following pages for Instructions for Administrators and FTOs

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR ADMINISTRATORS

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. E Each Section is provided as a separate file on the POST website. Prior to submitting your FTP Manual to POST for review, you must complete all 18 Sections and include them as part of your Manual.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep a Master copy of each Section file for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for agency-specific entries.
- 2. For each Section (1–18):
 - a. Open the applicable file and add agency name and date (M/Y) at the top of page 1. (Do NOT alter any other portions of the file, with the exclusion of Parts A and B.)
 - b. For each subsection, complete Parts A and B.
 - Part A: Input relevant policy references from Department Policy Manual (ex. Sacramento SD Policy: Use of Force).
 - Part B: Input agency training details.
- 3. After completing ALL sections (1–18), you are required to submit the following materials via email to POST for review and approval (do NOT send printed copies):
 - 1) Volume I and Volume II (Sections 1-18)
 - 2) POST <u>2-229</u> Form (scanned copy of signed original)
 - 3) Department Policy Manual
- 4. Mail your POST 2-229 Form to:

Commission on POST
Field Training
860 Stillwater Road, Suite 100
West Sacramento, CA 95605

See next page for Instructions for Field Training Officers

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FIELD TRAINING OFFICERS (FTOs)

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section has been customized by your agency administrator(s) to include references to policies and procedures and training details to meet your agency's Field Training Program requirements. Each file is provided as a separate file. For each Section (1–18), complete all tables for each topic.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep an unchanged copy of each section file as a master for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for your training sessions.
- 2. Tracking your training sessions:
 - a. Upon completing each competency, enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was demonstrated, into the applicable tables.
 - b. Enter any note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 3. If trainee requires remedial training:
 - c. Enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was remediated, to show that each competency was completed.
 - d. Enter any additional note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 4. **Attestation:** After all competencies have been performed, including any remedial training, the primary FTO and trainee MUST enter their electronic signatures on the Attestation page (see instructions) to verify that the trainee has completed this portion of the Field Training Program.

End Section



Radio Communication Systems

7.1 – 7.2 COMPETENCY REQUIREMENTS

7.1 Radio Communication 7.2 Information Systems/Telecommunications List of Subtopics Attestation Instructions to Administrators Instructions to FTOs

Note to Administrators

In order for POST to review and approve your agency's Field Training Manual, you MUST submit the following electronic files:

- 1) POST-approved Field Training Application (Form 2-229)
- 2) Your department's Policy & Procedure Manual
- 3) Your completed Guide (Volumes 1 & 2), including ALL competency requirements covered in Part 5, Sections 1–18.

LIST OF SUBTOPICS

7.1 RADIO COMMUNICATION

7.1.01 Agency Policy Regarding Communications
7.1.02 Memorizing Codes
7.1.03 Radio Procedures and Use
7.1.04 Crime Broadcast
7.1.05 Vehicle Pursuit Transmission
7.1.06 Control During In-Progress Assignment

7.2 PROFESSIONAL DEMEANOR AND COMMUNICATIONS

7.2.01 Examples of Inquiries
7.2.02 Law Enforcement Information Systems
7.2.03 System Inquiries to Complete an Investigation
7.2.04 Agency Policy for Use of MCTs and Laptops
7.2.05 Inappropriate Use of Information Systems

5.7 Radio Communication Systems Page **2** of **16**

SECTION	7 RADIO COMMUICA	TION SYS	TEMS										
	CHECK (ONE ONLY	: PHASE 1	PHAS	E 2	PHASE 3	PI	HASE 4	РНА	SE 5			
Trainee					FTO								
7.1	RADIO COMMUNICATION	I											
7.1.01	Agency Policy Regarding Con The trainee shall review and			licy on comm	unications	control and	coordin	nation and r	adio call	numbers.			
Reference(s):									Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #	
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Nemedial Training When completed, print full name Date Remediated?												
FTO: Trainee:	when completed, print ruli hame	Date	when completed, p	mittuimame	Date	Field Pe	rform By Test	Wileir Colli	pieted, priir	Tuli hame	Date	Field Perform Role Play Written Test	
Comments	(field will expand automatically)					Ŭ Verbal ī	est					☐ Verbal Test	
Additional	Information:												
7.1.01	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Prod	edures, if applica	ble (600 char	acters max	imum)						☐ N/A	
	Policy 346- MERA Portable Policy 421.5.1- Status Cha		signment Policy										
7.1.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automa	itically)									

5.7 Radio Communication Systems Page **3** of **16**

7.1.02	Memorizing Codes												
	The trainee shall memorize t dispatching emergency vehic	-	alphabet and agency brevity i	adio codes	s, including commor	nly used Penal Code	Section nur	nbers and	codes for				
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction	al Training		How									
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)			•									
Additiona	I Information:												
7.1.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	ximum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 421.1.1 Procedures	and Attacl	nments										
7.1.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										
7.1.02	Tare D. Agency Training Dec	uns prera w	in expand datomatically)										

5.7 Radio Communication Systems Page **4** of **16**

7.4.00												
7.1.03	O3 Radio Procedures and Use The trainee shall demonstrate knowledge of agency radio procedures and proficient use of the radio including:											
	The trainee shall demonstrate	e knowledg	ge of agency radio procedures a	and proficie	ent use of the radio	including:						
	A. Waiting until the air is c	ear before	pressing the transmit button		D. Knowing the m	eaning of "emergen	cy traffic onl	ly" and al	ways saving			
	B. Pressing the transmit bu	tton firmly	and speaking calmly and clearl	y into		n-emergency transn	nissions until	l "emerge	ency traffic			
	the microphone				only" status is t							
	C. Avoiding over-modulation by speaking moderately into the microphone E. Knowing the call signs, assignments, and beat locations of other units in											
					the area							
Reference(s	.).						Case # (If app	plicable)	Incident #			
nejerence(3	·//·											
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
					Written Test				Written Test			
Trainee:					Verbal Test				Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)	•		•			·					
Additional	Information:											
7.1.03	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 421.1.1 Procedures	and Attac	hments									
7.1.03	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									
7.1.03	rait b - Agency Training Det	ans greid W	in expand datomatically)									

5.7 Radio Communication Systems Page **5** of **16**

7.1.04	Given a situation in which there is one or more suspect descriptions, the trainee shall properly utilize the radio to complete a crime broadcast. This description shall minimally include: A. Type of incident and number of suspects D. Weapon(s) used B. Complete known description of suspect(s), including height, weight, E. Vehicle(s) used												
	hair color and style, eye color, clothing description, and distinguishing characteristics C. Loss (if any), including approximate value and denomination of bills												
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How												
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform				
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test				
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)												
Additional	Information:												
7.1.04	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	ximum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 316- Missing Person Policy 316.5- Initial Invest												
7.1.04	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)										

5.7 Radio Communication Systems Page **6** of **16**

7.1.05	Vehicle Pursuit Transmission										
	minimally include:	proper use	of the police radio and transmis	ssions to m	naintain control of a	vehicle pursuit. App	oropriate tran	smissio	ns shall		
	A. Identification of the vehi	cle in pursu	uit	i	F. Approximate sp	peed					
	B. What the vehicle or occu	ıpant(s) is v	vanted for	G. Conditions (light or moderate traffic, dry or wet pavement, damage to							
	C. Complete description of	the vehicle	, including license number		suspect vehicle, etc.)						
	D. Number of occupants an	d possibilit	y of weapons	!	H. Necessity for backup and number of units needed						
	E. Direction of travel				I. Location of stop	0					
Reference(s	- ;):						Case # (If appli	icable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ed	How	Remedia	lial Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
Turkana					Written Test				Written Test		
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test		
Comments	(field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
7.1.05	Part A - Reference Agency Pe	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 chare	acters max	kimum)				☐ N/A		
	Policy 307- Vehicle Pursuit	:S									
	,										
7.1.05	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								

5.7 Radio Communication Systems Page **7** of **16**

7.1.06	Control During In-Progress A	ssignment							
	Given a situation involving ar	in-progres	ss assignment, the trainee shall	use the po	lice radio to mainta	in control of the situ	uation. This	shall min	imally include:
	A. Voice control so as not to	o escalate t	he situation		C. Control of resp	onse of other police	units		
	B. Establishment of perime	ter and cor	ntrol of possible escape routes						
Reference(s):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)								
Additional	Information:								
7.1.06	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				☐ N/A
	Policy 346- MERA Portable	Radio Ass	signment Policy						
7.1.06	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)						

5.7 Radio Communication Systems Page 8 of 16

7.2	INFORMATION SYSTEMS /	/ TELECON	MUNICATIONS							
7.2.01	Examples of Inquiries									
1	The trainee shall give example	les where ir	nquires into a law enforcement	informatio	n system would be	necessary. These ma	ay include:			
	A. To locate information on vehicles	ı lost, stolei	n, or recovered property, includ	_		To determine if a person is wanted To determine the status of a person on parole or probation				
	B. To establish probable ca	use for a se	arch or an arrest			•		ation		
	C. To verify the validity of a				G. To report or loc	cate a missing persor	; 1			
	D. To verify the validity of a driver's license, vehicle registration, or occupational license									
Reference(s	;):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ed	How	Remedia	al Training	How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test		
Comments	(field will expand automatically)									
Additional	Information:									
7.2.01	Part A - Reference Agency Pe	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)			□ N/A		
	Policy 321- Information Te	chnology								
7.2.01	Part B - Agency Training Deta	cils (field w	ill overand automatically)							
7.2.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	alis (jieiu w	iii expana automaticany)							

5.7 Radio Communication Systems Page **9** of **16**

7.2.02	Law Enforcement Information	on Systems							
		-	law enforcement information s	systems us	ed by the agency inc	cluding:			
	A. Automated Property Sys	tem (APS)			D. Automated Fire	earms System (AFS)			
	B. Stolen Vehicle System (S	VS)			E. Domestic Viole	ence Restraining Ord	er System (DVROS)	
	C. Wanted Persons System	(WPS)			F. Missing Unider	ntified Person Syster	m (MUPS)		
Reference(s	s):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedi	al Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin		Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play
Tunings					Written Test				Written Test
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test
	(field will expand automatically)								
Additional	Information:								
7.2.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters ma	ximum)				☐ N/A
	Policy 321- Information Te	chnology	Use						
7.2.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)						

5.7 Radio Communication Systems Page **10** of **16**

7.2.03	System Inquiries to Complet	e an Invest	igation						
			s required to complete an inve	_		nonstrate a knowled	dge of the m	iinimum i	nformation
	requirements for generating	a system ir	equiry related to the following o	ategories:					
	A. Wanted persons				D. DMV informati	ion			
	B. Property, vehicles, and f	irearms			E. Miscellaneous	information			
	C. Criminal histories								
								<i>t.</i> (1)	T
Reference(s):						Case # (If ap	oplicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		C	1		D	al Tarinia a		
	When completed, print full name	Date	Competency Demonstrat When completed, print full name	Date	How Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	al Training	Date	How Remediated?
	when completed, print full name	Date	when completed, print full name	Date	Field Perform	when completed, prin	t tuli name	Date	Field Perform
FTO:					Role Play				Role Play
Trainee:					Written Test				Written Test
					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)								
Additional	Information:								
7.2.03	Part A - Reference Agency Pe	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters ma	ximum)				□ N/A
	Polcy 321- Information Te	chnology I	Isa						
	Policy 316- Missing Persor	0,	536						
	Tolicy 510 Wilssing Fersor	13							
7.2.03	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)						

5.7 Radio Communication Systems Page **11** of **16**

7.2.04	Agency Policy for Use of MC The trainee shall review and computers.	=	cops ncy policy regarding the prope	r use and/o	or the misuse of Mo	bile Computer Term	inals (MCT	s) and on-	board laptop
Reference(s):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	al Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test
	(field will expand automatically)								
7.2.04	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A
	Policy 703- Vehicle Use Policy 703.3.5- MDT- Mob	ile Data Te	rminal						
7.2.04	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)						

5.7 Radio Communication Systems Page **12** of **16**

7.2.05	Inappropriate Use of Informa	tion Syste	ms						
	The trainee shall identify inapp	propriate ι	use(s) of law enforcement infor	mation sys	tems according to a	agency policy and lav	w.		
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If ap	oplicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test
Trainee:					Verbal Test				Verbal Test
	(field will expand automatically)								
Additional	Information:								
7.2.05	Part A - Reference Agency Pol	licies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)				□ N/A
	Policy 204- Electronic Mail								
	Policy 322.5- Prohibited Cor	ntent							
	Policy 322.6- Monitoring Co	ntent							
7.2.05	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ils (field w	ill expand automatically)						

See next page for Attestation

5.7 Radio Communication Systems Page **13** of **16**

Part 5 - Section 7: Radio Communication Systems

ATTESTATION FOR SECTION 7

TO ENTER YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE:

- Export your file as a PDF. (Go to File > Export > Create PDF/XPS Document)
- Click on "Fill & sign" > Click on "Sign" icon at top of page > Click on "Add signature"
- Click on the "Image" icon > Click "Select image" > Locate your signature file > Click "Apply" to place your signature.
- Enter your full name next to your signature.

YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES VERIFY that the Field Training Officer (FTO) and trainee attest to the following:

- 1. The FTO(s) provided all instruction, training, and related feedback/comments to the trainee in accordance with the agency's training requirements for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 2. The trainee demonstrated all competencies required for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 3. If remedial training was performed, the results were reviewed by the appropriate FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.
- 4. The final evaluation of the trainee's performance for this portion of the Field Training Program were approved by the FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.

Primary Field Training Officer:	X	Print Full Name:
Trainee:	X	Print Full Name:

IMPORTANT: After signing the Attestation, the file will be "locked" and **CANNOT BE MODIFIED**. If you need to make changes, both signatures must be removed and re-entered after the final revisions have been made.

To remove the electronic signature: Click on the signature > Click on the trash icon.

See the following pages for Instructions for Administrators and FTOs

5.7 Radio Communication Systems Page 14 of 16

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR ADMINISTRATORS

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section is provided as a separate file on the POST website. Prior to submitting your FTP Manual to POST for review, you must complete all 18 Sections and include them as part of your Manual.

- 1. Set up: Keep a Master copy of each Section file for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for agency-specific entries
- 2. For each Section (1–18):
 - a. Open the applicable file and add your agency name and date to the header on page 1. (DO NOT change any other headers or footers or alter any other sections of the file.)
 - b. For each subsection, complete Parts A and B.
 - Part A: Input relevant policy references from Department Policy Manual (ex. Sacramento SD Policy: Use of Force).
 - Part B: Input agency training details.
- 3. After completing ALL sections (1–18), you are required to submit the following materials via email to POST for review and approval (do NOT send printed copies)
 - 1) Volume I and Volume II (Sections 1-18)
 - 2) POST 2-229 Form (scanned copy of signed original)
 - 3) **Department Policy Manual**
- 4. Mail your POST 2-229 Form to:

Commission on POST
Field Training
860 Stillwater Road, Suite 100
West Sacramento, CA 95605

See next page for Instructions for Field Training Officers

5.7 Radio Communication Systems Page 15 of 16

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS TO FIELD TRAINING OFFICERS (FTOs)

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section has been customized by your agency administrator(s) to include references to policies and procedures and training details to meet your agency's Field Training Program requirements. Each file is provided as a separate file. For each Section (1–18), complete all tables for each topic.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep an unchanged copy of each section file as a master for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for your training sessions.
- 2. Tracking your training sessions:
 - a. Upon completing each competency, enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was demonstrated, into the applicable tables.
 - b. Enter any note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 3. If trainee requires remedial training:
 - c. Enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was remediated, to show that each competency was completed.
 - d. Enter any additional note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 4. **Attestation:** After all competencies have been performed, including any remedial training, the primary FTO and trainee MUST enter their electronic signatures on the Attestation page (see instructions) to verify that the trainee has completed this portion of the Field Training Program.

End Section

5.7 Radio Communication Systems Page **16** of **16**

SECTION 8 Leadership

8.1 COMPETENCY REQUIREMENTS

8.1 Identifying Leadership List of Subtopics Attestation Instructions to Administrators Instructions to FTOs

Note to Administrators

In order for POST to review and approve your agency's Field Training Manual, you MUST submit the following electronic files:

- 1) POST-approved Field Training Application (Form 2-229)
- 2) Your department's Policy & Procedure Manual
- 3) Your completed Guide (Volumes 1 & 2), including ALL competency requirements covered in Part 5, Sections 1–18.

LIST OF SUBTOPICS

8.1 IDENTIFYING LEADERSHIP

- 8.1.01 Effective Leadership Strategies
- 8.1.02 Leadership Attributes
- 8.1.03 The Role of Leadership

5.8 Leadership Page **2** of **8**

SECTION	I 8 LEADERSHIP									
	CHECK (ONE ONLY	': PHASE 1	PHASE	2	PHASE 3 P	HASE 4 PHA	SE 5		
				_	_					
Trainee					FTO					
										_
8.1	IDENTIFYING LEADERSHIP	<u> </u>								
8.1.01	Effective Leadership Strateg The trainee shall identify and		ffoctive leadership str	atagias th	at provide	nurnosa direction	and motivation to a	o workers	and comm	aunity.
	members.	i develop e	mective leadership stra	ategies til	at provide	purpose, direction,	and motivation to c	.o-workers a	and comm	iuiiity
								Case # (If a)	pplicable)	Incident #
Reference(s):		1							
	Received Instruction		Competency D	emonstrate	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print fu	ull name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:						Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:						Written Test				Written Test
						☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)									
A 1 1111										
	Information:									
8.1.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable	(600 char	acters max	kimum)				☐ N/A
II	Policy 200- Organizational	Struture	and Responsibility							
	Policy 417- Field Training F									
	Policy 100- Law Enforcement		•							
	Policy 104- Law Enforcement	ent Code o	of Ethics							
8.1.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatica	ılly)						

5.8 Leadership Page **3** of **8**

8.1.02	Landauskin Assuibustan								
8.1.02	Leadership Attributes								
		rough expl	anation or example how each c	of the follow	wing leadership com	ipetencies can affec	t his/her skills a	nd ab	ilities as an
	officer:								
	A. Integrity				E. Duty				
	B. Credibility				F. Loyalty				
	C. Trust				G. Honesty				
	D. Discretion				,				
	D. Discretion						_		-
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applied	able)	Incident #
,	7		1						
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedi	al Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name [ate	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test
Trainee:					Verbal Test				Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)						I		<u> </u>
Additional	Information:								
8.1.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters ma	ximum)				☐ N/A
	Policy 200- Organizational	Struture a	and Responsibility						
	Policy 417- Field Training								
	Policy 100- Law Enforcement		ritv						
	Policy 104- Law Enforcement		•						
8.1.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)						

5.8 Leadership Page 4 of 8

8.1.03	The Role of Leadership The trainee shall assess and 6	explain his/h	ner leadership role within the c	department	t with clear consider	ration of the organiz	ation's visic	on, missio	on and values
	statement.								
Reference(s	;):						Case # (If ap	oplicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					☐ Field Perform ☐ Role Play				☐ Field Perform ☐ Role Play
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)								
Additional	Information:								
8.1.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				☐ N/A
	Policy 200- Organizational Policy 417- Field Training F Policy 100- Law Enforceme Policy 104- Law Enforceme	Program ent Authori	ity						
8.1.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field wi	ll expand automatically)						

See next page for Attestation

5.8 Leadership Page **5** of **8**

Part 5 - Section 8: Leadership

ATTESTATION FOR SECTION 8

TO ENTER YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE:

- Export your file as a PDF. (Go to File > Export > Create PDF/XPS Document)
- Click on "Fill & sign" > Click on "Sign" icon at top of page > Click on "Add signature"
- Click on the "Image" icon > Click "Select image" > Locate your signature file > Click "Apply" to place your signature.
- Enter your full name next to your signature.

YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES VERIFY that the Field Training Officer (FTO) and trainee attest to the following:

- 1. The FTO(s) provided all instruction, training, and related feedback/comments to the trainee in accordance with the agency's training requirements for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 2. The trainee demonstrated all competencies required for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 3. If remedial training was performed, the results were reviewed by the appropriate FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.
- 4. The final evaluation of the trainee's performance for this portion of the Field Training Program were approved by the FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.

Primary Field Training Officer:	X	Print Full Name:
Trainee:	X	Print Full Name:

IMPORTANT: After signing the Attestation, the file will be "locked" and **CANNOT BE MODIFIED**. If you need to make changes, both signatures must be removed and re-entered after the final revisions have been made.

To remove the electronic signature: Click on the signature > Click on the trash icon.

See the following pages for Instructions for Administrators and FTOs

5.8 Leadership Page 6 of 8

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR ADMINISTRATORS

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section is provided as a separate file on the POST website. Prior to submitting your FTP Manual to POST for review, you must complete all 18 Sections and include them as part of your Manual.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep a Master copy of each Section file for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for agency-specific entries.
- 2. For each Section (1–18):
 - a. Open the applicable file and add agency name and date (M/Y) at the top of page 1. (Do NOT alter any other portions of the file, with the exclusion of Parts A and B.)
 - b. For each subsection, complete Parts A and B.
 - Part A: Input relevant policy references from Department Policy Manual (ex. Sacramento SD Policy: Use of Force).
 - Part B: Input agency training details.
- 3. After completing ALL sections (1–18), you are required to submit the following materials via email to POST for review and approval (do NOT send printed copies):
 - 1) Volume I and Volume II (Sections 1-18)
 - 2) POST 2-229 Form (scanned copy of signed original)
 - 3) **Department Policy Manual**
- 4. Mail your POST 2-229 Form to:

Commission on POST
Field Training
860 Stillwater Road, Suite 100
West Sacramento, CA 95605

See next page for Instructions for Field Training Officers

5.8 Leadership Page 7 of 8

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FIELD TRAINING OFFICERS (FTOs)

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section has been customized by your agency administrator(s) to include references to policies and procedures and training details to meet your agency's Field Training Program requirements. Each file is provided as a separate file. For each Section (1–18), complete all tables for each topic.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep an unchanged copy of each section file as a master for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for your training sessions.
- 2. Tracking your training sessions:
 - a. Upon completing each competency, enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was demonstrated, into the applicable tables.
 - b. Enter any note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 3. If trainee requires remedial training:
 - c. Enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was remediated, to show that each competency was completed.
 - d. Enter any additional note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 4. **Attestation:** After all competencies have been performed, including any remedial training, the primary FTO and trainee MUST enter their electronic signatures on the Attestation page (see instructions) to verify that the trainee has completed this portion of the Field Training Program.

End Section

5.8 Leadership
Page 8 of 8



California Codes and Laws

9.1 – 9.5 COMPETENCY REQUIREMENTS

	Contents
9.1	Criminal Law
9.2	Reasonable Suspicion/Probable Cause
9.3	Laws of Arrest
9.4	Juvenile Law and Procedure
9.5	Additional Laws
List of	Subtopics
Attesta	ation
Instruc	ctions to Administrators
Instruc	ctions to FTOs

Note to Administrators

In order for POST to review and approve your agency's Field Training Manual, you MUST submit the following electronic files:

- 1) POST-approved Field Training Application (Form 2-229)
- 2) Your department's Policy & Procedure Manual
- 3) Your completed Guide (Volumes 1 & 2), including ALL competency requirements covered in Part 5, Sections 1–18.

LIST OF SUBTOPICS

9.1	CRIMIN	AL LAW	9.4	JUVENII	LE LAW AND PROCEDURE
	9.1.01 Terminology			9.4.01	Investigating Juvenile Offenses
	9.1.02	Crime Elements	9.5	DEACON	
	9.1.03	1.03 Persons Legally Incapable of Committing a Crime			NABLE SUSPICION/PROBABLE CAUSE
	9.1.04	Crime Identification		9.5.01	Alcoholic Beverage Control Act
				9.5.02	Probation/Parole Laws
9.2	REASONABLE SUSPICION/PROBABLE CAUSE			9.5.03	Local Ordinance Violations
	9.2.01	Reasonable Suspicion		9.5.04	Constitutional Amendments Granting Individual Rights
	9.2.02	Probable Cause to Arrest		9.5.05	State Legislative Mandates
	9.2.03	Probable Cause Related to Felonies and Misdemeanor Arrests		9.5.06	Marsy's Law
	9.2.04	Officer's Right to Search a Person			
	9.2.05	Recognizing Probable Cause for Police Action			
9.3	LAWS O	F ARREST			
	9.3.01	Authority to Make an Arrest			
	9.3.02	Arrest Requirements			
	9.3.03	Private Person Arrest			
	9.3.04	Miranda Rights			
	9.3.05	Admittance onto Property			
	9.3.06	Allowable Use of Force			

Reasonable Force

Use of Physical Force and Deadly Force

False Imprisonment Liability

Legal Exceptions to an Arrest

9.3.07 9.3.08

9.3.09

9.3.10

5.9 California Codes and Laws Page **2** of **31**

SECTION	9 CALIFORNAI CODES	AND LAV	NS										
	СНЕСК О	NE ONLY:	PHASE 1	PHASE 2	F	PHASE 3 P	HASE 4 PHA	ASE 5					
Trainee					FTO								
9.1	CRIMINAL LAW												
9.1.01	Terminology												
	The trainee shall define certain terms as recognized in California criminal law. These shall minimally include:												
	A. Accessory F. Implied intent												
	B. Accomplice				(6. Principal							
	C. Criminal negligence H. Specific intent												
	D. Corpus delicti				1	. Transferred int	ent						
	E. Entrapment												
Reference(s): Case # (If application)										Incident #			
	Received Instruction	Date		ncy Demonstrated	Date	How Demonstrated?		ial Training	Date	How Remediated?			
570	Received Instruction When completed, print full name	Date	Competen When completed, pr		Date	How Demonstrated? Field Perform	Remedi When completed, prin		Date	How Remediated? Field Perform			
FTO:		Date			Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play			Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play			
FTO: Trainee:		Date			Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform			Date	Remediated? Field Perform			
Trainee:		Date			Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test			Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test			
Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date			Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test			Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test			
Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date			Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test			Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test			
Trainee: Comments	When completed, print full name (field will expand automatically)	Date			Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test			Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test			
Trainee: Comments Additional	When completed, print full name	Date			Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test			Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			
Trainee: Comments	When completed, print full name (field will expand automatically)		When completed, pi	rint full name		Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test			
Trainee: Comments Additional	When completed, print full name (field will expand automatically) Information: Part A - Reference Agency Pol Policy 100- Law Enforcmence	licies/Proc et Author	edures, if applica	rint full name		Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			
Trainee: Comments Additional	When completed, print full name (field will expand automatically) Information: Part A - Reference Agency Policy 100- Law Enforcement Policy 304- Law Enforcement	licies/Proce et Author nt Code o	edures, if applica	rint full name		Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			
Trainee: Comments Additional	When completed, print full name (field will expand automatically) Information: Part A - Reference Agency Pol Policy 100- Law Enforcmence	licies/Proc et Author nt Code o ure	edures, if applica	rint full name		Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			

5.9 California Codes and Laws Page **3** of **31**

9.1.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									
9.1.02	The trainee shall identify the elements of a crime or public offense to include: A. Any act or omission: 1. Committed by any person 2. In violation of statutory law 3. For which there is punishment Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
Reference(s): Penal Code <u>15</u>				T		Cuse II (i) a	opiicabic)	moracite ii			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat		How		l Training		How			
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, prin	full name	Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
9.1.02	Part A - Reference Agency Policy 100- Law Enforcement Policy 304- Law Enforcement Policy 311- Search and Sei Policy 411- Cite and Release	net Author ent Code o zure		racters max	ximum)				□ N/A			
9.1.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

9.1.03	Persons Legally Incapable of Committing a Crime The trainee shall describe those persons who are legally incapable of committing a crime in the state of California.											
Reference(s	s): Penal Code <u>26</u>						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #				
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ed	How	Remedia	al Training	How				
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform			Field Perform				
					Role Play			Role Play				
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)				verbar rest			Verbai rest				
Comments	(Jiela Will Expana automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
9.1.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)			□ N/A				
	Policy 319- Hate Crimes											
	Policy 311- Communication	ns with Pe	rsons with Disabilities									
9.1.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

9.1.04	Crime Identification											
	Given any situation in which a possible	crime has occurred, the trainee s	shall recogn	nize those situation	ns where the crime i	s complete and sha	l identify the					
	crime by its common name, code numb	er, and crime classification. Thes	se crimes sl	hall minimally inclu	ide California laws p	ertaining to:						
	A. Obstruction of Justice		N	Л. Trespassing								
	B. Homicide		N	l. Arson								
	C. Robbery		C	O. Vandalism								
	D. Assaults		P	P. Theft, including Identify Theft								
	E. Criminal Threats (formerly Terroris	t Threats)	C	Q. Forgery and Check Offenses								
	F. Stalking		R	R. Disorderly Con-	duct							
	G. Restraining Order Violations		S	. Control and Us	e of Dangerous Wea	pons						
	H. Cruelty to Animals T. Use (including under the influence), Possession, and Sales of Dangerous											
	I. Crimes Against Children Drugs											
	J. Sex Crimes U. Receiving or Possession of Stolen Property, including Alteration of											
	K. Disturbing the Peace Serial Numbers											
	L. Burglary											
Reference(s	5):					Case # (If applicable)	Incident #					
	Received Instruction	Competency Demonstrate	ed	How	Remedia	al Training	How					
	When completed, print full name Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated?					
FTO:				Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play					
Turinga				Written Test			Written Test					
Trainee:				☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test					
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
9.1.04	Part A - Reference Agency Policies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chard	acters maxi	imum)			□ N/A					
	A) Policy 308- Deputy Response to Calls, A) Policy 311- Search and Seizure, B) Policy 312- Temporary Custody of Juveniles, D) Policy 315- Child Abuse, A) Policy 319- Hate Crimes, B) Policy 328- Major Incident Notification, B) Policy 329- Death Investigation, P) Policy 330- Identity Theft, D) Policy 332- Private Persons Arrests, G) Policy 341- Gun Violence Restraining Orders, T) Policy 347- Involuntary Blood Draws, B) Policy 349- Critical Incident Fatality, D) Policy 411- Cite and Release Policy, A) Policy 414- Immigration Violations											

9.1.04	Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)											
9.2	REASONABLE SUSPICION/PROBABLE CAUSE											
9.2.01	Reasonable Suspicion The trainee shall identify and explain the following elements of "reasonable suspicion" as those required to lawfully stop, detain, or investigate a person:											
	 A. Specific facts which can be articulated B. Crime-related activity that has occurred, is occurring, or is about to occur 											
Reference(Terence(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How											
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	Remediated?					
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				☐ Written Test ☐ Verbal Test			
	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
9.2.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				☐ N/A			
	Policy 311- Search and Sei	zure										
9.2.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

9.2.02	Probable Cause to Arrest Probable cause to arrest requires more than the "reasonable suspicion" necessary for a detention and is essentially the same as the probable cause required to obtain an arrest warrant or a search warrant. The trainee shall identify and explain the following elements of probable cause as those required to make a valid arrest: A. Whether probable case exists to make an arrest depends upon the reasonable conclusions that can be drawn from the facts known to the arresting officer at the time of the arrest. B. The officer's training and experience are relevant to a determination of probable cause. C. Probable cause exists when the totality of circumstances would lead a person of ordinary care and prudence to entertain an honest and strong suspicion that the person to be arrested is guilty of a crime. Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
Reference(s	:):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #				
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How											
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:					Written Test			Written Test				
	(6.11				☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
9.2.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)			□ N/A				
	Policy 100- Law Enforcmenet Authority Policy 304- Law Enforcement Code of Ethics Policy 311- Search and Seizure Policy 411- Cite and Release Policy											
9.2.02	Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)											

9.2.03	Probable Cause Related to Felonies and Misdemeanor Arrests										
	The trainee shall identify and	l explain ho	w probable cause is used in arre	ests for felo	onies and misdeme	anors:					
	arrested committed the was committed in the of B. For a misdemeanor: An o	s probable felony, regar ficer's presa officer may s probable	cause to believe the person to be ardless of whether or not the feence. arrest with a warrant, or without cause to believe the misdemean	be lony ut a	 C. For a misdemeanor: See California Penal Code and California Peace Officers Legal Sourcebook for situations where officers are allowed by statute to make warrantless arrests for certain enumerated misdemeanors, even though the misdemeanors were not committed the officer's presence. D. For a private person's arrest: See California Penal Code and California Peace Officers Legal Sourcebook for statutes on accepting this type o arrest. 				are allowed by ated of committed in and California		
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Inciden											
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ed	How	Remedial Training		How			
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date				Demonstrated? Field Perform	When completed, print	full name D	ate	Remediated? Field Perform		
FTO:					Role Play				Role Play		
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test		
Comments	(field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
9.2.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 chare	acters max	imum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 100- Law Enforcmenet Authority Policy 304- Law Enforcement Code of Ethics Policy 311- Search and Seizure Policy 411- Cite and Release Policy										
9.2.03	O3 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)										

9.2.04	Officer's Right to Search a Person The trainee shall recognize and explain the police officer's right to search a person when probable cause to arrest exists.											
Reference(s	s):						Case # (If applicable	e) Incident #				
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ed	How	Remedia	al Training	How				
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test				
	Comments (field will expand automatically) Additional Information:											
9.2.04	Part A - Reference Agency Policy 311- Search and Seize		cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)			□ N/A				
9.2.04	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ils (field w	vill expand automatically)									

5.9 California Codes and Laws Page **10** of **31**

9.2.05	05 Recognizing Probable Cause for Police Action										
	Given various scenarios, sim	ulated incid	ents, or calls for service depict	ing instanc	es where probable o	cause for police action	on may or n	nay not ex	ist, the trainee		
	shall recognize its presence of	or absence a	and then explain the reasons b	ehind that	determination.						
Reference(s):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remed								How		
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated?				When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test		
Comments	(field will expand automatically)	•			.						
Additiona	Information:										
9.2.05	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters ma	ximum)				☐ N/A		
	Policy 100- Law Enforcme	net Author	ritv								
	Policy 304- Law Enforceme		•								
	Policy 311- Search and Sei	zure									
	Policy 411- Cite and Release	se Policy									
9.2.05	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								
	<i>5</i> , 6	J	. "								

5.9 California Codes and Laws Page **11** of **31**

9.3	LAWS OF ARREST								
9.3.01	Authority to Make an Arrest	;							
	The trainee shall explain a pe	eace officer	s authority to make an arrest.						
Reference(s): Penal Code <u>836;</u> Vehicle Code	e <u>40300.5</u> thi	ough <u>40302</u>				Case # (If a	ipplicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction	al Training		How					
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remed When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated?								Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play
					Written Test				Written Test
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test
50	(field will expand automatically)								
Additiona	I Information:								
9.3.01	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	kimum)				☐ N/A
	Policy 100- Law Enforcment Policy 304- Law Enforcement Policy 311- Search and Sei Policy 411- Cite and Release	ent Code o zure	•						
9.3.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)						

5.9 California Codes and Laws Page **12** of **31**

9.3.02	Arrest Requirements											
	The trainee shall explain the	various req	uirements related to arrests, to	minimally	include:							
	A. Time of day or night thatB. The information the permust be provided		nay be made d must be provided and when i			done with the perso d procedures for ha			ited, and what			
Reference(s	Reference(s): Penal Codes 825; 840; 841; 848; 849; 851.5; 853.5; and 853.6 Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction	Remedia	al Training		How							
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	How Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform			
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test			
Trainee:					Verbal Test				Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)			<u> </u>								
Additional	Information:											
9.3.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 100- Law Enforcmenet Authority Policy 304- Law Enforcement Code of Ethics Policy 311- Search and Seizure Policy 411- Cite and Release Policy											
9.3.02	.3.02 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)											

5.9 California Codes and Laws Page **13** of **31**

9.3.03	Private Person Arrest The trainee shall explain the requirements placed upon a private person making the arrest of another and to determine if the "private person" arrest is legal.											
Reference(s): Penal Codes <u>837</u> and <u>847</u>						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #				
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training	How				
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:					Written Test			Written Test				
					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test				
Additional	Comments (field will expand automatically)											
9.3.03		olicios /Dro	codures if applicable /600 char	ractors may	vim um)			□ N/A				
9.3.03			cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	arriurri)			∐ N/A				
	Policy 332- Private Persons	s Arrests										
9.3.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

5.9 California Codes and Laws Page **14** of **31**

9.3.04	Miranda Rights											
	The trainee shall explain the re	equiremer	nts for advising a person of his/	her Mirand	a rights.							
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform			
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test			
Trainee:					Verbal Test				Verbal Test			
	Comments (field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
9.3.04	Part A - Reference Agency Pol	licies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)				☐ N/A			
	Policy 100- Law Enforcmenet Authority Policy 312- Temporary Custody of Juveniles Policy 311- Search and Seizure Policy 411- Cite and Release Policy											
9.3.04	Part B - Agency Training Detai	ils (field w	ill expand automatically)									

5.9 California Codes and Laws Page **15** of **31**

9.3.05	Admittance onto Property The trainee shall explain the requirements regarding gaining admittance into a location to make an arrest.											
Reference(s	Reference(s): Penal Code 844 Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name Da	ate	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform			
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test			
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test			
	Comments (field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
9.3.05	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	ximum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 100- Law Enforcmenet Authority Policy 304- Law Enforcement Code of Ethics Policy 311- Search and Seizure Policy 411- Cite and Release Policy											
9.3.05	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)									

5.9 California Codes and Laws Page **16** of **31**

9.3.06	Allowable Use of Force The trainee shall explain the amount of force that may be used when effecting an arrest.											
Reference(s	s): Penal Code <u>835</u> and <u>843</u>						Case # (If appli	icable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments (field will expand automatically) Additional Information:												
9.3.06	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 300- Use of Force											
9.3.06	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)									
5.5.00	rait b - Agency Training Deta	ins grera w	iii expana automaticany)									

5.9 California Codes and Laws Page **17** of **31**

9.3.07	Reasonable Force The trainee shall explain the term "reasonable" as it applies to the use of force.											
Reference(s): Penal Code <u>835</u>						Case # (If applicable	le)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name Date		Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
					Written Test				Written Test			
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
9.3.07	Part A - Reference Agency Poli	cies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 300- Use of Force											
9.3.07	Part B - Agency Training Detail	l s (field wil	ll expand automatically)									

5.9 California Codes and Laws Page **18** of **31**

9.3.08	Use of Physical Force and Deadly Force The trainee shall review and explain California law and department policy concerning the use of physical force and deadly force.										
Reference(s		- Can	- and and department pon		The disc of physic	Total force and dedaily	Case # (If applicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ed	How	Remedia	al Training	How			
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, print	t full name Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)				10.00						
Additional	Information:										
9.3.08	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)			□ N/A			
	Policy 300- Use of Force Policy 306- Flrearms Policy 302- Handcuffing and Restraints Policy 304- Controls Devices and Techniques										
9.3.08	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								

5.9 California Codes and Laws Page **19** of **31**

9.3.09	False Imprisonment Liability The trainee shall explain instances where he/she is not civilly liable for false imprisonment arising out of an arrest.											
Reference(s	Reference(s): Penal Codes 142(c), 836.5, and 847											
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedia	al Training	How				
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test				
	(field will expand automatically)											
	Information:	/5										
9.3.09	Part A - Reference Agency Policy 300- Use of Force	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	ximum)			□ N/A				
9.3.09	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)									

5.9 California Codes and Laws Page **20** of **31**

9.3.10	Legal Exceptions to an Arres											
	The trainee shall explain situ	ations wher	re legal exceptions to an arrest	might exist	, including:							
	A. Diplomatic immunity (22	U.S. Const	itution, Chapter 6)	(_	exceptions (<u>Article 1</u>		U.S. Cons	titution;			
	B. State misdemeanor rule	(Hill v. Lev	<mark>/</mark> , 117 Cal. App. 2d, 667; R <u>oynor</u>	<u>1 V.</u>	Article 4, Section	on 2, California Cons	titution)					
	<u>Battin</u> , 55 CA 2nd 861)											
Reference(s	Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training											
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
					Written Test				Written Test			
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
9.3. 10	Part A - Reference Agency Pe	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 332- Private Person	s Arrests										
	Policy 411- Cite and Release	se Policy										
9.3.10 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)												
5.5.10	rait b - Agency Training Decans (Jielu will expullu dutolindicully)											

5.9 California Codes and Laws Page **21** of **31**

9.4	JUVENILE LAW AND PROC	EDURE										
9.4.01	The trainee shall explain applicable laws pertaining to the investigation of juvenile offenses and to the apprehension and detention of juvenile offenders. These shall minimally include: A. Miranda advisement B. Welfare and Institutions Codes (WIC) 300, 305, 601, 602, 625, 627, 707 and any additional local ordinances and/or curfews C. Laws pertaining to schools, including Penal Code (PC) 626 sections and Education Codes 48906, 48260-66, etc. D. Secure/Non-secure detention of juveniles: WIC 206, 207, 207.1, 207.2											
Reference(s	Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How											
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name D	ate	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform			
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test			
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
9.4.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 312- Temporary Cus	stody of Ju	veniles									
9.4.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

5.9 California Codes and Laws Page **22** of **31**

9.5	ADDITIONAL LAWS											
9.5.01	Alcoholic Beverage Control Act The trainee shall recognize violations of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act and will locate the applicable sections including those prohibiting: A. After-hours sales and/or consumption of alcoholic beverages on licensed premises B. Selling/providing alcoholic liquor to any person under age 21 Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
Reference(Reference(s): Business and Professions Codes 23000 through 25762											
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training											
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date											
FTO: Trainee:					Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test				Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
9.5.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				☐ N/A			
	Policy 103- Policy Manual											
9.5.01	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

5.9 California Codes and Laws Page **23** of **31**

9.5.02	Probation/Parole Laws												
	The trainee shall review and	explain the	laws regarding probation and	parole viol	ations, searches, an	d holds including:							
	A. Penal Code (PC) <u>1203.2</u>				B. Penal Code (PC	() <u>3056</u>							
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction	Remedia	al Training	How									
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated?					
FTO:					Field Perform			Field Perform					
					Role Play Written Test			Role Play Written Test					
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test					
Comments (field will expand automatically) Additional Information:													
9.5.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters ma:	ximum)			□ N/A					
	Policy 100- Law Enforceme	enet Autho	ority										
	Policy 304- Law Enforceme												
	Policy 311- Search and Seiz	zure											
	Policy 411- Cite and Releas	se Policy											
9.5.02	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.9 California Codes and Laws Page **24** of **31**

9.5.03	Local Ordinance Violations							
	The trainee shall recognize vi	olations of	flocal ordinances and shall be al	ble to loca	te the applicable se	ctions.		
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedia	al Training	How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated?
FTO:			1		Field Perform			Field Perform
					Role Play Written Test			Role Play Written Test
Trainee:			1		☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test
	(field will expand automatically) Information:							
9.5.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)			□ N/A
	Policy 100- Law Enforceme	net Auth	ority					
	Policy 304- Law Enforceme							
	Policy 311- Search and Seiz	ure						
	Policy 411- Cite and Releas	e Policy						
9.5.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ı ils (field w	vill expand automatically)					

5.9 California Codes and Laws Page **25** of **31**

9.5.04	Constitutional Amendments	Granting I	 ndividual Rights									
3.3.04		_	hts of all persons as granted by t	the United	States Constitution	ı and shall at all time	es adhere to those ri	ghts granted by				
	assembly B. Fourth Amendment – Se C. Fifth Amendment – Righ	earch and se	gion, speech, press, and public eizure only by warrant or good ca o double jeopardy, no self- out due process, and no confisca	ause _F	 D. Sixth Amendment – Right to a speedy trial E. Eighth Amendment – Excessive bail prohibited F. Fourteenth Amendment – Civil rights (see 18 USC Section 242 – Collaw/authority) 							
Reference(s	ence(s): U.S. Constitution, Bill of Rights Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction	Remedia	al Training	How								
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform			Field Perform				
					Role Play Written Test			Role Play Written Test				
Trainee:					Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
9.5.04	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 chard	acters max	imum)			☐ N/A				
	Policy 427- First Amendment Assemblies Policy 427.10.1- Media Access											
9.5.04	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

5.9 California Codes and Laws Page **26** of **31**

9.5.05	State Legislative Mandates The trainee shall review, explain, and/or give examples of any new/revised state legislative mandates.											
Reference(s	Reference(s): POST Legislative Update Telecourses and CD ROMs; POST Required Updated or Refresher Training Requirements Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform			
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test			
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
9.5.05	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 100- Law Enforcmer	net Author	ity									
	Policy 304- Law Enforceme		•									
	Policy 311- Search and Seiz	zure										
	Policy 411- Cite and Releas	se Policy										
9.5.05	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill aynand automatically)									
9.3.03	rait b - Agency Training Dete	alis (Jielu W	iii Expana aatomaticany)									

5.9 California Codes and Laws Page **27** of **31**

9.5.06	Marsy's Law The trainee shall review and	explain the	e requirements of the Victims' B	ill of Rights	s Act of 2008 (<u>Marsy</u>	<u>v's Law</u>) and review	the Marsy's Card.				
Reference(s): California Constitution, Article I, Section 28(b)											
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	Competency Demonstrated		Remedial Training		How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated? Field Perform			
FTO:					Role Play			Role Play			
Trainee:								Written Test Verbal Test			
	Comments (field will expand automatically) Additional Information:										
9.5.06	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)			□ N/A			
P	Policy 318- Victim and Wit	ness Assis	tance								
9.5.06	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								

See next page for Attestation

5.9 California Codes and Laws Page **28** of **31**

Part 5 - Section 9: California Codes and Laws

ATTESTATION FOR SECTION 9

TO ENTER YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE:

- Export your file as a PDF. (Go to File > Export > Create PDF/XPS Document)
- Click on "Fill & sign" > Click on "Sign" icon at top of page > Click on "Add signature"
- Click on the "Image" icon > Click "Select image" > Locate your signature file > Click "Apply" to place your signature.
- Enter your full name next to your signature.

YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES VERIFY that the Field Training Officer (FTO) and trainee attest to the following:

- 1. The FTO(s) provided all instruction, training, and related feedback/comments to the trainee in accordance with the agency's training requirements for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 2. The trainee demonstrated all competencies required for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 3. If remedial training was performed, the results were reviewed by the appropriate FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.
- 4. The final evaluation of the trainee's performance for this portion of the Field Training Program were approved by the FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.

Primary Field Training Officer:	X	Print Full Name:
Trainee:	X	Print Full Name:

IMPORTANT: After signing the Attestation, the file will be "locked" and **CANNOT BE MODIFIED**. If you need to make changes, both signatures must be removed and re-entered after the final revisions have been made.

To remove the electronic signature: Click on the signature > Click on the trash icon.

See the following pages for Instructions for Administrators and FTOs

5.9 California Codes and Laws Page 29 of 31

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR ADMINISTRATORS

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section is provided as a separate file on the POST website. Prior to submitting your FTP Manual to POST for review, you must complete all 18 Sections and include them as part of your Manual.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep a Master copy of each Section file for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for agency-specific entries.
- 2. For each Section (1–18):
 - a. Open the applicable file and add agency name and date (M/Y) at the top of page 1. (Do NOT alter any other portions of the file, with the exclusion of Parts A and B.)
 - b. For each subsection, complete Parts A and B.
 - Part A: Input relevant policy references from Department Policy Manual (ex. Sacramento SD Policy: Use of Force).
 - Part B: Input agency training details.
- 3. After completing ALL sections (1–18), you are required to submit the following materials via email to POST for review and approval (do NOT send printed copies)
 - 1) Volume I and Volume II (Sections 1-18)
 - 2) POST <u>2-229</u> Form (scanned copy of signed original).
 - 3) Department Policy Manual
- 4. Mail your POST 2-229 Form to:

Commission on POST Field Training 860 Stillwater Road, Suite 100 West Sacramento, CA 95605

See next page for Instructions for Field Training Officers

5.9 California Codes and Laws Page **30** of **31**

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FIELD TRAINING OFFICERS (FTOs)

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section has been customized by your agency administrator(s) to include references to policies and procedures and training details to meet your agency's Field Training Program requirements. Each file is provided as a separate file. For each Section (1–18), complete all tables for each topic.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep an unchanged copy of each section file as a master for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for your training sessions.
- 2. Tracking your training sessions:
 - a. Upon completing each competency, enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was demonstrated, into the applicable tables.
 - b. Enter any note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 3. If trainee requires remedial training:
 - c. Enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was remediated, to show that each competency was completed.
 - d. Enter any additional note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 4. **Attestation:** After all competencies have been performed, including any remedial training, the primary FTO and trainee MUST enter their electronic signatures on the Attestation page (see instructions) to verify that the trainee has completed this portion of the Field Training Program.

End Section

5.9 California Codes and Laws Page **31** of **31**

Search and Seizure

10.1 – 10.3 COMPETENCY REQUIREMENTS

Contents										
10.1	Search Concepts									
10.2	Seizure Concepts									
10.3	Warrants									
List of	Subtopics									
Attesta	ation									
Instruc	ctions to Administrators									
Instruc	ctions to FTOs									

Note to Administrators

In order for POST to review and approve your agency's Field Training Manual, you MUST submit the following electronic files:

- 1) POST-approved Field Training Application (Form 2-229)
- 2) Your department's Policy & Procedure Manual
- 3) Your completed Guide (Volumes 1 & 2), including ALL competency requirements covered in Part 5, Sections 1–18.

LIST OF SUBTOPICS

10.1 SEARCH CONCEPTS

- 10.1.01 Terminology
 10.1.02 Circumstances Allowing Legally Authorized Searches
 10.1.03 Items Which May Be Legally Searched
- 10.1.04 Limits of Searches10.1.05 Exclusionary Rule

10.2 SEIZURE CONCEPTS

10.2.01 Lawful Evidence Seizure

10.3 WARRANTS

10.3.01	Obtaining Search and Arrest Warrants
10.3.02	Serving Search and Arrest Warrants
10.3.03	Demonstrating Proper Procedures for Obtaining and Serving Warrants

5.10 Search and Seizure Page 2 of 14

SECTION	I 10 SEARCH AND SEIZU	JRE						
	CHECK	ONE ONLY	: PHASE 1	PHASE 2	PHASE 3 P	HASE 4 PHA	SE 5	
Trainee				FTO				
Hainee								
10.1	SEARCH CONCEPTS							
10.1.01	Terminology							
	The trainee shall review and	explain the	following terms relative	e to searches:				
	A. Consent				E. Instrumentaliti	es of a crime		
	B. Scope of Searches				F. Contraband			
	C. Contemporaneous				G. Knock and Not	ice		
	D. Probable Cause				H. Container sear	ch doctrine		
Reference(5):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Dem		How Demonstrated?		I Training	How Remediated?
ETO:	Received Instruction Signature	Date	Competency Dem Signature	Date Date	How Demonstrated? Field Perform	Signature	Date	Remediated? Field Perform
FTO:					Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play			Remediated? Field Perform Role Play
FTO: Trainee:					Demonstrated? Field Perform			Remediated? Field Perform
	Signature				Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test			Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test
Trainee:	Signature				Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test			Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test
Trainee:	Signature				Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test			Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test
Trainee:	Signature				Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test			Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test
Trainee: Comments Additional	Signature : Information:	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test
Trainee:	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test
Trainee: Comments Additional	Signature : Information:	Date Olicies/Pro	Signature	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test
Trainee: Comments Additional	Signature Information: Part A - Reference Agency P	Date Olicies/Pro	Signature	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test
Trainee: Comments Additional	Signature Information: Part A - Reference Agency P	Date Olicies/Pro	Signature	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test

5.10 Search and Seizure Page **3** of **14**

10.1.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)					
10.1.02	Circumstances Allowing Legally Authorized Searches The trainee shall recognize and explain the circumstances under which the following types of legally authorized searches may be made. These circumstances shall minimally include: A. Pat searches for weapons B. Consent searches C. Probable cause search C. Probable cause search D. A search warrant H. Probation/parole search							
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction Signature	Date	Competency Demonstrat Signature	ed Date	How Demonstrated?	Remedia Signature	Il Training Date	How Remediated?
FTO: Trainee:	oignature	Dutc	ognacure	Dutc	Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	ogladic	Bute	Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test
Comments							·	
Additional	Information:							
10.1.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	imum)			□ N/A
	Policy 311- Search and Sei	zure						
10.1.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)					

5.10 Search and Seizure Page 4 of 14

10.1.03	Items Which May Be Legally	/ Searched								
	The trainee shall identify items for which an officer may legally search. These items shall minimally include:									
	A. Dangerous weapons D. Contraband									
	B. Fruits of the crime			I	E. Suspects					
	C. Instruments of the crim	е		I	F. Additional vict	ims				
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If o	applicable)	Incident #	
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	al Training		How	
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature		Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:					Written Test				Written Test	
Comments					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test	
Additional	Information:									
10.1.03	Part A - Reference Agency F	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	rimum)				☐ N/A	
	Policy 311- Search and Se	izure								
40.4.00	D 10 4 T 11 D									
10.1.03	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field v	viii expand automatically)							

5.10 Search and Seizure Page **5** of **14**

10.1.04	Limits of Searches								
10.1.04		limits of so	arches when conducted with p	orcone vob	ialas and buildings	includings			
		: 11111113 01 30	arches when conducted with p	ersons, ven	_	_			
	A. Protective sweeps			(C. Inventory sear	ches			
	B. Closed containers								
Defenses/	-1.						Case # (If o	ipplicable)	Incident #
Reference(s <i>):</i>								
	Received Instruction	1	Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	al Training		How
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature		Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test
Trainee:					Verbal Test				Verbal Test
Comments	:	•		•					
Additiona	Information:								
10.1.04	Part A - Reference Agency I	Policies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	rimum)				☐ N/A
	Policy 311- Search and Se	izure							
	Toney 511 Scaron and 50								
10.1.04	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field w	vill expand automatically)						

5.10 Search and Seizure Page **6** of **14**

10.1.05	Exclusionary Rule										
	The trainee shall explain the	e "exclusion	ary rule" and its effect upon po	lice action a	and procedures incl	luding:					
	A. Court filings B. Prosecution of suspects										
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #										
	Received Instruction	1	Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training	How			
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play			
Turkers					☐ Written Test			Written Test			
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	Information:										
10.1.05		Policies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	imum)			□ N/A			
10.1.03			cedures, ii applicable (000 char	acters max	manny						
	Policy 311- Search and Se	eizure									
10.1.05	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field w	vill expand automatically)								

5.10 Search and Seizure Page **7** of **14**

10.2	SEIZURE CONCEPTS										
10.2.01	Lawful Evidence Seizure										
	The trainee shall review and explain the concept of lawful evidence seizure, including instances where force may be justified, such as:										
	A. Preventing a suspect from	om swallow	ing evidence	(C. Extracting bloc	od evidence from a s	uspect				
	B. Inducing a suspect to vomit D. Extracting fingerprint evidence from a suspect										
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction	1	Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	al Training		How		
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature		Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:					☐ Written Test				☐ Written Test		
Comments					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test		
Additional	Information:										
10.2.01	Part A - Reference Agency I	Policies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 311- Search and Se	izure									
10.2.01	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field v	vill expand automatically)								

5.10 Search and Seizure Page 8 of 14

10.3	WARRANTS												
10.3.01	Obtaining Search and Arres	t Warrants											
	The trainee shall explain the	laws and p	rocedures for obtaining search	and arrest	warrants, to minim	ally include:							
	A. Probable cause necessity C. Process for obtaining warrants during and after business hours												
	B. Allowable exclusions (including hot pursuit and emergency situations)												
Reference(:	Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How												
	Signature Date Signature Date Demonstrated? Signature Date Remediated?												
FTO:	FTO: Field Perform Field Perform												
Trainee:	Role Play Role Play Role Play Written Test												
Comments					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test				
comments													
Additional	Information:												
10.3.01	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	rimum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 311- Search and Se	izure											
10.3.01	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field v	vill expand automatically)										

5.10 Search and Seizure Page **9** of **14**

10.3.02	Serving Search and Arrest \	<i>N</i> arrants											
	The trainee shall describe the	ne process f	or serving search and arrest wa	rrants, inclu	uding:								
	A. Hours of service for feld	ony arrest w	varrants		D. Knock and not	ice for search warrar	nts and exe	mntions t	to				
		=					its, and exc	.mpcions (.0				
					E. "Signing off" w	arrants/return							
	C. Hours of service for search warrants												
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Demonstrated? Remedial Training Signature Date Date Demonstrated? Signature Date												
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform				
110.					Role Play				Role Play Written Test				
Trainee:	e:												
Comments					verbar rest	<u> </u>			☐ Verbal Test				
Additional	Information:												
10.3.02	Part A - Reference Agency I	Policies/Pro	ocedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 311- Search and Se	eizure											
10.3.02	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field v	vill expand automatically)										
	0,		,,,										

5.10 Search and Seizure Page **10** of **14**

10.3.03	Demonstrating Proper Procedures for Obtaining and Serving Warrants Given an incident and necessary probable cause that calls for a search or arrest warrant, the trainee shall follow agency procedures for obtaining and serving the appropriate warrant(s).											
Reference(eference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruct	tion	Competency De	monstrated	How	Remedia	al Training	How				
	Signature	Signature	Date	Remediated?								
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test				
Comments	Comments:											
Additional	Information:											
10.3.03	Part A - Reference Agenc	y Policies/Pr	ocedures, if applicable (6	600 characters ma	ximum)			□ N/A				
	Policy 311- Search and	Seizure										
10.3.03	Part B - Agency Training	Details (field	will expand automaticall	y)								

See next page for Attestation

5.10 Search and Seizure Page **11** of **14**

Part 5 - Section 10: Search and Seizure

ATTESTATION FOR SECTION 10

TO ENTER YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE:

- Export your file as a PDF. (Go to File > Export > Create PDF/XPS Document)
- Click on "Fill & sign" > Click on "Sign" icon at top of page > Click on "Add signature"
- Click on the "Image" icon > Click "Select image" > Locate your signature file > Click "Apply" to place your signature.
- Enter your full name next to your signature.

YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES VERIFY that the Field Training Officer (FTO) and trainee attest to the following:

- 1. The FTO(s) provided all instruction, training, and related feedback/comments to the trainee in accordance with the agency's training requirements for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 2. The trainee demonstrated all competencies required for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 3. If remedial training was performed, the results were reviewed by the appropriate FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.
- 4. The final evaluation of the trainee's performance for this portion of the Field Training Program were approved by the FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.

Primary Field Training Officer:	X	Print Full Name:
Trainee:	X	Print Full Name:

IMPORTANT: After signing the Attestation, the file will be "locked" and **CANNOT BE MODIFIED**. If you need to make changes, both signatures must be removed and re-entered after the final revisions have been made.

To remove the electronic signature: Click on the signature > Click on the trash icon.

See the following pages for Instructions for Administrators and FTOs

5.10 Search and Seizure Page 12 of 14

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR ADMINISTRATORS

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section is provided as a separate file on the POST website. Prior to submitting your FTP Manual to POST for review, you must complete all 18 Sections and include them as part of your Manual.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep a Master copy of each Section file for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for agency-specific entries.
- 2. For each Section (1-18):
 - a. Open the applicable file and add agency name and date (M/Y) at the top of page 1. (Do NOT alter any other portions of the file, with the exclusion of Parts A and B.)
 - b. For each subsection, complete Parts A and B.
 - Part A: Input relevant policy references from Department Policy Manual (ex. Sacramento SD Policy: Use of Force).
 - Part B: Input agency training details.
- 3. After completing ALL sections (1–18), you are required to submit the following materials via email to POST for review and approval (do NOT send printed copies):
 - 1) Volume I and Volume II (Sections 1-18
 - 2) POST 2-229 Form (scanned copy of signed original)
 - 3) **Department Policy Manual**
- 4. Mail your POST 2-229 Form to:

Commission on POST
Field Training
860 Stillwater Road, Suite 100
West Sacramento, CA 95605

See next page for Instructions for Field Training Officers

5.10 Search and Seizure Page 13 of 14

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FIELD TRAINING OFFICERS (FTOs)

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section has been customized by your agency administrator(s) to include references to policies and procedures and training details to meet your agency's Field Training Program requirements. Each file is provided as a separate file. For each Section (1–18), complete all tables for each topic.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep an unchanged copy of each section file as a master for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for your training sessions.
- 2. Tracking your training sessions:
 - a. Upon completing each competency, enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was demonstrated, into the applicable tables.
 - b. Enter any note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 3. If trainee requires remedial training:
 - c. Enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was remediated, to show that each competency was completed.
 - d. Enter any additional note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 4. **Attestation:** After all competencies have been performed, including any remedial training, the primary FTO and trainee MUST enter their electronic signatures on the Attestation page (see instructions) to verify that the trainee has completed this portion of the Field Training Program.

End Section

5.10 Search and Seizure Page 14 of 14

AGENCY: MARIN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
FIELD TRAINING PROGRAM MANUAL – VOLUME 2

SECTION 11
Report Writing

11.1 – 11.2 COMPETENCY REQUIREMENTS

11.1 Field Notes and Notebook 11.2 Report Writing Requirements List of Subtopics Attestation Instructions to Administrators Instructions to FTOs

Note to Administrators

In order for POST to review and approve your agency's Field Training Manual, you MUST submit the following electronic files:

- 1) POST-approved Field Training Application (Form 2-229)
- 2) Your department's Policy & Procedure Manual
- 3) Your completed Guide (Volumes 1 & 2), including ALL competency requirements covered in Part 5, Sections 1–18.

LIST OF SUBTOPICS

11.1 FIELD NOTES AND NOTEBOOK

- 11.1.01 Necessity for Field Notes
- 11.1.02 Discoverable Contents
- 11.1.03 Types of Entries
- 11.1.04 Recording Pertinent Information

11.2 REPORT WRITING REQUIREMENTS

11.2.01	Flow of Completed Reports
11.2.02	Report Depository
11.2.03	Records Unit
11.2.04	Records Unit
11.2.05	Importance of Police Reports
11.2.06	Components of a Well-Written Police Repor
11.2.07	Types of Report Forms
11.2.08	"Cold" Crime Reports
11.2.09	Preparing a Written Report
11.2.10	Completing Reports Following an Arrest

5.11 Report Writing Page 2 of 19

SECTION	I 11 REPORT WRITING								
	СНЕСК (ONE ONLY	: PHASE 1 PHASE	SE 2	PHASE 3 P	HASE 4 PHA	SE 5		
Trainee				FTO					
11.1	FIELD NOTES AND NOTEBO	ООК							
11.1.01	Necessity for Field Notes								
	The trainee shall explain the	necessity fo	or field notes. The explanation	shall minim	nally include:				
	A. References for future inv	estigation			C. Beat or area in	formation			
	B. References for future co	urt appeara	ince						
Reference(s):						Case # (If ap	plicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstra	nted	How	Remedia	al Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin		Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					☐ Written Test				Written Test
	(6.11.4)				☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)								
Additional	Information:								
11.1.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	edures, if applicable (600 cho	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A
	Policy 323- Report Prepara Policy 323.2- Required Rep								
	Tolley 323.2 Required Rep	or ting							
11.1.01	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)						

5.11 Report Writing Page **3** of **19**

11.1.02	Discoverable Contents The trainee shall recognize Th	nat the con	itents of field notes are discover	rable in a c	ourt proceeding.			
Reference(s	s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	1	How		al Training	How
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)							
Additional	Information:							
11.1.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	licies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)			□ N/A
	Policy 323- Report Prepara Policy 323.2- Required Rep							
11.1.02	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)					
	J , J	J						

5.11 Report Writing Page 4 of 19

11.1.03	Types of Entries										
	The trainee shall identify the	types of in	formation that may/should be	entered int	o his/her field note	s or notebook. This i	nformation m	nay inclu	ıde:		
	A. Date, day, time, and vehi	icle numbe	r	,	D. Pertinent inform	mation					
	•										
	B. Name(s) of additional personnel and supervisor E. Names of suspects, victims, witnesses, and reporting persons										
	C. Type of incident										
Reference(s	Case # (If applicable) Incident #										
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How										
l	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform		
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test		
Trainee:					Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test		
Comments	(field will expand automatically)				,						
Additional	Information:										
11.1.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				☐ N/A		
	Policy 323- Report Prepara	ition									
	Policy 323.2- Required Rep										
44.4.00	D 10 4 T 11 D 1	•1 (6: 1.1	:II								
11.1.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								

5.11 Report Writing Page **5** of **19**

11.1.04	Recording Pertinent Informa		perly use field notes or a notebo	nok to reco	rd pertinent inform	ation		
Reference(s		- Shall prop	lefty use field flotes of a flotest		ru pertinent iniorni	ation.	Case # (If applicable	e) Incident #
	Received Instruction	al Training	How					
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)			•			·	
Additional	Information:							
11.1.04	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters ma	kimum)			□ N/A
	Policy 323- Report Prepara Policy 323.2- Required Rep							
11.1.04	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)					
11.1.07	Tares Agency Hammig Dec	ino grera w	iii expand determentally)					

5.11 Report Writing Page 6 of 19

11.2	REPORT WRITING REQUI	REMENTS							
11.2.01	Flow of Completed Reports								
	The trainee shall exhibit an a	ppropriate	knowledge of the flow of comp	oleted repo	rts and the relative	importance of the ir	nformation	that they	contain.
Reference('s):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test
	: (field will expand automatically)								
Additional	l Information:								
11.2.01	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				☐ N/A
	Policy 323- Report Prepara Policy 323.2- Required Rep								
11.2.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)						

5.11 Report Writing Page **7** of **19**

11.2.02	Report Depository The trainee shall give the local	ation of the	e report depository.						
Reference(s	s):						Case # (If app	licable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	al Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)								
Additional	Information:								
11.2.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A
	Policy 323- Report Prepara Policy 323.2- Required Rep								
11.2.02	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)						

5.11 Report Writing Page 8 of 19

11.2.03	Records Unit The trainee shall describe the	e function f	or the records unit in the repor	ting proces	SS.						
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training										
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated? Field Perform			
FTO:					Role Play			Role Play			
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
11.2.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	rimum)			□ N/A			
	Policy 323- Report Prepara Policy 323.2- Required Rep										
11.2.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								

5.11 Report Writing Page 9 of 19

11.2.04	Investigative Units and the D The trainee shall describe the		orney's Office of the investigative unit(s) and	the Distric	t Attorney's Office i	n the reporting proc	ess.			
Reference(s	s):						Case # (If applica	able)	Incident #	
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedial Training			How	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	full name D	ate	Remediated?	
FTO:		ı			Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test	
Comments (field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:									
11.2.04	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	ximum)				□ N/A	
	Policy 323- Report Prepara Policy 323.2- Required Rep									
11.2.04	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)							

5.11 Report Writing Page 10 of 19

11 2 05	Importance of Dollar Bonout	•								
11.2.05	Importance of Police Reports									
	The trainee shall discuss the i	importance	of police reports, including the	ese uses:						
	A. Recording facts into perr	manent reco	ord		D. Providing statistical data					
	B. Providing coordination o	f follow-up	activities		E. Providing a source for trainee evaluation					
	C. Providing investigative le	eads			F. Providing reference material					
							0 !! /// .	! ! . !	La de la casa de	
Reference(s):						Case # (If a	ррисавіе)	Incident #	
	Received Instruction	Dete	Competency Demonstrat		How Demonstrated?		Remedial Training		How Remediated?	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Field Perform	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Field Perform	
FTO:					Role Play				Role Play	
Trainee:					Written Test				Written Test	
									☐ Verbal Test	
Comments (field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:									
11.2.05	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A	
	Policy 323- Report Prepara	ition								
	Policy 323.2- Required Rep									
		_								
		. (6.)								
11.2.05	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)							

5.11 Report Writing Page 11 of 19

11.2.06 Components of a Well-Written Police Report											
11.2.06	•		•								
	The trainee shall explain the	qualities of	a well-written police report. T	hese shall i	include:						
	A. Accuracy				F. Objectivity						
	B. Brevity				G. Grammatical a	nd structural correct	ness				
	C. Completeness				H. Timeliness						
	D. Clarity				I. First person/ac	tive voice/past tens	e				
	E. Legibility/Neatness										
Reference(s):						Case # (If o	ipplicable)	Incident #		
	, 										
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstra	ted	How		al Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
					Written Test				Written Test		
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test		
Comments (field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:										
11.2.06	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters ma	ximum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 323- Report Prepara	ation									
	Policy 323.2- Required Re										
	Folicy 323.2" Nequired Ne	porting									
11.2.06	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								

5.11 Report Writing Page 12 of 19

11.2.07	Types of Report Forms										
	The trainee shall identify the	proper rep	oort forms to be utilized in give	n situations	s (e.g., Missing Perso	ons, DUI, Found Prop			T		
Reference(s	s):						Case # (If applica	ble)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	al Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name Da	te	Remediated?		
FTO:		I			Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
		 [Written Test				Written Test		
Trainee:		l			☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test		
Additional	Comments (field will expand automatically)										
11.2.07		olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters ma	vimum)				□ N/A		
11.2.07	Policy 323- Report Prepara	ation	cedures, ii applicable (000 chai	ructers muz	amanij				N/A		
	Policy 323.2- Required Rep	orting									
11.2.07	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)								
	3,	U - a -	,,								

5.11 Report Writing Page 13 of 19

11.2.08	"Cold" Crime Reports										
	Following the completion of report form.	a prelimina	ry investigation of a "cold" crir	me, the trai	nee shall record all	pertinent informatio	on in correc	t format o	on the proper		
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incide											
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstra	ted	How	Remedia	al Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	nt full name Date		Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test		
	Comments (field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
11.2.08	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	ximum)				☐ N/A		
	Policy 323- Report Prepara Policy 323.2- Required Rep										
11.2.08	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								

5.11 Report Writing Page 14 of 19

The trainee shall prepare a report that minimally includes: A. Organizing facts in chronological order B. Relating facts in appropriate sentence form C. Correctly filling in all appropriate boxes Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #								
A. Organizing facts in chronological order B. Relating facts in appropriate sentence form C. Correctly filling in all appropriate boxes Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #								
B. Relating facts in appropriate sentence form C. Correctly filling in all appropriate boxes E. Properly establishing the elements of the crime(s), when appropriate sentence(s). Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #								
B. Relating facts in appropriate sentence form C. Correctly filling in all appropriate boxes E. Properly establishing the elements of the crime(s), when appropriate sentence(s). Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #								
C. Correctly filling in all appropriate boxes Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #								
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #								
Reference(s): Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Demonstrated Powder Completed, print full name Date								
When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date Remediat								
When completed, print turn name Date When completed, print turn name Date								
FTO: Field Perform Field Perform Role Play Ro	orm							
□ Written Test □ Written T	est							
Trainee: Verbal Test Verbal Test								
Comments (field will expand automatically)								
Additional Information:								
11.2.09 Part A - Reference Agency Policies/Procedures, if applicable (600 characters maximum)	N/A							
Policy 323- Report Preparation								
Policy 323.2- Required Reporting								
11.2.09 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)								

5.11 Report Writing Page **15** of **19**

FIELD TRAINING PROGRAM MANUAL - VOLUME 2 PART 5. POST FIELD TRAINING MODEL 11.2.10 **Completing Reports Following an Arrest** Given an incident in which an arrest is made, the trainee shall demonstrate the ability to satisfactorily complete all the appropriate police reports involved, to minimally include: A. Elements constituting the offense D. Complete listing of all suspects, including whether or not they are in custody Complete documentation of reasonable/probably cause C. Complete description of all physical evidence, where it was found, and its disposition Case # (If applicable) Incident # Reference(s): **Remedial Training Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated** How How **Demonstrated?** Remediated? When completed, print full name When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Date Field Perform Field Perform FTO: Role Play Role Play Written Test Written Test Trainee: ☐ Verbal Test Verbal Test Comments (field will expand automatically) **Additional Information:**

11.2.10	Part A - Reference Agency Policies/Procedures, if applicable (600 characters maximum)	☐ N/A
	Policy 323- Report Preparation	
	Policy 323.2- Required Reporting	
11.2.10	Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)	

See next page for Attestation

Page 16 of 19 5.11 Report Writing

Part 5 - Section 11: Report Writing

ATTESTATION FOR SECTION 11

TO ENTER YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE:

- Export your file as a PDF. (Go to File > Export > Create PDF/XPS Document)
- Click on "Fill & sign" > Click on "Sign" icon at top of page > Click on "Add signature"
- Click on the "Image" icon > Click "Select image" > Locate your signature file > Click "Apply" to place your signature.
- Enter your full name next to your signature.

YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES VERIFY that the Field Training Officer (FTO) and trainee attest to the following:

- 1. The FTO(s) provided all instruction, training, and related feedback/comments to the trainee in accordance with the agency's training requirements for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 2. The trainee demonstrated all competencies required for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 3. If remedial training was performed, the results were reviewed by the appropriate FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.
- 4. The final evaluation of the trainee's performance for this portion of the Field Training Program were approved by the FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.

Primary Field Training Officer:	X	Print Full Name:
Trainee:	X	Print Full Name:

IMPORTANT: After signing the Attestation, the file will be "locked" and **CANNOT BE MODIFIED**. If you need to make changes, both signatures must be removed and re-entered after the final revisions have been made.

To remove the electronic signature: Click on the signature > Click on the trash icon.

See the following pages for Instructions for Administrators and FTOs

5.11 Report Writing Page 17 of 19

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR ADMINISTRATORS

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section is provided as a separate file on the POST website. Prior to submitting your FTP Manual to POST for review, you must complete all 18 Sections and include them as part of your Manual.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep a Master copy of each Section file for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for agency-specific entries.
- 2. For each Section (1–18):
 - a. Open the applicable file and add agency name and date (M/Y) at the top of page 1. (Do NOT alter any other portions of the file, with the exclusion of Parts A and B.)
 - b. For each subsection, complete Parts A and B.
 - Part A: Input relevant policy references from Department Policy Manual (ex. Sacramento SD Policy: Use of Force)
 - Part B: Input agency training details.
- 3. After completing ALL sections (1–18), you are required to submit the following materials via email to POST for review and approval (do NOT send printed copies)
 - 1) Volume I and Volume II (Sections 1-18)
 - 2) POST <u>2-229</u> Form (scanned copy of signed original)
 - 3) **Department Policy Manual**
- 4. Mail your POST 2-229 Form to:

Commission on POST Field Training 860 Stillwater Road, Suite 100 West Sacramento, CA 95605

See next page for Instructions for Field Training Officers

5.11 Report Writing Page 18 of 19

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FIELD TRAINING OFFICERS (FTOs)

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section has been customized by your agency administrator(s) to include references to policies and procedures and training details to meet your agency's Field Training Program requirements. Each file is provided as a separate file. For each Section (1–18), complete all tables for each topic.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep an unchanged copy of each section file as a master for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for your training sessions.
- 2. Tracking your training sessions:
 - a. Upon completing each competency, enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was demonstrated, into the applicable tables.
 - b. Enter any note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 3. If trainee requires remedial training:
 - c. Enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was remediated, to show that each competency was completed.
 - d. Enter any additional note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 4. **Attestation:** After all competencies have been performed, including any remedial training, the primary FTO and trainee MUST enter their electronic signatures on the Attestation page (see instructions) to verify that the trainee has completed this portion of the Field Training Program.

End Section

5.11 Report Writing Page 19 of 19

SECTION 12

Control of Persons/Prisoners/Mentally III

12.1 – 12.7 COMPETENCY REQUIREMENTS

	Con	tents
12.1 12.2 12.3 12.4 12.5 12.6	Control/Searching of Persons Handcuffing Legal Responsibilities and Requirements with Prisoners Transporting Prisoners Booking Prisoners People with Disabilities	12.7 Mental Illness Cases List of Subtopics Attestation Instructions to Administrators Instructions to FTOs

Note to Administrators

In order for POST to review and approve your agency's Field Training Manual, you MUST submit the following electronic files:

- 1) POST-approved Field Training Application (Form 2-229)
- 2) Your department's Policy & Procedure Manual
- 3) Your completed Guide (Volumes 1 & 2), including ALL competency requirements covered in Part 5, Sections 1–18.

LIST OF SUBTOPICS

12.1	CONTRO	DL/SEARCHING OF PERSONS		12.5.08	Legalities of Prisoner/Inmate Searches
	12.1.01	Safety Tactics		12.5.09	Prisoner Release
	12.1.02	Search Techniques		12.5.10	Response to Jail Emergencies
	12.1.03	Searching the Opposite Sex	12.6	PEOPLE V	WITH DISABILITIES
12.2	HANDCU	JFFING		12.6.01	Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
	12.2.01	Purpose of Handcuffing		12.6.02	Behavior Due to Disabilities
	12.2.02	Handcuffing/Restraint Device Principles		12.6.03	Dealing with Cognitive Impairment
	12.2.03	Agency Policy Regarding Handcuffing Prisoners		12.6.04	Non-compliance as a Warning Sign
	12.2.04	Handcuffing and Transporting Single or Multiple Suspects		12.6.05	Standard Tactical Assessments and Safeguards
12.3	N		12.7	MENTAL	ILLNESS CASES
	12.3.01	Protecting Prisoners		12.7.01	State Law and Agency Policy
	12.3.02	Prisoner Provisions		12.7.02	Considerations When Handling or Dealing with Mentally
	12.3.03	Prisoner's Right to Make Calls			III/Emotionally Disturbed Persons
	12.3.04	Property Receipts		12.7.03	Mental Health Facility or Regional Center
	12.3.05	Local Policy/Legal Aspects of Prisoners' Rights and Privileges		12.7.04	72-Hour Hold
	12.3.06	Willful Inhumanity or Oppression toward Prisoners		12.7.05	Required Procedures for WIC 5150
12.4	TDANCD	ODTING DDICONIEDS		12.7.06	Alternative Methods
12.4		ORTING PRISONERS		12.7.07	Required Documentation and/or Reports
		Agency Policy		12.7.08	Demonstrating Knowledge of Proper Procedure
		Transport of Prisoner(s) in a Patrol Vehicle		12.7.09	Address Issues Related to Stigma
	12.4.03	Prior to Booking a Prisoner			
12.5	BOOKING	G PRISONERS			
	12.5.01	Booking Juveniles			
	12.5.02	Jail Facility			
	12.5.03	Securing Weapons Prior to Entering Custody Facility			
	12.5.04	Booking Documents/Procedures			
	12.5.05	Booking Adult Prisoners			
	12.5.06	Other Types of Prisoners			

12.5.07 Inmate Classification

SECTION	12 CONTROL OF PERSO	ONS/PRIS	ONERS/MENT	ALLY ILL								
	СНЕСК С	ONE ONLY:	PHASE 1	PHASE 2	P	PHASE 3	☐ PF	IASE 4	РНА	SE 5		
Trainee					FTO							
12.1	CONTROL/SEARCHING OF	PERSONS										
12.1.01	•											
	The trainee shall be able to safely and effectively control (verbally and physically) one or more suspects, applying all officer safety tactics, including:											
	A. Approach D. What to watch out for											
	B. Cover position with vehicle(s) and person(s) E. Communications with cover officer/danger signals											
	C. Position of advantage											
Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
Reference(s):									Case # (I) U	pplicable)	modent #
	Received Instruction		Competen	cy Demonstrated		How			Remedia	al Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, pr		Date	Demonstr	-	When co	mpleted, prin		Date	Remediated?
FTO:						Field Pe						Field Perform
						Role Pla						Role Play Written Test
Trainee:						☐ Verbal 1						☐ Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)	•					•					
Additional	Information:											
12.1.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applica	ble (600 charact	ers maxi	imum)						□ N/A
	Policy 302- Handcuffing an Policy 303- Control Devices											

FIELD TRAINING PROGRAM MANUAL - VOLUME 2 PART 5. POST FIELD TRAINING MODEL Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically) 12.1.01 12.1.02 **Search Techniques** The trainee shall be able to demonstrate effective search techniques for both male and female suspects, including: A. Constant alertness, including keeping hands in view C. Standing, kneeling, and prone position searches D. Safeguarding of weapons B. Maintaining control and position of advantage Case # (If applicable) Incident # Reference(s): **Received Instruction Remedial Training Competency Demonstrated** How How **Demonstrated?** Remediated? When completed, print full name When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Date Field Perform Field Perform FTO: Role Play Role Play Written Test Written Test Trainee: Verbal Test Verbal Test Comments (field will expand automatically) **Additional Information:** Part A - Reference Agency Policies/Procedures, if applicable (600 characters maximum) N/A 12.1.02 Policy 302- Handcuffing and Restraints

Policy 303- Control Devices and Techniques

12.1.02 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)

12.1.03	Searching the Opposite Sex	ovnlain ago	ney policy regarding coarching	individuals	of the apposite say	,				
		expiairi age	ncy policy regarding searching	IIIuiviuuais	of the opposite sex	·-	Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #	
Reference(s	5):						()	, , ,		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? When completed, pri		full name	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play	
					Written Test				Written Test	
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test	
Comments	(field will expand automatically)				,					
Additional	Information:									
12.1.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				☐ N/A	
	Policy 302- Handcuffing an	d Restrain	its							
	Policy 303- Control Devices									
	,		4							
12.1.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)							

12.2	HANDCUFFING									
12.2.01	Purpose of Handcuffing									
	The trainee shall identify the purposes of handcuffing. These shall minimally include the temporary restraint of a suspect to prevent:									
	A. Attack			(C. Destruction or	concealment of evid	ence or cor	ntraband		
	B. Escape									
Reference(s	eference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #									
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:					Written Test				Written Test	
	(6:11:11				☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test	
Comments	(field will expand automatically)									
Additional	Information:									
12.2.01	Part A - Reference Agency Pe	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	imum)				□ N/A	
	Policy 302- Handcuffing ar	nd Restrair	nts							
	Policy 303- Control Devices and Techniques									
12.2.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)							

12.2.02	Handauffing/Postraint Dovid	o Drinciple								
12.2.02	Handcuffing/Restraint Device Principles									
	The trainee shall discuss various handcuffing principles that should be met in order to reasonably guarantee the temporary restraint of a suspect. The principles shall minimally include:									
	A. Control of the suspect(s)) and the ha	andcuffs	E. Other approved	d restraints devices ((e.g., flex cuffs, hobl	oles, etc.)			
	B. Proper positioning of the locking mechanisms	e suspect's	hands, key outlets, and double		F. Safe and controlled removal of handcuffs and other restraint devices					
	C. Reasonable degree of tig	ghtness								
	D. Observation of restraine	d suspects								
Reference(s	;):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ed	How	Remedia	al Training	How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print		Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform			Field Perform		
					Role Play			Role Play		
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			☐ Written Test ☐ Verbal Test		
Comments	(field will expand automatically)									
Additional	Information:									
12.2.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)			□ N/A		
	Policy 302- Handcuffing and Restraints Policy 303- Control Devices and Techniques									
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,									
12.2.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)							

12.2.03	Agency Policy Regarding Handcuffing Prisoners									
	The trainee shall review and explain the agency policy regarding the handcuffing of prisoners, including males, females, juveniles, mentally ill, pregnant									
	females, and all other types of detainees/prisoners.									
Reference(s):									Incident #	
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedial Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name Date		Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test	
Comments	(field will expand automatically)			1						
Additional	Information:									
12.2.03	Part A - Reference Agency Pe	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A	
	Policy 302- Handcuffing and Restraints Policy 303- Control Devices and Techniques									
12.2.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)							

12.2.04	Handcuffing and Transporting Single or Multiple Suspects									
	The trainee shall be able to safely and effectively handcuff single or multiple suspects and, if necessary, transport single and multiple suspects away from an arrest scene.									
Reference(s	s):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #	
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How						Remedial Training			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name Date		How Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test	
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)									
Additional	Information:									
12.2.04	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A	
	Policy 302- Handcuffing ar Policy 303- Control Device									
12.2.04	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field wi	ill expand automatically)							

12.3	LEGAL RESPONSIBILITIES AND REQUIREMENTS WITH PRISONERS									
12.3.01	1 Protecting Prisoners									
	The trainee shall review and explain the legal responsibilities for protecting prisoners.									
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incic									Incident #	
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remed								How	
	When completed, print full name Date		When completed, print full name	· · ·		When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test	
Comments	(field will expand automatically)				verbar rest			ļ	verbar rest	
	U,,									
Additional	Information:									
12.3.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A	
	Policy 302- Handcuffing ar	d Restrair	its							
	Policy 303- Control Device	s and Tech	niques							
12.3.01	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)							

12.3.02	Prisoner Provisions								
	The trainee shall discuss the l	egal respor	nsibilities for providing prisone	rs with she	lter, food, and medi	ical care.			
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedia	Remedial Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play
					Written Test				Written Test
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test
Comments (field will expand automatically)									
	Information:	lisias/Dua	raduras if amplicable (COO above		vina v van l				□ N/A
12.3.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	amum)				☐ N/A
	Policy 302- Handcuffing an								
	Policy 303- Control Devices	s and Tech	iniques						
12.3.02	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)						

12.3.03	Prisoner's Right to Make Calls The trainee shall review and explain prisoners' rights to telephone calls.											
Reference(s):						Case # (If applica	ble)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How						l Training		How			
FTO:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform	When completed, print	full name Da	ite	Remediated? Field Perform			
Trainee:					Role Play Written Test Verbal Test				Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)						,					
Additional	Information:											
12.3.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	licies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 900- Custodial Searc	hes										
12.3.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	i ils (field w	ill expand automatically)									

12.3.04	Property Receipts								
	The trainee shall explain the	requiremer	ts for issuing property receipts						
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If appl	icable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How
	When completed, print full name Date		When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test
Trainee:					Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)						•		
Additional	Information:								
12.3.04	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A
	Policy 323- Report Prepara	tion							
12.3.04	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)						_
			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,						

12.3.05	The trainee shall review and explain local policy and the legal aspects pertaining to the rights and privileges of prisoners, including the constitutional rights of prisoners while in custody. Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If ap	oplicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	.ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How			
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name					full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
12.3.05	Part A - Reference Agency Pe	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 900- Custodial Servi	ces										
12.3.05	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

12.3.06	Willful Inhumanity or Oppression toward Prisoners The trainee shall identify the provisions pertaining to willful inhumanity or oppression toward prisoners in the custody of an officer.											
Reference(5):					C	Case # (If applicable)	Incident #				
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedial T	raining	How				
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print ful	II name Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
12.3.06	Part A - Reference Agency Po	licies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)			☐ N/A				
	Policy 900- Custodial Searc	hes										
12.3.06	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ils (field w	ill expand automatically)									

12.4	TRANSPORTING PRISONE	RS						TRANSPORTING PRISONERS											
12.4.01	Agency Policy																		
	The trainee shall review and	explain the	agency's policy regarding the to	ransportati	on of prisoners. Thi	is explanation shall r	ninimally ir	nclude:											
		•	devices (e.g., hobble, expectora	nt F	Search of area	where prisoner is to where prisoner has be	be placed	orior to tr	•										
	B. Sick, injured, mentally ill	, physically	challenged, or pregnant prisone	ers _I	H. Proper positioning of officer(s) and prisoner(s) within the vehicle														
	C. Juveniles with/without a	dults		ı	I. Close and constant observation of prisoner(s)														
	D. Females																		
	E. Use of seat belts																		
Reference(s	ference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #																		
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How																		
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date Ren																		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play										
Trainee:					Written Test				Written Test										
	(A. I				☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test										
Comments	(field will expand automatically)																		
Additional	Information:																		
12.4.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A										
	Policy 900- Custodial Search	ches																	
12.4.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)																

12.4.02													
			st be transported in a patrol vansport the prisoners to the p			ace the handcuffed	(if according to agend	cy policy)					
Reference(Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction	al Training	How										
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	How Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?					
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play					
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test			☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test					
Comments	:												
Additional	Information:												
12.4.02	Part A - Reference Agency	Policies/Pro	ocedures, if applicable (600 ch	naracters ma	ximum)			□ N/A					
	Policy 417- Field Trainin Policy 400- Patrol Functi												
12.4.02	Part B - Agency Training D	etails (field	will expand automatically)										

12.4.03	3 Prior to Booking a Prisoner											
		-	egal constraints, agency policy	and proced	lure, and custody fa	cility requirements	relative to r	medical				
	clearance/approval prior to b	ooking.										
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How			
						When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
12.4.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 417- Field Training F Policy 400- Patrol Function	_										
12.4.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

12.5	BOOKING PRISONERS												
12.5.01	Booking Juveniles												
	The trainee shall explain how	to properly	y book a juvenile prisoner in co	nformance	with agency policy	, legal codes, and mi	inimum jail standa	rds, including:					
	A. Miranda advisement			1	•	pertaining to confin		nder 16 years of					
	B. Right to phone calls				•	ult accused or convid	cted of a crime						
	C. What notifications are re	-		(G. Custody alterna	atives							
	D. Secure/non-secure deter	ntion of juv	eniles										
	E. Strip search of juveniles												
Reference(s	s):						Case # (If applicable	e) Incident #					
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ed	How	Remedia	al Training	How					
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date												
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play					
Trainee:					Written Test			Written Test					
	(6.11				☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test					
Comments	(field will expand automatically)												
Additional	Information:												
12.5.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)			□ N/A					
	Policy 312- Temporary Cus	tody of Ju	veniles										
	, , ,	•											
12.5.01	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

12.5.02	Inil Facility												
12.5.02	Jail Facility The trained shall acquire /pro	oforably thr	ough a tour) an understanding	of the basi	c functions layout	organization and st	offing of th	o iail facili	ty his/hor				
	agency utilizes most often.	elerably till	ough a tour) an understanding	or the basi	c fullctions, layout,	organization, and st	annig or th	e jan racin	ty ms/ner				
	Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
Reference('s):						.,,						
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedia								How				
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name						full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)				<u> </u>				_				
	,,,												
Additiona	Information:												
12.5.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	ximum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 900- Custody												
12.5.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

12.5.03	Securing Weapons Prior to Entering Custody Facility The trainee will review and explain reasons and procedures for securing his/her weapon prior to entering any custody facility.											
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How			
	When completed, print fail hame				Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)	·						1				
Additional	Information:											
12.5.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	licies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)				☐ N/A			
	Policy 900- Custody											
12 5 02	Post P. Annual Training Date	ila <i>(fi</i> alal										
12.5.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	iis (Jieia Wi	ін ехрапа айтотатісану)									

12.5.04	Booking Documents/Proced	ures									
	The trainee shall demonstrat	e his/her at	pility to complete the proper pr	ocedure o	f booking an inmate	e into a facility, inclu	ding:				
	The state of the s	_	form, receiving sheet, and/or ent to include charges and		D. Inmate is medi form	cally screened and h	as medical (clearance	and approval		
	subsections				E. Physical condit	ion as to injuries and	d/or current	medical	problems		
	B. Confirm arrestee is adul	t versus juve	enile		(delirium tremens, heart problems, etc.)						
	C. Valid court and/or warra	int paperwo	ork								
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incid											
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin		Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform		
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test		
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test		
Comments	(field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
12.5.04	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	ximum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 900- Custody										
12.5.04	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								

12.5.05	5 Booking Adult Prisoners										
		to properl	y book adult prisoners in confo	rmance wit	h agency policy, leg	gal codes, and minim	num jail star	ndards, in	cluding:		
	A. Alcoholics			ı	E. Escape Risks						
	B. Narcotic/Drug Users			ı	F. Non-conformist	ts					
	C. Mentally III			(G. Civil Bookings						
	D. Sex Offenders										
							Case # (If ap	onlicable)	Incident #		
Reference(s	5):						. (1) %	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
-					Written Test				Written Test		
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test		
Comments	(field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
12.5.05	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 900- Custody										
12.5.05	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								

12.5.06	Other Types of Prisoners											
	The trainee shall identify oth	er prisoner	s who may warrant special cons	sideration,	including:							
	A. Injured or sick			1	E. Current or form	ner peace officers, ju	dges, etc.					
	B. Females (including pregr	nant female	es)	1	F. High-profile pri	soners						
	C. Elderly				G. Any other prisoner(s) who may need specialized classification/housing							
	D. Gang members or police	informant	S		needs	(-)			, , , , ,			
	Case # (If applicable) II											
Reference(s	eference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How											
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform			
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test			
Trainee:					Verbal Test				Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)						•					
Additional	Information:											
12.5.06	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 900- Custody											
12.5.06	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)									
	2.5.06 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)											

12.5.07 Inmate Classification												
	The trainee shall explain the	concept of	inmate classification, to include	e:								
	A. Sex				E. Assaultive beha	avior						
	B. Age				F. Medical disabil	lities						
	C. Criminal sophistication				G. Gang affiliation	ı						
	D. Seriousness of offense H. Overt sexual behavior											
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How											
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date											
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform Role Play			
	□ Role Play □ Written Test □ Written Test											
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
12.5.07	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 900- Custody											
12.5.07	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

12.5.00												
12.5.08	Legalities of Prisoner/Inmate											
	The trainee shall review and	explain the	legalities of prisoner/inmate se	earches, inc	:luding:							
	A. Search by same sex											
	B. Clothed search											
	C. Strip or skin search, including documentation											
Reference(s	Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How											
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print		Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform			
				 	Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test			
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
12.5.08	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 900- Custody											
12.5.08	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field wi	ill expand automatically)									
12.5.00	ruit 5 / igenty ruining 5 cm	and grera in	n expand datematically)									

12.5.09	Prisoner Release	Prisoner Release									
	The trainee will review and e	xplain meth	nods and procedures for releasi	ing a prisor	ier.						
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If ap	plicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform		
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test		
Trainee:					Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test		
Comments	(field will expand automatically)	•					,				
Additional	Information:										
12.5.09	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 900- Custody										
12.5.09	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								
12.3.03	Tarto Agency Huming Dete	Jiera Wi	m expand datematically)								

12.5.10	12.5.10 Response to Jail Emergencies										
	The trainee shall discuss his/	her agency	's response, if any, to a jail eme	ergency, inc	cluding:						
	A. Fire				C. Civil disorder						
	B. Earthquake				D. Escape						
Reference(s):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How		
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date										
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:	Written Test										
Comments	(field will expand automatically)								☐ Verbal Test		
Additional	Information:										
12.5.10	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)				☐ N/A		
	Policy 900- Custody										
12.5.10	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								

12.6	PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES											
12.6.01	Americans with Disabilities	Act (<u>ADA</u>)										
	The trainee shall recognize the	nat the ADA	also covers people with devel	opmental a	nd mental impairm	ents and impacts lav	w enforceme	ent as foll	ows:			
	A. Requires reasonable adj practices or procedures,		nd modifications in policies and by-case basis	d	•	ne safety and civil rig ng transport and wh		le with d	isabilities be			
	B. Prohibits the arrest of an individual for behavioral manifestations of a disability that is not criminal in nature D. Requires officers to make accommodations for persons with disabilities, except where safety is compromised											
Reference(s	Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How											
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Remediated?											
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
12.6.01	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 331- Communication	ns with Pe	rsons with Disabilities									
42.5.04		*1 /6: 11	·// / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /									
12.6.01	6.01 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)											

12.6.02	2 Behavior Due to Disabilities												
	_		e disabilities (including intellect					_					
	not readily apparent and that sometimes people with developmental or cognitive disabilities may have little or no conscious ability to control their behavior. Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
Reference(s	Reference(s):												
	Received Instruction	al Training		How									
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, p							Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:	□ Written Test												
Comments	(field will expand automatically)				1								
Additional	Information:												
12.6.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 331- Communicatio	ns with Pe	rsons with Disabilitie										
12.6.02	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

12.6.03	03 Dealing with Cognitive Impairment											
12.0.03			rate effective communications	for norce	with cognitive imp	airmants to minima	lly includes					
	 A. Give one direction or ask B. Allow the person to proc seconds, then repeat) C. Avoid questions that tell questions with yes/no ar 	one questi ess what yo the person iswers)		5	E. Avoid question behavior	s about time, complerms and ideas; avoi	ex sequences, or ro	of speech				
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applicable) Incident #				
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How											
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform			Field Perform				
					Role Play Written Test			Role Play Written Test				
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
12.6.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 chare	acters max	ximum)			☐ N/A				
	Policy 331- Communication	ns with Pe	rsons with Disabilitie									
	,											
12.6.03	Part R. Agoney Training Date	ile (field w	Ill aypand automatically)									
12.0.03	Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)											

12.6.04	P											
		-	liance is a warning sign that ind due to fear, confusion, audito	-	-		grasp and re	spond to	what is being			
Reference(s	Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	:ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How			
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed,							Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			ı	Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
12.6.04	Part A - Reference Agency Pe	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 331- Communicatio	ns with Pe	rsons with Disabilitie									
12.6.04	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field wi	ill expand automatically)									

12.6.05		cer safety, p nonstrate st	public safety, and the safety of t candard tactical assessments ar	nd safeguar	tds, including: E. The T.A.C.T. Mo 1. Tone (Pres dignity) 2. Atmospher 3. Communic	odel ent a calm and firm re (Reduce distractio	demeanor/Maintain ons/Respect persona tact/Develop rappor	respect and I space) t)				
Reference(s	nce(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction When completed, print full name	Date	Competency Demonstrat When completed, print full name	ed Date	How Demonstrated?	Remedia When completed, print	al Training t full name Date	How Remediated?				
FTO: Trainee:	when completed, print run name	Date	when completed, print full frame	Date	Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	when completed, phili	Tuli harrie Date	Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)						j					
Additional	Information:											
12.6.05	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)			□ N/A				
	Policy 302- Handcuffing and Restraints Policy 303- Control Devices and Techniques											
12.6.05	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									
0.03	Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)											

12.7	MENTAL ILLNESS CASES											
12.7.01	State Law and Agency Policy	,										
	The trainee shall review and	explain stat	e law and agency policy regard	ling mental	illness cases.							
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction	l Training		How								
	When completed, print full name	full name	Date	Remediated?								
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
12.7.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	edures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	kimum)				☐ N/A			
	Policy 331- Communicatio	ns with Pe	rsons with Disabilities									
12.7.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

12.7.02	Considerations When Handl	ing or Deali	ing with Mentally III/Emotiona	lly Disturb	ed Persons							
	The trainee shall identify cor	siderations	to be made when handling and	d dealing w	ith mentally ill or er	motionally disturbed	l persons, t	o minimal	ly include:			
	A. Ignoring verbal abuse				F. Keeping the dis	turbed person in sig	ht constan	tly				
	B. Avoiding excitement				G. Continual alerti	ness						
	C. Avoiding unnecessary de	eception			H. Seizing firearms	s for safekeeping						
	D. Requesting backup to m	inimize resi	stance									
			confronting subject, if necessary	/								
Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
Reference(s):												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date Remedial Training How Remedial Training How Remedial Training Plate Remedial Training How Remedial Training How Remedial Training When completed, print full name Remediated?											
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date											
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
					Written Test				Written Test			
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
12.7.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				☐ N/A			
	Policy 410- Mental Illness	Commitme	ents									
	,											
12.7.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)									
12.7.02	Ture Agency Truming Dec	uns grera w	т схрана авсотансану)									

12.7.03	Mental Health Facility or Realth The trainee shall identify the counseling, or referral.	_	er e mental health facility or regio	onal center	within the agency's	jurisdiction to be us			
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If ap	oplicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)								
Additional	Information:								
12.7.03	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A
	Policy 410- Mental Illness	Commitme	ents						
12.7.03	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field wi	ill expand automatically)						

12.7.04	72-Hour Hold								
12.7.04	The trainee shall identify and explain the criteria as set forth in the Welfare and Institutions Code which an individual may be committed for a 72-hour hold.								
	This includes:								
	A. Danger to himself/herse	lf		(C. Gravely disable	ed			
	B. Danger to others								
Reference(s	;): 						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How								How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play
Troince					Written Test				Written Test
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)								
Additional	Information:								
12.7.04	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A
	Policy 410- Mental Illness	Commitme	ents						
12.7.04	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)						

12.7.05	Required Procedures for WI	<u>C 5150</u>							
	The trainee shall explain prod	cedures red	uired of officers for safeguardir	ng the right	ts of a person detair	ned under the autho	rity of Welf	are & Inst	titutions Code
	5150, including:								
	their attention and the o	bservation ded on the	person's condition was called to constituting probable cause for Application for 72-Hour Detent	r	reason the pers E. If taken into cus	st be informed of th son is being detained stody at a residence be brought along (v	d , inform the	e person o	of personal
	B. Advisement of Miranda involved	rights, as a	opropriate, when criminal action	n is	call, and right to	o leave a note to frie	ends or fami	ily	
			de to safeguard personal prope nises occupied by, the person	erty					
Reference(s):						Case # (If ap	oplicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			ļ	Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)								
Additional	Information:								
12.7.05	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A
	Policy 410- Mental Illness	Commitm	ents						
	,								
12.7.05	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)						

12.7.06	Alternative Methods								
12.7.00		conricto alt	ernative methods for handling	tho cituatio	on if involuntary dat	tontion for avaluation	n and treatment	tic N	OT appropriate
	including:	opriate aite	ernative methods for handling	ille situatio	on in involuntary det	terition for evaluation	ii aliu treatilielii	L IS IN	от арргорпасе,
	A. Urgent medical attention	า			D. Referral to loca	ıl developmental dis	abilities agency		
	B. Arrest				E. No police actio	n required			
	C. Referral for mental healt	h services							
Reference(s	·):						Case # (If applica	ıble)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print		ite	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)	·							
Additional	Information:								
12.7.06	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A
	Policy 410- Mental Illness (Commitme	ents						
12.7.06	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)						
	-	-	.,						

12.7.07	Required Documentation and	d/or Repor	ts						
	The trainee shall explain the required documentation and/or reports for detaining and placing mentally ill persons. This discussion shall minimally include:								
	A. Application for 72-Hour Detention for Evaluation and Treatment (Form MH 302) C. Any additional agency-specific or mental health facility specific documentation or reports as may be required by agency policy,								
	B. Verbal admonishment and supplementary written documentation as specified in WIC 5150								
Reference(s):						Case # (If a)	pplicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test
	(field will expand automatically)								
Additional	Information:								
12.7.07	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	ximum)				☐ N/A
	Policy 410- Mental Illness (Policy 323- report Preparate		ents						
12.7.07	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field wi	ill expand automatically)						

12.7.08	Demonstrating Knowledge of Proper Procedure Given a scenario or an actual incident involving a mentally ill or emotionally disturbed person, the trainee shall take all necessary precautions in dealing with								
			volving a mentally ill or emotio custody (if necessary), assure sa	-					_
Reference(s	;):						Case # (If ap	pplicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)	•							
Additional	Information:								
12.7.08	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)				□ N/A
	Policy 410- Mental Illness (Policy 323- report Prepara		ents						
12.7.08	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field wi	ill expand automatically)						

12.7.09	2.7.09 Address Issues Related to Stigma							
	indicators of mental illness, intellectual disability, substance use disorders, neurological disorders, traumatic brain injury, post-traumatic stress disorder, and dementia. The training shall also address: Issues related to stigma Autism spectrum disorder Genetic disorders, including, but not limited to, Down syndrome Conflict resolution and deescalation techniques for potentially dangerous situations Alternatives to the use of force when interacting with potentially dangerous persons with mental illness or intellectual disabilities The perspective of individuals or families who have experiences with persons with mental illness, intellectual disability, and substance use disorders Involuntary holds Community and state resources available to serve persons with mental illness or intellectual disability, and how these resources can be best utilized by law enforcement							
Reference(s	Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #) Incident #
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How					Remedia	medial Training Ho	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)						·	·
12.7.09	12.7.09 Part A - Reference Agency Policies/Procedures, if applicable (600 characters maximum)						□ N/A	
	Policy 410- Mental Illness (Policy 323- report Prepara		ents					

12.7.09 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)

See next page for Attestation

Part 5 - Section 12: Control of Persons/Prisoners/Mentally III

ATTESTATION FOR SECTION 12

TO ENTER YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE:

- Export your file as a PDF. (Go to File > Export > Create PDF/XPS Document)
- Click on "Fill & sign" > Click on "Sign" icon at top of page > Click on "Add signature"
- Click on the "Image" icon > Click "Select image" > Locate your signature file > Click "Apply" to place your signature.
- Enter your full name next to your signature.

YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES VERIFY that the Field Training Officer (FTO) and trainee attest to the following:

- 1. The FTO(s) provided all instruction, training, and related feedback/comments to the trainee in accordance with the agency's training requirements for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 2. The trainee demonstrated all competencies required for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 3. If remedial training was performed, the results were reviewed by the appropriate FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.
- 4. The final evaluation of the trainee's performance for this portion of the Field Training Program were approved by the FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.

Primary Field Training Officer:	<u>X</u>	Print Full Name:
Trainee:	X	Print Full Name:

IMPORTANT: After signing the Attestation, the file will be "locked" and **CANNOT BE MODIFIED**. If you need to make changes, both signatures must be removed and re-entered after the final revisions have been made.

To remove the electronic signature: Click on the signature > Click on the trash icon.

See the following pages for Instructions for Administrators and FTOs

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR ADMINISTRATORS

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section is provided as a separate file on the POST website. Prior to submitting your FTP Manual to POST for review, you must complete all 18 Sections and include them as part of your Manual.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep a Master copy of each Section file for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for agency-specific entries.
- 2. For each Section (1–18):
 - a. Open the applicable file and add agency name and date (M/Y) at the top of page 1. (Do NOT alter any other portions of the file, with the exclusion of Parts A and B.)
 - b. For each subsection, complete Parts A and B.
 - Part A: Input relevant policy references from Department Policy Manual (ex. Sacramento SD Policy: Use of Force).
 - Part B: Input agency training details.
- 3. After completing ALL sections (1–18), you are required to submit the following materials via email to POST for review and approval (do NOT send printed copies)
 - 1) Volume I and Volume II (Sections 1-18)
 - 2) POST <u>2-229</u> Form (scanned copy of signed original)
 - 3) **Department Policy Manual**
- 4. Mail your POST 2-229 Form to:

Commission on POST Field Training 860 Stillwater Road, Suite 100 West Sacramento, CA 95605

See next page for Instructions for Field Training Officers

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FIELD TRAINING OFFICERS (FTOs)

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section has been customized by your agency administrator(s) to include references to policies and procedures and training details to meet your agency's Field Training Program requirements. Each file is provided as a separate file. For each Section (1–18), complete all tables for each topic.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep an unchanged copy of each section file as a master for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for your training sessions.
- 2. Tracking your training sessions:
 - a. Upon completing each competency, enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was demonstrated, into the applicable tables.
 - b. Enter any note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 3. If trainee requires remedial training:
 - c. Enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was remediated, to show that each competency was completed.
 - d. Enter any additional note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 4. **Attestation:** After all competencies have been performed, including any remedial training, the primary FTO and trainee MUST enter their electronic signatures on the Attestation page (see instructions) to verify that the trainee has completed this portion of the Field Training Program.

End Section



13.1 – 13.28 COMPETENCY REQUIREMENTS

			Contents		
13.1 13.2 13.3 13.4 13.5 13.6 13.7 13.8 13.9 13.10 13.11	Police Patrol Techniques Observation Skills Preventing and Detecting Crime Additional Patrol Safety Pedestrian Stops Searching Persons Vehicle Stops Felony/High-Risk Vehicle Stops Searching Vehicles Searching Building Areas Handling Crimes in Progress	13.12 13.13 13.14 13.15 13.16 13.17 13.18 13.19 13.20 13.21 13.22	Domestic Violence Victims of Violent Crime Hate Crimes Gang Awareness Missing Persons Fires Hazardous Occurrences/Major Disasters Bombs/Explosive Devices Aircraft Crashes First Aid Sick, Injured, or Deceased Persons	Attestat Instruct	Lost, Found, and Recovered Property Crowd Control News Media Relations Hostage Situations and Barricaded Suspects Sniper Attack Animal Control Subtopics tion tions to Administrators

Note to Administrators

In order for POST to review and approve your agency's Field Training Manual, you MUST submit the following electronic files:

- 1) POST-approved Field Training Application (Form 2-229)
- 2) Your department's Policy & Procedure Manual
- 3) Your completed Guide (Volumes 1 & 2), including ALL competency requirements covered in Part 5, Sections 1–18.

LIST OF SUBTOPICS

13.1	POLICE P	ATROL TECHNIQUES		13.5.04	Positions When Interviewing Suspicious Person(s)	
	13.1.01	Types of Police Patrol		13.5.05	Field Interview Form	
	13.1.02	Preventive Patrol Methods		13.5.06	Use of CLETS (California Law Enforcement Telecommunica	tions
	13.1.03	Foot Patrol and Bicycle Patrol			System)	
	13.1.04	Motorized Patrol		13.5.07	Approach and Disposition	
	13.1.05	Positive Daily Contacts	13.6	SEARCHI	NG PERSONS	
13.2	OBSERVA	ATION SKILLS		13.6.01	Degrees of Searches of Persons	
	13.2.01	Perception Skills		13.6.02	Principles of Searches of Persons	
		·		13.6.03	Weapons and Contraband Concealment	
13.3	PREVENT	ING AND DETECTING CRIME		13.6.04	Legal Pat-Down Search	
	13.3.01	Crime Prevention Techniques		13.6.05	Field Search	
	13.3.02	Becoming Familiar with the Community		13.6.06	Backup Officer Responsibilities	
	13.3.03	Preparing for a Patrol Shift		13.6.07	Serve as Backup Officer	
	13.3.04	Frequent Checks	42.7	VELUCIE	CTORC	
	13.3.05	Night Patrol	13.7	VEHICLE		
	13.3.06	Determining If a Parked Vehicle Has Been Recently Operated		13.7.01	Types of Vehicle Stops	
	13.3.07	Conducting Surveillance		13.7.02	Vehicle Stop Locations	
	13.3.08	Locating Vehicle Identification Numbers		13.7.03	Vehicle Information Prior to Stop	
12.4	ADDITIO	NAL DATROL CAFETY		13.7.04	Proper Distance and Position of Patrol Vehicle	
13.4		NAL PATROL SAFETY		13.7.05	Gaining Driver's Attention	
	13.4.01	Plain Clothes Officers		13.7.06	Hazards of Vehicle Stops	
	13.4.02	Plain-Clothes and Off-Duty Arrests		13.7.07	Observing Vehicle Occupants	
	13.4.03	Hazards of Silhouetting		13.7.08	Directing Occupants During a Stop	
	13.4.04	Telltale Noises		13.7.09	Approaching Vehicles Other than Automobiles	
	13.4.05	Keeping Subject's Hands in View		13.7.10	Dealing with Violator Reactions	
	13.4.06	Initiating Foot Pursuits		13.7.11	Do Not Argue with Violator	
	13.4.07	Mutual Aid and Jurisdiction		13.7.12	Discretion during Traffic Stops	
13.5	BOOKING	S PRISONERS S		13.7.13	Procedure Advantages	
				13.7.14	Signature Is a Promise to Appear	
	13.5.01	Consensual Encounters and Reasonable Suspicion		13.7.15	Promoting a Positive Image	
	13.5.02	Lawful Pedestrian Stop				
	13.5.03	Tactical Variables				continues

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **2** of **150**

13.8	FELONY/H	HIGH-RISK VEHICLE STOPS	13.14	HATE CR	IMES	
	13.8.01	Important Considerations		13.14.01	Hate Crime Indicators	
	13.8.02	Vehicle Positioning		13.14.02	Consequences of Hate Crimes	
	13.8.03	Ordering Suspect(s) from the Vehicle		13.14.03	Enforcement Requirements	
	13.8.04	Use of Verbal Commands		13.14.04	Handling Hate Crimes	
	13.8.05	Waiting for Backup	12.15	CANCAL	AVA DENIFCC	
	13.8.06	Roles of Primary and Backup Officer(s)	13.15		WARENESS	
	13.8.07	Demonstrating a Felony/High-risk Stop			Characteristics and Recognizing Gangs	
12.0	CEADCHIA	NC VEHICLES			Types of Gangs	
13.9		NG VEHICLES			Reasons for Gang Membership	
		Safe and Effective Vehicle Search			Common Characteristics of Gangs	
	13.9.02	Demonstrating Vehicle Search			Methods Gangs Use to Distinguish Themselves	
13.10	SEARCHIN	NG BUILDINGS/AREAS			Gang Graffiti	
	13 10 01	Principles of a Safe and Effective Building Search			Criminal Activities by Gangs	
		Demonstrating Safe and Effective Building Searches		13.15.08	educing Gang Activity	
	20.20.02		13.16	MISSING	PERSONS	
13.11	HANDLIN	G CRIMES IN PROGRESS		13.16.01	Requirements for Handling Missing Persons	
	13.11.01	Responding to Crimes in Progress			Search Procedures	
	13.11.02	Responding to Prowler Calls			Thorough Search of a Missing Child's Home and Nearby Area	
12 12	DOMESTI	C VIOLENCE			Amber Alert	
15.12				13.16.05	Handling a Missing Person Incident	
		Legal Issues and Officer Duties				
		Inherent Dangers	13.17	FIRES		
		Separating Parties		13.17.01	Types of Fires	
		Differences between Criminal Law and Civil Law		13.17.02	Initial Steps at a Building Fire	
		Mandatory Custody Arrest		13.17.03	Search for Victims	
		Enforcement of Protective Orders			Building Unsafe to Enter	
	13.12.07	Handling Domestic Violence Incident		13.17.05	Handling a Fire Incident	
13.13	VICTIMS (OF VIOLENT CRIME	13.18	HAZARDO	OUS OCCURRENCES/MAJOR DISASTERS	
	13.13.01	Notification of Victim Assistance			Responsibilities and Actions Required	
	13.13.02	Crimes Against Children			Hazardous Materials Policy and Procedures	
		Crimes Against the Elderly			First Responders Responsibilities	
	13.13.04	Confiscating Weapons			Major Accident/Disaster Scene	
					Unusual Occurrences	
					Handling of Hazardous Occurrence/Major Disaster	
				13.10.00	Transming of Trazardous Occurrence/iviajor Disaster	
					col	ntinues

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **3** of **150**

13.19 BOMBS/EXPLOSIVE DEVICES

- 13.19.01 Agency Policy and Procedures
- 13.19.02 Tactical Considerations
- 13.19.03 Handling of Bomb Scene

13.20 AIRCRAFT CRASHES

- 13.20.01 Agency Policy
- 13.20.02 Tactical Considerations

13.21 FIRST AID

- 13.21.01 Knowledge and Skills
- 13.21.02 Agency Policy
- 13.21.03 Proficiency Requirements
- 13.21.04 Potential Consequences of Improper Application
- 13.21.05 Handling a First Aid Emergency
- 13.21.06 Occupational Exposure to Blood and Airborne Pathogens

13.22 FIRST AID

- 13.22.01 Providing Aid and Transportation
- 13.22.02 Death Investigations Handled by the Medical Examiner
- 13.22.03 Removing Human Body from Death Scene

13.23 LOST, FOUND, AND RECOVERED PROPERTY

13.23.01 Disposition of Property Other than Evidence

13.24 CROWD CONTROL

- 13.24.01 First Amendment Rights
- 13.24.02 Agency Philosophy and Law Enforcement Objective
- 13.24.03 Maintaining Objectivity
- 13.24.04 Restoring Order
- 13.24.05 Crowd Management Incidents
- 13.24.06 Agency Philosophy and Policies for CROWD MANAGEMENT Situations
- 13.24.07 Crowd Control Incidents
- 13.24.08 Agency Philosophy and Policies for CROWD CONTROL Situations
- 13.24.09 Crowd Dispersal
- 13.24.10 Clarity of Purpose, Objective, Mission, and Policy

12 2/ 11	Riot Contro	Incidente
15.24.11	RIOL CONTRO	rinciaents

- 13.24.12 Agency Philosophy and Policies for RIOT CONTROL Situations
- 13.24.13 Law Enforcement Conduct
- 13.24.14 Use of Force in Response to Incidents Involving Crowds
- 13.24.15 Agency-Issued Riot Equipment

13.25 NEWS MEDIA RELATIONS

- 13.25.01 Common Practices for Release of Information
- 13.25.02 Press Credentials
- 13.25.03 Media Access to Areas Closed to the Public
- 13.25.04 Sensitive Information

13.26 HOSTAGE SITUATIONS AND BARRICADED SUSPECTS

13.26.01 Tactical Considerations

13.27 SNIPER ATTACK

- 13.27.01 Initial Response to Attack
- 13.27.02 Tactical Actions by Driver under Attack
- 13.27.03 Firebombed Vehicle

13.28 ANIMAL CONTROL

- 13.28.01 Agency Policy and Procedures
- 13.28.02 Destroying of Vicious, Dangerous, or Injured Animal
- 13.28.03 Handling an Animal Control Situation

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 4 of 150

SECTION	SECTION 13 PATROL PROCEDURES										
	CHECK (ONE ONLY	: PHASE 1	PHASE	2 🗌 I	PHASE 3	PHASE 4 PHA	SE 5			
Trainee					FTO						
13.1	13.1 POLICE PATROL TECHNIQUES										
13.1.01	13.1.01 Types of Police Patrol										
	The trainee shall explain the	principle ty	pes of police patrol (p	oreventive,	, directed e	enforcement, etc.)	and their respective	impacts on	communi	ity relations.	
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #										
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How										
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print for	ull name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:						Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:						☐ Written Test				☐ Written Test	
						☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test	
Comments	(field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
13.1.01	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable	(600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A	
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	า									
	Policy 401- Bias-Based Pol	icing									
13.1.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatica	ally)							

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **5** of **150**

13.1.02 Preventive Patrol Methods											
13.1.02					cc:						
	The trainee shall review and	explain bas	ic preventive patrol methods u	itilized by a	n officer:						
	A. Frequent checks and con	itacts with	business premises		D. Maintenance of visibility and personal contact						
	B. Frequent checks of suspi	cious perso	ons		E. Daily individua	l patrol and commur	nity action p	olan			
	C. Fluctuating patrol patter	ns									
5.6. (Case # (If applicable) Incident #										
Reference(Reference(s):										
	Received Instruction		How	Remedia	al Training		How				
	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:	☐ Field Perform								Field Perform		
				Role Play Written Test							
Trainee: Written Test Verbal Test									☐ Verbal Test		
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
13.1.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	1									
	Policy 401- Bias-Based Poli										
	,										
13.1.02 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)											

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 6 of 150

13.1.03	13.1.03 Foot Patrol and Bicycle Patrol The trainee shall discuss the advantage(s) of foot patrol and bicycle patrol, including:										
	A. Increased personal conta B. Increased observation al	act betwee			_	ty to gather informat	tion				
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #										
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training										
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:	FTO: Field Perform Role Play								Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:	☐ Written Test										
Comments	Trainee: Verbal Test Verbal Test Comments (field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
13.1.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				☐ N/A		
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	1									
	Policy 401- Bias-Based Pol	cing									
13.1.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **7** of **150**

13.1.04 Motorized Patrol											
13.1.04											
	The trainee shall discuss the a	ndvantage(s	s) of motorized patrol, includin	ıg:							
	A. Increased speed and mob	oility			D. Increased trans	sportation capability	,				
	B. Increased visibility				E. Decreased resp						
	•										
	C. Availability of additional equipment F. Communications										
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training											
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	How Remediated?		
FTO:	FTO: Field Perform								Field Perform Role Play		
	L Role Play										
Trainee: Written Test Verbal Test											
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically) Verbal Test Verbal Test										
Additional	Information:										
13.1.04	Part A - Reference Agency Po	licies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	rimum)				☐ N/A		
	Policy 400- Patrol Function										
	Policy 401- Bias-Based Poli										
		0									
13.1.04	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ils (field wi	ill expand automatically)								

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 8 of 150

13.1.05	Positive Daily Contacts										
	The trainee shall explain the i	importance	e of positive daily personal cont	act with cit	izens.						
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedia	al Training	How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test			
	Comments (field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
13.1.05	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	amum)			□ N/A			
	Policy 400- Patrol Function Policy 401- Bias-Based Policing										
13.1.05	3.1.05 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **9** of **150**

13.2	OBSERVATION SKILLS										
13.2.01	Perception Skills The trainee shall identify met with acceptable accuracy.	thods by wh	nich perception skills may be in	nproved an	d demonstrate the	ability to describe so			, and vehicles		
Reference(s	Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #										
	Received Instruction		How								
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:	Written Test Written										
	Comments (field will expand automatically) Additional Information:										
13.2.01	Part Δ - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	redures if applicable (600 char	racters may	vimum)				□ N/A		
Part A - Reference Agency Policies/Procedures, if applicable (600 characters maximum) Policy 400- Patrol Function Policy 401- Bias-Based Policing											
13.2.01	13.2.01 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **10** of **150**

13.3	3 PREVENTING AND DETECTING CRIME										
13.3.01	Crime Prevention Technique	es									
	The trainee shall explain and	demonstra	te techniques and procedures	that impro	ve a patrol officer's	capabilities in preve	nting and o	detecting o	crime.		
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incide											
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name Date		Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform		
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test		
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test		
Additional	Comments (field will expand automatically)										
13.3.01	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	ximum)				☐ N/A		
	Policy 400- Patrol Function Policy 401- Bias-Based Policing										
13.3.01	13.3.01 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 11 of 150

13.3.02	Becoming Familiar with the C	Community									
	The trainee shall identify fact	ors to consi	der in becoming familiar with t	the commu	nity, including:						
	A. General population information B. Appropriate geographic information C. Recent criminal activity D. Specific factors that may influence patrol functions (e.g., location of emergency hospitals, high-activity areas, community activities and events, etc.										
Reference(s	Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #										
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How										
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Demonstrated?	When completed, print		Date	Remediated?			
FTO:			Field Perform Role Play Written Test								
Trainee:	Trainee:										
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
13.3.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proce	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 400- Patrol Function Policy 401- Bias-Based Policing										
13.3.02	13.3.02 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 12 of 150

13.3.03	Preparing for a Patrol Shift The trainee shall explain and demonstrate how to prepare for a patrol shift, including:									
Reference(s):						Case # (If appli	cable)	Incident #	
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedia	al Training		How	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform	
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test	
Trainee:					Verbal Test				Verbal Test	
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)									
Auditional	illiorillation.									
13.3.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				☐ N/A	
	Policy 400- Patrol Function Policy 401- Bias-Based Poli									
	Policy 417- Field Training Program									
13.3.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)							

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 13 of 150

13.3.04	Frequent Checks The trainee shall identify tho	se location	s and/or situations that exist in	a "patrol a	area" that warrant fo	requent checks.			
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applicat	ole)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedi	al Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name Dat	е	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play
Trainge	Trainee:		Written Test				Written Test		
	(field will expand automatically)				☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test
Additional	Information:								
13.3.04	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	ximum)				☐ N/A
	Policy 400- Patrol Function								
	Policy 401- Bias-Based Poli	_							
	Policy 417- Field Training F	Program							
13.3.04	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field พ	vill expand automatically)						

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 14 of 150

10.0.00									
13.3.05	Night Patrol		<u> </u>						
	The trainee shall explain and	demonstra	te what an officer on nighttime	e patrol sho	ould be looking for,	including:			
	A. Broken glass				E. Persons on foo	t			
	B. Open doors and window	/S			F. Differences in r	normal lighting (on o	or off)		
	C. Pry marks				G. Unusual sound:	S			
	D. Suspicious vehicles				H. Access to rooft	op or upper floors			
Reference(s	s):						Case # (If applicat	ble)	Incident #
,						2	1=		
	Received Instruction When completed, print full name	Date	Competency Demonstrat When completed, print full name	Date	How Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	al Training t full name Da	to	How Remediated?
	when completed, print fail name	Date	when completed, print rull hame	Date	Field Perform	When completed, prin	truir name Da	i.e	Field Perform
FTO:					Role Play				Role Play
Trainee:	Trainee: Written Test Verbal Test								☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test
Comments	ments (field will expand automatically)								
Additional	Information:								
13.3.05	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters ma.	ximum)				□ N/A
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	n							
	Policy 401- Bias-Based Pol								
	Policy 417- Field Training F	Program							
13.3.05	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)						
	<i>o</i> , <i>o</i>	J	, ,,						

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 15 of 150

13.3.06	Determining If a Parked Veh The trainee shall identify way		en Recently Operated mine if a parked vehicle has bee	n recently	operated.			
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applicable) Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedi	al Training	How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated?
FTO:		ı			Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play
				Written Test			Written Test	
Trainee:		ı			☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test
Additional	Information:							
13.3.06	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)			□ N/A
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	1						
	Policy 401- Bias-Based Poli							
	Policy 417- Field Training F	rogram						
13.3.06	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)					

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **16** of **150**

13.3.07	7 Conducting Surveillance												
	The trainee shall describe an	d/or demoi	nstrate how to conduct surveill	ance, inclu	ding:								
	A. Invisible deployment				C. Use of surveilla	nce/vision devices							
	B. Radio security												
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Ir												
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How				
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin		Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:					☐ Written Test ☐ Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)							I.					
Additional	Information:												
13.3.07	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 400- Patrol Function												
	Policy 401- Bias-Based Pol												
	Policy 417- Field Training F	•											
13.3.07	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 17 of 150

13.3.08	Locating Vehicle Identification	on Number	s						
	The trainee shall be able to lo	ocate the ve	ehicle identification number (V	IN) of vario	us vehicles (i.e. auto	os, trucks, trailers, n	notorcycles	, recreation	on vehicles, and
	motor homes.								
Reference(s):						Case # (If o	applicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)	ļ		1				1	
Additional	Information:								
13.3.08	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)				☐ N/A
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	า							
	Policy 401- Bias-Based Pol								
	Policy 417- Field Training F	Program							
13.3.08	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)						

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 18 of 150

13.4	ADDITIONAL PATROL SAFI	FTV										
13.4.01	Plain Clothes Officers											
	The trainee shall explain and,	or demons/	strate how to react when encou	untering pla	ain-clothes officers i	n the field, including	g:					
	A. Not displaying any recog	nition of th	e plain-clothes officer until he/	she I	B. In the absence	of his/her self-ackno	wledgeme	nt, reactio	on to him/her			
	acknowledges his/her pr	esence			should be ident	ical to any other cit	izen					
							Case # (If a)	pplicable)	Incident #			
Reference(s	5):						(3)	,				
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform			
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test			
Trainee:	□ Verbal Test □ Verbal Test											
Comments	ats (field will expand automatically)											
	пень (пень чт ехрана автотация)											
Additional	Information:											
13.4.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	1										
	Policy 401- Bias-Based Poli											
	Policy 417- Field Training Program											
12.4.01	Doub D. Annual Tuninius Date	aila (fiala)	ill averaged avetage attically.									
13.4.01	Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)											

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 19 of 150

13.4.02	Plain-Clothes and Off-Duty A	Arrests							
	·		strate how to respond to unifor	rmed office	ers if the trainee mal	kes a plain-clothes o	or off-duty a	ırrest.	
Reference(<u> </u>			·	Case # (If a		Incident #
nejerence(s	<i>y</i> .								
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	al Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play
					Written Test				Written Test
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				
Additional	Information:								
13.4.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters ma.	ximum)				□ N/A
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	1							
	Policy 401- Bias-Based Poli								
	Policy 417- Field Training P	_							
	Policy 340- Off-Duty Law E	nforceme	nt Actions						
13.4.02	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)						

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **20** of **150**

13.4.03	Hazards of Silhouetting The trainee shall explain and	azards of Silhouetting ne trainee shall explain and/or demonstrate ways to avoid the hazards of "silhouetting."							
Reference(s							Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play
	Trainee				Written Test				Written Test
Trainee:	Trainee: Verbal Test								☐ Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)								
Additional	Information:								
13.4.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	licies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)				□ N/A
	Policy 400- Patrol Function								
	Policy 401- Bias-Based Poli								
	Policy 417- Field Training P	rogram							
13.4.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ils (field w	ill expand automatically)						

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **21** of **150**

13.4.04	Telltale Noises								
13.4.04		or demon	strate how to avoid making tell	tale "nolice	noises" such as:				
	•	or demons	trate now to avoid making ten	-					
	A. Vehicle noises				C. Keys and whist	le noises			
	B. Radio noises								
Reference(s):						Case # (If o	applicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)			l					
Additional	Information:								
13.4.04	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	l							
	Policy 401- Bias-Based Poli	cing							
	Policy 417- Field Training P	rogram							
13.4.04	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)						
		. (J. 2. 3.	,						

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 22 of 150

13.4.05	Keeping Subject's Hands in V The trainee shall explain the i		e of always keeping a subject's l	nands in vie	ew.				
Reference(s):						Case # (If applica	ble)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name Da	te	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test
Trainee:					Verbal Test				Verbal Test
	(field will expand automatically)								
Additional	Information:								
13.4.05	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)				☐ N/A
	Policy 400- Patrol Function Policy 401- Bias-Based Poli Policy 417- Field Training P	cing							
13.4.05	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)						

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 23 of 150

13.4.06	Initiating Foot Pursuits The trainee shall explain and/o	or demons	strate safe and effective tactics	for initiatir	ng a foot pursuit of	a fleeing suspect.		
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate		How		al Training	How
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)						·	
Additional	Information:							
13.4.06	Part A - Reference Agency Pol	icies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)			□ N/A
	Policy 425- Foot Pursuit							
13.4.06	Part B - Agency Training Detai	ls (field w	ill expand automatically)					

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **24** of **150**

13.4.07	4.07 Mutual Aid and Jurisdiction										
13.4.07		annalata dan		La caral de contra al	tarta a ta alcultura.						
	The trainee shall review and	explain dep	partment policies on mutual aid	and Jurisd	iction, including:						
	A. Use of official vehicles of	utside the a	agency's jurisdiction		C. Assisting other	agencies with arres	ts within ag	gency juris	diction		
	B. Responding to calls for a	ssistance o	utside the agency's jurisdiction								
							Case # (If o	applicable)	Incident #		
Reference(s	5):						()				
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
					Written Test				Written Test		
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test		
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
13.4.07	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	ximum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 326- Outside Agency	y Assistan	ce								
40.4.07											
	Don't D. Annual Tuellel D. I	-11- (6:-1.1	:!!!								
13.4.07	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **25** of **150**

13.5	PEDESTRIAN STOPS												
13.5.01	Consensual Encounters and	Reasonable	Suspicion										
			f a consensual encounter and r ensual encounter or reasonable		•								
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How												
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date Remediated?												
FTO:	FTO: Field Perform Field Perform												
	Role Play Written Test Role Play Written Test Written Test												
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test				
	(field will expand automatically)												
Additional	Information:												
13.5.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)				☐ N/A				
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	1											
	Policy 401- Bias-Based Poli												
	Policy 417- Field Training P	rogram											
13.5.01	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										
25.5.01	. a.c. o Agency Training Deta	uno prera w	expand determinedity)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **26** of **150**

13.5.02	3.5.02 Lawful Pedestrian Stop												
	•	circumstan	ces of making a lawful pedestri	an stop. Th	is explanation shall	minimally							
	A. The existence of suspicion	ous activity			C. Reasonable sus	spicion to believe th	at the perso	on being s	topped may be				
	B. The time of day or night				involved in crin	ninal activity							
Reference(s	Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Permonstrated? When completed print full name Date When completed print full name Date When completed print full name Date Remedial Training How Remedial Training When completed print full name Remedial Training How Remedial Training Note: Demonstrated?												
When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date													
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform Role Play				
Role Play Written Test													
	Trainee: Verbal Test Verbal Test												
	(field will expand automatically)												
Additional	Information:												
13.5.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A				
	Part A - Reference Agency Policies/Procedures, if applicable (600 characters maximum) Policy 400- Patrol Function Policy 401- Bias-Based Policing Policy 417- Field Training Program												
13.5.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **27** of **150**

13.5.03													
	The trainee shall identify and discuss tactical variables to consider when encountering a person on foot. The discussion shall minimally include determining: A. Whether or not to stop the person B. When and where to stop the person C. Methods to utilize in stopping the person (approach on foot vs. in the vehicle)												
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training													
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name												
FTO:	FTO: Field Perform Role Play												
Trainee:	\textstyle												
Comments	mments (field will expand automatically)												
Additiona	Information:												
13.5.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	1											
	Policy 401- Bias-Based Poli	•											
	Policy 417- Field Training F	rogram											
13.5.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 28 of 150

13.5.04	Positions When Interviewing Suspicious Person(s)											
	The trainee shall describe and demonstrate positions that one or two officers can take while interviewing one or more suspicious persons to minimize the possibility of attack.											
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If appl	licable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)				•							
Additional	Information:											
13.5.04	Part A - Reference Agency Pe	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	cimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 400- Patrol Function Policy 401- Bias-Based Policy Policy 417- Field Training F	icing										
13.5.04	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 29 of 150

13.5.05	Field Interview Form The trainee shall properly and	d legibly co	omplete the field interview (FI) r	report form	۱.				
Reference(s	s):						Case # (If applied	able)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedi	al Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name D	ate	Remediated?
FTO:		ı			Field Perform				Field Perform
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test
Trainee:		ı			Verbal Test				Verbal Test
Additional	Information:								
13.5.05	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	1							
	Policy 401- Bias-Based Poli								
	Policy 417- Field Training P	rogram							
13.5.05	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)						

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **30** of **150**

13.5.06	•		ent Telecommunications Syste	-	vanted status.			
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training	How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play Written Test			Field Perform Role Play Written Test
Trainee:					Verbal Test			Verbal Test
	(field will expand automatically)							
Additional	Information:							
13.5.06	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	(imum)			☐ N/A
	Policy 401- Bias-Based Poli Policy 703- Vehicle Use Polcy 421- Mobile Data Tel	_	е					
13.5.06	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)					

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **31** of **150**

13.5.07	7 Approach and Disposition												
			suspicious persons on foot, the				fely and effe	ectively a	pproach,				
	contact, interview the persor	n(s), and co	mplete a field interview (FI) rep	ort or mak	te any other proper	disposition.							
Reference(s	Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	:ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How				
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)				,								
Additional	Information:												
13.5.07	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	า											
	Policy 401- Bias-Based Poli												
	Policy 417- Field Training F	_											
13.5.07	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										
	0.1	0	7,										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **32** of **150**

13.6	SEARCHING PERSONS											
13.6.01	Degrees of Searches of Person											
	The trainee shall identify and	explain th	e basic degrees of searches of p	person(s). I	hese shall minimall	ly include:						
	A. Visual/cursory search				D. Strip search							
	B. Pat-down search				E. Body cavity sea	arch						
	C. Field search (standing, k	neeling, pro	one)									
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						C # //f		Lucidous #			
Reference(s):						Case # (If a	ррисавіе)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How											
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Remediated?											
	when completed, print rull harne	Date	when completed, print full hame	Date	Field Perform	When completed, phili	Tull hame	Date	Field Perform			
FTO:					Role Play				Role Play			
Trainee:					Written Test				Written Test			
					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
13.6.01	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)				☐ N/A			
	Policy 311- Search and Sei	zure										
40.04		** (6: 1.1										
13.6.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **33** of **150**

13.6.02	.6.02 Principles of Searches of Persons												
13.0.02	•		rinciples of the search of an ind	lividual Th	ese nrincinles shall r	minimally include:							
	•	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				•							
					C. Thoroughness								
	B. Maintain control and pos	sition of ad	vantage (contact and cover)		D. Safeguarding w	reapons							
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training												
	When completed, print full name	t full name	Date	Remediated?									
FTO:	FTO: Field Perform												
	Role Play Written Test												
Trainee:													
	(field will expand automatically)												
Additional	Information:												
13.6.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	ximum)				☐ N/A				
	Policy 311- Search and Seiz	zure											
	,												
13.6.02	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **34** of **150**

13.6.03	3 Weapons and Contraband Concealment										
	The trainee shall identify thos	se places o	n the person of both males and	d females w	here dangerous we	apons or contraban	d may be concealed	•			
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	al Training	How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					Written Test			Written Test			
Trainee.					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test			
Additional	Information:										
13.6.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	kimum)			□ N/A			
	Policy 311- Search and Seiz Policy 303- Control Devices Policy 302- Handcuffing an	s and Tech	•								
13.6.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)								

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **35** of **150**

13.6.04	Legal Pat-Down Search The trainee shall safely and effe	e trainee shall safely and effectively conduct a legal pat-down search of one or more suspect(s).									
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applica	ble)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate		How		al Training		How		
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, print	t full name Da	te	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test		
Comments	(field will expand automatically)	ļ									
Additional	Information:										
13.6.04	Part A - Reference Agency Police	cies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A		
	Poiicy 311- Search and Seizu	re									
13.6.04	Part B - Agency Training Details	s (field wi	Il expand automatically)								
13.0.04	rait b - Agency Training Details	s (field Wil	т ехрана айсотансану)								

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **36** of **150**

13.6.05	Field Search The trainee shall safely and effectively conduct a field search (standing, kneeling, or prone) of one or more suspect(s).										
Reference(· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	ectively ec	onduce a field scaren (standing)	Kirceling,	or profile or one or	more suspect(s).	Case # (If a	ipplicable)	Incident #		
nejerenee(T										
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform		
		-			Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test		
Trainee:					Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test		
Comments	(field will expand automatically)							ļ			
Additiona	Information:										
13.6.05	Part A - Reference Agency Police	cies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 302- Handcuffing and	Restraint	ts								
13.6.05	Part B - Agency Training Details	(field wi	ll expand automatically)								
Additional	Part A - Reference Agency Policy 302- Handcuffing and Policy 303- Control Devices a	Restraint	ts niques	acters max	imum)						

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **37** of **150**

13.6.06 Backup Officer Responsibilities														
13.0.00			ities of the backup officer durin	og the sear	h of one or more n	arcone The recoons	ihilities sho	uld minim	ally include:					
	 The trainee shall explain the responsibilities of the backup officer during the search of one or more persons. The responsibilities should minimally include: A. Protecting the searching officer from outside interference and from those subjects being searched B. Assisting in control of the person(s) being searched, as needed 													
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #													
Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training														
When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date														
Field Perform														
Role Play Written Test														
Trainee:	Trainee: Written Test Written Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test													
Comments	(field will expand automatically)													
Additional	Information:													
13.6.06	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A					
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	าร												
13.6.06	13.6.06 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)													

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **38** of **150**

13.6.07	Serve as Backup Officer The trainee shall safely and effectively serve as a backup officer while another officer conducts a search of one or more subjects.											
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #				
	Received Instruction	Remedia	al Training	How								
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)				•		,					
Additional	Information:											
13.6.07	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)			N/A				
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	1										
13.6.07	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									
	<i>.</i> . .	.5	. "									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **39** of **150**

13.7	VEHICLE STOPS											
13.7.01	•	various typ	es of vehicle stops to minimally									
	A. Traffic violationsB. Investigative				C. High-risk							
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date											
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play Written Test			
Trainee: Written Test Verbal Test												
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
13.7.01	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 400- Patrol Function Policy 417- Field Training F											
13.7.01	13.7.01 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)											
13.7.01	3.7.01 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)											

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **40** of **150**

13.7.02	13.7.02 Vehicle Stop Locations												
	The trainee shall identify and	discuss the	e following elements to be con	sidered wh	en selecting the pro	oper location for a ve	ehicle stop.						
	A. Traffic hazards				D. Lighting condit	ions							
	B. Escape routes				E. Proper position	n of primary and bac	kup units						
C. Number of people present													
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training													
	When completed, print full name	t full name	Date	How Remediated?									
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:					Written Test				Written Test				
	(field will expand automatically)				☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test				
Comments	great will expand datematically)												
Additional	Information:												
13.7.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters ma	ximum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	า											
12.7.02	Doub D. Agency Training Det	aila (fialdin	ill averaged average artifactly.										
13.7.02 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)													

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **41** of **150**

13.7.03	Vehicle Information Prior to Stop												
	The trainee shall explain the	advantages	s of recording the license numb	er and des	cription of the vehic	cle prior to the stop.							
Reference(s	Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	al Training		How				
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:		1			Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
		 			Written Test				Written Test				
Trainee:		1			☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test				
	Comments (field will expand automatically) Additional Information:												
13.7.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	ximum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	1											
	Policy 417- Field Training F												
	· · ·												
13.7.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **42** of **150**

13.7.04	Proper Distance and Position											
	The trainee shall demonstrat	e the prope	er distance to initiate the stop of	of another v	ehicle. The distanc	e should be:						
	A. Not so great as to encou	rage an esc	rane attempt		C. Enough to crea	te a safety corridor (patrol ve	hicle offset	left or right) for				
	_	ne officer(s) and vehicle occup		Tere or right, for								
B. Not so close as to present a hazard the safety of the officer(s) and vehicle occupant(s)												
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incid												
nejerence												
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedial Training		How				
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform			Field Perform				
110.					Role Play			Role Play				
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test				
C	(6: 14 will some and some transition in the control of the control				☐ vernariest			verbar rest				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additiona	Information:											
13.7.04	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	rimum)			□ N/A				
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	1										
	Policy 417- Field Training F											
	Toney 417 Tield Training I	rogram										
13.7.04	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	rill expand automatically)									
	,	. 0 - 2	,,									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **43** of **150**

13.7.05	.05 Gaining Driver's Attention											
13.7.03		hniques for	gaining the attention of the dri	war whan n	naking a vahisla sta	n Tochniques chall	minimally includes					
			gaining the attention of the un				minimally include.					
	A. Use of emergency lights	1		(G. Proper use of sp							
	B. Use of siren					ig the driver while v	_					
	C. Use of horn					g the interior of the	* *					
	D. Use of headlights 3. Focusing on rear and side mirrors to blind the occupants of the officer's approach											
	E. Use of hand signal officer's approach											
	F. Use of public address (PA) system											
Reference(s	:):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #				
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training	How				
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play				
					Written Test			Written Test				
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
13.7.05	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)			□ N/A				
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	n										
	Policy 417- Field Trianing	Program										
	Patrol 703- Vehicle Use											
13.7.05	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									
	0 1 0 1	0	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **44** of **150**

13.7.06	Hazards of Vehicle Stops												
	The trainee shall identify the	inherent ha	azards involved when an office	r conducts a	a vehicle stop. Thes	e hazards shall mini	mally includ	de:					
	A. Location of the stop			ı	D. Position the offi	icer takes							
	B. Reason for the stop			F	E. Contact with the	ie violator							
	C. Officer's approach			1	F. Visibility								
	Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
Reference(s	:):						Case # (17 a)	oplicable)	Incident #				
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How				
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform			I	Field Perform				
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test				
Trainee:				'	☐ Verbal Test			I	☐ Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)												
Additional	Information:												
13.7.06	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 400 - Patrol Function	n											
	Policy- 417- Field Training												
	Patrol 703- Vehicle Use	Ū											
13.7.06	13.7.06 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)												

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **45** of **150**

13.7.07	3.7.07 Observing Vehicle Occupants												
	The trainee shall identify the minimally include:	consequen	ces of failing to closely watch t	the movem	ents of the occupar	nts of a vehicle prior	to, during, a	nd after	the stop. These				
	A. Attack from suspects				C. Escape of occu	pants							
	B. Destruction or concealment of evidence												
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training												
	When completed, print full name	t full name	Date	Remediated?									
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:	□ Written Test												
Comments	(field will expand automatically)								☐ Verbal Test				
Additional	Information:												
13.7.07	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)				N/A				
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	า											
13.7.07	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill eynand automatically)										
15./.0/	rait b - Agency Training Det	ans (Jieid W	ін ехрана айтотатсану)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **46** of **150**

13.7.08	Directing Occupants During a Stop The trainee shall explain the advantages, disadvantages, and legal aspects of directing the occupants to remain in or to exit the vehicle during a stop.											
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applied	able)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate		How		al Training		How			
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, print	full name D	ate	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
13.7.08	Part A - Reference Agency Police	ies/Proce	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 400- Patrol Function											
13.7.08	Part B - Agency Training Details	(field wil	'l expand automatically)									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **47** of **150**

13.7.09													
	•	-	emonstrate how to safely stop			han automobiles su	ch as:						
	A. Motorcycles and bicycles	S			D. Trucks								
	B. Campers and vans				E. Tractor/Trailers	S							
	C. Buses												
Reference(s	s):						Case # (If o	ipplicable)	Incident #				
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedi	al Training		How				
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name												
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:					Written Test				Written Test				
	(6.11.41)				☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)												
Additional	Information:												
13.7.09	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters ma	ximum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	า											
42.7.00	D : D A	*1 /6: 1.1											
13.7.09	Part B - Agency Training Det	alis (field W	iii expana automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **48** of **150**

40.7.40													
13.7.10	Dealing with Violator Reaction												
	The trainee shall identify con	nmon violat	or reactions and shall discuss t	echniques	for appropriately de	ealing with those rea	actions, whi	ich may in	clude:				
	A. Embarrassment				D. Rationalization	or excuse for violat	ion						
	B. Anger				E. Refusal to sign	citation							
	C. Fear				J								
Reference(s):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #				
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How				
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name												
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform				
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test				
Trainee:					Verbal Test				Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)				1								
Additional	Information:												
13.7.10	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	aimum)				N/A				
	Policy 400- Patrol Function Policy 303- Control Device		niques										
	Policy 303- Collifor Device	s and reci	iiiiques										
13.7.10	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **49** of **150**

13.7.11	Do Not Argue with Violator The trainee shall explain why an officer should not argue with a violator.										
Reference(s	s):						Case # (If applicable) Incident #			
	Received Instruction	_	Competency Demonstrate	1	How Demonstrated?		al Training	How Remediated?			
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)				,		,	•			
Additional	Information:										
13.7.11	Part A - Reference Agency Po Policy 400- Patrol Function		cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)			□ N/A			
13.7.11	Part B - Agency Training Deta	i <mark>ls</mark> (field w	vill expand automatically)								

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **50** of **150**

13.7.12	Discretion during Traffic Stops The trainee shall explain discretion during a car stop by giving examples of traffic situations where a warning may be more beneficial.										
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training	How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated? Field Perform			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Role Play			
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
13.7.12	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)			□ N/A			
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	1									
13.7.12	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)								
		0.0.0									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **51** of **150**

40 = 40												
13.7.13	Procedure Advantages											
	The trainee shall explain the	advantages	of the following procedures:									
	 A. Obtaining the violator's driver's license, registration, and proof of insurance as soon as possible after making the stop B. Not accepting the violator's wallet in response to a request for a driver's license C. Checking the signature of the violator on the citation D. Issuing the proper copy of the citation to the violator 											
Reference(s	Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How			
	How How					When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:		ı			☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
13.7.13	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	1										
13.7.13	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field wi	ll expand automatically)									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **52** of **150**

13.7.14	Signature Is a Promise to Appear The trainee shall recognize that the required signature of the violator on a citation is not an admission of guilt, but a promise to appear (PTA).										
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applica	ble)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How		
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, prin	t full name Da	ate	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test		
	Comments (field will expand automatically) Additional Information:										
13.7.14	Part A - Reference Agency Policy 400- Patrol Function		cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A		
13.7.14	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ils (field w	ill expand automatically)								

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **53** of **150**

13.7.15	Promoting a Positive Image										
	•	traffic viola	ation, the trainee shall safely a	nd effective	ely conduct a traffic	stop and assess who	ether to issu	ue a citatio	on or warning in		
	a manner that promotes a po	ositive imag	e of law enforcement.		•	·					
Referencel	Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #										
-311											
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name Date		Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test		
Comments	(field will expand automatically)				Verbui rest				Verbal rest		
	great tim expand datematically,										
Additiona	Information:										
13.7.15	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters ma	ximum)				N/A		
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	n									
13.7.15	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								
	0 - 1, - 1 - 11 - 0 - 0 - 0	. 0	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,								

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **54** of **150**

13.8	FELONY/HIGH-RISK VEHIC	LE STOPS										
13.8.01	The trainee shall identify and discuss the important considerations taken when about to make a felony/high-risk vehicle stop. These elements shall minimally include: A. Seriousness of the crime(s) B. Availability of Backup C. Where to make the stop (location) D. Tactics to be used after making the stop E. Number of suspects involved F. Placement of subsequent units at the stop itself Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
Reference(Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How											
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additiona	Information:											
13.8.01	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				N/A			
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	า										
	Policy 417- Field Triaining	Program										
42.0.04		1 /6: 11	·// / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /									
13.8.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	aiis (Jieid w	iiii expana automatically)									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **55** of **150**

13.8.02	Vehicle Positioning The trainee shall discuss the proper positioning of the police vehicle for a felony/high-risk vehicle stop.										
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applicable	e) Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ed	How	Remedi	al Training	How			
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments (field will expand automatically) Additional Information:											
13.8.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po Policy 400- Patrol Function		cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)			□ N/A			
13.8.02	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ils (field w	'ill expand automatically)								

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **56** of **150**

13.8.03	Ordering Suspect(s) from the Vehicle The trainee shall discuss the advantages of verbally ordering the suspect(s) from the vehicle prior to approaching on foot.										
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training	How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
13.8.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)			□ N/A			
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	1									
13.8.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **57** of **150**

13.8.04	.8.04 Use of Verbal Commands											
	The trainee shall explain verb		nds that should be used when r	emoving su	uspect(s) from a veh	nicle prior to approachi	ng on foot. The	se commands				
	A. Keep hands in sight at al	l times			C. Assume positio	on of disadvantage outs	side of the vehic	le				
	B. Exit the vehicle (in accordance with agency policy)											
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training												
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print ful	II name Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee					Written Test			Written Test				
	Trainee:											
comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
13.8.04	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)			☐ N/A				
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	า										
13.8.04	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **58** of **150**

13.8.05	Waiting for Backup The trainee shall discuss the advantages of waiting for additional backup before approaching the vehicle or the occupants.										
	The trainee shall discuss the a	dvantages	of waiting for additional backu	р ветоге а	pproaching the ven	icle or the occupant	Case # (If applicable)	Incident #			
Reference(s):						Case # (IJ applicable)	madent #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training	How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform			Field Perform			
					Role Play Written Test			Role Play Written Test			
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
13.8.05	Part A - Reference Agency Po	licies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)			□ N/A			
	Policy 400- Patrol Function										
13.8.05	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ils (field w	ill expand automatically)								

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **59** of **150**

13.8.06	8.06 Roles of Primary and Backup Officer(s)										
	The trainee shall explain the officer:	roles of bot	th the primary and backup office	cer(s) befor	e, during, and after	the stop. This discus	ssion shall m	ninimally	include which		
	A. Has radio responsibilities	5			C. Communicates to the occupants						
	B. Assumes shotgun responsibilities (if applicable) D. Searches the occupants and/or vehicle										
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If ap	oplicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	al Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
Tuoimaa					Written Test				Written Test		
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test		
	(field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
13.8.06	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	rimum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	1									
13.8.06	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **60** of **150**

13.8.07	.07 Demonstrating a Felony/High-Risk Stop										
			h-risk vehicle stop, the trainee				ccupant(s),	and place	the the		
	occupant(s) in a position of d	lisadvantag	e without the officer(s) being p	olaced in an	inherently dangero	ous position.					
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #										
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remed						al Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	nt full name Date		Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:					Written Test				Written Test		
					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test		
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
13.8.07	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 400- Patrol Function	1									
	•										
13.8.07	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	rill expand automatically)								

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **61** of **150**

13.9	SEARCHING VEHICLES											
13.9.01	Safe and Effective Vehicle Se	arch										
	The trainee shall identify and	explain pr	inciples of a safe and effective	vehicle sea	rch. These principle	s shall minimally inc	lude:					
	A. Proper control and remo	val of occu	pants		B. A systematic m	ethod of conducting	g a search					
Reference(s):												
	Received Instruction	al Training		How								
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	How Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)											
Additiona	Information:											
13.9.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				N/A			
	Policy 311- Search and Sei	zure										
	·											
13.9.01	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **62** of **150**

13.9.02	Demonstrating Vehicle Search		y and effectively conduct a veh	icle search							
Reference(2 Shan Sarc	y dia circuively conduct a ven	neie searen	•		Case # (If applicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training	How			
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
13.9.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	aimum)			□ N/A			
	Policy 311- Search and Seiz	zure									
13.9.02	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **63** of **150**

SEARCHING BUILDINGS/A	REAS										
		=	ive search	of a building that m	ay contain a suspec	t. These principles	shall minimally				
A. Containment of the build	ding			D. Safe searching	techniques						
B. Containment of area(s) already searched E. Appropriate use of specialized assistance (K-9, air support, etc.)											
C. Utilization of a systematic method											
eference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How											
When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?			Remediated?				
				Field Perform Role Play Written Test			Field Perform Role Play Written Test				
				☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test				
(Jiela wili expana automatically)											
Information:											
Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)			□ N/A				
Policy 400- Patrol Function	า										
	•										
Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									
	Principles of a Safe and Effect The trainee shall identify and include: A. Containment of the build B. Containment of area(s) at C. Utilization of a systemation: Received Instruction When completed, print full name (field will expand automatically) Information: Part A - Reference Agency Perpolicy 400- Patrol Function	The trainee shall identify and explain the include: A. Containment of the building B. Containment of area(s) already sear C. Utilization of a systematic method Solution Received Instruction When completed, print full name Date (field will expand automatically) Information: Part A - Reference Agency Policies/Proceution	Principles of a Safe and Effective Building Search The trainee shall identify and explain the principles of a safe and effect include: A. Containment of the building B. Containment of area(s) already searched C. Utilization of a systematic method s): Received Instruction Competency Demonstrat When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name (field will expand automatically) Information: Part A - Reference Agency Policies/Procedures, if applicable (600 cha.)	Principles of a Safe and Effective Building Search The trainee shall identify and explain the principles of a safe and effective search include: A. Containment of the building B. Containment of area(s) already searched C. Utilization of a systematic method Solve Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date (field will expand automatically) Information: Part A - Reference Agency Policies/Procedures, if applicable (600 characters many Policy 400- Patrol Function)	Principles of a Safe and Effective Building Search The trainee shall identify and explain the principles of a safe and effective search of a building that minclude: A. Containment of the building B. Containment of area(s) already searched C. Utilization of a systematic method Solve Received Instruction When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test (field will expand automatically) Information: Part A - Reference Agency Policies/Procedures, if applicable (600 characters maximum) Policy 400- Patrol Function	Principles of a Safe and Effective Building Search The trainee shall identify and explain the principles of a safe and effective search of a building that may contain a suspect include: A. Containment of the building B. Containment of area(s) already searched C. Utilization of a systematic method Principles of a safe and effective search of a building that may contain a suspect include: A. Containment of the building B. Containment of area(s) already searched C. Utilization of a systematic method Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Pate Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test (field will expand automatically) Information: Part A - Reference Agency Policies/Procedures, if applicable (600 characters maximum) Policy 400- Patrol Function	Principles of a Safe and Effective Building Search The trainee shall identify and explain the principles of a safe and effective search of a building that may contain a suspect. These principles include: A. Containment of the building B. Containment of area(s) already searched C. Utilization of a systematic method Case #! (if applicable Principles Principles				

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **64** of **150**

13.10.02	Given an incident, the trainee shall safely and effectively conduct a building/area search.											
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #				
	Received Instruction	1	Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedi	al Training	How				
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform	Signature	Date	Remediated? Field Perform				
FTO:					Role Play			Role Play				
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				
Comments	:											
Additional	Information:											
13.10.02	Part A - Reference Agency F	Policies/Pro	ocedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	kimum)			□ N/A				
	Policy 400- Patrol Functio	n										
13.10.02	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field v	vill expand automatically)									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **65** of **150**

13.11	HANDLING CRIMES IN PRO	OGRESS									
13.11.01	Responding to Crimes in Pro	gress									
	The trainee shall explain ager	ncy policy a	and factors to consider when res	sponding t	o crimes in progress	. These may include	:				
	A. Proceeding directly to th	e scene as	quickly and silently as possible		H. Traffic and envi	ironmental condition	ns				
	B. Proceeding directly to th	e scene uti	lizing emergency lights and/or s	siren	I. Concern for possible lookouts and/or accomplices						
	C. Proceeding to the location	on most like	ely to intercept fleeing suspects		J. Watching for fleeing suspects						
	D. Proceeding to the scene with other units	and coordi	nating arrival and/or deploymen	nt	K. Parking and securing vehicle						
	E. Distance to location				L. Apprehension of						
		nite			_	dditional information	1				
	F. Availability of assisting units N. Securing the scene G. Nature of crime										
Reference(s	e(s):										
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated				How	Remedial Training		How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print					
FTO:				ı	Field Perform	1		Field Perform			
					Role Play Written Test			Role Play Written Test			
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test	<u> </u>		☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
13.11.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 chard	acters max	ximum)			N/A			
	Policy 400- Patrol Function										
	Policy 308- Deputy Respon	se to Calls	5								
13.11.01	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **66** of **150**

10.11.00										
13.11.02	Responding to Prowler Calls									
	The trainee shall explain age	ncy policy a	and procedures to be followed	when respo	onding to a prowler	call. These may incli	ude:			
	A. Coordination of respond	ling units			F. Advantages and	d disadvantages of i	mmediately	y contactir	ng the reporting	
	B. Using a quiet and/or "bl	acked-out"	approach		party (RP)					
	C. Containment of the area				G. Controlled search of the area or location					
	D. Parking and securing the				H. Looking for telltale signs, footprints, barking dogs, etc.					
			· ·		,	0 /				
E. Locating "warm" vehicles										
Reference(c).						Case # (If o	ipplicable)	Incident #	
nejerence(.	p).									
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstra	ted	How	Remedia	al Training		How	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform	
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test	
Trainee:					Verbal Test				Verbal Test	
Comments	(field will expand automatically)	•						•		
Additional	Information:									
13.11.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters ma	ximum)				□ N/A	
	Policy 311- Deputy Respon	nse to Calle	c							
	Toney 311 Deputy Nespor	ise to can.	5							
13.11.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)							

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **67** of **150**

13.12	DOMESTIC VIOLENCE										
13.12.01	Legal Issues and Officer Duti	es									
	The trainee shall explain the	legal issues	and a law enforcement officer's	s duties in	response to a dom	estic violence situati	on to minim	ally inclu	de:		
	A. Difference between dom	nestic viole	nce and domestic dispute		G. Responsibility	and authority with te	enancy issues	s related	to domestic		
	B. Impact of domestic viole	nce on vict	ims, children, and suspects		violence						
	C. Essential elements of Pe	nal Code Se	ections 13700 and 13519		H. Determine if a crime has been committed and if arrest is mandatory						
	D. Duty to provide maximu	m protectio	on to the victim from abuse		I. Completion of appropriate documentation and required reports						
	(emergency protective o		•	riate victim's assista							
	E. Provide safety to other p	l property		medical aid, pe the District Att	rsonal safety, comm	unity resour	ces, lega	l options, and			
		ment of act	tive restraining orders and stay-a			orney's Office ary custody of firearr	m.c				
	orders				k. Taking tempora	ary custody or illean	115				
Reference(s	ce(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident										
	Received Instruction	Data	Competency Demonstrate		How Demonstrated?		l Training	Data	How Remediated?		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Field Perform	When completed, print	Tuli name	Date	Field Perform		
FTO:					Role Play				Role Play		
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test		
Comments	(field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
13.12.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chard	acters max	ximum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 310- Domestic viole	nce									
13.12.01	.01 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **68** of **150**

13.12.02	Inherent Dangers The trainee shall recognize the inherent dangers to officers who enter the residence of parties involved in a dispute.										
Reference(s):						Case # (If applica	ble)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name Da	ite	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test		
Comments	(field will expand automatically)										
Additiona	Information:										
13.12.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 308- Deputy Respon	se to Calls	S								
13.12.02	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	rill expand automatically)								

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **69** of **150**

13.12.03	Separating Parties The trainee shall discuss the advantages and disadvantages of separating parties in a domestic dispute and gathering information from them individually.										
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ed	How		l Training	How			
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, print	full name Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
13.12.03	Part A - Reference Agency Pol	icies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	aimum)			□ N/A			
	Policy 308- Deputy Respons	e to Calls	5								
13.12.03	Part B - Agency Training Detai	ls (field w	ill expand automatically)								

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **70** of **150**

13.12.04	.04 Differences between Criminal Law and Civil Law The trainee shall explain the differences between criminal and civil law that apply during domestic dispute situations.										
Reference(·	<u> </u>	between criminal and civil law		during domestic dis	space situations.	Case # (If applica	ble)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How		
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, prin	t full name Da	te	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test		
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)										
	Information:										
13.12.04		olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	ximum)				N/A		
	Policy 428- Civil Disputes										
13.12.04	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **71** of **150**

13.12.05	Mandatory Custody Arrest The trainee shall discuss the mandatory custody arrest requirements related to domestic disputes and domestic violence situations.										
Reference(· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Case # (If applicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	al Training	How			
FTO: Trainee:	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	Signature	Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments	:	1	,	1			J				
Additional	Information:										
13.12.05	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	ocedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	imum)			□ N/A			
,	Policy 428- Civil Dispute										
13.12.05	Part B - Agency Training Det	rails (field)	will expand automatically)								
13.12.05	rait b - Agency Training Det	ans (jieiu v	чт ехрана айсотайсану)								

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **72** of **150**

13.12.06	2.06 Enforcement of Protective Orders The trainee shall review and explain the law and procedures relating to enforcement of active restraining orders, stay-away orders, and emergency protective orders.										
Reference(s):						Case # (If a	ipplicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstra	ted	How	Remedia	al Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	nt full name Date		Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test		
	Comments (field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
13.12.06	Part A - Reference Agency Policy 400- Patrol Function Policy 308- Deputy Respon	า	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A		
13.12.06	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **73** of **150**

13.12.07	Handling Domestic Violence Incident Given a domestic dispute or domestic violence incident, the trainee shall be able to assess and handle the situation safely and effectively.											
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #				
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate		How		al Training	How				
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
13.12.07	Part A - Reference Agency Pol	icies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)			N/A				
	Policy 310- Domestic Violen	ce										
13.12.07	Part B - Agency Training Detai	ls (field w	ill expand automatically)									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **74** of **150**

13.13	VICTIMS OF VIOLENT CRIN	1E											
13.13.01	the availability of state funds A. Who is eligible for such a	d explain th and other id (<u>GC 139</u>	ne California requirements upor assistance (California Governm 55-13956) n in filing a claim (<u>GC 13952</u>)	ent Code).	This description sha	•	e: . <u>3957.7</u>)		eir families of				
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training												
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date												
FTO: Trainee:					Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test				Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test				
	(field will expand automatically)												
13.13.01		licios /Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	ractors may	vimum)				N/A				
15.15.01	Policy 318- Victim and Wit	-		acters ma.	Kimumj				□ N/A				
13.13.01	13.13.01 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)												

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **75** of **150**

40.40.00												
13.13.02	Crimes Against Children											
	The trainee shall explain the	proper han	dling of cases of child abuse, no	eglect, or se	exual exploitation o	f children, including	:					
	A. Initial receipt and evalua	tion of info	rmation		D. Follow-up inve	stigative procedures	;					
	B. Preliminary investigation	procedure	S		E. Referral to additional support agencies (Child Protective Services, Social							
	C. Reporting laws	•		·								
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform			
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test			
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)			•								
Additional	Information:											
13.13.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 337- Child and Depe	ndent Adı	ult Safety									
13.13.02	Part R - Agency Training Date	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									
13.13.02	13.13.02 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)											

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **76** of **150**

13.13.03	Crimes Against the Elderly											
	The trainee shall explain the	proper han	dling of cases of elder abuse, n	eglect, or s	exual or fiduciary e	xploitation, includin	g:					
	A. Initial receipt and evalua	tion of info	rmation	ı	D. Follow-up inve	stigative procedures	i					
	B. Preliminary investigation				•	Referral to additional support agencies (Adult Protective Services,						
	,	, procedure		•	Public Guardia		ores (ridare		30111003,			
	C. Reporting laws					., 535)						
Reference(s	s):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training											
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform			
					Role Play				Role Play Written Test			
Trainee: Written Test Verbal Test												
Comments	(field will expand automatically)			1								
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,											
Additional	Information:											
13.13.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	imum)				N/A			
	Policy 337- Child and Depe	ndent Adı	ult Safety									
		. (6: 1:										
13.13.03	13.13.03 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)											

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **77** of **150**

13.13.04	Confiscating Weapons											
	The trainee shall identify and including:	l discuss the	e legal authorities and procedu	res for the	confiscation and ho	lding of firearms or	other dangerous	weapons,				
	A. Recognizing prohibited v	weapons su	bject to confiscation		D. Issuance of rece	eipt for confiscated	weapons					
	B. Temporary custody of w	eapons at d	domestic violence incidents		E. Holding time, a	nd other laws relate	ed to confiscation	of weapons				
	C. Temporary custody of weapons owned, possessed, or controlled by subjects detained for examination of mental condition (<u>WIC 5150 WIC</u>)											
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training											
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name Date	How Remediated?					
FTO:					Field Perform			Field Perform				
ı					Role Play Written Test			Role Play Written Test				
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
13.13.04	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	amum)			□ N/A				
	Part A - Reference Agency Policies/Procedures, if applicable (600 characters maximum) Policy 400- Patrol Function Policy 409- Crisis Intervention Incidents Policy 410- Crisis Intervention Commitments											
13.13.04	3.04 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)											

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **78** of **150**

13.14	HATE CRIMES												
13.14.01	Hate Crime Indicators												
	The trainee shall recognize in	ndicators of	hate-related crimes including:										
	A. Anti-religious slurs and s	symbols			E. Hate-group syn	nbols							
	B. Slurs regarding gender a	nd/or biolo	gical sex		F. Slurs regarding	lesbian/gay/bi-sexu	ıal/transgeı	nder (LGB	Γ) community				
	C. Racist symbols members												
	D. Racial and ethnic slurs												
Reference(s	Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How												
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
					Written Test				Written Test				
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)												
Additional	Information:												
13.14.01	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters ma	ximum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 319- Hate Crimes												
13.14.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **79** of **150**

13.14.02	13.14.02 Consequences of Hate Crimes												
	The trainee shall identify and	discuss the	e possible consequences of hat	e crimes in	cluding:								
	A. Psychological effect on v	victim			C. Community div	risiveness							
	B. Denial of basic constitut	ional rights			D. Potential escala	ation of violence							
Reference(Reference(s):												
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How				
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:	Written Test												
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically) Verbal Test Verbal Test												
Additional	Information:												
13.14.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	kimum)				N/A				
	Policy 319- Hate Crimes												
13.14.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **80** of **150**

13.14.03	Enforcement Requirements The trainee shall identify and explain the legislative mandates and agency policy and procedures related to the enforcement of hate crimes.											
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #				
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ed	How		al Training	How				
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, print	t full name Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)						,					
Additional	Information:											
13.14.03	Part A - Reference Agency Pol	icies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)			□ N/A				
	Policy 319- Hate Crimes											
13.14.03	Part B - Agency Training Detai	ls (field w	ill expand automatically)									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **81** of **150**

13.14.04	Handling Hate Crimes The trainee shall recognize and be able to effectively deal with hate crimes motivated by race, ethnicity, religion, biological sex, or sexual orientation.											
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applica	ible)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How			
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, prin	t full name Da	ate	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			
	(field will expand automatically) Information:											
13.14.04	Part A - Reference Agency Pol Policy 319- Hate Crimes	licies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A			
13.14.04	Part B - Agency Training Detai	ils (field w	'ill expand automatically)									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 82 of 150

13.15	GANG AWARENESS												
13.15.01	Characteristics and Recognizing Gangs The trainee shall discuss the characteristics of gangs and the importance of recognizing gangs in terms of officer safety and the investigation of criminal activity. Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #													
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training												
	When completed, print full name	t full name	Date	Remediated?									
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test				
	(field will expand automatically)												
		- I'-' /D			·:								
13.15.01	Part A - Keterence Agency Po	Diicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	ructers max	arnum)				∐ N/A				
	Policy 420- Criminal Organ	izations											
13.15.01	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 83 of 150

40.45.00											
13.15.02	Types of Gangs										
	The trainee shall identify type	es of gangs	which represent concerns for I	aw enforce	ment, including:						
	A. Street gangs				C. Prison gangs						
	B. Motorcycle gangs				D. Cult/ritualistic	gangs					
							Case # (If o	un nlinahla)	Incident #		
Reference(s):						Case # (I) C	ірріісавіе)	incident #		
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training										
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test		
Commonts	(field will expand automatically)				verbur rese				Verbal rest		
Additional	Information:										
13.15.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	kimum)				N/A		
	Policy 420- Criminal Organ	ization									
	roney 120 cimmar organ										
13.15.02	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								
13.13.02	Tares Agency Training Det	uns grera w	m expand datomatically)								

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **84** of **150**

13.15.03	13.15.03 Reasons for Gang Membership												
	The trainee shall discuss the	various rea	sons for gang membership, inc	uding:									
	A. Peer pressure				C. Protection/Safe	ety							
	B. Common interests				D. Familial and/or	generational influe	nce						
Reference(s):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #				
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How				
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test				
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)												
Additional	Information:												
13.15.03	Part A - Reference Agency Pe	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				N/A				
	Policy 420- Criminal Organ	ization											
	•												
13.15.03	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **85** of **150**

13.15.04	13.15.04 Common Characteristics of Gangs										
		•	that are common to most gang	s. including	r:						
	A. Cohesiveness				C. Rivalries						
	B. Code of silence				D. Revenge						
Reference(s):						Case # (If o	applicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
					Written Test				Written Test		
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test		
Comments	(field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
13.15.04	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 420- Criminal Organ	ization									
13.15.04	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								
	0 · · / · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	U	,,								

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **86** of **150**

13.15.05	13.15.05 Methods Gangs Use to Distinguish Themselves											
13.13.03	_	_	gangs use to distinguish their	mambars f	rom mombors of ot	hor gange including						
	The trainee shall indentify in	etilous tilat	gangs use to distinguish their	illellibers il			•					
	A. Tattoos				C. Use of moniker	S						
	B. Attire and accessories				D. Use of hand sig	ns						
							Case # (If o	ipplicable)	Incident #			
Reference(s):											
Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training												
When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date												
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Trainer Written Test												
					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
13.15.05	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 420- Criminal Organ	ization										
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·											
13.15.05	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 87 of 150

13.15.06	13.15.06 Gang Graffiti												
13.13.00	The trainee shall indentify gang graffiti factors significant to law enforcement, including:												
	The trainee shall indentity ga	ilig graffiti i	actors significant to law emore	ement, inc	idding.								
	A. Identifying individuals ar	nd/or a spe	cific gang		C. Indications of p	ending and/or past	gang confli	cts					
	B. Indentifying gang bound	aries											
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training												
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date												
FTO: Field Perform Role Play													
Written Test													
Trainee: Verbal Test													
Comments	(field will expand automatically)												
Additional	Information:												
13.15.06	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 420- Criminal Organ	ization											
	,												
42.45.06	D 10 A T 11 D 1	*I (C: 1.1	·// / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /										
13.15.06	13.15.06 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)												

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 88 of 150

40.45.05														
13.15.07	Criminal Activities by Gangs													
	The trainee shall discuss types	of crimina	al activities commonly engaged	l in by gang	s, including:									
	A. Sale and use of narcotics				C. Auto thefts and	d vehicle burglaries								
	B. Crimes involving physical v	violence			D. Other theft-rela	ated crimes								
	Case # (If applicable) Incident #													
Reference(Reference(s):													
Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training														
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date													
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play Written Test					
Trainee:	Trainee: Written Test Verbal Test													
Commonts	(field will expand automatically)				Verbarrest				☐ Verbal Test					
Additional	Information:													
13.15.07	Part A - Reference Agency Pol	icies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)				N/A					
	Policy 420- Criminal Organiz	ation												
	Toney 120 Cimma Organiz													
13.15.07	Part B - Agency Training Detai	ls (field w	ill expand automatically)											
13.13.07	Tare D. Agency Training Detail	is grera w	in expand dutomatically)											

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 89 of 150

13.15.08	Reducing Gang Activity												
	The trainee shall explain law	enforceme	nt methods used to reduce gan	ig activity, i	ncluding:								
	A. Identifying gang activity			г	D. When gang me	mbers are arrested,	requesting	tha distri	ct attorney seek				
						ncements under the	-		-				
	B. Coordination with allied	agencies			Prevention Act		Street Terre	JIIJIII LIII	Sicement and				
	C. Reduction of the opport	unity for cri	minal activities		Trevention Act	(<u>I C 100.22</u>)							
	Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
Reference(s	(egerence(s):												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How												
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Remediated?												
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform				
110.					Role Play				Role Play				
Trainee:					Written Test ✓ Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test				
	(6.11.11.11.11.11.11.11.11.11.11.11.11.11				verbal rest				verbal rest				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)												
Additional	Information:												
13.15.08	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 420- Criminal Organ	ization											
13.15.08	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **90** of **150**

13.16	MISSING PERSONS												
13.16.01	Requirements for Handling I The trainee shall review and persons, adult and juvenile.	_	sons e law (including statutory repo	orting requi	rements) and the a	gency's policies and							
Reference(Reference(s): Penal Codes 784.5, 14205(a)—(c), 14206, and 14207(a)—(c)												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How												
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date Remediated?												
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test				
	(field will expand automatically)												
13.16.01		olisios/Dros	redures if applicable (600 cha	ractors may	(imum)				N/A				
13.16.01			redures, if applicable (600 chai	ucters max	amum)				IN/A				
	Policy 316- Missing Persor	ıs											
13.16.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **91** of **150**

13.16.02	2 Search Procedures The trainee shall explain the agency's policy regarding search procedures for missing persons.										
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applicab	ile)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ed	How	Remedi	al Training		How		
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, prin	t full name Date	9	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test		
	(field will expand automatically) Information:										
13.16.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po Policy 316- Missing Person		cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A		
13.16.02	Part B - Agency Training Deta	i <mark>ls</mark> (field w	'ill expand automatically)								

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 92 of 150

13.16.03	Thorough Search of a Missing Child's Home and Nearby Area The trainee shall explain the reasons for making a thorough search of a "missing" child's home and nearby area at the outset of the investigation.										
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ed	How	Remedia	al Training	How			
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)						,				
Additional	Information:										
13.16.03	Part A - Reference Agency Poli	icies/Prod	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)			□ N/A			
	Policy 316- Missing Person										
13.16.03	Part B - Agency Training Detail	ls (field w	ill expand automatically)								

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **93** of **150**

13.16.04	The trainee shall review and explain the criteria and initiation process for an Amber Alert.											
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #				
	Received Instruction	Remedi	al Training	How								
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform	Signature	Date	Remediated? Field Perform				
FTO:					Role Play			Role Play				
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test				
Comments												
Additional	Information:											
13.16.04	Part A - Reference Agency F	Policies/Pro	ocedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	rimum)			☐ N/A				
	Policy 316- Missing Perso	n										
13.16.04	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field v	vill expand automatically)									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **94** of **150**

13.16.05	Handling a Missing Person Ir	ncident											
	•		rson, the trainee shall follow a	ny statutor	y requirements and	properly apply the a	agency's po	licies and	procedures in				
	reporting the situation and, i	if necessary	, initiating search procedures.										
Reference	Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
3,111	-1												
		How											
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:					Written Test				Written Test				
					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)												
Additional	Information:												
13.16.05	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	ximum)				☐ N/A				
	Policy 316- Missing Persor	า											
13.16.05	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **95** of **150**

13.17	FIRES												
13.17.01	Types of Fires												
	The trainee shall identify the	following t	ypes of fires and the best meth	ods to dea	l with each:								
	A. Dry combustibles				C. Electrical								
	B. Flammable liquids				D. Combustible m	etals							
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How												
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:					Written Test				Written Test				
	(field will expand automatically)				☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test				
Comments	унски мин сирани висотишестуу												
Additional	Information:												
13.17.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				N/A				
	Policy 413- Rapid Respons	e and Dep	loyment										
13.17.01	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **96** of **150**

13.17.02	Initial Steps at a Building Fire	5											
	The trainee shall identify and	discuss the	initial steps to be taken when	confronted	l with a fire in a bui	lding. These steps sh	nall minimall	ly include	: :				
	A. Request for the fire depa	artment		Γ	D. Isolation of the	immediate area							
	B. Request for additional la	w enforcem	nent assistance if needed	E	E. Establishment o	of a perimeter for cr	owd control						
	•					•							
	, ,												
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #													
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How When completed print full name Date When completed print full name Date When completed print full name Date Remedial Training When completed print full name Remedial Training												
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
					Written Test				Written Test				
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)												
Additional	Information:												
13.17.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 413- Rapid Respons	e and Depl	oymen										
13.17.02 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)													
13.17.02	rait b - Agency Training Det	alis (jielu wi	ii expana automaticany)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **97** of **150**

13.17.03	O3 Search for Victims The trainee shall identify and discuss the best methods of conducting a safe and effective search for victims in a burning building.												
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #					
	Received Instruction	Remedia	al Training	How									
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated?					
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play					
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test					
Comments	(field will expand automatically)												
Additional	Information:												
13.17.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)			□ N/A					
	Policy 413- Rapid Response	e and Dep	loymen										
13.17.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										
			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **98** of **150**

13.17.04	Building Unsafe to Enter								
	_	gns that in	dicate a burning building is unsa	afe to ente	r.				
Reference(s):						Case # (If app	olicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Reme								How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)								
Additional	Information:								
13.17.04	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				N/A
	Policy 413- Rapid Respons	e and Dep	lovmen						
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	-,	·						
13.17.04	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)						

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **99** of **150**

13.17.05	Handling a Fire Incident Given a scenario or an actual incident involving fire, the trainee shall perform all the necessary steps to safely and effectively manage the incident.											
Reference(s		incident in	volving me, the tramee shan pe	erioriii aii t	ne necessary steps	to safety and effecti	Case # (If applicable					
neger emec(e	Received Instruction	Remedia	al Training									
	When completed, print full name Date		Competency Demonstrat When completed, print full name	Date	How Demonstrated?	When completed, prin		How Remediated?				
FTO: Trainee:					Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test				
Comments (field will expand automatically) Additional Information:												
13.17.05		olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters may	vimum)			N/A				
15.17.05	Policy 413- Rapid Respons	-		acters max	(inum)			L N/A				
13.17.05	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **100** of **150**

13.18	HAZARDOUS OCCURRENC	ES/MAJO	R DISASTERS										
13.18.01		explain the	responsibilities and actions rec spill – including the Incident Co	•				ous mate	rial incident,				
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #													
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training												
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play Written Test				Field Perform Role Play Written Test				
Trainee:					Verbal Test				Verbal Test				
	Comments (field will expand automatically) Additional Information:												
13.18.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)				☐ N/A				
	Policy 406- Hazardous Mat	terial Resp	onse										
13.18.01	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **101** of **150**

13.18.02	Hazardous Materials Policy and Procedures The trainee shall review and explain the agency's policy and procedures on hazardous materials, substances, or chemical spills/leaks (HAZMAT).											
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #				
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat		How		al Training	How				
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, print	t full name Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test				
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
13.18.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	licies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)			□ N/A				
	Policy 406- Hazardous Mate	erial Resp	onse									
13.18.02	Part B - Agency Training Deta	<mark>ils</mark> (field w	ill expand automatically)									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **102** of **150**

42.40.02 First Passandara Passandikilitias													
13.18.03	First Responders Responsibil												
	The trainee shall explain the r	responsibil	ities and considerations of first	responder	s to a hazardous ma	aterials incident, incl	uding:						
	A. Recognition				C. Notification of	proper authorities							
	B. Safety/Isolation/Area cor	ntainment			D. Basic first respo	onder limitations							
	Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #													
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training												
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:	FTO: Field Perform Role Play												
Trainee:	Trainee: Written Test												
	Comments (field will expand automatically)												
Additional	Information:												
13.18.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	licies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 406- Hazardous Mat	erial Resp	onse										
13.18.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ils (field w	ill expand automatically)										
13.16.03	rait D - Agency Training Deta	ins (jielu W	in expand datomatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **103** of **150**

13.18.04	Major Accident/Disaster Sce	ene											
	The trainee shall identify and	d explain the	e initial responsibilities of the fir	rst unit to a	arrive at a major ve	hicle accident or oth	er disaster scene	e. Th	ese				
	responsibilities shall minimal	lly include:											
	A. Requesting needed assis	stance and ϵ	equipment	1	Advising addition	onal units of potenti	al hazards (e.g., l	arge	roadway spills,				
	B. Providing for emergency	/ medical ai	d		wind direction	of fumes/ gases, etc	.)						
	C. Undertaking immediate	coordinatic	on with appropriate outside age	ncies (G. Identifying and admitting only authorized personnel								
	D. Establishing a secure per	rimeter		1	H. Dealing with th	e media							
	E. Establishing safe ingress and egress corridors												
	Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
Reference(s	eference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How												
	When completed, print full name	full name Da	te	Remediated?									
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform				
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test				
Trainee:					Verbal Test				Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)								!				
Additional	Information:												
13.18.04	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 chare	acters max	imum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 406- Hazardous Ma	terial Resn	ionse										
	Toney 100 Hazaraous Ma	terrar riesp	01130										
13.18.04	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										
13.10.04	Tare D - Agency Training Det	una greru w	in expand datomaticany)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **104** of **150**

13.18.05	Unusual Occurrences The trainee shall discuss procedures to be used when confronted with other unusual or hazardous occurrences. These occurrences shall minimally include:												
	The trainee shall discuss prod	cedures to b	be used when confronted with	other unus	ual or hazardous oc	currences. These oc	currences s	shall minir	nally include:				
	A. Downed electrical wires				F. Chemical spills								
	B. Malfunctioning traffic sign	gnals			 G. Conditions caused by inclement weather such as fog, snow, ice, flooding, and mud slides 								
	C. Roadway hazards				_			_					
	D. Damaged fire hydrants				•	nts requiring police in	nterventior	1					
	E. Gas leaks I. Wilderness-Urban Interface fires												
Reference(s	eference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training												
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	How Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
					Written Test				Written Test				
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)												
Additional	Information:												
13.18.05	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	rimum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 406- Hazardous Ma	terial Resp	onse										
	·	·											
13.18.05	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										
13.18.05 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)													

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **105** of **150**

13.18.06	18.06 Handling of Hazardous Occurrence/Major Disaster												
	•		ccurrence, chemical spill, majo	r disaster,	or potential disaste	r, the trainee shall as	ssess and p	erform all	necessary				
	responsibilities and actions in	n a safe and	effective manner.										
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction When completed, print full name	Date	Competency Demonstrat When completed, print full name	Date	How Demonstrated?	When completed, print			How Remediated?				
	when completed, print full name	Date	when completed, print full name	Date	Field Perform	when completed, print	t ruii name	Date	Field Perform				
FTO:					Role Play				Role Play				
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)	-		1	<u> </u>								
Additiona	Information:												
13.18.06	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters ma	ximum)				N/A				
	Policy 406- Hazardous Ma	terial Resp	onse										
	·	·											
12 10 00	Doub D. Agonou Troising Dob	aile /field	ill ownered automaticall.										
13.18.06	Part B - Agency Training Det	alis (Jieid W	ııı expana automaticaliy)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **106** of **150**

13.19	BOMBS/EXPLOSIVE DEVICE	CES											
13.19.01	Agency Policy and Procedure	es											
	The trainee shall review and	explain the	agency's policy and procedure	s for handl	ing explosives.								
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incider													
	Received Instruction	Remedia	al Training		How								
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test				
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)												
Additiona	Information:												
13.19.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	kimum)				N/A				
	Policy 328- Major Incident Policy 408- Response to Bo		on										
13.19.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **107** of **150**

12 10 02	.02 Tactical Considerations												
13.19.02													
	The trainee shall explain tacti include:	ical conside	erations upon arrival at the scen	ie of a susp	ected or actual exp	olosive device. These	considerations sh	all minimally					
	A. Hazards of using the poli	ce radio an	d/or cellular phone	1	D. Evacuation of c	civilian personnel							
	B. Request for technician or	r Explosive	Ordnance Disposal (E.O.D)	1	E. Possibility that	more than one explo	osive device						
	C. Isolation of the device ar				,	·							
Reference(s	Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How												
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name Date	Remediated?					
FTO:		,			Field Perform			Field Perform					
					Role Play Written Test			Role Play Written Test					
Trainee:		,			☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test					
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)												
Additional	Information:												
13.19.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	aimum)			□ N/A					
	Policy 408- Response to Bo	mb Calls											
13.19.02	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 108 of 150

13.19.03												
	Given a simulated or actual b	omb scene	, the trainee shall assess and p	erform all r	necessary responsib	ilities and actions in	_					
Reference(s):						Case # (If applic	able)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedia	al Training		How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name D	ate	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					Written Test				Written Test			
					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test			
comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
13.19.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 408- Response to Bo	mb Calls										
	,											
13.19.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 109 of 150

13.20	AIRCRAFT CRASHES										
13.20.01	Agency Policy										
	The trainee shall review and	explain the	agency's policy on aircraft cras	shes.							
Reference(s):											
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstra	ted	How	Remedia	al Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?						
FTO:				Field Perform Role Play							
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test		
Comments	(field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
13.20.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 416- Aircraft Accide	nts									
13.20.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **110** of **150**

13.20.02 Tactical Considerations												
13.20.02	The trainee shall discuss factors associated with the handling of an aircraft crash, including:											
	A. Civil Aviation/Non-Milita	ary Aircraft ency (FAA)	_		B. Military Aircraf 1. Military au 2. There may 3. There may	uthorities are in charge be dangerous weapo be classified materia not authorize news m	ns issues Is present edia to enter					
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedial	Training	How				
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print for	ull name Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play				
					Written Test			Written Test				
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test				
comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
13.20.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters ma	ximum)			□ N/A				
	Policy 416- Aircraft Accide	nt										
13.20.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)									
	13.20.02 Tare B. Agency Training Details (field with expand datematically)											

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **111** of **150**

13.21	FIRST AID												
13.21.01	-												
13.21.01	Knowledge and Skills The trained shall passess the	knowlodge	and ckills pooded to administs	or nococcar	y first aid during om	organsy situations							
	The trainee shall possess the knowledge and skills needed to administer necessary first aid during emergency situations. Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
Reference(s):													
	Received Instruction	I	Competency Demonstrat	1	How		l Training	1	How				
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
					Written Test				Written Test				
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)	•		•	•								
Additional	Information:												
Additional	information:												
13.21.01	Part A - Reference Agency Pe	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 430- Medical Aid an	nd Resnans	: Δ										
	Toney 450 Wiediedi Ala un	ia nespons											
13.21.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										
	J , J	· ·	, ,,										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 112 of 150

13.21.02	Agency Policy												
	The trainee shall review and	explain the	agency's policy on administeri	ng first aid.			•		T				
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #													
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How				
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
					Written Test				Written Test				
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test				
Additional	Comments (field will expand automatically)												
		/5			. \								
13.21.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	amum)				∐ N/A				
	Policy 430- Medical Aid an	d Respons	3										
13.21.02	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 113 of 150

13.21.03	13.21.03 Proficiency Requirements The trainee shall discuss why a law enforcement officer is morally, ethically, and legally required to maintain proficiency in first aid techniques.												
Reference(Reference(s): Health & Safety Code 1797.183 and Penal Code 13518 Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Reme							How					
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform	When completed, print	t full name Date	Remediated? Field Perform					
FTO:					Role Play			Role Play					
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test					
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)												
Additional	Information:												
13.21.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)			□ N/A					
	Policy 430- Medical Aid and	d Respons											
40.04.65		** (6: 1:											
13.21.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **114** of **150**

13.21.04	4 Potential Consequences of Improper Application The trainee shall explain why the improper application of first aid techniques could conceivably result in civil action against the officer and the agency.												
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #					
							al Training	How					
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test					
	Comments (field will expand automatically)												
	Information:												
13.21.04			edures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	kimum)			N/A					
	Policy 430- Medical Aid and	d Respons											
13.21.04	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **115** of **150**

13.21.05	Given any emergency situation in which some form of first aid becomes necessary, the trainee shall properly administer the necessary first aid technique(s) following the summoning of professional emergency assistance.											
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date		When completed, print	t full name	Date				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
13.21.05	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 cha	racters ma	ximum)				N/A			
	Policy 430- Medical Aid an	d Respons										
13.21.05	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **116** of **150**

13.21.06	21.06 Occupational Exposure to Blood and Airborne Pathogens												
	The trainee shall explain the agency's plan for the management of occupational exposure to blood and airborne pathogens [e.g., Human Immunodeficiency												
	Virus (HIV), Hepatitis, Tuberculosis (TB)].												
Reference(s): Incident #													
	Received Instruction	al Training		How									
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated: When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated: When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated: When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated:						full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)												
Additional	Information:												
13.21.06	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	ximum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 430- Medical Aid an	d Respons											
13.21.06	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **117** of **150**

13.22	SICK, INJURED, OR DECEASED PERSONS											
13.22.01	Providing Aid and Transport	ation										
	The trainee shall review and	explain age	ency policies concerning providi	ing aid and	transportation to si	ick or injured person	ıs.					
Reference(s):												
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	-		Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additiona	I Information:											
13.22.01	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 430- Medical Aid an	d Respons	;									
13.22.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 118 of 150

12 22 02	Dooth Investigations Handle		adiaal Evensions									
13.22.02	Death Investigations Handle	-			ta a da alla tarra alta a							
	including:	explain Call	ifornia law and agency procedur	res concerr	iing death investiga	itions that must be r	nandied by medical	examiner,				
	A. Apparent homicide, suic	ide, or occu	urring under suspicious	ı	E. By disease, inju	ry, or toxic agent du	ring or arising from	employment				
	circumstances			ı	. While not unde	r the care of a physi	cian during the per	iod immediately				
	B. Resulting from the use of	of dangerou	s or narcotic drugs		prior to death							
	C. The death of any person facility, or who is in police		arcerated in any jail, correctiona	al (G. Death related to disease that might constitute a threat to public health							
	D. Apparently accidental or following an injury											
Reference(s	Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	How	Remedia	ll Training	How					
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print		Remediated?				
FTO:				Field Perform			Field Perform					
					Role Play Written Test			Role Play Written Test				
Trainee:					Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
13.22.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chare	acters max	imum)			□ N/A				
	Policy 329- Death Investig	ation										
13.22.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	rill expand automatically)									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 119 of 150

13.22.03	Removing Human Body from	n Death Sce	ene									
	The trainee shall review and	explain the	legal requirements concerning	removal of	f a human body froi	m a death scene, inc	luding:					
	A. Limits to which an office	r may searc	:h a dead person	1	B. Legalities involvambulance	ved in transporting a	ın obviously	y dead per	son in an			
Reference(s	Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training											
i	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:				Field Perform Role Play								
Trainee:			☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test									
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
13.22.03	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	aimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 329- Death Investiga	ation										
13.22.03	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **120** of **150**

13.23	LOST, FOUND, AND RECO	VERED PR	OPERTY										
13.23.01	Disposition of Property Othe	er than Evid	ence										
	The trainee shall review and	explain Cali	fornia law and agency policies	and proced	dures concerning th	e disposition of prop	erty other	than evid	ence, including:				
	A. Property recovered by o	fficer			D. How Law Enfor	rcement Data Systen	ns (LEDS) ca	n assist ir) determining				
	B. Property found by citize				property status	•	ns (LLDS) ca	11 433136 11	acterming				
			d (II)		 								
	C. Property (real or personal) of injured, ill, or deceased persons												
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	·												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How												
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
					Written Test				Written Test				
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)	•		-		•							
Additional	Information:												
Additional	illiorination.												
13.23.01	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters ma	ximum)				N/A				
	Policy 323- Report Prepara	ation											
	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,												
13.23.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 121 of 150

13.24	CROWD CONTROL												
13.24.01	First Amendment Rights												
		-	l First Amendment rights of fre an individual's right to free spe				and propert	y of all pe	•				
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training												
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date												
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
					Written Test				Written Test				
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test				
Additional	Information:												
13.24.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 303- Control Devices	s and Tech	nniques										
	,		4										
13.24.01	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 122 of 150

13.24.02	Agency Philosophy and Law Enforcement Objective The trainee will explain and discuss the agency philosophy and law enforcement objective for controlling a crowd where there is a potential or imminent threat of violence. The discussion will minimally include the concept that law enforcement's objective is to control the situation and prevent violations of law, without infringing on an individual or group's First Amendment rights of free speech and assembly.												
Reference(s):						Case # (If ap	oplicable)	Incident #				
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How				
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
					Written Test				Written Test				
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)												
Additional	Information:												
13.24.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	aimum)				N/A				
	Policy 303- Control Device	s and Tech	nnique										
13.24.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 123 of 150

13.24.03	Maintaining Objectivity											
	The trainee will understand a		to explain the fact that peace		•	al or political opinio	ns, attitude	s, or relig	ious views to			
	influence their responsibility	to protect	an individual's rights to free sp	eech and a	ssembly.		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction	dial Training		How								
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
13.24.03	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters ma	ximum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 303- Control Device	s and Tech	nnique									
13.24.03	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **124** of **150**

13.24.04 Reference(enforcement officers (follow community.	-	estoring order, with an underst and agency policy) have a resp	_				l impact t	
nejerence(.	3 <i>).</i> 1				I				
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play
					Written Test				Written Test
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)								
Additional	Information:								
13.24.04	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)				N/A
	Policy 303- Control Device	s and Tech	nnique						
13.24.04	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)						

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 125 of 150

13.24.05	Crowd Management Inciden	nts											
	The trainee will understand and be able to explain that "crowd management" deals with law enforcement response to a known event, activity, or occurrence where a large number of people may gather. Law enforcement response to crowd management situations will include incident planning and crowd containment strategies. Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
Reference(s	eference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction	Remedia	edial Training		How								
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name [Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform	I			Field Perform				
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test				
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test	I			☐ Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)												
Additional	Information:												
13.24.05	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 303- Control Device	s and Tech	inique										
13.24.05	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 126 of 150

13.24.06	Agency Philosophy and Policies for CROWD MANAGEMENT Situations The trainee will identify and explain the agency's philosophy and policies for response to crowd management situations. A discussion of agency philosophy										
	and policies will minimally in		agency 5 prinosophy and poner	23 101 1630	51150 10	o crowa man	agement situations.	7 (413 (433 1 6 1	ir or agene	y pimosopiny	
	A. Crowd Management at I	•			6.		g rules of conduct fo	or the crow	d, law enf	orcement, media,	
		ations/First	Amendment activities		7.	etc.	to handle multiple a	rrects			
	2. Labor disputes				7. 8.		· ·		f medical	nersonnel or	
	3. Concerts				0.	Planning and coordinating the response of medical personnel of additional resources, if needed.				personner or	
	4. Sporting events/cel				9.	Making contingency plans for response if a riot situation ensues				ation ensues	
	5. Holiday celebration	ıS			10	_	uction of written pla	-			
	6. Cultural programs7. Religious gatherings	;					rgency Management ent System	System, ar	nd Nationa	al Incident	
	8. Community activities	!S			11	_	ent system d/designated law en	forcement i	nersonnel	interacting with	
	B. Incident Planning				11	the media	_	iorcement	Jet 301111et	interacting with	
	1. Establishing a comn	nand post			C. Co	ntainment					
	2. Coordination of reso	ources			1.	Establishin	g a flexible and cont	rollable per	rimeter fo	r the crowd,	
	3. Planning, preparation	on, and coo	rdination with event promoters			whenever		•			
	Deploying sufficient	personnel	with proper equipment		2.	Using offic	ers to control the er	itry and exi	t of the cr	owd within the	
	Establishing a unifie	d chain of c	ommand			perimeter					
Reference(s):							Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #	
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ed		How	Remedia	al Training		How	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Den	nonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					_	ield Perform tole Play				Field Perform Role Play	
					-	Vritten Test				Written Test	
Trainee:						erbal Test				☐ Verbal Test	
Comments	field will expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **127** of **150**

13.24.06	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)			□ N/A
	Policy 303- Control Device	es and Tecl	nnique					
13.24.06	Part B - Agency Training Det	tails /field u	vill overand automatically)					
15.24.00	Part B - Agency Training Det	ialis (jieiu w	т ехрини айсоталсану)					
13.24.07	Crowd Control Incidents							
			to explain that a "crowd contronce where there is a potential o					
			essary (force which is reasonab					
	restore order.		, (,,		
Reference(s	s):					Case # (If applicable)	Incident #
			T					
	Received Instruction	1	Competency Demonstrat		How Demonstrated?	Remedial Training		How Remediated?
FTO	Received Instruction When completed, print full name	Date	Competency Demonstrat When completed, print full name	Date	How Demonstrated? Field Perform	Remedial Training When completed, print full name	Date	How Remediated? Field Perform
FTO:		1	· · ·		Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play			Remediated? Field Perform Role Play
FTO: Trainee:		1	· · ·		Demonstrated? Field Perform			Remediated? Field Perform
Trainee:		1	· · ·		Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test			Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test
Trainee:	When completed, print full name	1	· · ·		Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test			Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test
Trainee:	When completed, print full name	1	· · ·		Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test			Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test
Trainee: Comments	When completed, print full name (field will expand automatically)	1	· · ·		Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test			Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test
Trainee: Comments	When completed, print full name	1	· · ·		Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test			Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test
Trainee: Comments	When completed, print full name (field will expand automatically) Information:	Date	· · ·	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test
Trainee: Comments Additional	When completed, print full name (field will expand automatically) Information:	Date Olicies/Pro	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test
Trainee: Comments Additional	When completed, print full name (field will expand automatically) Information: Part A - Reference Agency P	Date Olicies/Pro	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test
Trainee: Comments Additional	When completed, print full name (field will expand automatically) Information: Part A - Reference Agency P	Date Olicies/Pro	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **128** of **150**

TILLD TIVALINI	id i itoditi	WINIANOAL VOLUME Z				1 ART 3. 1 001	TIELD TRAINING WODEL
13.24.07	Part B	- Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)					
13.24.08		Philosophy and Policies for CROWD CONTROL Situations					
		inee will identify and explain the agency's philosophy and policies for resp ssion of agency philosophy and policies will minimally include the followir		e to	crowd control situations.		
	A. Iso	lation and containment	B.	Law	enforcement presence		
	1.	Establishment of a perimeter around the crowd		1.	Coordination of resources		
	2.	Consideration of barricades and placement of additional personnel to		2.	Communication		
		maintain the perimeter		3.	Deploying sufficient personnel	with proper equipme	ent
	3.	Maintaining the integrity of squads and platoons and avoiding becoming isolated in the crow		4.	The announcement of dispersa announcement/amplified sounappropriate language)		ements in
				5.	Use of force options		
				6.	Law enforcement documentation	on of its own respons	se (video/audio)
				7.	Making selective arrests (arrest	teams/ communicat	ion)
				8.	Establishing a unified chain of c	command	
				9.	Preparing to handle multiple ar	rests	
				10.	Planning and coordinating the radditional resources, if needed	response of medical p	personnel or
				11.	Authorized/designated law enformedia	orcement personnel	interacting with
Reference(s	5):					Case # (If applicable)	Incident #

Reference(Reference(s):										
	Received Instruction When completed, print full name	Date	Competency Demonstrat When completed, print full name	c ed Date	How Demonstrated?		Remedial Training When completed, print full name Date		How Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test		
Comments	(field will expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 129 of 150

13.24.08	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	ximum)				□ N/A
	Policy 303- Control Device	s and Tech	nnique						
13.24.08	Part B - Agency Training Det	rails (field w	vill expand automatically)						
13.24.08	rait b - Agency Training Det	alis (jielu w	m expana automaticany)						
13.24.09	Crowd Dispersal								
	The trainee will understand		to discuss law enforcement ac						
	the only unlawful act at a cro prior to law enforcement ini		situation is the forming of an ι	ınlawful as	sembly, the crowd s	hould be given an c	pportunity	to disper	se voluntarily
	prior to law emorcement ini	tiating any a	arrests.				Case # /If	applicable)	Incident #
Reference(s):						Case # (I)	иррпсиыс)	meident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)			Į.				_	
Additions	Unformation								
	I Information:								
Additional	Part A - Reference Agency P		cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	ximum)				□ N/A
				racters max	ximum)				□ N/A
	Part A - Reference Agency P			racters max	ximum)				□ N/A

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **130** of **150**

13.24.09	Part B - Agency Training Det	tails (field w	vill expand automatically)					
13.24.10	agency policies. If any peace	and be able officer at a	and Policy to discuss the importance of al crowd management or crowd of it is that officer's responsibility	control inc	ident is not absolute	ely clear on the law	enforcement objerification.	ective, mission, or
Reference(s	s):						Case # (If applicab	ole) Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedi	al Training	How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name Dat	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			☐ Written Test ☐ Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)							
Additional	Information:							
13.24.10	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	ximum)			□ N/A
	Policy 303- Control Device	es and Tech	nnique					
13.24.10	Part B - Agency Training De	t <mark>ails</mark> (field w	vill expand automatically)					

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **131** of **150**

13.24.11			o discuss the term "riot control" a necessary to prevent additional vi		•		•	to an escal	ation of crowd			
	Although law enforcement do	es not neces	ssarily plan on riots erupting in all ntrol techniques will minimally inc	l crowd situ	uations, riot control is		•	ell-prepare	d crowd			
	A. Specific operational tact	ics and basi	ic formations		E. Dispersal order	S						
	·		nd personnel that may be requi	red	F. Clarity on agen	cy policies and guide gents, baton, beanb						
	C. Assignment of specific tasks G. Clarity on the agency policy for the use of deadly force											
	D. Agency policies and procedures for mounting a quick, effective response to violence or violations of the law											
Reference(s	e(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
					Written Test				Written Test			
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
13.24.11	Part A - Reference Agency Pe	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 303- Control Device	s and Tech	ınique									
13.24.11	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **132** of **150**

13.24.12	Agency Philosophy and Policies for RIOT CONTROL Situations The trainee will identify and be able to discuss the agency philosophy and policies dealing with the principles of riot control. The discussion will minimally include the following: A. Containment D. Restoration of order 1. Flexible outer perimeter controlling ingress and egress of the crowd 2. Denying access and preventing others from joining the existing crowd B. Isolation 1. Developing an inner perimeter so officers can focus on gaining control and rioters may be more likely to disperse C. Dispersal 1. Dispersal can commence once the inner and outer perimeters have been established and control forces are in place to help support crowd movement, ingress, and egress Case # (If gonligable) Incident #												
	crowd movement, ir	ngress, and	egress										
Reference(s	erence(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction When completed, print full name	ed Date	How Demonstrated?	Remedial Training When completed, print full name Date		How Remediated?							
FTO:			When completed, print full name		Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test				Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)	,											
Additional	Information:												
13.24.12													
13.24.12	.12 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)												

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **133** of **150**

42.24.42	24.42 Low Enforcement Conduct													
13.24.13	Law Enforcement Conduct													
			discuss the importance of prop			•								
			nust conduct themselves legally a			and unbiased manne	er. Officers st	hall respo	ond safely and					
	professionally, and all law enforcement personnel shall follow the law and agency policies.													
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #														
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training													
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name	Date	How Remediated?					
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform					
110.					Role Play				Role Play					
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test					
					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test					
Comments	(field will expand automatically)													
Additional	Information:													
13.24.13	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	kimum)				N/A					
	Policy 303- Control Device	s and Teck	nnique											
	Toney 303 Control Device	J and Tech	mque											
13.24.13	Part R - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)											
13.24.13 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)														

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **134** of **150**

13.24.14	4 Use of Force in Response to Incidents Involving Crowds												
	The trainee shall explain the agency policy regarding the use of lethal and less lethal force when an officer is involved in any crowd management or crowd control situation. The trainee will understand and be able to articulate the agency's use of force policies, and will explain the level(s) of force that may be necessary to control unlawful actions, arrest or disperse violators, and restore order. The trainee will understand that any level of force used in a crowd situation must be reasonable, lawful, and within agency policy. Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
Reference(s	Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction		How										
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)												
Additional	Information:												
13.24.14	Part A - Reference Agency Pe	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	aimum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 303- Control Device Policy 300- Use of Force	s and Tech	nnique										
13.24.14	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **135** of **150**

13.24.15	Agency-Issued Riot Equipme	ent										
13.24.13	•		e and maintenance of all agency	-iccuad/anr	proved riot equipmer	nt						
	(e.g.,. helmets, shields, flex cuf			-133000/ app	noved not equipmen	TC .						
			- da h				Case # (If ap	nnlicable)	Incident #			
Reference(s):												
	Received Instruction	Remedia	l Training		How							
ı	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? How Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated?							Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play							
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
	omments (field in expand accomplication)											
Additional	Information:											
13.24.15	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	dimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 303- Control Devices	s and Tech	nique									
13.24.15	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									
10.11.110	ruit 5 / igenty ruining 5 cm	uno (jieia vii	n expana datematicany,									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **136** of **150**

13.25	NEWS MEDIA RELATIONS												
13.25.01	Common Practices for Release The trainee shall discuss the utilized.		nation non law enforcement practices	as to who i	may release inform	ation to the news m	edia and the	notificat	ion procedures				
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #													
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training												
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date												
FTO:	TO: Field Perform Role Play												
Trainee:					Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test				
	(field will expand automatically) Information:												
13.25.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	aimum)				N/A				
	Policy 324- Media Relation		,		·								
13.25.01	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **137** of **150**

13.25.02	Press Credentials The trainee shall recognize pre	ss credentia	als most commonly honored by l	aw enforcei	ment agencies.								
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #					
	Received Instruction	Remedia	al Training	How									
FTO:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play					
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test					
	Comments (field will expand automatically) Additional Information:												
13.25.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)			□ N/A					
	Policy 324- Media Relation												
12.25.02	Dout D. Access Training Date	ila /fialal	ill averaged average atticulture										
13.25.02	Part B - Agency Training Deta	alis (Jield w	III expana automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **138** of **150**

13.25.03	The trainee shall identify the provisions of California law pertaining to the authorization of news media representatives to enter areas otherwise closed to the public.												
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applica	ble)	Incident #				
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ed	How		al Training		How				
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, prin	t full name Da	te	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test				
Comments (field will expand automatically) Additional Information:													
13.25.03		licies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A				
13.25.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	i <mark>ls</mark> (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **139** of **150**

13.25.04	Sensitive Information											
	The trainee shall discuss types media, including:	of informat	tion that could negatively affect t	he rights of	f an individual and/o	r place the investigati	on at risk if furnished	d to the news				
	person, or prospective v B. Admissions, confessions	vitness s, or alibis a of a test tak ect, or witn		ess	 F. The probability of an accused person entering a guilty plea G. The opinioned value of evidence against an accused person H. Information prohibited by agency policy I. Information that would be detrimental to the investigation of J. Information that may jeopardize the rights of the individual 							
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date											
FTO: Trainee:	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	When completed, print	t full name Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)											
Additiona	Information:											
13.25.04 Part A - Reference Agency Policies/Procedures, if applicable (600 characters maximum) Policy 324- Media Relation Policy 321- Information Technology Use												
13.25.04	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **140** of **150**

13.26	HOSTAGE SITUATIONS AN	ID BARRIC	ADED SUSPECTS											
13.26.01	Tactical Considerations The trainee shall explain and	/or demon	strate tactical considerations in	ı dealing w	ith hostage situatior	ns and/or barricaded	l suspects, in	cluding:						
	A. Safe approach				D. Evacuation									
	B. Containment of the scer	ne			E. Communication	n/negotiation with t	he suspect							
	C. Requesting appropriate assistance [e.g., hostage negotiator, specialized unit(s), etc.] Case # (If applicable) Incident #													
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #														
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How													
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?					
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play					
Trainee:					Written Test				Written Test					
					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test					
Comments	(field will expand automatically)													
Additional	Information:													
13.26.01	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters ma	ximum)				□ N/A					
	Policy 328- Major Incident	Notificati	on											
	Policy 47- Hostage and Ba	rricade Ind	cidents											
13.26.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)											

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **141** of **150**

13.27	SNIPER ATTACK												
13.27.01	Initial Response to Attack												
	The trainee shall explain the	steps which	should be immediately taken	when conf	ronted with a "set-u	up", ambush, or snip	er attack, ir	ncluding:					
	A. Seeking cover and/or co	ncealment			C. Isolating and cl	earing the area(s)							
	B. Calling for assistance				D. Determining po	ossible location(s) of	assailant(s)					
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How				
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:					Written Test				Written Test				
					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test				
comments	(field will expand automatically)												
Additional	Information:												
13.27.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	edures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	rimum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 47- Hostage and Bar	rricade Inc	idents										
13.27.01	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **142** of **150**

13.27.02	Tactical Actions by Driver un	ider Attack										
	The trainee shall discuss tactic	al actions th	nat may be taken by the driver of	a vehicle th	nat comes under snip	per attack, including:						
	A. Accelerating/reversing o	ut of the "k	till zone"		C. Abandoning the	e target vehicle						
	B. Turning into nearest ava				_	ossible secondary attack/am	bush					
						· .						
Reference(s):					Case # (I	f applicable)	Incident #				
Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training												
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:	Role Play											
Trainee:	Trainee: Written Test											
Camanaanta	Comments (field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:											
13.27.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	rimum)			□ N/A				
	Policy 47- Hostage and Bar	rricade Inc	idents									
	Toney In Trootage and Bar											
13.27.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill aynand automatically)									
13.27.02	rait b - Agency Training Det	alis (jieid W	ін ехрана айтотпансану)									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **143** of **150**

42.27.02 Finely and Welcide													
13.27.03	Firebombed Vehicle												
	The trainee shall discuss tactic	s that shoul	d be used when an occupied pol	ice vehicle	has been hit with a fi	rebomb, including:							
	A. Accelerating out of the d	langer zone	e if vehicle is still operable		B. Abandon the v	ehicle							
					 After initia 	ll flame burst							
					2. If bomb en	nters vehicle							
3. If vehicle is incapacitated													
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #													
nejerence(.	5 <i>).</i>					1							
Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training													
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	How Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform				
					Role Play				Role Play Written Test				
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Verbal Test				
Comments	(field will expand automatically)	l											
A al altata a a a l													
Additional	Information:												
13.27.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters ma	ximum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 47- Hostage and Bar	rricade Inc	idents										
	,												
13.27.03	13.27.03 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)												

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **144** of **150**

13.28	ANIMAL CONTROL									
13.28.01	Agency Policy and Procedures									
	The trainee shall explain the agency's policy and procedures when confronted with different types of animal control situations. These types of situations shall minimally include:									
	A. Animals that are:	B. Nuisances created by unsanitary keeping of animals								
	1. Dead				C. Protective custody of animals					
	2. Injured	D. Animal bites								
	3. Noisy									
	4. Rabid									
	5. Strays									
	6. Wild/feral									
Reference(s):							Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #	
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedia	Remedial Training		How	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print			Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform	
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test	
Trainee:					Verbal Test				Verbal Test	
Comments (field will expand automatically)										
Additional Information:										
13.28.01	Part A - Reference Agency Policies/Procedures, if applicable (600 characters maximum)									
	Policy 805- Animal Control									
	,									
13.28.01	Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)									

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **145** of **150**

13.28.02	Destroying of Vicious, Dange	rous. or In	iured Animal								
	The trainee shall explain the agency's policy and procedures when it is determined that a vicious, dangerous, or injured animal must be killed/destroyed. The explanation shall minimally include:										
	A. Whom to notify prior to	shooting th	ne animal		D. What report(s)	must be completed	following t	he shootii	ng of the animal		
	B. Who may shoot the anim	nal			E. Proper disposa	l of the dead animal					
	C. Proper and most humane method for shooting the animal										
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How		
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date										
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform		
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test		
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test		
Comments (field will expand automatically)											
Additional	Information:										
13.28.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 805- Animal Control										
13.28.02	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **146** of **150**

13.28.03	Handling an Animal Control S	Situation							
	Given an incident, the trainees	shall effective	vely assess and handle an animal	control situ	iation.				
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction	Remedia	al Training		How				
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test
Comments	(field will expand automatically)								
	,								
Additional	Information:								
13.28.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	licies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A
	Policy 805- Animal Control								
13.28.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ils (field w	ill expand automatically)						

See next page for Attestation

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page **147** of **150**

Part 5 - Section 13: Patrol Procedures

ATTESTATION FOR SECTION 13

TO ENTER YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE:

- Export your file as a PDF. (Go to File > Export > Create PDF/XPS Document)
- Click on "Fill & sign" > Click on "Sign" icon at top of page > Click on "Add signature"
- Click on the "Image" icon > Click "Select image" > Locate your signature file > Click "Apply" to place your signature.
- Enter your full name next to your signature.

YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES VERIFY that the Field Training Officer (FTO) and trainee attest to the following:

- 1. The FTO(s) provided all instruction, training, and related feedback/comments to the trainee in accordance with the agency's training requirements for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 2. The trainee demonstrated all competencies required for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 3. If remedial training was performed, the results were reviewed by the appropriate FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.
- 4. The final evaluation of the trainee's performance for this portion of the Field Training Program were approved by the FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.

Primary Field Training Officer:	X	Print Full Name:
Trainee:	X	Print Full Name:

IMPORTANT: After signing the Attestation, the me will be locked and **CANNOT BE MODIFIED**. If you need to make changes, both signatures must be removed and re-entered after the final revisions have been made.

To remove the electronic signature: Click on the signature > Click on the trash icon.

See the following pages for Instructions for Administrators and FTOs

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 148 of 150

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR ADMINISTRATORS

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section is provided as a separate file on the POST website. Prior to submitting your FTP Manual to POST for review, you must complete all 18 Sections and include them as part of your Manual.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep a Master copy of each Section file for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for agency-specific entries.
- 2. For each Section (1–18):
 - Open the applicable file and add agency name and date (M/Y) at the top of page 1. (Do NOT alter any other portions of the file, with the exclusion of Parts A and B.)
 - For each subsection, complete Parts A and B.
 - Part A: Input relevant policy references from Department Policy Manual (ex. Sacramento SD Policy: Use of Force).
 - Part B: Input agency training details.
- 3. After completing ALL sections (1–18), you are required to submit the following materials via email to POST for review and approval (do NOT send printed copies):
 - 1) Volume I and Volume II (Sections 1-18)
 - 2) POST 2-229 Form (scanned copy of signed original)
 - 3) **Department Policy Manual**
- 4. Mail your POST 2-229 Form to:

Commission on POST
Field Training
860 Stillwater Road, Suite 100
West Sacramento, CA 95605

See next page for Instructions for Field Training Officers

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 149 of 150

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FIELD TRAINING OFFICERS (FTOs)

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section has been customized by your agency administrator(s) to include references to policies and procedures and training details to meet your agency's Field Training Program requirements. Each file is provided as a separate file. For each Section (1–18), complete all tables for each topic.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep an unchanged copy of each section file as a master for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for your training sessions.
- 2. Tracking your training sessions:
 - Upon completing each competency, enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was demonstrated, into the applicable tables.
 - Enter any note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 3. If trainee requires remedial training:
 - Enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was remediated, to show that each competency was completed.
 - Enter any additional note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 4. **Attestation:** After all competencies have been performed, including any remedial training, the primary FTO and trainee MUST enter their electronic signatures on the Attestation page (see instructions) to verify that the trainee has completed this portion of the Field Training Program.

End Section

5.13 Patrol Procedures Page 150 of 150

SECTION 14
Investigations/Evidence

14.1 – 14.10 COMPETENCY REQUIREMENTS

14.1 Interviewing and Interrogation 14.2 Preliminary Investigation 14.3 Burden of Proof 14.4 Concepts of Evidence 14.5 Rules of Evidence 14.6 Evidence Collection and Preservation 14.7 Lineups 14.8 Sources of Information 14.9 Subpoenas 14.10 Courtroom Testimony and Demeanor 14.10 Attestation 14.2 Instructions to Administrators 14.3 Instructions to FTOs	14.2 14.3 14.4 14.5 14.6

Note to Administrators

In order for POST to review and approve your agency's Field Training Guide, you MUST submit the following electronic files:

- 1) POST-approved Field Training Application (Form 2-229)
- 2) Your department's Policy & Procedure Manual
- 3) Your completed Guide (Volumes 1 & 2), including ALL competency requirements covered in Part 5, Sections 1–18.

LIST OF SUBTOPICS

14.1	INTERVIE	WING AND INTERROGATION	14.6	EVIDENC	E COLLECTION AND PRESERVATION
	14.1.01	Preparing for an Interview		14.6.01	Locating Physical Evidence
	14.1.02	Taking Statements		14.6.02	Weather Conditions
	14.1.03	Contents of a Good Statement		14.6.03	Preserving Evidence
	14.1.04	Miranda Warning		14.6.04	Agency Policy
	14.1.05	Conducting an Interview		14.6.05	Storage of Evidence
14.2	PRELIMII	NARY INVESTIGATION			Taking Evidence to Laboratories and Court
		Investigating Cold Crimes		14.6.07	Chain of Custody/Evidence
	14.2.01	Crimes Against Property		14.6.08	Demonstrate Handling of Evidence
	14.2.02	Handling Crimes Against Property	14.7	LINEUPS	
	14.2.04	Crimes Against Persons		14.7.01	Methods for Identifying Suspects
	14.2.05	Handling Crimes Against Persons		14.7.02	Agency Policy and Procedures
	14.2.06	Investigating Specific Crimes		14.7.03	Photographic Identifications
	14.2.07	Serious Injury or Death Scenes			
	14.2.08	Evidence Technicians/Criminalists	14.8		S OF INFORMATION
	14.2.09	Preliminary Investigations			Networking with the Community
					Informants
14.3		OF PROOF		14.8.03	Public and Private Records
	14.3.01	Understanding the Burden of Proof	14.9	SUBPOEI	NAS
14.4	CONCEPT	TS OF EVIDENCE		14.9.01	Definition, Authority, and Immunities
	14.4.01	Evidence Definition and Types		14.9.02	Agency Practices
	14.4.02	Evidence and Related Materials	1410	COLIDED	OORA TECTIRACKIV AND DERAFANIOD
	14.4.03	Purpose of Evidence	14.10		OOM TESTIMONY AND DEMEANOR
	14.4.04	Tests of Admissibility			Professional Demeanor and Appearance
	14.4.05	Witness Qualifications			Pre-Trial Conference
	14.4.06	Privileged Communication			Principles of Effective Testimony
145	DILLES OF	FEMILIE			Dealing with Attorney Personalities
14.5		F EVIDENCE			Courtroom Security Policies and Procedures
		Exclusionary Rule			Perjury and Falsifying Police Reports
	14.5.02	Hearsay Rule		14.10.07	Courtroom Testimony Preparation and Demonstration

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **2** of **51**

SECTION	I 14 INVESTIGATIONS/E	VIDENCE										
CHECK ONE ONLY: PHASE 1 PHASE 2 PHASE 3 PHASE 4 PHASE 5												
Trainee					FTO							
14.1	INTERVIEWING AND INTE	RROGATIO	ON									
14.1.01	Preparing for an Interview											
	The trainee shall explain the systematic steps he/she should take in preparing for an interview or interrogation.											
Reference(s):							Case # (If o	applicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency	y Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:						Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:						Written Test Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test		
Comments	:								l			
Additional	Information:											
		aliaina/Dua	and was if a malicals	In (COO show		dina coma l						
14.1.01	Part A - Reference Agency P			i e (600 chai	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 600- Investigation a	nd Prosec	ution									
14.1.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automati	ically)								

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **3** of **51**

14.1.02	Taking Statements											
14.1.02	Taking Statements		A-A	Th		ta alcala.						
	The trainee shall discuss bas	ic rules in s	tatement taking and interviewi	ing. These r	rules shall minimally	include:						
	_	•	et the person being interviewe	ed do	D. Putting the person being interviewed at ease							
	the majority of the talki	ng			E. Writing statements verbatim (when appropriate) from person being							
		w; Minimize	e rambling by the person being		interviewed							
	interviewed				F. Not improvising	g or making assump	tions					
	C. Avoiding leading questions except when absolutely necessary											
Reference(s	Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	l Training		How			
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date											
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform			
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test			
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	Comments:											
Additional	Information:											
14.1.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters ma	ximum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 600- Investigation a	nd Prosec	ution									
14.1.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	tails (field w	vill expand automatically)									
	. a a	Jicia W	o.pana aacomacoany)									

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **4** of **51**

The trainee shall describe the contents of a good statement. These contents shall minimally include: A. What happened B. When it happened C. Where it happened D. Who it happened to B. Who it happened C. Where it happened D. Who it happened to Case # (ff applicable) Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Demonstrated
B. When it happened C. Where it happened D. Who it happened to Reference(s): Received Instruction When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? FTO: FTO: FTO: FTO: FTO: FTO: FTO: FTO:
C. Where it happened D. Who it happened to Reference(s): Received Instruction When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? Dem
D. Who it happened to Reference(s): Received Instruction When completed, print full name Date Date When completed, print full name Date Date Date Date Date Date Date Dat
Reference(s): Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How
Reference(s): Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Pield Perform Role Play Written Test Written Test Werbal Test Werbal Test
When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Pemonstrated? When completed, print full name Date Remediated? FTO: Field Perform Role Play Role Play Written Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Comments: Additional Information:
FTO: Field Perform Field Perform Role Play Role Play Written Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Comments:
FTO: Role Play Role Play Trainee: Verbal Test Comments: Additional Information:
Trainee: Written Test Verbal Test Comments: Additional Information:
Comments: Additional Information:
Additional Information:
14.1.02 Part A. Peference Agency Policies / Precedures, if applicable /600 characters maximum)
14.1.05 Fait A - Neierleine Agency Folicies/Flocedures, ii applicable (000 characters maximum)
Policy 600- Investigation and Prosecution
14.1.03 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **5** of **51**

14.1.04	Miranda Warning The trainee shall explain the ramifications of issuing the Miranda warning and describe when and why it should or should not be used during interrogations.									
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #	
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedial Training			How	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:		<u> </u>			Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:					Written Test				Written Test	
					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test	
Additional Information:										
14.1.04	Part A - Reference Agency Po	licies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				∐ N/A	
	Policy 600- Investigation ar	id Prosecu	ıtion							
14.1.04	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ı ils (field w	ill expand automatically)							

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page 6 of 51

14.1.05	Conducting an Interview										
	Given a situation in which a sappropriate form.	statement s	should be taken, the trainee sh	nall properly	conduct an intervi	ew and satisfactorily	summarize	e the infor	mation on the		
Reference(s):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction	Remedia	al Training		How						
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test		
Comments:											
Additional	Information:										
14.1.05	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cho	aracters ma	ximum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 600- Investigation a	nd Prosec	ution								
14.1.05	Part B - Agency Training Det	t ails (field w	vill expand automatically)								

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **7** of **51**

14.2	PRELIMINARY INVESTIGAT	ΓΙΟΝ										
14.2.01	Investigating Cold Crimes											
	The trainee shall properly obtain all information necessary for the completion of a thorough preliminary investigation of a "cold" crime. Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable)											
	Received Instruction	Remedia	al Training		How							
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					Written Test				Written Test			
Comments					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test			
Comments	•											
Additional	Information:											
14.2.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters ma	ximum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 600- Investigation a	nd Prosecu	ution									
14.2.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page 8 of 51

443.00	0: 4::5										
14.2.02	Crimes Against Property										
	The trainee shall review and against property. These response		officer's responsibilities associa should minimally include:	ted with th	ne preliminary invest	tigation and reportir	g of in-pro	gress or fr	esh crimes		
	A. Identity or description of	f suspect(s)		1	E. Radio broadcast	ts of all known and i	mportant ii	nformation	า		
	B. Description of loss			1	Conducting a wi	itness check					
	C. Direction of flight of suspect(s) G. Pursuit and/or apprehension of suspects, if possible										
	D. Possibility of weapons being involved										
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	l Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
					Written Test				Written Test		
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test		
Comments:											
Additional	Information:										
14.2.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 600- Investigation ar	nd Prosecu	tion								
14.2.02	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field wi	II expand automatically)								

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **9** of **51**

14.2.03	.03 Handling Crimes Against Property												
			nvolving a crime against prope investigation, including the sat	• •		•	ll the objec	tives nece	ssary to				
Reference(s	Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training												
	When completed, print full name	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?								
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:									☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				
Additional	Information:												
14.2.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters ma	ıximum)				☐ N/A				
	Policy 600- Investigation ar	nd Prosecu	ution										
						_							
14.2.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **10** of **51**

44204	C: Anainst Bansana												
14.2.04	Crimes Against Persons		6 6										
	The trainee shall review and against persons. These respo	•	officer's responsibilities associa	ated with th	ne preliminary inves	tigation and reportir	ng of in-progres	s or ti	esh crimes				
			•				_						
	A. Identity or description of	f suspect(s)			E. Radio broadcas	sts of all known and i	mportant infor	matic	n				
	B. Description of injury and	l/or loss			F. Conducting a w	vitness check							
	C. Direction of flight of susp	pect(s)			G. Pursuit and/or	apprehension of sus	pects, if possibl	e					
	D. Possibility of weapons being involved												
Case # (If applicable) Incident #													
Reference(s	;):						() ()						
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How												
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name D	ate	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform				
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test				
Trainee:					Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test				
Comments:													
Additional	Information:												
14.2.04	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters ma:	ximum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 600- Investigation a	nd Prsecut	rion										
	Tolley ood investigation al	ia i i secut	1011										
14 2 04	Doub D. Access Training Date	alla (field	ill average devices actionally.										
14.2.04	Part B - Agency Training Det	alis (field w	ili expana automatically)										

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **11** of **51**

14.2.05	.2.05 Handling Crimes Against Persons												
	Given an in-progress or fresh	incident in	olving a crime against a perso	n, the train	nee shall properly ass	ess and perform all	the objecti	ives neces	sary to				
	satisfactorily complete the pr	eliminary ir	nvestigation, including the satis	factory co	mpletion of the prop	er report(s).							
Reference(s	Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction	al Training		How									
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name								Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				
Comments	:	<u> </u>		•				,					
Additional	Information:												
14.2.05	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters ma	ximum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 600- Investigation a	nd Prsecut	ion										
14.2.05													
	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **12** of **51**

14.2.06	Investigating Specific Crimes												
14.2.00													
	The trainee shall explain the s	steps to tak	e while investigating various cr	imes again	st persons, including	g:							
	A. Rape/Sexual assault			1	D. Child Abuse								
	B. Robbery			1	E. Elder Abuse								
	C. Kidnapping			1	F. Felonious assau	ult							
							Case # (If o	applicable)	Incident #				
Reference(s):						- Case (1)	.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,					
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How												
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated?												
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform				
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test				
Trainee:					Verbal Test				Verbal Test				
Comments				<u> </u>	-								
Additional	Information:												
14.2.06	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	ximum)				☐ N/A				
	Policy 600- Investigation a	nd Prsecu	tion										
	Policy 601- Sexual Assault	Investigat	ions										
	Policy 609- Juvenile Arrest	s and Cita	tions										
14.2.06	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)										
17.2.00	Tare b - Agency Training Det	uns prera vi	mi expana automaticany)										

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **13** of **51**

442.07													
14.2.07	Serious Injury or Death Scen												
	The trainee shall discuss the s	steps to take	initially at a scene where a ser	ious injury	or death has occur	rred. These steps sha	all minimally include	:					
	A. Preserving the scene, inc	luding the re	estriction of unauthorized polic	e D	. Making proper r	notifications							
	personnel	0		E		physical evidence							
	B. Determining the need for	r first aid an	d summoning medical assistan			• •	or possible witness	00.00					
	The Locating and interviewing withcoses of possible withcoses as												
	C. Identifying and apprehending suspect(s), if possible appropriate												
Reference(s	Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ed	How	Remedi	al Training	How					
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated?					
FTO:					Field Perform			Field Perform					
					Role Play Written Test			Role Play Written Test					
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			Verbal Test					
Comments		-											
Additional	Information:												
14.2.07	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 chard	acters max	imum)			☐ N/A					
	Policy 600- Investigation a	nd Prsecuti	on										
	Policy 329- Death investiga												
	Toney 323 Beath investige	1011											
14.2.07 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)													

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **14** of **51**

14.2.08	8 Evidence Technicians/Criminalists The trainee shall recognize what types of situations require the skills of an evidence technician or criminalist.											
Reference(s	;):						Case # (If	applicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction	Remedia	al Training		How							
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform			
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test			
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test			
Comments:												
Additional	Information:											
14.2.08	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	cimum)				☐ N/A			
	Policy 600- Investigation ar	nd Prsecut	iion									
14.2.08	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **15** of **51**

14.2.09	09 Preliminary Investigations										
	The trainee shall demonstrate	e the ability	y to conduct thorough and com	plete prelir	minary investigation	ns.					
Reference(s	;):					Cas	se # (If applicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedial Tra	ining	How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print full na	ame Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform			Field Perform Role Play			
					Role Play Written Test			Written Test			
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test			
Additional	Information:										
14.2.09	Part A - Reference Agency Po	licies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)			☐ N/A			
	Policy 600- Investigation an	nd Prosecu	ıtion								
14.2.09	Part B - Agency Training Deta	nils (field w	ill expand automatically)								

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **16** of **51**

14.3	BURDEN OF PROOF												
14.3.01	Understanding the Burden of Proof The trainee shall define the term "burden of proof" and determine whether the burden of proof falls upon the prosecution or defense during a criminal trial in the following situations: A. Criminal Guilt D. Double jeopardy as a defense B. Corpus delicti E. Self-defense as a defense C. Jurisdiction F. Insanity as a defense												
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If o	applicable)	Incident #				
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How												
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test				
Comments:													
Additional	Information:												
14.3.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 600- Investigation a	nd Prosecu	ıtion										
14.3.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill evnand automatically)										
14.5.01	raito - Agency Italiing Dec	ans (jieiu w	т ехрини инготинсину)										

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page 17 of 51

14.4	CONCEPTS OF EVIDENCE												
14.4.01	Evidence Definition and Typ	oes											
			ence" as defined by California la	w and rec	ognize the various o	concents of evidence	including:						
	A. Direct evidence	terrir evide	ence as defined by Camornia is	•		•	, including.						
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·												
Reference	Reference(s): Evidence Codes 140 and 410 Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training												
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name Date	Remediated?					
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play					
Tuoimaa					Written Test			Written Test					
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test					
Comments	S:												
Additiona	Il Information:												
14.4.01	Part A - Reference Agency F	Policies/Pro	ocedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters ma	ıximum)			□ N/A					
	Policy 600- Investigation a	and Prosec	rution										
14.4.01	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field v	vill expand automatically)										

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **18** of **51**

14.4.02	Evidence and Related Mater	ials							
	The trainee shall discuss and	give examp	oles of the following evidence a	nd related	materials:				
	A. Fruits of a crime			(C. Contraband				
	B. Instrumentalities of a crit	me							
Reference(s):						Case # (If	applicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedi	al Training		How
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test
Comments	•				verbai rest				verbal lest
Additional	Information:								
14.4.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	licies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A
	Policy 600- Investigation ar	nd Prosecu	ition						
14.4.02	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)						

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page 19 of 51

14.4.03	Purpose of Evidence													
	T he trainee shall explain the	e purposes	for offering evidence in court ir	ncluding:										
	A. As an item of proof				C. To rehabilitate	a witness								
	B. To impeach a witness				D. To assist in det	ermining sentence								
	Case # //f applicable \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \													
Reference(s	5):						Case # (I) applicable	mordent #						
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedial 1	Training	How						
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print fu	ull name Date	Remediated?						
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play						
Trainee:					☐ Written Test			Written Test						
				<u> </u>	☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test						
Comments														
Additional	Information:													
14.4.03	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters may	vimum)			□ N/A						
14.4.03				acters max	Annum)									
	Policy 600- Investigation a	nd Prosect	ution											
14.4.03	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)											

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **20** of **51**

14.4.04	Tests of Admissibility												
14.4.04	The trainee shall explain the tests which an item of evidence must successfully pass before it may be admitted into any criminal court, including that the evidence must:												
	A. Be relevant to the matte	er in issue			C. Have been lega	ally obtained							
	B. Be competently presented in court												
Reference(s) : Evidence Code 210 : Case # (If applicable) Incident #													
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How Demonstrated?												
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date												
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play				
					Written Test				Written Test				
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test				
Additiona	l Information:												
14.4.04	Part A - Reference Agency	Policies/Pro	ocedures, if applicable (600 cho	aracters m	aximum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 600- Investigation	and Prose	cution										
	,												
14.4.04 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)													

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **21** of **51**

14.4.05	Witness Qualifications												
	The trainee shall identify at	least three	of the following as qualification	is that a wi	tness must meet be	efore testifying in a c	riminal tria	I in the St	ate of California:				
	A. Know the difference be	tween right	and wrong		D. Testify only to	those facts that are	personal kr	nowledge	(with the				
	B. Understand his/her dut	y to tell the	truth		exception of those areas covered by the Hearsay Rule)								
	C. Possess the ability to express himself/herself concerning the matter to												
	be understood												
	Case # (If analicable) Incident #												
Reference(s	Reference(s): Evidence Code 701												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training												
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform				
•		Role Play Written Test						Role Play Written Test					
Trainee:													
Comments:													
Additional	Information:												
14.4.05	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters ma	ximum)				□ N/A				
	Policy 600- Investigation a	nd Prosec	ution										
14.4.05 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)													
14.4.03	rait b - Agency Training De	ans grera w	in expand datomatically)										

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page 22 of 51

14.4.06	.4.06 Privileged Communication											
	The trainee shall explain the privileged communication rule and provide examples to include:											
	A. Husband and wife				C. Clergyperson a	and confessor						
	B. Attorney and client				D. Physician and p	patient						
Reference(s	Reference(s): Evidence Codes 950, 970, 980, 990, and 1030 Incident #											
	Received Instruction		How									
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					Written Test				Written Test			
Comments:												
Additional	Information:											
14.4.06	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters ma	ximum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 600- Investigation a	nd Prosec	ution									
	a constant and a constant a											
14.4.06	Part B - Agency Training Det	tails (field w	vill expand automatically)									

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page 23 of 51

14.5	RULES OF EVIDENCE										
14.5.01	Exclusionary Rule The trainee shall describe the effects of the "Exclusionary Rule" upon police actions and procedures in the following areas: A. Civil rights C. Possibility of false arrest B. Inadmissible evidence										
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	al Training		How		
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date Rem										
FTO: Trainee:					Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test				Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test		
	Comments:										
Additional	Information:										
14.5.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 600- Investigation a	nd Prosecu	ution								
14.5.01	Part P. Agangu Training Dat	ails (field	vill evnand automatically)								
14.5.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ans (jieid W	ш ехрини аитотансину)								

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **24** of **51**

14.5.02	.02 Hearsay Rule											
	The trainee shall define the I	Hearsay Rul	e and give examples of excepti	ions to the	rule, including:							
	A. Spontaneous statement	S			C. Confessions							
	B. Admissions				D. Dying declarat	ions						
Reference(s): Evidence Codes 1200 and 1220 Incident #												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training											
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Tuoimaa					☐ Written Test				Written Test Verbal Test			
Trainee:	e: Verbal Test											
	Comments:											
Additional	Information:											
14.5.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	ximum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 600- Investigation a	nd Prosec	ution									
	,											
14.5.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	t ails (field w	vill expand automatically)									

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **25** of **51**

14.6	EVIDENCE COLLECTION A	ND PRESEI	RVATION									
14.6.01	Locating Physical Evidence											
	The trainee shall search a cri	me scene a	nd locate physical evidence thr	ough the ι	use of an organized r	nethod which may i	nclude:					
	A. Strip				C. Spiral							
	B. Quadrant											
Reference(s	Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	al Training		How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments												
Additional	Information:											
14.6.01	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters ma	ximum)				☐ N/A			
	Policy 600- Investigation a	nd Prosect	ution									
14.6.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **26** of **51**

14.6.02	Weather Conditions The trainee shall explain and/or demonstrate the methods for preserving evidence at a crime scene in fair and inclement weather.											
Reference(s	Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	Competency Demonstrated		Remedia	al Training		How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name Da	te	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments:	Comments:											
Additional	Information:											
14.6.02	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 600- Investigation a	nd Prosecu	ution									
14.6.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)									

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **27** of **51**

14.6.03	Preserving Evidence										
	The trainee shall demonstrat possible to the same condition		y to properly preserve evidenc found.	e in a way t	that ensures it is rec	eived by the examir	ning author	ity or cour	t in as nearly as		
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction	al Training		How							
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test				Written Test Verbal Test		
	Comments:										
Additional	Information:										
14.6.03	Part A - Reference Agency Pe	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters ma	ximum)				☐ N/A		
	Policy 600- Investigation a	nd Prosect	ution								
14.6.03	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)								

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page 28 of 51

44604	A Dellar												
14.6.04	6.04 Agency Policy The trainee shall review and explain the agency's policies and procedures regarding the following:												
	The trainee shall review and	explain the	agency's policies and procedur	res regardi	ng the following:								
	A. Handling controlled sub-	stances			D. Depositing fire	arms, miscellaneous	weapons,	and explo	sives				
	B. Depositing property, evi	dence, and	nd returning proper	ty									
C. Calling out Crime Scene Investigators and/or detectives to process a													
	crime scene												
	Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How				
	When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date When completed print full name Date Demonstrated?						t full name	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform				
	☐ ☐ Role Play								Role Play Written Test				
Trainee:	☐ Written Test ☐ Verbal Test												
Comments:													
Additional	Information:												
		alisias/Dua	and was if annihable (COO sha		imama.)								
14.6.04	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters ma	ximum)				☐ N/A				
	Policy 600- Investigation a	nd Prosec	ution										
14.6.04	Part B - Agency Training Det	tails (field w	vill expand automatically)										

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page 29 of 51

4.6.05	Storage of Evidence The trainee shall explain the provisions of the agency's rules, policies, and procedures regarding the storage of evidence.											
Reference(s		P1011310113	or the agency 5 rates, policies, t	and proced	ares regarding the c		(If applicable)	Incident #				
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedial Trainii	ng	How				
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print full name		Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play				
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				
	Comments:											
Additional	Information:											
14.6.05	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters ma	ximum)			☐ N/A				
	Policy 600- Investigation a	nd Prosec	ution									
14.6.05	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)									

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **30** of **51**

14.6.06	Taking Evidence to Laboratories and Court The trainee shall review and explain the agency's policies and procedures regarding taking evidence to laboratory examination facilities and court.										
	The trainee shall review and	explain the	agency's policies and procedu	res regardii	ng taking evidence t						
Reference(s	5):					Ca	se # (If applicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedial Tra	aining	How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print full r	name Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments:											
Additional	Information:										
14.6.06	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters ma	ximum)			□ N/A			
	Policy 600- Investigation a	nd Prosec	ution								
	,										
14.6.06	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)								

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **31** of **51**

14.6.07	·								
	The trainee shall explain the	meaning of	f "chain of custody" or "chain o	f evidence.	"				
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applicab	le) Incident #	
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedial	Training	How	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print f	full name Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test	
Comments:				-	•		,	,	
Additional	Information:								
14.6.07	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters ma	ximum)			☐ N/A	
	Policy 600- Investigation a	nd Prosec	ution						
14.6.07	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)						

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **32** of **51**

14.6.08	6.08 Demonstrate Handling of Evidence										
			m of evidence is recovered, the		• •	, and deliver the evi	dence, and	properly	complete all		
	necessary forms (property re	ports, evid	ence tags, etc.) in order to doc	ument the	chain of custody.		Case # (If c	annlicable)	Incident #		
Reference(s):						cuse ii (ij o	принсивне)	meracite ii		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstra	ted	How	Remedia	al Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test		
Comments	Comments:										
Additiona	Information:										
14.6.08	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cho	racters ma	ximum)				☐ N/A		
	Policy 600- Investigation a	nd Prosec	ution								
14.6.08	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)								

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **33** of **51**

14.7	LINEUPS									
14.7.01	Methods for Identifying Sus	pects								
	The trainee shall explain tech	nnical meth	ods for identifying suspects, in	cluding:						
	A. Field show-up				C. Identification k	it				
	B. Photo identification				D. Artist's concep	tion				
Reference(5):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #	
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training									
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:					Written Test				Written Test	
					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test	
	Comments:									
Additional	Information:									
14.7.01	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	ximum)				□ N/A	
	Policy 600- Investigation a	nd Prosec	ution							
14.7.01	14.7.01 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)									

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **34** of **51**

14.7.02	14.7.02 Agency Policy and Procedures										
14.7.02			agency policy and precedure/s	·) including	admonitions for s	andusting the following types	of line unc				
	The trainee shall review and	explain the	agency policy and procedure(s	o), including	dufficilitions, for c	official title following types of	n inte-ups	•			
	A. In custody				C. Photographic						
	B. In the field										
Reference(s	-).					Case # (If o	ipplicable)	Incident #			
nejerence(s	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		<u> </u>								
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedial Training	1	How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print full name	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform			Field Perform Role Play			
	Role Play Written Test										
Trainee:	ee: Verbal Test										
Comments:	Comments:										
Additional	Information:										
14.7.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters ma	ximum)			□ N/A			
	Policy 600- Investigation a	ınd Prosec	ution								
14.7.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	tails (field v	vill expand automatically)								
14.7.02 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)											

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **35** of **51**

4.7.03 Photographic Identifications										
Case # (If applicable)	Incident #									
Training	How									
ull name Date	Remediated?									
	Field Perform Role Play									
Role Play Written Test										
ments (field will expand automatically)										
commence great time expand determined by										
	□ N/A									
Tı	raining									

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **36** of **51**

14.8	SOURCES OF INFORMATIO	N								
14.8.01	Networking with the Commu	ınity								
	The trainee shall discuss the	importance	e of identifying and developing	sources of	information through	h networking with p	ersons in th	ne commu	nity.	
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If a	ipplicable)	Incident #	
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedi	al Training		How	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	it full name	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play	
					Written Test				Written Test	
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test	
Additional										
		Hataa /Door			of the court l				□ N/A	
14.8.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	ximum)				☐ N/A	
	Policy 600- Investigation ar	nd Prosecu	ıtion							
14.8.01	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)							

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **37** of **51**

14.8.02	8.02 Informants									
	The trainee shall describe ted	chniques fo	r identifying and developing "ir	nformants,	" including:					
	A. The hazards of divulging	too much i	nformation to informants		B. The danger of b	breaking confidentia	ilities			
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction	Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training	How			
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform			Field Perform		
					Role Play Written Test			Role Play Written Test		
Trainee:			☐ Verbal Test							
Additional	Comments (field will expand automatically) Additional Information:									
14.8.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters mo	aximum)			☐ N/A		
	Policy 600- Investigation and Prosecution Policy 603- Informants									
14.8.02	4.8.02 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)									

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **38** of **51**

14.8.03	Public and Private Records The trainee shall explain the types of public and private records that may be of assistance when collecting investigative information.									
Reference(s		types or po	and and private records that in	uy 50 01 us	sistance when cone		applicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedial Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print full name	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform			Field Perform		
					Role Play Written Test			Role Play Written Test		
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test		
Additional	Additional Information:									
14.8.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)			□ N/A		
	Policy 600- Investigation a	nd Prosect	ution							
14.8.03	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)							

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **39** of **51**

14.9	SUBPOENAS									
14.9.01	The trainee shall define the term "subpoena" and describe the authority and immunities associated with the subpoena, including: A. Who may exercise the power of a subpoena B. Who may serve a subpoena C. How a subpoena is served D. Who is subject to the power of a subpoena Case # //f and								aveling in	
Reference(s	Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #									
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated When completed, print full name Date Date How Demonstrated? When completed, print full name Date When completed, print full name Date									
FTO: Trainee:					Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test				Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	
Comments	(field will expand automatically)						,			
Additional	Information:									
14.9.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A	
	Policy 325- Subpoenas and	Court App	pearances							
14.0.01										
14.9.01	9.01 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)									

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **40** of **51**

14.9.02	The trainee shall review and explain the agency's practices and policies concerning the subpoena process.								
Reference(s)):					Case #	(If applicable)	Incident #	
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedial Trainin	g	How	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print full name	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test	
Additional Information:									
14.9.02		licios/Dro	codures if applicable /600 cha	ractors may	vina um l			N/A	
14.9.02			cedures, if applicable (600 chai	ructers mux	Kimum)			∐ N/A	
	Policy 325- Subpoenas and	Court App	pearances						
14.9.02	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ı ils (field w	ill expand automatically)						

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **41** of **51**

14.10	COURTROOM TESTIMONY	AND DEN	TEANOR							
14.10.01	Professional Demeanor and	Appearanc	e							
	The trainee shall explain the	value of imp	pressive and professional court	troom dem	eanor and appeara	nce.				
Reference(s):						Case # (If a	pplicable)	Incident #	
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	al Training		How	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test	
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)									
Additional	Information:									
14.10.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A	
	Policy 325- Subpoenas and	Court App	pearances							
14.10.01	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)							
	3,	U	, , ,							

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **42** of **51**

14.10.02	10.02 Pre-Trial Conference										
	The trainee shall explain the va	alue of a p	ore-trial conference with the pr	osecuting a	attorney. This shall i	minimally include:					
	A. Refreshing the officer's m	emory			B. Coordination o	f efforts					
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If a	ipplicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	t full name	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
					Written Test				Written Test		
Trainee:	lee: Verbal Test										
	Comments (field will expand automatically)										
Additional	Information:										
14.10.02	Part A - Reference Agency Pol	icies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 325- Subpoenas and C	Court App	pearances								
14.10.02	4.10.02 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)										

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **43** of **51**

14.10.03	.03 Principles of Effective Testimony									
	The trainee shall identify and	d explain pr	inciples of effective testimony.	These prin	ciples shall minimal	lly include:				
	A. Honesty			1	D. Objectivity					
	B. Clarity E. Poise									
	C. Brevity									
Reference(s	;):						Case # (If a	ipplicable)	Incident #	
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	al Training		How Remediated?	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:					Written Test				Written Test	
					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test	
Comments	(field will expand automatically)									
Additional	Information:									
14.10.03	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A	
	Policy 325- Subpoenas and	l Court Ap	pearances							
14.10.03	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)							

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **44** of **51**

14.10.04	04 Dealing with Attorney Personalities									
	The trainee shall explain the	value of fu	rnishing testimony in a professi	onal mann	er, even when conf	ronted with attorney	ys that are:			
	A. Irate				D. Argumentative	2				
	B. Offensive				E. Overly friendly	,				
	C. Threatening									
Reference(s	Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #									
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How Remediated?	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:					Written Test				Written Test	
					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test	
comments	(field will expand automatically)									
Additional	Information:									
14.10.04	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A	
	Policy 325- Subpoenas and	Court App	pearances							
14.10.04	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)							

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **45** of **51**

14.10.05	Courtroom Security Policies	and Proce	dures							
	The trainee shall become far	niliar with l	ocal courtroom security policies	s and proce	edures such as:					
	A. Prisoner Escort				C. Screening of Co	ourtroom Audience				
	B. Prisoner Restraint D. Disturbance Procedures									
Reference(s):					Case	‡ (If applicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	Competency Demonstrated		Remedial Train	ng	How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print full nan	e Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:					Written Test			Written Test		
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)									
Additional	Information:									
14.10.05	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	kimum)			□ N/A		
	Policy 325- Subpoenas and	l Court App	pearances							
14.10.05	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	rill expand automatically)							

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **46** of **51**

14.10.06	Perjury and Falsifying Police	Reports								
	The trainee shall recognize th	at perjury	and the falsification of police re	eports are o	crimes, and may res	ult in the following	consequen	ces:		
	A. Criminal and civil action	against the	officer		C. Irreparable dar	mage to the prosecu	tion of a ca	ise		
	B. Irreparable damage to the officer's credibility (Brady List) D. May result in civil actions against the agency									
	Case # (If applicable) In									
Reference(s	:):						Case # (I)	тррпсиые)	Incident #	
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedial Training		How		
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, prin	t full name	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform	
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test	
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test	
Comments	Comments (field will expand automatically)									
Additional	Information:									
14.10.06	Part A - Reference Agency Po	licies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)				□ N/A	
	Policy 325- Subpoenas and	Court Apr	nearances							
	Toney 323 Suspectius und	countripp	ocarances							
14.10.06	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ils (field w	ill expand automatically)							

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **47** of **51**

14.10.07	0.07 Courtroom Testimony Preparation and Demonstration									
	The trainee shall demonstrate the ability to prepare and furnish courtroom testimony in such a manner as to promote professionalism and the administration of justice.									
Reference(s):								Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	al Training		How	
	When completed, print full name	Date	When completed, print full name	Date	Demonstrated?	When completed, print	nt full name Date		Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test				☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test	
	Comments (field will expand automatically)									
Additional	Information:									
14.10.07	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Proc	edures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)				☐ N/A	
	Policy 325- Subpoenas and	Court App	pearances							
14.10.07	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)							

See next page for Attestation

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **48** of **51**

Part 5 - Section 14: Investigation/Evidence

ATTESTATION FOR SECTION 14

TO ENTER YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE:

- Export your file as a PDF. (Go to File > Export > Create PDF/XPS Document)
- Click on "Fill & sign" > Click on "Sign" icon at top of page > Click on "Add signature"
- Click on the "Image" icon > Click "Select image" > Locate your signature file > Click "Apply" to place your signature.
- Enter your full name next to your signature.

YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES VERIFY that the Field Training Officer (FTO) and trainee attest to the following:

- 1. The FTO(s) provided all instruction, training, and related feedback/comments to the trainee in accordance with the agency's training requirements for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 2. The trainee demonstrated all competencies required for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 3. If remedial training was performed, the results were reviewed by the appropriate FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.
- 4. The final evaluation of the trainee's performance for this portion of the Field Training Program were approved by the FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.

Primary Field Training Officer:	X	Print Full Name:
Trainee:	X	Print Full Name:

IMPORTANT: After signing the Attestation, the file will be "locked" and **CANNOT BE MODIFIED**. If you need to make changes, both signatures must be removed and re-entered after the final revisions have been made.

To remove the electronic signature: Click on the signature > Click on the trash icon.

See the following pages for Instructions for Administrators and FTOs

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **49** of **51**

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR ADMINISTRATORS

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section is provided as a separate file on the POST website. Prior to submitting your FTP Manual to POST for review, you must complete all 18 Sections and include them as part of your Manual.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep a Master copy of each Section file for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for agency-specific entries.
- 2. For each Section (1–18):
 - Open the applicable file and add agency name and date (M/Y) at the top of page 1. (Do NOT alter any other portions of the file, with the exclusion of Parts A and B.)
 - For each subsection, complete Parts A and B.
 - Part A: Input relevant policy references from Department Policy Manual (ex. Sacramento SD Policy: Use of Force)
 - Part B: Input agency training details.
- 3. *After completing ALL sections (1–18)*, you are required to submit the following materials via email to POST for review and approval (do NOT send printed copies):
 - 1) Volume I and Volume II (Sections 1-18)
 - 2) POST <u>2-229</u> Form (scanned copy of signed original)
 - 3) **Department Policy Manual**
- 4. Mail your POST 2-229 Form to:

Commission on POST Field Training 860 Stillwater Road, Suite 100 West Sacramento, CA 95605

See next page for Instructions for Field Training Officers

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page **50** of **51**

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FIELD TRAINING OFFICERS (FTOs)

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section has been customized by your agency administrator(s) to include references to policies and procedures and training details to meet your agency's Field Training Program requirements. Each file is provided as a separate file. For each Section (1–18), complete all tables for each topic.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep an unchanged copy of each section file as a master for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for your training sessions.
- 2. Tracking your training sessions:
 - Upon completing each competency, enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was demonstrated, into the applicable tables.
 - Enter any note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 3. If trainee requires remedial training:
 - Enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was remediated, to show that each competency was completed.
 - Enter any additional note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 4. **Attestation:** After all competencies have been performed, including any remedial training, the primary FTO and trainee MUST enter their electronic signatures on the Attestation page (see instructions) to verify that the trainee has completed this portion of the Field Training Program.

End Section

5.14 Investigations/Evidence Page 51 of 51

SECTION 15

Tactical Communication/Conflict Resolution

15.1 – 15.4 COMPETENCY REQUIREMENTS

	Contents						
15.1	Tactical Communications						
15.2 Handling Disputes (General)							
15.3	Civil Disputes						
15.4	Repossessions						
List of	Subtopics						
Attesta	ation						
Instructions to Administrators							
Instruc	tions to FTOs						

Note to Administrators

In order for POST to review and approve your agency's Field Training Guide, you MUST submit the following electronic files:

- 1) POST-approved Field Training Application (Form 2-229)
- 2) Your department's Policy & Procedure Manual
- 3) Your completed Guide (Volumes 1 & 2), including ALL competency requirements covered in Part 5, Sections 1–18.

LIST OF SUBTOPICS

	15.1.01	Verbal and Nonverbal Cues
	15.1.02	Benefits of Tactical Communication
	15.1.03	Demonstration of Tactical Communication
	15.1.04	Deflection Techniques
	15.1.05	Five-Step Process for Generating Voluntary Compliance
15.2	HANDLIN	G DISPUTES (GENERAL)
	15.2.01	Basic Responsibilities at the Scene of a Dispute
	15.2.02	Social Service Organizations
	15.2.03	Inherent Dangers to Officers
	15.2.04	Separating Parties in a Dispute
	15.2.05	Private Person Arrest Procedures

15.2.06 Use of Different Techniques15.2.07 Handling a Dispute Situation

15.1 TACTICAL COMMUNICATION

15.3.01	Agency Policy on Landlord-Tenant Disputes
15.3.02	California Law and Agency Procedures Regarding Landlord-
	Tenant Disputes
15.3.03	Agency Policy on Labor-Management Disputes
15.3.04	Policing Problems During Labor-Management Disputes
15.3.05	Small Claims Court
15.3.06	Handling a Civil Dispute

15.4 REPOSSESSIONS

15.3 CIVIL DISPUTES

15.4.01 Rules and Agency Policy Regarding Repossessions

SECTION	15 TACTICAL COMMU	NICATION	N/CONFLICT RESOLUTION						
	СНЕСК (ONE ONLY	: PHASE 1 PHAS	E 2	PHASE 3 P	HASE 4 PHA	SE 5		
Trainee				FTO					
15.1	TACTICAL COMMUNICATI	ON							
15.1.01	Verbal and Nonverbal Cues								
	The trainee shall discuss how	tactical co	mmunication involves both pro	ofessional d	emeanor and word	ds (verbal and nonve	rbal cues).		
Reference(s	Case # (If applicable) I							Incident #	
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	al Training	How	
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform			Field Perform	
					Role Play Written Test			Role Play Written Test	
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test	
Comments:				•	•	•	,		
Additional	Information:								
15.1.01	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	aimum)			☐ N/A	
	Policy 346- MERA Portable	Radio Ass	signment						
	Policy 408- Deputy Respor	ise to Calls	5						
15.1.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	rill expand automatically)						

15.1.02	5.1.02 Benefits of Tactical Communication								
	The trainee shall identify an	d explain th	e benefits of tactical communic	ation. inclu	ding:				
	A. Enhanced safety (reduced likelihood of physical confrontation and injury) B. Enhanced professionalism (decreased citizen complaints, personal and professional stress, and civil liability)								
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incide								
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrated		How Reme		al Training	How	
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play	
					Written Test			Written Test	
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test	
Additional	Information:								
15.1.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	imum)			☐ N/A	
	Policy 408- Deputy Respo	nse to Call	S						
15.1.02	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field w	vill expand automatically)						

15.1.03	Demonstration of Tactical Communication The trainee shall demonstrate an ability to perform in a calm, professional demeanor while de-escalating hostilities or conflicts (i.e., without resorting to physical violence).								
Reference(s	;):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #	
	Received Instruct	ion	Competency Demonstr	rated	How	Remedia	al Training	How	
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform			Field Perform	
					Role Play Written Test			Role Play Written Test	
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test	
Comments									
Additional	Information:								
15.1.03	Part A - Reference Agenc	y Policies/Pr	ocedures, if applicable (600 ch	aracters ma	ximum)			□ N/A	
	Policy 408- Deputy Res	ponse to Ca	lls						
15.1.03	Part B - Agency Training I	Details (field	will expand automatically)						

45.4.04	5 0 7 1										
15.1.04	Deflection Techniques										
			ate the ability to use deflection ted. Examples might include:	techniques	in response to ver	bal abuse. Every wor	d that follows "but	' should be			
	A. "I appreciate that, but I	need to see	e your driver's license, vehicle	E	3. "I understand	that, but I need you t	o move your vehicl	e."			
	registration, and proof of insurance."										
	Case # (If applicable) Incident #										
Reference(s	;):						(,) approacto				
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training	How			
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform			Field Perform			
		 			Role Play Written Test			Role Play Written Test			
Trainee:					Verbal Test			Verbal Test			
Comments:						,	,				
Additional	Information:										
15.1.04	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	imum)			☐ N/A			
	Policy 408- Deputy Respon	nse to Call	S								
15.1.04	Part B - Agency Training Det	tails (field w	vill expand automatically)								
	0 · · · / · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	. 0 - 7 -	,,,								

15.1.05	Given a scenario or an actua process:	A. Ask (Ethical Appeal) – The subject is given an opportunity to voluntarily D. Confirm (Practice Appeal) – Provides one last opportunity for voluntary											
	 A. Ask (Ethical Appeal) – The subject is given an opportunity to voluntarily comply by simply being asked to comply B. Set Context (Reasonable Appeal) – The "why" questions are answered by the identification or explanation of the law, policy, or rationale that applies to the situation. D. Confirm (Practice Appeal) – Provides one last opportunity for compliance. For example, "Is there anything I can say to gain your cooperation at this to applies to the situation. E. Act (Take appropriate action) 												
Reference(s	ference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training	How					
FTO:	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test	Signature	Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test					
Comments:					Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test					
Additional	Information:												
15.1.05	Part A - Reference Agency Policies/Procedures, if applicable (600 characters maximum) Policy 408- Deputy Response to Calls												
15.1.05	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	ill expand automatically)										

15.2	HANDLING DISPUTES (GE	NERAL)							
15.2.01	Basic Responsibilities at the	Scene of a	Dispute						
	The trainee shall explain an o	officer's bas	ic responsibilities at the scene	of a dispute	. These responsibil	ities shall minimally	include:		
	A. Remaining impartial			F	Suggesting solu	utions to the problen	า		
	B. Preserving the peace G. Offering appropriate referrals								
	C. Determining whether or	not a crime	e has been committed	H	_	rest as a reasonable	alternative if a crime	has been	
	D. Conducting an investiga				committed				
	E. Providing safety to indiv	iduals and រ	property						
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #	
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training	How	
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play	
Toolooo					Written Test			Written Test	
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test	
Comments:									
Additional	Information:								
15.2.01	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)			□ N/A	
	Policy 408- Deputy Respon	nse to Calls	S						
	Policy 408- Deputy Response to Calls								
15.2.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	rill expand automatically)						

15.2.02	Social Service Organizations	•								
ı	The trainee shall identify var	rious social	service organizations that are a	vailable wit	hin the city or cou	nty to render assistar	nce in dispute situati	ons. These		
	organizations shall minimally	y include th	ose dealing with:							
	A. Public health			ſ	E. Humane Society/Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals					
	B. Alcohol problems				(SPCA)					
	C. Family counseling and c	hild guidan	се	ſ	F. Any additional	city/county agencies	or organizations			
ı	D. Drug problems	a garaari								
	D. Drug problems							T		
Reference(s	;):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training									
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play		
		+			Written Test			Written Test		
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test		
Comments:										
Additional	Information:									
15.2.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	rimum)			□ N/A		
	Policy 408- Deputy Respon	nse to Call	S							
15.2.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	tails (field v	uill expand automatically)							
15.2.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	lans (Jieiu w	in expand dutomatically)							

15.2.03	Inherent Dangers to Officers The trainee shall explain the inherent dangers to officers who enter the home of a family (or other occupants) involved in a dispute.								
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #	
	110W					l Training	How		
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test	
Comments			<u> </u>						
Additional	Information:								
15.2.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	acters max	imum)			□ N/A	
	Policy 408- Deputy Respon	se to Call	S						
15.2.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)						

15.2.04	Separating Parties in a Dis	pute						
	The trainee shall explain th	e advantage	s and disadvantages of separat	ing parties i	n a dispute and gat	hering information f	rom them individuall	у.
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #
	Received Instructio	n	Competency Demonstra	ted	How	Remedia	l Training	How
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play
					Written Test			Written Test
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test
Comments								
Additional	Information:							
15.2.04	Part A - Reference Agency	Policies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	imum)			□ N/A
	Policy 408- Deputy Respo	onse to Call	S					
15.2.04	Part B - Agency Training De	etails (field v	vill expand automatically)					

15.2.05	Private Person Arrest Proc	edures						
	The trainee shall explain pr	ivate persor	arrest procedures at disputes.					
Reference(s	;):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #
	Received Instructio	n	Competency Demonstra	ed	How	Remedia	l Training	How
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform			Field Perform
					Role Play Written Test			Role Play Written Test
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test
Comments		_		•				
Additional	Information:							
15.2.05	Part A - Reference Agency	Policies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	imum)			□ N/A
	Policy 332- Private Perso	ns Arrests						
15.2.05	Part B - Agency Training Do	etails (field v	vill expand automatically)					

15.2.06	6 Use of Different Techniques								
	The trainee shall assess and	explain diff	erent techniques to use in give	n dispute si	tuations. These situ	uations shall minimal	ly include:		
	A. Family disputes C. Juvenile dispute								
	B. Neighbor disputes D. Loud parties/loud noise								
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #	
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training	How	
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test	
Comments		1					,		
Additional	Information:								
15.2.06	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	acters max	imum)			□ N/A	
	Policy 408- Deputy Respo	nse to Call	S						
15.2.06	Part B - Agency Training Det	t ails (field w	vill expand automatically)						

15.2.07	Handling a Dispute Situat	tion						
13.2.07	• •		t involving a dispute, the tr	rainee chall acces	and handle the dis	nute in a safe efficie	nt reasonable and c	liscretionary
	manner.	tuai incluent	involving a dispute, the ti	Tairiee silali assess	and nandle the disp	pute iii a saie, eiiicie	iii, reasonable, and u	iscretionary
							Case # (If applicable)	Incident #
Reference(s	;):					1	Case # (IJ applicable)	meldent #
	Received Instruct	tion	Competency Der	monstrated	How	Remedia	al Training	How
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test
Comments:				1	_			
Additional	Information:							
15.2.07	Part A - Reference Agenc	y Policies/P	rocedures, if applicable (6	500 characters mo	ximum)			□ N/A
	Policy 408- Deputy Res	ponse to Ca	alls					
45.0.07		D 1 11 /6: 1		1				
15.2.07	Part B - Agency Training	Details (Jiela	d will expand automatically	<i>y)</i>				

15.3	CIVIL DISPUTES									
15.3.01	Agency Policy on Landlord	d-Tenant Dis	putes							
	The trainee shall review ar	nd explain th	e agency's policy on handling la	ndlord-tena	nt disputes.					
Reference(s	eference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #									
	Received Instruction	Remedia	l Training	How						
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test		
Comments:						1	1			
Additional	Information:									
15.3.01	Part A - Reference Agency	Policies/Pro	ocedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	imum)			□ N/A		
	Policy 428- Civil Dispute	S								
15.3.01	Part B - Agency Training D	etails (field)	vill expand automatically)							

15.3.02	California Law and Agency Procedures Regarding Landlord-Tenant Disputes The trainee shall identify and explain California law (civil and criminal) and agency procedures applicable to situations that arise from landlord-tenant disputes. These situations shall minimally include: A. Evictions C. Trespasses B. Lockouts Case # (If applicable) Incident #									
Reference(s	s): 						(3 : pp			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training	How		
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test		
Comments:	omments:									
Additional	Information:									
15.3.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	imum)			□ N/A		
	Policy 428- Civil Disputes									
15.3.02	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)							

15.3.03	Agency Policy on Labor-Management Disputes The trainee shall review and explain the agency's policy on labor-management disputes.										
Reference(s					•		Case # (If applicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrate	ted	How	Remedia	How				
	Signature Da	te	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play			
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test			☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			
Comments							,				
Additional	Information:										
15.3.03	Part A - Reference Agency Polic	ies/Prod	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	imum)			□ N/A			
	Policy 428- Civil Disputes										
15.3.03	Part B - Agency Training Details	(field w	ill expand automatically)								
13.3.03	Tare D. Agency Training Details	grera w	m expana automaticany)								

45.0.4											
15.3.04	Policing Problems During La		•								
	The trainee shall explain agency policy and procedures relative to typical policing problems that occur during labor-management disputes. These problems shall minimally include:										
	A. Obstruction of ingress o	r egress			D. Violence and v	andalism					
	B. Blocking of sidewalks an	_	5		E. Trespasses						
	C. Outside agitators										
	c. Outside agitators							_			
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training	How			
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform			Field Perform			
					Role Play			Role Play			
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments:		•		•	•	,	,				
Additional	Information:										
15.3.04	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	cimum)			□ N/A			
	Policy 428- Civil Disputes										
15.3.04	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)								
23,0,04	Tares Aboney Training Det	Jicia W	m expand datematically)								

15.3.05	Small Claims Court The trainee shall explain the	mall Claims Court The trainee shall explain the role of the small claims court relative to civil disputes.										
Reference(s	;):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #				
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedia	l Training	How				
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play				
					Written Test			Written Test				
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test				
Comments:												
Additional	Information:											
15.3.05	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)			□ N/A				
	Policy 428- Civil Disputes											
15.3.05	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field พ	vill expand automatically)									

15.3.06	Handling a Civil Dispute Given any situation involvin and state law.	ıg a civil disp	oute, the trainee shall assess and	d handle the	e situation in a safe	e and effective mann	er, consistent with ag	gency policy
Reference(s	i):					_	Case # (I) applicable)	meident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedia	l Training	How
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test
Comments:								
Additional	Information:							
15.3.06	Part A - Reference Agency	Policies/Pro	ocedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)			□ N/A
	Policy 428- Civil Disputes							
15.3.06	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field v	vill expand automatically)					

15.4	REPOSSESSIONS										
15.4.01	Rules and Agency Policy Regarding Repossessions The trainee shall explain and discuss the general rules and agency policies regarding property repossessions. These shall minimally include: A. What property is subject to repossession C. To what lengths a repossessor may go B. Who may make a repossession D. When a repossession is complete										
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incide											
	Received Instruction	Date	Competency Demonstrat	How Demonstrated?	Remedia Signature	al Training	How Remediated?				
FTO: Trainee:	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	Signature	Date	Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments	Comments:										
Additional	Information:										
15.4.01	Part A - Reference Agency P Policy 428- Civil Disputes	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	imum)			□ N/A			
15.4.01	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field w	vill expand automatically)								

See next page for Attestation

Part 5 - Section 15: Tactical Communication/Conflict Resolution

ATTESTATION FOR SECTION 15

TO ENTER YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE:

- Export your file as a PDF. (Go to File > Export > Create PDF/XPS Document)
- Click on "Fill & sign" > Click on "Sign" icon at top of page > Click on "Add signature"
- Click on the "Image" icon > Click "Select image" > Locate your signature file > Click "Apply" to place your signature.
- Enter your full name next to your signature.

YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES VERIFY that the Field Training Officer (FTO) and trainee attest to the following:

- 1. The FTO(s) provided all instruction, training, and related feedback/comments to the trainee in accordance with the agency's training requirements for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 2. The trainee demonstrated all competencies required for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 3. If remedial training was performed, the results were reviewed by the appropriate FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.
- 4. The final evaluation of the trainee's performance for this portion of the Field Training Program were approved by the FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.

Primary Field Training Officer:	X	Print Full Name:
Trainee:	Χ	Print Full Name:

IMPORTANT: After signing the Attestation, the file will be "locked" and **CANNOT BE MODIFIED**. If you need to make changes, both signatures must be removed and re-entered after the final revisions have been made.

To remove the electronic signature: Click on the signature > Click on the trash icon.

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR ADMINISTRATORS

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section is provided as a separate file on the POST website. Prior to submitting your FTP Manual to POST for review, you must complete all 18 Sections and include them as part of your Manual.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep a Master copy of each Section file for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for agency-specific entries.
- 2. For each Section (1–18):
 - a. Open the applicable file and add agency name and date (M/Y) at the top of page 1. (Do NOT alter any other portions of the file, with the exclusion of Parts A and B.)
 - b. For each subsection, complete Parts A and B.:
 - Part A: Input relevant policy references from Department Policy Manual (ex. Sacramento SD Policy: Use of Force).
 - Part B: Input agency training details.
- 3. After completing ALL sections (1–18), you are required to submit the following materials via email to POST for review and approval (do NOT send printed copies):
 - 1) Volume I and Volume II (Sections 1-18)
 - 2) POST 2-229 Form (scanned copy of signed original)
 - 3) **Department Policy Manual**
- 4. Mail your POST 2-229 Form to:

Commission on POST
Field Training
860 Stillwater Road, Suite 100
West Sacramento, CA 95605

See next page for Instructions for Field Training Officers

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS TO FIELD TRAINING OFFICERS (FTOs)

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section has been customized by your agency administrator(s) to include references to policies and procedures and training details to meet your agency's Field Training Program requirements. Each file is provided as a separate file. For each Section (1–18), complete all tables for each topic.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep an unchanged copy of each section file as a master for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for your training sessions.
- 2. Tracking your training sessions:
 - a. Upon completing each competency, enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was demonstrated, into the applicable tables.
 - b. Enter any note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 3. If trainee requires remedial training:
 - c. Enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was remediated, to show that each competency was completed.
 - d. Enter any additional note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 4. **Attestation:** After all competencies have been performed, including any remedial training, the primary FTO and trainee MUST enter their electronic signatures on the Attestation page (see instructions) to verify that the trainee has completed this portion of the Field Training Program.

End Section

AGENCY: MARIN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
FIELD TRAINING PROGRAM MANUAL – VOLUME 2

SECTION 16 Traffic

16.1 – 16.5 COMPETENCY REQUIREMENTS

	Contents									
16.1	Vehicle Codes									
16.2	Impounding/Storing Vehicles									
16.3	Vehicle Collisions									
16.4	Traffic Control/Direction									
16.5	Driving Under the Influence (DUI)									
List of	Subtopics									
Attest	ation									
Instru	Instructions to Administrators									
Instru	ctions to FTOs									

Note to Administrators

In order for POST to review and approve your agency's Field Training Manual, you MUST submit the following electronic files:

- 1) POST-approved Field Training Application (Form 2-229)
- 2) Your department's Policy & Procedure Manual
- 3) Your completed Guide (Volumes 1 & 2), including ALL competency requirements covered in Part 5, Sections 1–18.

LIST OF SUBTOPICS

6.1	VEHICLE	CODES	16.4	TRAFFIC	CONTROL/DIRECTION
	16.1.01	Vehicle Code Laws		16.4.01	Traffic Hand Signals
	16.1.02	Vehicle Code Terminology		16.4.02	Directing Traffic Using a Flashlight
	16.1.03	Vehicle Code Authority to Arrest		16.4.03	Use of Flares
	16.1.04	Common Vehicle Code Violations		16.4.04	Demonstrating Appropriate Traffic Control
	16.1.05	Enforcement Options	46.5	DDIVING	UNDER THE INCLUENCE (DIII)
	16.1.06	Completing a Citation	16.5		UNDER THE INFLUENCE (DUI)
	16.1.07	Promise to Appear		16.5.01	Recognizing Suspected DUI Drivers
				16.5.02	Sobriety Tests
16.2	IMPOUN	DING/STORING VEHICLES		16.5.03	Chemical Tests
	16.2.01	Agency Policy Regarding Tows		16.5.04	Chemical Test Refusals
	16.2.02	Towing Authorities		16.5.05	DUI Report Forms
	16.2.03	Impounds from Public or Private Property		16.5.06	Handling a Driving Under the Influence Case
	16.2.04	Handling a Vehicle Impound/Storage			
16.3	VEHICLE	COLLISIONS			
	16.3.01	Preventing Accidents			
	16.3.02	Primary Duties at Traffic Accident Scene			
	16.3.03	Agency Policy Regarding Collision Investigations			
	16.3.04	Removing Vehicles from the Highway			
	16.3.05	Mandatory Investigations			
	16.3.06	Collision Investigation Terminology			
	16.3.07	Factual Diagram			
	16.3.08	Types of Physical Evidence			
	16.3.09	Collision Investigation Information			
	16.3.10	Handling a Traffic Collision			

SECTION	I 16 TRAFFIC												
	CHECK ONE ONLY: PHASE 1 PHASE 2 PHASE 3 PHASE 4 PHASE 5												
Trainee					FTO								
16.1	1 VEHICLE CODES												
16.1.01													
Reference(s	Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #												
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Demonstrated? Signature Date Signature Date Date Signature Date Remedial Training How Demonstrated? Signature Date Date												
FTO:	orginature	Dute	Oignature		Date	Field Perform Role Play Written Test	oignature .		Date	Field Perform Role Play Written Test			
Comments						☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test			
Additional	Information:												
16.1.01	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applica	ble (600 char	acters max	imum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 417- Field Training	_	noncihility										
	Policy 500- Traffic Functio	n and Kes	ponsibility										
16.1.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automa	itically)									

5.16 Traffic Page **3** of **36**

16.1.02	Vehicle Code Terminology									
10.1.02	The trainee shall define the following terms as used in the California Vehicle Code:									
		ronowing co	inio do doca in tire camornia ve							
	A. Crosswalk				G. Motor vehicle					
	B. Darkness				H. Roadway					
	C. Driver			 	I. School bus					
	D. Highway			·	. Sidewalk					
	E. Intersection			ŀ	K. Vehicle					
	F. Limit line			l	Pedestrian					
Reference(5):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedi	al Training	How		
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform			Field Perform		
					Role Play Written Test			Role Play Written Test		
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test		
Comments	:									
Additional	Information:									
16.1.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)			□ N/A		
	Policy 500- Traffic Function	n and Res	ponsibility							
			,							
16.1.02	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field v	vill expand automatically)							
	0,	, O. S. S.	,							

5.16 Traffic Page **4** of **36**

16.1.03	Vehicle Code Authority to A	Vehicle Code Authority to Arrest									
	The trainee shall review and	explain the	e elements of vehicle code secti	ons giving a	authority to arrest.						
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstra	ted	How	Remedia	al Training	How			
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform			Field Perform			
					Role Play Written Test			Role Play Written Test			
Trainee:					Verbal Test			Verbal Test			
Comments		1		<u> </u>			<u> </u>				
Additional	Information:										
16.1.03	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	rimum)			□ N/A			
	Policy 500- Traffic Functio	n and Res	ponsibility								
	•		•								
16.1.03	Part B - Agency Training Det	tails (field v	vill expand automatically)								
	5 , 6	· ·	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,								

5.16 Traffic Page **5** of **36**

16.1.04	Common Vehicle Code Viola	itions									
	The trainee shall identify common California Vehicle Code violations by code number and classification. These violations shall minimally include those dealing with:										
	A. Vehicle registration and	insurance r	requirements	J	J. U-turns						
	B. Theft of and tampering	with vehicle	es	ŀ	K. Stopping, standing, and parking						
	C. Driver's license and iden	itification ca	ards including suspensions	L	L. Driving under the influence						
	D. Hit and run			ľ	M. Equipment violations						
	E. Traffic control signals			ľ	N. Fleeing/evading an officer						
	F. Other traffic control dev	rices		(O. Rec	ckless drivin	g				
	G. Driving, overtaking, and	passing		F	P. Sea	atbelt violati	ons				
	H. Right of way			(Q. Oth	ner public of	fenses				
	I. Pedestrians										
Reference(s	;):							Case # (If ap	oplicable)	Incident #	
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated			ed	How		Remedia	l Training		How	
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	-	onstrated?	Signature		Date	Remediated?	
FTO:						eld Perform				Field Perform	
						ole Play ritten Test				Role Play Written Test	
Trainee:						erbal Test				☐ Verbal Test	
Comments:											
Additional	Information:										
16.1.04	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	imum)					□ N/A	
	Policy 500- Traffic Functio	n and Resi	oonsibility								
			,								
16.1.04	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)								

5.16 Traffic Page **6** of **36**

16.1.05	5.1.05 Enforcement Options									
	The trainee shall discuss enf	orcement o	ptions after observing a traffic	violation, ir	ncluding:					
	A. Verbal warning				C. Physical Arrest	:				
	B. Issuing a citation				·					
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #									
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training									
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature		Date	How Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform Role Play	
	Role Play Written Test									
Trainee:	Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal Test Verbal T									
Additional	Information:									
16.1.05	Part A - Reference Agency F	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	rimum)				☐ N/A	
	Policy 500- Traffic Function	n and Res	ponsibility							
	•	'	,							
16.1.05	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field w	vill expand automatically)							

5.16 Traffic Page **7** of **36**

16.1.06	Completing a Citation									
	The trainee shall properly ar	nd legibly co	omplete a citation for an observ	ed traffic o	ffense within a reas	sonable amount of t	me.			
Reference(s	s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction	1	Competency Demonstrate	ted	How	Remedia	l Training	How		
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform			Field Perform		
					Role Play Written Test			Role Play Written Test		
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test		
Comments				•	•		·			
Additional	Information:									
16.1.06	Part A - Reference Agency F	Policies/Pro	ocedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	kimum)			□ N/A		
	Policy 505- Traffic Citation	ns								
16.1.06	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field v	vill expand automatically)							

5.16 Traffic Page 8 of 36

16.1.07	Promise to Appear The trainee shall explain that the required signature of a violator on a citation is not an admission of guilt, but a promise to appear.									
Reference(s	s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedia	al Training	How		
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform	Signature	Date	Remediated? Field Perform		
FTO:					Role Play			Role Play		
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test		
Comments	Comments:									
Additional	Information:									
16.1.07	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	kimum)			□ N/A		
	Policy 505- Traffic Citation	ıs								
16.1.07	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)							

5.16 Traffic Page **9** of **36**

16.2	IMPOUNDING/STORING VEHICLES									
16.2.01	Agency Policy Regardi	ing Tows								
	The trainee shall revie	w and explain tl	he agency's policy rega	arding towing procedu	ires.					
Reference(Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Inc									
	Received Inst	ruction	Competency	Demonstrated	How	Remedia	al Training	How		
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:				Written Test						
					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test		
	Comments:									
Additional	Information:									
16.2.01	Part A - Reference Age	ency Policies/Pr	ocedures, if applicable	e (600 characters max	kimum)			☐ N/A		
	Policy 502- Vehicle T	owing and Re	leasing							
16.2.01	Part B - Agency Traini	ng Details (field	will expand automatic	cally)						

5.16 Traffic Page **10** of **36**

16.2.02 Towing Authorities											
16.2.02	•										
	The trainee shall identify and	d explain sit	tuations where he or she may h	ave the aut	thority to remove, s	store, and/or impoui	nd vehicles, including	; :			
	A. Abandoned vehicles – <u>V</u>	EH 22669(a	<u>1)</u>	1	F. Held for investigation – <u>VEH 22655.5</u>						
	B. Traffic hazards- VEH 22	<u>651(b)</u>		(G. Involved in hit and run – <u>VEH 22655</u> or <u>VEH 22653(b)</u>						
	C. Incident to an arrest– V	EH 22651(h	<u>)</u>	I	H. VIN removed – <u>VEH 10751</u>						
	D. Stored for safekeeping -	1(g)	1	I. Held for operat	tion by unlicensed d	river – VEH 22651(p)					
	E. Stolen, recovered, and r	not released	 d in the field – VEH 22651(c) and	d	•	•					
	<u>VEH 22653(a)</u>										
	Case # (If applicable) Incident #										
Reference(s):						Case # (ij applicable)	meident #			
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training										
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	How Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	How Remediated?			
FTO:	0.0.0.0.0		- ig.istens		Field Perform	- Grantan o		Field Perform			
FIU:					Role Play			Role Play			
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test			
Comments								Tenadi rest			
A d dition of	Information:										
Additional	information:										
16.2.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	(imum)			☐ N/A			
	Policy 502- Vehicle Towin	g and Rele	asing								
	•										
16.2.02	Part R - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)								
10.2.02	16.2.02 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)										

5.16 Traffic Page **11** of **36**

16.2.03	The trainee shall discuss the legal authorities and instances, which permit an officer to remove, impound, and/or store a vehicle from public and/or private									
Reference(:	property.						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction		al Training	How						
FTO: Trainee: Comments	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test	Signature	Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test Verbal Test		
	Information:									
16.2.03			ocedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	kimum)			☐ N/A		
	Policy 503 Vehicle Stora	ge and impo	ound Hearings							
16.2.03	Part B - Agency Training D	etails (field v	vill expand automatically)							

5.16 Traffic Page 12 of 36

16.2.04	2.04 Handling a Vehicle Impound/Storage										
	Given an incident in which a minimally include:	vehicle is t	o b e impounded or stored, the	trainee sha	II impound or store	e the vehicle in an a	uthorized m	nanner. Th	is shall		
	A. Compliance with state l	aw		(C. Completion of	all required reports	in a satisfac	ctory man	ner		
	B. Compliance with agency policy										
Reference(s	Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #										
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training										
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature		Date	How Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
Tunings					Written Test				Written Test		
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test		
	Comments:										
Additional	Information:										
16.2.04	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	imum)				☐ N/A		
	Policy 503 Vehicle Storage	e and impo	ound Hearings								
16.2.04	Part B - Agency Training Det	tails (field v	vill expand automatically)								

5.16 Traffic Page **13** of **36**

16.3	VEHICLE COLLISIONS									
16.3.01	Preventing Accidents									
	The trainee shall discuss an	officer's re	sponsibilities in preventing acci	dents in the	e community, includ	ling:				
	A. Education				E. Environmental	factors that detract	from traffic safety			
	B. Enforcement				•		ncy relationships with			
	C. Proactive engineering	recommend	lations		department, p	ublic works, plannin	g, and traffic safety c	ommission.		
	D. Patrol awareness (inclu	ıding assisti	ng stranded motorists)							
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #										
	Received Instruction	n	Competency Demonstra	ted	How	Remedi	al Training	How		
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform		
					Role Play Written Test			Role Play Written Test		
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test		
Comments										
Additional	Information:									
16.3.01	Part A - Reference Agency	Policies/Pro	ocedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	ximum)			□ N/A		
	Policy 501- Traffic Collision	on Reporti	ng							
	•									
16.3.01	Part B - Agency Training De	etails (field	will expand automatically)							

5.16 Traffic Page **14** of **36**

16.3.02 Primary Duties at Traffic Accident Scene											
10.3.02			ties of an officer at any traffic a	scident co	one including:						
	·		•	accident sce							
			emergency first aid treatment		_	ne need for medics/a					
	B. Protecting the scene, in	cluding per	sons and property involved		E. Considering th	e need for tow servi	ces				
	C. Appropriate use of flares (away from flammable materials, spilled fuel, F. Determining the need for further assistance										
	etc.)										
Reference	Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #										
nejerence(.	5/· 		<u> </u>		I	1					
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training	How			
						Signature	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play			
					Written Test			Written Test			
Trainee:	Trainee: Verbal Test										
Comments	Comments:										
Additional	Information:										
16.3.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	rimum)			□ N/A			
	Policy 501- Traffic Collisio	n Reportin	σ								
			0								
16.2.02	16.3.02 Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)										
16.3.02	Part B - Agency Training De	talis (field w	viii expana automatically)								

5.16 Traffic Page **15** of **36**

16.3.03	Agency Policy Regarding Collision Investigations									
	The trainee shall review and	d explain the	e agency's policy regarding traf	fic collision	investigation and re	eporting.				
Reference(s):										
	Received Instruction	ו	Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedia	al Training	How		
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play		
					Written Test			Written Test		
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test		
Comments	:									
Additional	Information:									
16.3.03	Part A - Reference Agency F	Policies/Pro	ocedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	kimum)			□ N/A		
	Policy 501- Traffic Collision	n Reportir	ng							
16.3.03	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field v	vill expand automatically)							

5.16 Traffic Page **16** of **36**

16.3.04	.04 Removing Vehicles from the Highway									
		dvantages ar	d disadvantages of immediately	y removing	(or having removed	d) from the highway	all vehicles involved i	n a traffic		
	accident.							T		
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction	on	Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	al Training	How		
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play		
					Written Test			Written Test		
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test		
comments	Comments:									
Additional	Information:									
16.3.04	Part A - Reference Agency	Policies/Pro	ocedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	kimum)			□ N/A		
	Policy 501- Traffic Collisi	ion Reportir	ng							
16.3.04	Part B - Agency Training D	etails (field v	vill expand automatically)							

5.16 Traffic Page **17** of **36**

16.3.05	Mandatory Investigations									
10.3.03		a instances v	when a traffic accident must be	invectionte	d by law and agend	y nolicy. These insta	nces shall minimally	include any:		
		e ilistances v	viien a trame accident must be		_		-	include ally.		
	A. Injury accidents					lving suspected drur				
	B. Hit and run accidents				D. Accident involv	ving city, county, or s	state property			
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training									
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play		
					Written Test			Written Test		
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test		
Comments	Comments:									
Additional	Information:									
16.3.05	Part A - Reference Agency	Policies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	rimum)			☐ N/A		
	Policy 501- Traffic Collision	on Reportir	ng							
	,	·								
16.3.05	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field w	uill expand automatically)							
10.3.03	Tare b - Agency Training De	cans greru v	m expana automaticany)							

5.16 Traffic Page **18** of **36**

16.3.06	Collision Investigation Terminology										
	The trainee shall review and	discuss the	e terms relevant to traffic collision	on investigat	tions, to include:						
	injury, or death		cional event that causes damage	e, F.	•	oving persons or pro	on of a vehicle when in operty (including the				
		ct, as a resi	location at which the involved ult of the vehicle collision, with one	one G	Other Parties - (includes drive	- A person other than rless vehicle, a vehic	n the operator of the le being towed by oth	ner than a rigid			
	C. Classification of Injuries and other visible injurie		nt of pain, fatal injury, severe in	jury,	tow bar or tow truck, animal drawn conveyances, injured equestrians, injured parties in a train, airplane or cable car, or in highway construction						
		lway); the l	of adhesion between two surfac ower the coefficient of friction,		equipment not in transport, injured parties in or upon a structure) H. Primary Collision Factor – The one element or driving action, which in the officer's opinion best describes the primary or main cause of the						
	 E. Deliberate Intent – An intentional act that directly or indirectly involves a motor vehicle in transport that purposely causes damage to property or injury to any person E. Deliberate Intent – An intentional act that directly or indirectly involves a motor vehicle in transport that purposely causes damage to property or injury to any person I. Witness – A person other than an involved party or a passenger who can provide information relevant to the accident 										
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedial Training		How			
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform	Signature	Date	Remediated? Field Perform			
FTO:					Role Play			Role Play			
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			
Comments											
Additional	Information:										
Additional		olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters maxin	mum)			□ N/A			
		-		racters maxir	mum)			□ N/A			
	Part A - Reference Agency P	-		acters maxii	mum)			□ N/A			
	Part A - Reference Agency P	-		acters maxii	mum)			□ N/A			

5.16 Traffic Page 19 of 36

16.3.06	Part B - Agency Training Details (field will expand automatically)											
16.3.07	Factual Diagram The trainee shall identify the basic elements necessary to complete a factual diagram and/or sketch when investigating the scene of a traffic collision. The elements are:											
	A. Indications of compass direction C. Use of appropriate illustrations											
	B. Measurement of the scene in proportion, but not necessarily to scale D. Determining the area of impact and the point of rest											
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #				
	Received Instruction	n Date	Competency Demonstrated		How Demonstrated?	Remedial Training		How Remediated?				
FTO:	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Field Perform	Signature	Date	Field Perform				
					Role Play Written Test			Role Play Written Test				
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test				
Comments:												
Additional	Information:											
16.3.07	Part A - Reference Agency	Policies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 ch	aracters m	aximum)			□ N/A				
	Policy 501- Traffic Collision	on Reportir	g									
16.3.07	Part B - Agency Training De	stails (field w	vill expand automatically)									
10.3.07	rait b - Agency Training De	cialis (jiela v	ліі ехрапа айсотайсану)									

5.16 Traffic Page **20** of **36**

16.3.08	Types of Physical Evidence											
	The trainee shall identify typ	es of physic	cal evidence used to determine	the cause of	of a collision, includ	ding:						
	A. Locked wheel skid, critical speed scuff, impending skid, side skids, and acceleration scuff B. Debris, glass, vehicle parts, fluids, and other related property damage C. Photographs of the scene											
Reference(Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instruction	l ,	Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	al Training		How			
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature		Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play			
Tunimanı					☐ Written Test				Written Test			
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test			
Additional	Information:											
16.3.08	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	rimum)				□ N/A			
	Policy 501- Traffic Collisio	n Reportin	ıg									
16.3.08	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field พ	vill expand automatically)									

5.16 Traffic Page **21** of **36**

16.3.09	9 Collision Investigation Information										
	The trainee shall identify inf	ormation to	be obtained during a collision	investigatio	on interview, includ	ling:					
	A. Identity of the involved	parties and	vehicle information		C. Chronology of	collision events					
	B. Time and location of collision events D. Elements unique to hit and run collisions, if applicable										
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable)											
	Received Instruction	1	Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	al Training		How		
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature		ate	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
					☐ Written Test				Written Test		
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test		
Additional	Information:										
16.3.09	Part A - Reference Agency F	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	rimum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 501- Traffic Collisio	n Reportin	ng .								
	,	•									
16.3.09	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field w	vill expand automatically)								

5.16 Traffic Page **22** of **36**

16.3.10	Handling a Traffic Collisio	n									
	Given a traffic accident, th	ne trainee sha	all respond in a safe, efficient, a	and effective	e manner, and shall	properly and accura	itely report the accide	ent according to			
	agency policy, including id	lentification (of the primary collision factor,	along with a	ny associated collis	ion factors.					
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident #											
	Received Instructi	on	Competency Demonstr	ated	How	Remedi	al Training	How			
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?			
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play			
					Written Test			Written Test			
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test			
Comments											
Additional	Information:										
16.3.10	Part A - Reference Agency	/ Policies/Pro	ocedures, if applicable (600 ch	aracters ma	ximum)			☐ N/A			
	Policy 501- Traffic Collis	ion Reporti	ng								
	•	·									
16.3.10	Part B - Agency Training D	etails (field	will expand automatically)								
10.3.10	Tare D Agency Halling D	Jiela I	en expand dutomatically)								

5.16 Traffic Page 23 of 36

16.4	TRAFFIC CONTROL/DIREC	TION									
16.4.01	Traffic Hand Signals										
	The trainee shall demonstra	te recogniz	ed traffic hand signals used to c	lirect a driv	er to include:						
	A. Stop				D. Turn right						
	B. Start E. Turn left										
	C. Keep moving				F. Make a U-turn						
Reference(s):						Case # (If app	plicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	al Training		How		
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature		Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play		
					Written Test				Written Test		
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test		
Comments											
Additional	Information:										
16.4.01	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	kimum)				□ N/A		
	Policy 500- Traffic Functio	n and Res	ponsibility								
16.4.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	tails (field w	vill expand automatically)								

5.16 Traffic Page **24** of **36**

16.4.02	Directing Traffic Using a Fla	shlight						
	The trainee shall demonstra	ate a metho	d for using the flashlight to dire	ct traffic in	the hours of darkn	ess.		
Reference(5):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction	า	Competency Demonstra	ted	How	Remedia	al Training	How
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform			Field Perform
					Role Play Written Test			Role Play Written Test
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test
Comments								
Additional	Information:							
16.4.02	Part A - Reference Agency I	Policies/Pro	ocedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	kimum)			☐ N/A
	Policy 500- Traffic Function	on and Res	ponsibility					
16.4.02	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field v	vill expand automatically)					

5.16 Traffic Page **25** of **36**

16.4.03	Use of Flares The trainee shall explain flare	Use of Flares The trainee shall explain flare patterns, and be able to safely light and extinguish a flare.									
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #			
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	Competency Demonstrated		Remedial Training		How			
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform	Signature	Date	Remediated? Field Perform			
FTO:					Role Play Written Test			Role Play Written Test			
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test			
	Additional Information:										
16.4.03	Part A - Reference Agency Po	licies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	imum)			□ N/A			
	Policy 500- Traffic Function	and Res	ponsibility								
16.4.03	Part B - Agency Training Deta	n <mark>ils (field</mark> w	vill expand automatically)								

5.16 Traffic Page **26** of **36**

16.4.04	Demonstrating Appropria	ate Traffic Co	ntrol									
	Given a handout or exerci	ise depicting	an accident scene, the trainee s	hall mark w	here to place parti	cular types of traffic	control devices that	will best protect				
	persons and property with	h regard to th	e presences of flammable mate	erials and tr	affic flow.							
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incident												
	Received Instruct	ion	Competency Demonstra	How	Remedia	al Training	How					
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?				
FTO:					Field Perform			Field Perform				
					Role Play Written Test			Role Play Written Test				
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test				
Comments		<u> </u>			•	•		•				
Additional	Information:											
16.4.04	Part A - Reference Agence	y Policies/Pro	ocedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	kimum)			☐ N/A				
	Policy 500- Traffic Func	tion and Res	sponsibility									
			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,									
16.4.04	Part R - Agency Training (Cotails (field)	will expand automatically)									
10.4.04	Fait D - Agency Hailing L	Jetalis (Jielu)	wiii Expunu uutomuticuny)									

5.16 Traffic Page **27** of **36**

16.5	DRIVING UNDER THE I	NFLUENCE (I	DUI)							
16.5.01	Recognizing Suspected D	UI Drivers								
	The trainee shall recognize and explain the common behaviors and driving patterns of a person suspected of driving under the influence.									
Reference(s): Case # (If applicable) Incid										
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated			How	Remedial Training		How			
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play		
					Written Test			Written Test		
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test		
Comments	:									
Additional	Information:									
16.5.01	Part A - Reference Agence	y Policies/Pro	ocedures, if applicable (600 ch	aracters max	kimum)			□ N/A		
	Policy 504- Impaired D	riving								
16.5.01	Part B - Agency Training	Details (field	will expand automatically)							
		-	. ,,							

5.16 Traffic Page **28** of **36**

16.5.02	Sobriety Tests	Sobriety Tests								
	The trainee shall explain a	and demonstr	rate the sobriety tests used by t	he agency.						
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruct	ion	Competency Demonstra	ted	How	Remedia	al Training	How		
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play		
					Written Test			Written Test		
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test		
Comments										
Additional	Information:									
16.5.02	Part A - Reference Agence	y Policies/Pro	ocedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	kimum)			□ N/A		
	Policy 504- Impaired Dr	iving								
16.5.02	Part B - Agency Training I	Details (field (will expand automatically)							

5.16 Traffic Page **29** of **36**

16.5.03	Chemical Tests							
			gency policy regarding chemic	al tests, inclu	iding how, when, w	here, and by whom	these tests may be gi	ven, and the
	acceptable level of force	which may be	e used to obtain samples.					T
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruct	ion	Competency Demonstr	rated	How	Remedia	al Training	How
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					Written Test			Written Test
Trainee.					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test
Comments								
Additional	Information:							
16.5.03	Part A - Reference Agence	y Policies/Pro	ocedures, if applicable (600 ch	aracters ma	ximum)			□ N/A
	Policy 504- Impaired Dr	iving						
	, '	Ü						
16.5.03	Part R - Agency Training I	Details (field	will expand automatically)					
10.5.03	Tare b - Agency Training L	Jetans (Jielu	wiii expaila aatoillatically)					

5.16 Traffic Page **30** of **36**

16.5.04	Chemical Test Refusals	Chemical Test Refusals								
	The trainee shall explain th	ie law and ag	gency policy regarding processi	ng persons v	who refuse chemica	al testing.				
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction	n	Competency Demonstra	ted	How	Remedia	al Training	How		
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play		
					Written Test			Written Test		
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test		
Comments										
Additional	Information:									
16.5.04	Part A - Reference Agency	Policies/Pro	ocedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	ximum)			□ N/A		
	Policy 504- Impaired Driv	ving								
16.5.04	Part B - Agency Training D	etails (field v	will expand automatically)							

5.16 Traffic Page **31** of **36**

16.5.05	DUI Report Forms The trainee shall identify the	ne report for	rms to be used for driving under	the influer	ce cases.			
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #
	Received Instructio	n	Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedi	al Training	How
FTO:	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test	Signature	Date Date	Remediated? Field Perform Role Play Written Test
Comments:					☐ Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test
Additional	Information:							
16.5.05	Part A - Reference Agency	Policies/Pro	ocedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	rimum)			□ N/A
	Policy 504- Impaired Driv	/ing						
16.5.05	Part B - Agency Training De	etails (field v	will expand automatically)					

5.16 Traffic Page **32** of **36**

16.5.06	Handling a Driving Unde	er the Influen	ce Case						
		•	ator may be driving unde			onstrate the ability t	o conduct the field a	nd chemical	
	test(s) in a safe and effective manner and shall properly and accurately report the incident.								
Reference(s	s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #	
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Reme						al Training	How	
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test	
Comments				<u> </u>	<u> </u>				
Additional	Information:								
16.5.06	Part A - Reference Agen	cy Policies/Pr	ocedures, if applicable (6	600 characters ma	ximum)			□ N/A	
	Policy 504- Impaired D	Priving							
16.5.06	Part B - Agency Training	Details (field	will expand automaticall	(y)					

See next page for Attestation

5.16 Traffic Page **33** of **36**

Part 5 - Section 16: Traffic

ATTESTATION FOR SECTION 16

TO ENTER YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE:

- Export your file as a PDF. (Go to File > Export > Create PDF/XPS Document)
- Click on "Fill & sign" > Click on "Sign" icon at top of page > Click on "Add signature"
- Click on the "Image" icon > Click "Select image" > Locate your signature file > Click "Apply" to place your signature.
- Enter your full name next to your signature.

YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES VERIFY that the Field Training Officer (FTO) and trainee attest to the following:

- 1. The FTO(s) provided all instruction, training, and related feedback/comments to the trainee in accordance with the agency's training requirements for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 2. The trainee demonstrated all competencies required for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 3. If remedial training was performed, the results were reviewed by the appropriate FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.
- 4. The final evaluation of the trainee's performance for this portion of the Field Training Program were approved by the FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.

Primary Field Training Officer:	X	Print Full Name:
Trainee:	X	Print Full Name:

IMPORTANT: After signing the Attestation, the file will be "locked" and **CANNOT BE MODIFIED**. If you need to make changes, both signatures must be removed and re-entered after the final revisions have been made.

To remove the electronic signature: Click on the signature > Click on the trash icon.

See the following pages for Instructions for Administrators and FTOs

5.16 Traffic Page **34** of **36**

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR ADMINISTRATORS

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section is provided as a separate file on the POST website. Prior to submitting your FTP Manual to POST for review, you must complete all 18 Sections and include them as part of your Manual.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep a Master copy of each Section file for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for agency-specific entries.
- 2. For each Section (1–18):
 - Open the applicable file and add agency name and date (M/Y) at the top of page 1. (Do NOT alter any other portions of the file, with the exclusion of Parts A and B.)
 - For each subsection, complete Parts A and B.
 - Part A: Input relevant policy references from Department Policy Manual (ex. Sacramento SD Policy: Use of Force).
 - Part B: Input agency training details.
- 3. **After completing ALL sections (1–18),** you are required to submit the following materials via email to POST for review and approval (do NOT send printed copies):
 - 1) Volume I and Volume II (Sections 1-18)
 - 2) POST 2-229 Form (scanned copy of signed original)
 - 3) **Department Policy Manual**
- 4. Mail your POST 2-229 Form to:

Commission on POST Field Training 860 Stillwater Road, Suite 100 West Sacramento, CA 95605

See next page for Instructions for Field Training Officers

5.16 Traffic Page **35** of **36**

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FIELD TRAINING OFFICERS (FTOs)

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section has been customized by your agency administrator(s) to include references to policies and procedures and training details to meet your agency's Field Training Program requirements. Each file is provided as a separate file. For each Section (1–18), complete all tables for each topic.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep an unchanged copy of each section file as a master for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for your training sessions.
- 2. Tracking your training sessions:
 - Upon completing each competency, enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was demonstrated, into the applicable tables.
 - Enter any note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 3. If trainee requires remedial training:
 - Enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was remediated, to show that each competency was completed.
 - Enter any additional note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 4. **Attestation:** After all competencies have been performed, including any remedial training, the primary FTO and trainee MUST enter their electronic signatures on the Attestation page (see instructions) to verify that the trainee has completed this portion of the Field Training Program.

End Section

5.16 Traffic Page **36** of **36**

AGENCY: MARIN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
FIELD TRAINING PROGRAM MANUAL – VOLUME 2

Self-Initiated Activity

17.1 COMPETENCY REQUIREMENTS

17.1 Types of Activities List of Subtopics Attestation Instructions to Administrators Instructions to FTOs

Note to Administrators

In order for POST to review and approve your agency's Field Training Manual, you MUST submit the following electronic files:

- 1) POST-approved Field Training Application (Form 2-229)
- 2) Your department's Policy & Procedure Manual
- 3) Your completed Guide (Volumes 1 & 2), including ALL competency requirements covered in Part 5, Sections 1–18.

LIST OF SUBTOPICS

17.1 TYPES OF ACTIVITIES

- 17.1.01 Vehicle Stops
- 17.1.02 Pedestrian Stops
- 17.1.03 Directed Patrol
- 17.1.04 Arrests
- 17.1.05 Other Activities

5. 17 Self-Initiated Activity

SECTION	I 17 SELF-INITIATED AC	TIVITY						
	CHECK	ONE ONLY	': PHASE 1 PHA	SE 2	PHASE 3 P	HASE 4 PHA	SE 5	
Trainee				FTO				
17.1	TYPES OF ACTIVITIES							
17.1.01	Vehicle Stops							
	The trainee shall explain the	necessity o	of and demonstrate proficiency	in the perf	ormance of self-init	iated vehicle stops t	to minimally include:	
	A. Investigative stops				B. Traffic enforce	ment		
Reference(5):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction Competency Demonstrated How Remedial Training How							
	Signature	Signature	Date	How Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	How Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform			Field Perform
					Role Play Written Test			Role Play Written Test
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test			☐ Verbal Test
Comments	:							
Additional	Information:							
17.1.01	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cho	aracters max	ximum)			□ N/A
	Policy 400- Patrol Function Policy 417- Field Training							
17.1.01	Part B - Agency Training Det	ails (field w	vill expand automatically)					

5. 17 Self-Initiated Activity Page **3** of **10**

17.1.02	Pedestrian Stops								
1711102	•	necessity (of and demonstrate proficiency	in the nerfo	ormance of self-init	iated nedestrian sto	ns to minir	nally inclu	de.
		. Hecessity c	or and demonstrate proneities					many mera	uc.
	A. Suspicious persons			(C. Enforcement o	f pedestrian related	l violations		
	B. Consensual encounters								
Reference(s):						Case # (If o	ipplicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction	1	Competency Demonstra	ted	How	Remedi	al Training		How
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature		Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform
					Role Play Written Test				Role Play Written Test
Trainee:					Verbal Test				Verbal Test
Comments		•	•	•		•		'	•
Additional	Information:								
17.1.02	Part A - Reference Agency P	Policies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	imum)				☐ N/A
	Policy 417- Field Training	Program							
	, ,	Ü							
47.4.00									
17.1.02	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field v	viii expand automatically)						

5. 17 Self-Initiated Activity Page **4** of **10**

17.1.03	Directed Patrol								
	The trainee shall explain the	necessity o	of and demonstrate proficiency	in the perfo	ormance of self-init	tiated directed patro	l to minima	ally include	2:
	A. Gang area / Gang activi	ties			D. Pattern crimes				
	B. DUI enforcement				E. COPS/POP pro	jects, School prograr	ns		
	C. Illegal vendors								
Reference(s	s):						Case # (If a	applicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	al Training		How
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature		Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					☐ Written Test				Written Test
Comments					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test
Comments									
Additional	Information:								
17.1.03	Part A - Reference Agency F	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	rimum)				□ N/A
	Policy 417- Field Training	Program							
47.4.00	D.D.A. T.:.		-11						
17.1.03	Part B - Agency Training De	taiis (field v	viii expand automatically)						

5. 17 Self-Initiated Activity Page **5** of **10**

47.4.04	America								
17.1.04	Arrests								
	The trainee shall explain the	necessity of	of and demonstrate proficiency	in the perfo	ormance of self-init	iated arrests to min	mally inclu	de:	
	A. Misdemeanors				C. Others (e.g. M	unicipal codes, local	ordinances	:)	
	B. Felonies				er errere (e.g			,	
	B. Teloffles								
Reference(c).						Case # (If o	ipplicable)	Incident #
nejerence(.					I	•			
	Received Instruction	1	Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	al Training		How
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature		Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform				Field Perform
FIU.					Role Play				Role Play
Trainee:					Written Test				Written Test
					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test
Comments	:								
Additional	Information:								
17.1.04	Part A - Reference Agency F	Policies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	imum)				□ N/A
	Policy 417- Field Training	Program							
17.1.04	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field w	vill expand automatically)						
			,						

5. 17 Self-Initiated Activity Page **6** of **10**

17.1.05	Other Activities								
	The trainee shall explain the	need and o	lemonstrate proficiency in addi	tional self-i	nitiated activities to	o minimally include:			
	A. Field interview (FI) card	S		I	D. Suspicious circ	umstances			
	B. Bar checks				E. Additional age	ncy-specific activities	(listed below i	f appl	icable)
	C. Curfew violators								
Reference(s	s):						Case # (If applied	able)	Incident #
	Received Instruction		Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	nl Training		How
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Dat	е	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play				Field Perform Role Play
Tuoinee					Written Test				Written Test
Trainee:					☐ Verbal Test				☐ Verbal Test
Comments	:								
Additional	Information:								
17.1.05	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	imum)				☐ N/A
	Policy 417- Field Training	Program							
17.1.05	Part B - Agency Training Det	tails (field w	vill expand automatically)						

See next page for Attestation

5. 17 Self-Initiated Activity Page **7** of **10**

Part 5 - Section 17: Self-Initiated Activity

ATTESTATION FOR SECTION 17

TO ENTER YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE:

- Export your file as a PDF. (Go to File > Export > Create PDF/XPS Document)
- Click on "Fill & sign" > Click on "Sign" icon at top of page > Click on "Add signature"
- Click on the "Image" icon > Click "Select image" > Locate your signature file > Click "Apply" to place your signature.
- Enter your full name next to your signature.

YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES VERIFY that the Field Training Officer (FTO) and trainee attest to the following:

- 1. The FTO(s) provided all instruction, training, and related feedback/comments to the trainee in accordance with the agency's training requirements for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 2. The trainee demonstrated all competencies required for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 3. If remedial training was performed, the results were reviewed by the appropriate FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.
- 4. The final evaluation of the trainee's performance for this portion of the Field Training Program were approved by the FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.

Primary Field Training Officer:	X	Print Full Name:
Trainee:	Χ	Print Full Name:

IMPORTANT: After signing the Attestation, the file will be "locked" and **CANNOT BE MODIFIED**. If you need to make changes, both signatures must be removed and re-entered after the final revisions have been made.

To remove the electronic signature: Click on the signature > Click on the trash icon.

See the following pages for Instructions for Administrators and FTOs

5. 17 Self-Initiated Activity Page 8 of 10

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR ADMINISTRATORS

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section is provided as a separate file on the POST website. Prior to submitting your FTP Manual to POST for review, you must complete all 18 Sections and include them as part of your Manual.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep a Master copy of each Section file for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for agency-specific entries.
- 2. For each Section (1–18):
 - a. Open the applicable file and add agency name and date (M/Y) at the top of page 1. (Do NOT alter any other portions of the file, with the exclusion of Parts A and B.)
 - b. For each subsection, complete Parts A and B.
 - Part A: Input relevant policy references from Department Policy Manual (ex. Sacramento SD Policy: Use of Force).
 - Part B: Input agency training details.
- 3. After completing ALL sections (1–18), you are required to submit the following materials via email to POST for review and approval (do NOT send printed copies):
 - 1) Volume I and Volume II (Sections 1-18)
 - 2) POST 2-229 Form (scanned copy of signed original)
 - 3) **Department Policy Manual**
- 4. Mail your POST 2-229 Form to:

Commission on POST
Field Training
860 Stillwater Road, Suite 100
West Sacramento, CA 95605

See next page for Instructions for Field Training Officers

5. 17 Self-Initiated Activity Page 9 of 10

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FIELD TRAINING OFFICERS (FTOs)

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section has been customized by your agency administrator(s) to include references to policies and procedures and training details to meet your agency's Field Training Program requirements. Each file is provided as a separate file. For each Section (1–18), complete all tables for each topic.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep an unchanged copy of each section file as a master for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for your training sessions.
- 2. Tracking your training sessions:
 - a. Upon completing each competency, enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was demonstrated, into the applicable tables.
 - b. Enter any note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 3. If trainee requires remedial training:
 - c. Enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was remediated, to show that each competency was completed.
 - d. Enter any additional note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 4. **Attestation:** After all competencies have been performed, including any remedial training, the primary FTO and trainee MUST enter their electronic signatures on the Attestation page (see instructions) to verify that the trainee has completed this portion of the Field Training Program.

End Section

5. 17 Self-Initiated Activity Page 10 of 10

AGENCY: MARIN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
FIELD TRAINING PROGRAM MANUAL – VOLUME 2

SECTION 18

Agency-Specific Activities

18.1 COMPETENCY REQUIREMENTS

Contents 18.1 Types of Activities List of Subtopics Attestation Instructions for Section 18 only Instructions to Administrators Instructions to FTOs Add-on Table

Note to Administrators

In order for POST to review and approve your agency's Field Training Manual, you MUST submit the following electronic files:

- 1) The POST FTP Approval Checklist (Form 2-230)
- 2) Your department's Policy & Procedure Manual
- 3) Your completed Guide (Volumes 1 & 2), including ALL competency requirements covered in Part 5, Sections 1–18.

LIST OF SUBTOPICS

18.1 TYPES OF ACTIVITIES

- 18.1.01 Activity:
- 18.1.02 Activity:
- 18.1.03 Activity:
- 18.1.04 Activity:
- 18.1.05 Activity:
- 18.1.06 Activity:
- 18.1.07 Activity:
- 18.1.08 Activity:
- 18.1.09 Activity:
- 18.1.10 Activity:
- 18.1.11 Activity:
- 18.1.12 Activity:

5.18 Agency-Specific Activities Page **2** of **18**

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SECTION 18 ONLY

(See additional instructions for Administrators and FTOs at end of file)

PORTIONS OF THIS FILE ARE <u>NOT</u> PROTECTED. USE CAUTION WHEN EDITING TO PREVENT ALTERING THE LAYOUT.

Section 18 contains four "blank" tables. Fill in the agency-specific activities and descriptions for each subtopic entered. The space provided for descriptions will expand automatically.

To add new table(s):

The last page of this file contains an add-on table for additional activities.

- 1. Create blank space for the new table after the last activity entered (press RETURN at least twice).
- 2. Select the entire add-on table, *including* the blank line below the "Additional Information" boxes and choose copy.
- 3. Go to the desired location and paste the table within the blank space created.

To remove table(s):

Select the entire table, <u>including</u> the blank line below the "Additional Information" boxes, and press delete.

Useful links: The following links access California legislative codes and U.S.

5.18 Agency-Specific Activities Page **3** of **18**

SECTION	18 AGENCY-SPECIFIC	ACTIVITIE	S								
	СНЕСК	ONE ONLY	/: PHASE 1	PHASE 2		PHASE 3 P	HASE 4	PHAS	SE 5		
Trainee					FTO						
					_						
18.1	TYPES OF ACTIVITIES										
	The trainee shall explain the	necessity o	of, and demonstrat	e proficiency in,	the perf	ormance of agenc	y-specific a	ctivities to	minimally i	nclude tl	ne following.
18.1.01	Activity:										
Reference(s):								Case # (If ap	plicable)	Incident #
								D			
	Received Instruction Signature	Date	Signature	ocy Demonstrated Date	te	How Demonstrated?	Signature	Remedia	l Training	Date	How Remediated?
FTO:						Field Perform					Field Perform
-						Role Play Written Test					Role Play Written Test
Trainee:						☐ Verbal Test	<u> </u>				☐ Verbal Test
Comments	•										
	Information:										
18.1.01	Part A - Reference Agency F	Policies/Pro	cedures, if applica	ble (600 characte	ers max	imum)					☐ N/A
18.1.01	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field v	vill expand automa	tically)							

5. 18 Agency-Specific Activities Page **4** of **18**

18.1.02	Activity:							
Reference(5):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction	1	Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training	How
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test
Comments								
Additional	Information:							
18.1.02	Part A - Reference Agency I	Policies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	acters max	rimum)			□ N/A
18.1.02	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field v	vill expand automatically)					

5.18 Agency-Specific Activities Page **5** of **18**

18.1.03	O3 Activity:									
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction	n	Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	al Training	How		
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test		
Comments	:	,	,		·	•	,	1		
Additiona	Information:									
18.1.03	Part A - Reference Agency	Policies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	rimum)			☐ N/A		
18.1.03	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field v	vill expand automatically)							

5. 18 Agency-Specific Activities Page **6** of **18**

18.1.04	Activity:									
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction	1	Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedia	al Training	How		
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test		
Comments	Comments:									
Additional	Information:									
18.1.04	Part A - Reference Agency F	Policies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	rimum)			☐ N/A		
19 1 04	Dort P. Agoney Training Do	tails (field :	will avaged automatically)							
18.1.04	Part B - Agency Training De	talis (Jieid V	viii expana automatically)							

5. 18 Agency-Specific Activities Page **7** of **18**

18.1.05	.05 Activity:								
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #	
	Received Instruction	1	Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedia	al Training	How	
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play Written Test			Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test	
Comments	:								
Additional	Information:								
18.1.05	Part A - Reference Agency I	Policies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	rimum)			□ N/A	
18.1.05	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field v	vill expand automatically)						

5.18 Agency-Specific Activities Page 8 of 18

18.1.06	Activity:							
Reference(s	;):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction	ı	Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training	How
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test
Comments:								
Additional	Information:							
18.1.06	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	imum)			□ N/A
18.1.06	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field w	vill expand automatically)					

5.18 Agency-Specific Activities Page **9** of **18**

18.1.07	Activity:							
Reference(s	;):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction	ı	Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training	How
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test			☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test
Comments								
Additional	Information:							
18.1.07	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	imum)			☐ N/A
18.1.07	Part B - Agency Training Det	tails (field w	vill expand automatically)					

5.18 Agency-Specific Activities Page **10** of **18**

18.1.08	Activity:							
Reference(s	5):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction	1	Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training	How
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test
Comments								
Additional	Information:							
18.1.08	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	racters max	imum)			□ N/A
18.1.08	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field w	vill expand automatically)					

5.18 Agency-Specific Activities Page **11** of **18**

18.1.09	Activity:							
Reference(s	;):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction	I .	Competency Demonstrat	ed	How	Remedia	l Training	How
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					Written Test Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test
Comments:								
Additional	Information:							
18.1.09	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 char	acters max	imum)			□ N/A
18.1.09	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field w	vill expand automatically)					

5.18 Agency-Specific Activities Page **12** of **18**

18.1.10	.10 Activity:								
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #	
	Received Instruction	1	Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedia	al Training	How	
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?	
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play Written Test			Field Perform Role Play	
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test	
Comments	·								
Additional	Information:								
18.1.10	Part A - Reference Agency I	Policies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	rimum)			□ N/A	
18.1.10	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field v	vill expand automatically)						

5.18 Agency-Specific Activities Page **13** of **18**

18.1.11	Activity:							
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #
	Received Instruction	1	Competency Demonstrat	ted	How	Remedia	al Training	How
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play Written Test			Field Perform Role Play
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test
Comments								
Additional	Information:							
18.1.11	Part A - Reference Agency I	Policies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 cha	racters max	rimum)			□ N/A
18.1.11	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field v	vill expand automatically)					

5.18 Agency-Specific Activities Page **14** of **18**

18.1.12	.12 Activity:									
Reference(s):						Case # (If applicable)	Incident #		
	Received Instruction	ı	Competency Demonstrated		How	Remedia	l Training	How		
	Signature	Date	Signature	Date	Demonstrated?	Signature	Date	Remediated?		
FTO:					Field Perform Role Play			Field Perform Role Play		
Trainee:					☐ Written Test☐ Verbal Test			Written Test Verbal Test		
Comments	Comments:									
Additional	Information:									
18.1.12	Part A - Reference Agency P	olicies/Pro	cedures, if applicable (600 chai	racters max	imum)			□ N/A		
18.1.12	Part B - Agency Training De	tails (field พ	vill expand automatically)							

See next page for Attestation

5. 18 Agency-Specific Activities Page **15** of **18**

Part 5 - Section 18: Agency-Specific Activities

ATTESTATION FOR SECTION 18

TO ENTER YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE:

- Export your file as a PDF. (Go to File > Export > Create PDF/XPS Document)
- Click on "Fill & sign" > Click on "Sign" icon at top of page > Click on "Add signature"
- Click on the "Image" icon > Click "Select image" > Locate your signature file > Click "Apply" to place your signature.
- Enter your full name next to your signature.

YOUR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES VERIFY that the Field Training Officer (FTO) and trainee attest to the following:

- 1. The FTO(s) provided all instruction, training, and related feedback/comments to the trainee in accordance with the agency's training requirements for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 2. The trainee demonstrated all competencies required for this portion of the Field Training Program.
- 3. If remedial training was performed, the results were reviewed by the appropriate FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.
- 4. The final evaluation of the trainee's performance for this portion of the Field Training Program were approved by the FTO(s) and accepted by the trainee.

Primary Field Training Officer: X	Print Full Name:
Trainee: X	Print Full Name:

IMPORTANT: After signing the Attestation, the file will be "locked" and **CANNOT BE MODIFIED**. If you need to make changes, both signatures must be removed and re-entered after the final revisions have been made.

To remove the electronic signature: Click on the signature > Click on the trash icon.

See the following pages for Instructions for Administrators and FTOs

5.18 Agency-Specific Activities Page **16** of **18**

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS TO ADMINISTRATORS

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section is provided as a separate file on the POST website. Prior to submitting your FTP Manual to POST for review, you must complete all 18 Sections and include them as part of your Manual.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep a Master copy of each Section file for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for agency-specific entries.
- 2. For each Section (1–18):
 - a. Open the applicable file and add agency name and date (M/Y) at the top of page 1. (Do NOT alter any other portions of the file, with the exclusion of Parts A and B.)
 - b. For each subsection, complete Parts A and B.
 - Part A: Input relevant policy references from Department Policy Manual (ex. Sacramento SD Policy: Use of Force).
 - Part B: Input agency training details.
- 3. After completing ALL sections (1–18), you are required to submit the following materials via email to POST for review and approval (do NOT send printed copies):
 - 1) Volume I and Volume II (Sections 1-18)
 - 2) POST 2-229 Form (scanned copy of signed original)
 - 3) **Department Policy Manual**
- 4. Mail your POST 2-229 Form to:

Commission on POST
Field Training
860 Stillwater Road, Suite 100
West Sacramento, CA 95605

See next page for Instructions for Field Training Officers

5. 18 Agency-Specific Activities Page 17 of 18

How to Complete Volume II (Sections 1–18)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FIELD TRAINING OFFICERS (FTOs)

Volume II of the Field Training Manual consists of 18 Sections. Each Section has been customized by your agency administrator(s) to include references to policies and procedures and training details to meet your agency's Field Training Program requirements. Each file is provided as a separate file. For each Section (1–18), complete all tables for each topic.

- 1. **Set up:** Keep an unchanged copy of each section file as a master for reference. Make a copy of the file to use for your training sessions.
- 2. Tracking your training sessions:
 - a. Upon completing each competency, enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was demonstrated, into the applicable tables.
 - b. Enter any note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 3. If trainee requires remedial training:
 - c. Enter the FTO and trainee names and dates, and how the competency was remediated, to show that each competency was completed.
 - d. Enter any additional note-worthy comments related to the trainee's performance.
- 4. **Attestation:** After all competencies have been performed, including any remedial training, the primary FTO and trainee MUST enter their electronic signatures on the Attestation page (see instructions) to verify that the trainee has completed this portion of the Field Training Program.

End Section

5. 18 Agency-Specific Activities Page 18 of 18